
 
 

 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 19 June 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Rooms 1, 2 and 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty 
Lane, Wembley, HA9 9HD 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Adeyeye 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Ms Shaw Sneddon 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Powney 
Kataria Long Naheerathan 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Committee Room 4 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 10 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. 10 Rushout Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0AR (Ref. 13/0794)  Northwick Park 15 - 26 

4. 117 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SN (Ref 13/1055)  Kenton 27 - 38 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

5. 1A-C, 3 & 5A-D INC, Deerhurst Road and Shree 
Swaminarayan Temple, 220-222 Willesden Lane, Willesden, 
London, NW2  (Ref. 13/0891)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

39 - 54 

 WESTERN AREA 

6. 24 Crawford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2HT  (Ref. 13/0575)  Sudbury 55 - 64 

7. Land rear of 12-14 St Andrews Avenue, St Andrews 
Avenue, Wembley (Ref.13/0471)  

Northwick Park 65 - 74 

8. 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8RB 
(Ref.13/0166)  

Preston 75 - 90 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

9. Planning appeals monitoring   91 - 98 

10. Planning Appeals May 2013   99 - 112 

11. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 15 JUNE 2013 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/0471 Land rear of 12-14 St Andrews 
Avenue, St Andrews Avenue, 
Wembley  

7 Northwick 
Park 

9:40 65 - 74 

13/0166 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, 
HA9 8RB 

8 Preston 10.10 75 - 90 

      

13/1055 117 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SN  4 Kenton  10:50 27 – 38 
 

13/0891 1A-C, 3 & 5A-D INC, Deerhurst Road 
& Shree Swaminarayan Temple,  
220-222 Willesden Lane, Willesden, 
London, NW2 

5 Tokyngton 11:20 39 - 54 

      
 
 
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 17 July 2013  
Venue:   Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 0FJ 
 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 13 July at 9.30am 
when the coach leaves Brent House. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 22 May 2013 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Ketan Sheth (Chair) and Councillors Aden, Baker, Cummins, 
Hashmi, Kabir, Long (in place of Kataria), Ogunro (in place of John) and Singh 
 
Also present: Councillors Adeyeye, Kansagra and BM Patel  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors John, Kataria, CJ Patel and 
Powney 
 
 
1. Membership 

 
The Chair welcomed the following new members to the Committee; Councillors 
Kabir, Kataria and Powney.  He also paid tribute to former members of the 
Committee; Councillors Daly, RS Patel and Krupa Sheth for their contributions 
during their term of office on the Committee. 
 

2. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 
 
None declared. 
 

3. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 17 April 2013 be approved as an 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 

4. Asquith Court Schools, 9 The Ridgeway, Harrow, HA3 0LJ (12/3238) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Construction of 2 x vehicular accesses onto Draycott Avenue to provide 
'entrance' and 'exit' to serve new hardstanding for six on-site parking spaces 
and parent drop-off zone, pergoda, re-location of lamp post, alterations to 
landscaping and play areas and other associated alterations. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 (a) Grant planning permission, subject to an appropriate form of Agreement in 

order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 details section of 
this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager in reference to the tabled 
supplementary report, informed the Committee that additional issues raised 
including loss of playspace and loss of soft landscaping had been addressed in 
the main report. She then reported on the view from the Council’s Transportation 
officers in relation to the level of congestion during the peak rush hour and the 
number of vehicles that the proposed drop-off could accommodate as amplified in 
the supplementary report.  Members heard that on balance, it was considered by 
the Council's Transportation officers that any off-street drop-off facility would help 
to reduce instances of on-street parking on yellow lines around the 
Ridgeway/Draycott Avenue junction.  She therefore reiterated the recommendation 
for approval subject to conditions. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Kansagra, ward 
member stated that he had been approached by residents about the application. 
Councillor Kansagra stated that the loss of playground to accommodate the 
proposal would not only have a detrimental impact on the education of the school 
pupils but also give rise to traffic congestion as parents drove in and out of the 
school.  He added that as Draycott Avenue was heavily parked, the traffic 
conditions in the area including The Ridgeway would worsen as a result of the 
proposal.  Councillor Kansagra felt that the traffic management plan would not be 
able to resolve the situation that would ensue. 
 
In response to members’ questions on how best to address the situation, 
Councillor Kansagra expressed a view that the imposition of parking controls 
principally, an ‘unhappy hour’ between 10:00-11:00 and 15:00-16:00 hours would 
assist in resolving the traffic conditions.  
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor BM Patel, ward 
member stated that he had been approached by residents about the application.  
Councillor Patel spoke in endorsement of the views expressed by Councillor 
Kansagra. 
 
In the discussion that followed, Councillor Cummins stated that the proposal which 
would lead to loss of play space would not only result in traffic congestion but also 
a detrimental impact on the children’s education.  He added that the Council’s 
standards on nursery play areas could be applied.  This view was also shared by 
Councillor Baker. 
 
In responding to concerns raised, Rachel McConnell stated that as it was a private 
nursery the Council was limited in what it could do as there are no planning 
standards for nursery play space.  She added that although The Ridgeway was 
heavily parked, the safety aspects of the proposal identified meant that the 
proposal would provide a safer environment.  Steve Weeks, Head of Area 
Planning added that each specific issue raised had been tested with advice from 
Transportation and reported to Committee. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

Page 2



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

5. 904 Harrow Road, London, NW10 5JU (13/0224) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing petrol filling station and construction of part three, part 
four storey (over undercroft) building comprising 20 residential units, amenity 
space, undercroft car and cycle parking and associated landscaping and access 
arrangements. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions, informatives, Section 

106 legal agreement and Heads of Terms as set out in the supplementary 
report. 

(b) Grant delegated authority to the Head of Area Planning, or other duly 
authorised person, to refuse planning permission if within a reasonable 
period the applicant fails to demonstrate the ability to provide for the 
terms and meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, Core 
Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning 
Document by concluding an appropriate agreement. 

 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager informed the Committee that since the last 
meeting when the application was deferred, officers had continued to negotiate on 
the financial appraisal to support the affordable housing that was being proposed. 
He added that as a result, the applicants had now agreed to offer an additional 
affordable rent 2 bedroom unit which had brought the total number of affordable 
units to 7, accounting for 35% of the development.  He added that the applicant 
had also submitted revised plans to confirm that the two proposed affordable 3 
bedroom units would each have an additional toilet. Andy Bates continued that 
having discussed the results of the negotiations with Housing colleagues, Officers 
were satisfied that the level of affordable housing achieved was reasonable.  He 
therefore amended the recommendation from refusal to approval subject to 
conditions, Section 106 legal agreement and Heads of Terms and informatives as 
set out in the tabled supplementary. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Adeyeye, ward 
member stated that he had been approached by residents about the application.   
He spoke to thank both officers and the applicant for efficiently reaching a 
satisfactory agreement which would enable the proposal to progress. 
 
Both the applicant and the agent also thanked the officers for the amended 
recommendation for approval subject to a legal agreement and informatives. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 

6. Former Oriental City, 399 Edgware Road, Kingsbury, London, NW9 (12/2166) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
A hybrid planning application, as amended by plans received 1 November 2012, 
for the demolition of all existing buildings and structures and: 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Full planning permission (Phase 1) for comprehensive mixed-use development 
comprising full planning permission the erection of a 7,817sqm gross external 
area (GEA) Class A1 retail food store with associated service and delivery yard; 
5,207sqm GEA of new Oriental and Far Eastern Floor space to include shops, 
financial and professional services, restaurants and cafes, drinking 
establishments, hot food takeaways and non-residential institutions (Class A1, 
A2, A3, A4, A5, B1 and D1); podium slab along Airco Close; a site-wide energy 
centre; associated car parking spaces, motorcycle parking spaces and cycle 
parking spaces; associated landscaping and public realm works; new vehicular 
access from Grove Park and vehicular access from Plaza Walk and associated 
highway works; and Outline planning permission (Phases 2 and 3) comprising 
residential floor space (Class C3, accompanied by illustrative residential 
accommodation schedule indicating 183 residential units), associated car 
parking spaces and cycle parking spaces, associated landscaping and new 
vehicular access from Airco Close (Phase 2, all matters reserved) and two form 
of entry primary school and nursery (Class D1, Phase 3, all matters reserved). 
   
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
(a) Grant planning permission subject to conditions,  incorporating revisions 

to conditions 3, 6, 10, 19, 21, 37 and 40, additional condition  relating to 
community use of school, additional Head of Term requiring link between 
the retail element of the scheme and housing and referral to the Mayor of 
London and the Secretary of State as a departure from the development 
plan and subject to an appropriate form of Agreement in order to secure 
the measures set out in the Section 106 Details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an 
appropriate agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary 
Development Plan, Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations 
Supplementary Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of 
Area Planning, or other duly authorised person, to refuse planning 
permission. 

 
Rachel McConnell, Area Planning Manager in reference to the tabled 
supplementary report informed members about additional concerns raised on 
traffic, lack of public green space/children's play, the size of the proposed 
community space and inadequate consultation with the Chinese community.  She 
informed members that apart from consultation, those issues raised had been 
dealt with in the main report.   
 
In respect of consultation, she stated that letters were sent to those who 
commented on the previous planning application and in addition to local 
consultation site notices and publication of press notices were posted. A 
Statement of Community Involvement which set out the consultation carried out 
prior to submission of the planning application was also submitted by the applicant 
as part of the planning application.  Rachel McConnell then referred to the issues 
raised in the two petitions submitted as well as issues raised by Robert Dunwell of 
Queensbury Area Residents’ Association (QARA) and drew members’ attention to 
officers’ responses as set out in the supplementary report.   

Page 4



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
Rachel McConnell then reported on further comments provided by Transportation 
on Capitol Way/Stag Lane Junction adding that it was proposed to widen the 
approach by 1.0m to provide a two lane entry lanes on to Stag Lane (north) arm of 
the mini-roundabout.  Funding for these works would be secured as part of the 
Section 106 contribution towards highway improvements. Members also heard 
that due to viability constraints of the scheme, Transport for London (TfL) had 
welcomed the applicant’s contribution of £20,000 to carry out feasibility study 
improvements after the development was open for business.  In reiterating the 
recommendation for approval, the Area Planning Manager drew members’ 
attention to revised conditions 3, 6, 10, 19, 21, 37 and 40, additional condition on 
community use of school, further revision to Condition 19 to amend hours of 
delivery to between 06:00 and 22:00 hours and amended Heads of Terms as set 
out in the supplementary report. 
 
Mr Seb Malde, Chair of Grove Park Residents’ Association whilst welcoming the 
proposed development in respect of its reduced size, provision of housing and 
education, emphasised the need for a health facility to cater for the additional 
residents. He also urged the Committee for major traffic improvements to be made 
to the junctions of Capitol Way and Grove Park with Edgware Road.  Mr Malde 
also highlighted the need for community use of the proposed school.  In response 
to members’ questions, Mr Malde stated that although he had seen the traffic 
management plan, he still had concerns on traffic congestion to which the 
development could give rise.  He expressed a view for community space within the 
development to be increased from 28sqm to 35sqm.  In respect of health service 
provision, Mr Malde responded that as the health centre facility which was 
supposed to be built for the Roberts Court development had not been delivered, 
the Stag Lane clinic which had only two General Practitioners (GPs) would be 
inadequate to meet the needs of the residents for the proposed development. 
 
Mr David Ho, Chair of North London Chinese Association stated that the 
applicant’s provision for 28sqm of office space and a space to celebrate the 
Chinese New Year and New Moon Festival was inadequate to meet the needs of 
the Chinese community.  In response to a member’s question, Mr Ho stated that 
his community would prefer 4,000sq feet of free office space. 
 
Mr Shun Au speaking on behalf of the Chinese Mental Health Association (CMHA) 
welcomed the principle of the development but added that in order to meet the 
needs of the community the CMHA would require office space of 400sqm instead 
of 28sqm to be provided by the applicant.  In responding to members’ questions, 
Mr Au stated that due to the reduced size of the development, his community 
would accept 200sqm to enable it to open its services to everyone within the 
community.  He clarified that although CMHA was based in Hackney and had not 
previously operated in the former Oriental City site, most of their clients lived in the 
North and North West London areas and principally in Barnet and Brent. 
 
 
 

Page 5



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Robert Dunwell Chair of QARA Group of Associations though welcomed the 
proposed development in general, he raised the following matters: 

• Request a meaningful increase in proposed Chinese/Oriental community 
space. 

• Request 'no cost usage' of school amenity space. 
• Clear signage to distinguish 'Oriental' part of the building development. 
• Request re-instatement of provision of 'temporary' cultural community space 

in the locality with costs met by the developer. 
• The need to address traffic flows in the vicinity of the development. 

 
Mr Jabez Lamb, who alleged that he coordinated the ‘Save the Oriental City 
campaign’ and advised the applicant on security issues, spoke in support of the 
application.  Mr Lamb stated that at the time of closure of the former Oriental City 
site, a community centre or space was not available on site.  He continued that 
within the current economic climate he felt it would not be viable for the applicant 
to offer 4,00sqm for a scheme that had been heavily reduced. 
 
Mr Ben Ford, the applicant’s agent stated that although the scheme had been 
reduced by about 50% from the original scheme that was previously granted 
planning permission, it would deliver Brent’s Core Strategy and provide a catalyst 
for economic and social regeneration in addition to infrastructure provision 
including a school and a nursery development.  He added that access to the 
school for community usage would be made available. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Mr Ford stated that the scheme which was 
scheduled for opening in December 2014 would make land available for school 
development and that there would be no limitation on any party or group taking 
community space including the frontage for market stalls at the prevailing market 
rent. He continued that the applicant would make a financial contribution of 
£150,000 as part of the Section 106 legal agreement towards the provision of a 
health facility.  In respect of community floor space, Mr Ford confirmed that the 
applicant would accept an increase from 28sqm to 35sqm and that he would 
submit a revised plan to reflect that. 
 
The legal representative advised members that decisions on this and all other 
applications should be based on planning merits and that if any member felt that 
their judgement would be compromised or impaired due to their involvement in any 
application then they should refrain from voting on it.  Councillor Hashmi confirmed 
that whilst he had visited the former Oriental City complex, he had no interest to 
declare.  Councillor Kabir also confirmed that she had met with Mr Ho and 
discussed the need for a community centre prior to her membership of the 
Committee but she had no interest to declare.    
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended with further revision 
to Condition 19 to amend hours of delivery to between 06:00 and 22:00 and 
increase in community floorspace from 28sqm to 35sqm. 
 
 

Page 6



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

7. Church Road Car Park rear of 189-203, Church Road, London, NW10 
(11/1458) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Renewal of temporary planning permission 05/3523 to allow the continued use 
of the car park for an open-air market on Wednesdays and Saturdays 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions and 
informatives. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 

8. 126 Acton Lane, London, NW10 8TX (12/2636) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
1 x 3-bed units), erection of rear dormer window, replacement of rear windows 
and doors at ground and first floors, alteration to single storey rear extension to 
accommodate cycle store with retention of existing commercial unit at ground 
floor (as amended by plans received 04/04/2013). 
  
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement.. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 

9. 249 Kilburn High Road, London, NW6 7JN (12/2394) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of first floor rear extension to take-away restaurant. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 

10. Flat 2, 2 Buxton Road, London, NW2 5BJ (13/0435) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Single storey rear extension to ground floor flat. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager, informed members that following the site 
visit officers had taken the opportunity to review the merits of the scheme and had 
picked up additional factors in sufficient detail.  These included the specific 
relationship of the proposed extension to the shared use of the existing outside 
space between the two ground floor residential units. He clarified that the 

Page 7



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

submitted plans failed to represent the existing boundaries and would thus result 
in the loss of virtually all valuable outside space to the application flat and also 
relate poorly to the outside space currently assigned to the other ground floor unit. 
As a result, the proposal would lead to an unacceptable quality of environment for 
occupiers of both ground floor flats.  As a result of this review and for reasons set 
out in the tabled supplementary report, he amended the recommended to refusal. 
 
Debbie Leonard, speaking on behalf of her parents (adjoining occupiers) objected 
to the proposed development on grounds of over-development of the property and 
loss of sunlight.  She also expressed concerns about the impact of the proposed 
extension on drainage and residential amenities for a property that was originally 
built as a 3-bedroom family home but currently had a certificate of lawfulness for 
four flats.    
 
DECISION: Planning permission refused as recommended. 
 
 

11. GRATTON GUEST HOUSE, 147 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8DU 
(13/0539) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing detached guesthouse and erection of part two-storey, 
part three-storey 15-bedroom residential care/supported living accommodation 
(Use Class C2) with associated off-street parking. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning, in reference to the tabled supplementary 
report addressed the issues raised by members at the site visit.  Members heard 
that the grassed strip of land outside of the boundary wall did not form part of 
the application site and that the existing trees including those with preservation 
orders (TPOs) would be retained.  Steve Weeks drew members’ attention to 
condition 9 which required the applicant to submit for approval, a detail tree 
survey.  
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 

12. First Central, Coronation Road/Lakeside Avenue, Park Royal, NW10 
(13/0552) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Reserved matters application for the erection of a 9 storey residential building 
comprising 139 flats (Block D of outline planning permission granted 28 March 
2012). Matters to be considered in the reserved matters application are the 
appearance and landscaping of Block D only. 

Page 8



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

  
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to conditions. 
 
DECISION: Granted planning permission as recommended. 
 
 

13. PORTLAND HOUSE, 69-71 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8BE (13/0559) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing office building and the erection of a new part 4 and part 
5-storey office building with associated off-street parking. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: Grant planning permission subject to the completion of a 
satisfactory Section 106 or other legal agreement and delegate authority to the 
Head of Area Planning or other duly authorised person to agree the exact terms 
thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and Procurement. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 
 

14. Basement Developments in Brent - Proposed additional planning application 
validation requirements 
 
Members gave consideration to a report which reviewed Brent’s approach to 
basement developments and proposed some measures to assist the assessment 
of applications.  Steve Weeks, Head of Area Planning highlighted the principal 
concerns that had been raised in conservation Areas which included the following 
and drew members’ attention to officer responses as set out in the report; 
 
a)      Design/Landscape impact – including impact on front and rear gardens 

where basements are not a feature of the local area. 
b)       Structural Damage –due to construction method leaving adjoining, often 

attached properties on their original shallow foundations. 
c)  Hydrological or geological considerations including fears of particular 

impacts on water courses, ground water levels or the safety of substrata. 
d)    Construction nuisance and amenity – noise and mess during excavation, 

obstruction and inconvenience due to the number of skips required, 
inconvenience to neighbours – including occupiers of upper floors. 

 
In order to address the above issues and concerns, the Head of Area Planning 
proposed the alteration to Brent planning application validation requirements to 
require additional information when applications involving basements were 
submitted which would inform planning assessment and also support local 
statutory planning consultation.  This requirement may be varied when any 
basement development was outside the notification area for the Party Wall Act.  
He continued that the requirements would entail more detailed plans and the 
submission of a report by a qualified structural engineering company detailing the 
proposed construction and build methodology and how it would relate specifically 
to the site. The Head of Area Planning anticipated that the new requirement would 

Page 9



 
 
 

 
 
 

 

involve a detailed site survey of buildings, levels and landscaping. It would also 
require a desk study of any site specific geological or hydrological considerations 
with appropriate site investigations.   
 
With respect to concerns about noise nuisance, he proposed that applicants be 
required to indicate that they would employ a contractor who was part of the 
Considerate Contractor Scheme (CCS) as well as providing an indicative 
construction programme.  He also proposed to refer potential issues relating to 
skips to Safer Streets with any formal response to this consultation in order to 
assist them in deciding on the need for any review of current practices. 
 
Robert Dunwell, Chair of QARA informed members that the Department of 
Communities and Local Government (DCLG) were currently in the process of 
drawing up policies on basements including technical and cost implications.  With 
that in view, Mr Dunwell urged members to defer the report until the DCLG report 
had been released. 
 
In response to members’ query, the Head of Area Planning stated that whilst he 
was aware of the DCLG report, he had no knowledge as to its completion or 
release dates.  He added that other local authorities had adopted policies similar 
to those he had proposed.  He advised members that through the use of electronic 
means, consultation would not involve a major cost exercise. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
that the proposals set out in paragraphs 3.14 and 3.16 of the report be endorsed 
for consultation with local residents groups and industry representatives with a 
view to reporting back prior to formal adoption.  
  
 

15. Planning Appeals - April 2013 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the planning appeals for April 2013 be noted. 
 
 

16. Date of next meeting 
 
It was noted that the next meeting will take place on Wednesday 19 June 2013 at 
7:00pm. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 9:00pm 
 
 
KETAN SHETH 
Chair 
 

Page 10



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 11



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 12



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'783&9':.5/ !2;&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

()*+,-../+001 !$,230453*,67+83+9,:-//5;9,:6",$62

<,=/5;8,>5?@/)A4*,-8.,.-*-B-0+,/)A4*0,C$!!,D/.8-8>+,(3/7+@,!$$$CECF$

G4)0,H-?,)0,)8.)>-*)7+,58I@J

Agenda Item 3

Page 15



(=!=+>=?@ CE,K-/>49,C$!"

AB(?@ L5/*4;)>M,N-/M

0CB,,+,D'B(=B@ O+HBI+@,=5803I*-*)7+,P5/3H

CE!BF+E,@ !$,230453*,67+83+9,:-//5;9,:6",$62

0(E0EGBC@ Q+H5I)*)58,5R,.+*->4+.,A-/-A+,-8.,+/+>*)58,5R,-,.+*->4+.,R53/,0*5/+@9,R53/
B+./55H,.;+II)8A4530+,)8>I3.)8A,B-0+H+8*,I+7+I9,/+I5>-*)58,5R,*4+,7+4)>3I-/
>/50057+/9,R5/H-*)58,5R,!,5RR,0*/++*,?-/M)8A,0?->+,-8.,-005>)-*+.,I-8.0>-?)8A
)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,/+7)0+.,?I-80,/+>+)7+.,$E#$F#C$!"

B00C+!B,F@ K/,6,(4-4

!E,FB!F@ =580*/3>*,"F$,S*.

0CB,',EHG@
(++,=58.)*)58,CJ

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(=!E<<=,?BF+E,
G51

T-U, 2+05I7+, *5,V/-8*,NI-88)8A,N+/H)00)589,03BW+>*, *5,-8,-??/5?/)-*+, R5/H,5R,6A/++H+8*, )8,5/.+/, *5,0+>3/+
*4+,H+-03/+0,0+*,53*,)8,*4+,(+>*)58,!$F,Q+*-)I0,0+>*)58,5R,*4)0,/+?5/*9 5/

TBU, XR,;)*4)8,-,/+-058-BI+,?+/)5.,*4+,-??I)>-8*,R-)I0,*5,+8*+/,)8*5,-8,-??/5?/)-*+,-A/++H+8*,)8,5/.+/,*5
H++*,*4+,?5I)>)+0,5R,*4+,Y8)*-/@,Q+7+I5?H+8*,NI-89,=5/+,(*/-*+A@,-8.,(+>*)58,!$F,NI-88)8A,DBI)A-*)580
(3??I+H+8*-/@,NI-88)8A,Q5>3H+8*9,*5,.+I+A-*+,-3*45/)*@,*5,*4+,:+-.,5R,6/+-,NI-88)8A9,5/,5*4+/,.3I@
-3*45/)0+.,?+/0589,*5,/+R30+,?I-88)8A,?+/H)00)58

G=!F+E,'5.J'?=FB+CG
G4+,-??I)>-*)58,/+Z3)/+0,-,(+>*)58,!$F,6A/++H+8*9,)8,5/.+/,*5,0+>3/+,*4+,R5II5;)8A,B+8+R)*01[

-U,N-@H+8*,5R,*4+,=538>)I0,I+A-I,-8.,5*4+/,?/5R+00)58-I,>50*0,)8,T)U,?/+?-/)8A,-8.,>5H?I+*)8A,*4+,-A/++H+8*
-8.,T))U,H58)*5/)8A,-8.,+8R5/>)8A,)*0,?+/R5/H-8>+
BU,6,>58*/)B3*)58,5R,\"9$$$,?+/,B+./55H,T*5*-II)8A,\!C9$$$U,)8.+][I)8M+.,R/5H,*4+,.-*+,5R,>5HH)**++,-8.,.3+
58,K-*+/)-I,(*-/*,R5/,G/-80?5/*-*)589,^.3>-*)589,6)/,_3-I)*@,-8.,D?+8,(?->+,)8,*4+,I5>-I,-/+-J

G4)0,-??I)>-*)58,)0,I)-BI+,R5/,=5HH38)*@,X8R/-0*/3>*3/+,S+7@JT=XSU,J,,G4+,K-@5/`0,>58*/)B3*)58,;53I.,B+ )0
\a9Ea%JC$)0,\$J$$-

=K+GF+,D
G4+,-??I)>-*)58,0)*+,)0,I5>-*+.,B+*;++8,83HB+/,!$,-8.,83HB+/,!C,230453*,67+83+b L5J,!$,230453*,67+83+
*5,)*0,85/*49,-,.+*->4+.,)8*+/[;-/,*;5,0*5/+@,.;+II)8A4530+,;)*4,-,4)??+.,/55R9,-8.,L5J,!C,230453*,67+83+,*5
)*0,053*49,-I05,-,.+*->4+.,*;5,0*5/+@,.;+II)8A4530+,;)*4,-,4)??+.,/55R,5R,-,0)H)I-/,-A+,*5,L5J,!$J,G4+,0)*+
H+-03/+0,-??/5])H-*I+@,a,H+*/+0,)8,;).*4,-8.,E$,H+*/+0,)8,.+?*4,-8.,>58*-)80,-,0)8AI+,0*5/+@,.3-I,?)*>4+.
A-/-A+J,G4+,A-/-A+,-8.,-005>)-*+.,I-8.,?/+7)530I@,?-/*,5R,*4+,>3/*)I-A+,5R,!$,230453*,67+83+,-8.,4-0,B++8
03B.)7).+.,-0,-,0+?-/-*+,?I5*J

G4+, ;).+/, -/+-, 5R, 230453*, 67+83+, >5H?/)0+0, ?/+.5H)8-8*I@, 5R, )8*+/[;-/, 0+H), .+*->4+., -8., .+*->4+.
?/5?+/*)+0, 5R, 7-/)+., -/>4)*+>*3/-I, R5/H, -8., .+*-)I)8AJ, G4+, 5/)A)8-I, ?I5*, 5R, 83HB+/, !$, 230453*, 67+83+9
)8>I3.)8A, *4+, 03BW+>*, 0)*+9, 4-0, ?/+7)530I@, 4-., ?I-88)8A, -??/57-I, R5/, -8, -..)*)58-I, )8R)II, .;+II)8A4530+, T0++
?I-88)8A,4)0*5/@,R5/,H5/+,)8R5/H-*)58UJ

G4+,0)*+,)0,85*,I5>-*+.,;)*4)8,-,=580+/7-*)58,6/+-9,-8.,*4+/+,-/+,85,S)0*+.,c3)I.)8A0,;)*4)8,*4+,7)>)8)*@,5R,*4+
0)*+J

?=>=CE0<=,F'G!L=?MC=

Page 16



G4+,*-BI+T0U,B+I5;,)8.)>-*+,*4+,+])0*)8A,-8.,?/5?50+.,30+0,-*,*4+,0)*+,-8.,*4+)/,/+0?+>*)7+,RI55/0?->+,-8.,-
B/+-M.5;8,5R,-8@,.;+II)8A0,?/5?50+.,-*,*4+,0)*+J

N1""*;)2O&'P*&2QR"S3

MG=
,8#T&* 0*$#2*U'M;& G8T'M;&
! .;+II)8A,4530+0

NCEE(G0B!='$3';V#
,8#T&* =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&R C";% ,&S ,&%'42$3
! $ $ $ C&' C&'

FEFBCG'$3';V#
F"%21; =W$;%$34 (&%2$3&R C";% ,&S ,&%'42$3

$ $ $ C&' C&'

0(E0EGBC
Q+H5I)*)58,5R,.+*->4+.,A-/-A+,-8.,+/+>*)58,5R,-,.+*->4+.,R53/,0*5/+@9,R53/,B+./55H,.;+II)8A4530+,)8>I3.)8A
B-0+H+8*,I+7+I9,/+I5>-*)58,5R,*4+,7+4)>3I-/,>/50057+/9,R5/H-*)58,5R,!,5RR,0*/++*,?-/M)8A,0?->+,-8.,-005>)-*+.
I-8.0>-?)8A,)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,/+7)0+.,?I-80,/+>+)7+.,$E#$F#C$!"

L+GFE(X
5:Y/.::@ Q+H5I)*)58,5R,.+*->4+.,A-/-A+,-8.,+/+>*)58,5R,-,R53/,0*5/+@,R53/,B+./55H,.;+II)8A4530+,)8>I3.)8A
B-0+H+8*9,R5/H-*)58,5R,!,5RR,0*/++*,?-/M)8A,0?->+,-8.,-005>)-*+.,I-8.0>-?)8A,)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,/+7)0+.
?I-80,/+>+)7+.,!E#$!#C$!",-8.,$"#$!#C$!",,[,K+HB+/0,/+05I7+.,*5,A/-8*,?I-88)8A,?+/H)00)58,?+8.)8A,I+A-I
-A/++H+8*,-*,=5HH)**++,58,!F#$!#C$!"J,O)*4./-;8,B@,-??I)>-8*,$E#$"#C$!"

55Y:Z/:@,Q+H5I)*)58,5R,.+*->4+.,A-/-A+,-8.,+/+>*)58,5R,-,R53/,0*5/+@,R)7+,B+./55H,.;+II)8A4530+,)8>I3.)8A
B-0+H+8*9,R5/H-*)58,5R,C,5RR,0*/++*,?-/M)8A,0?->+0,;)*4)8,A-/-A+,-8.,./)7+;-@,*5,R/58*9,-005>)-*+.
I-8.0>-?)8A,-8.,/+?50)*)58,5R,7+4)>I+,>/50057+/,[,-??I)>-*)58,;)*4./-;89,C'#$C#C$!C

.6Y.J:J@,Q+H5I)*)58,5R,.+*->4+.,A-/-A+,-8.,+/+>*)58,5R,-,*;5,0*5/+@,.;+II)8A4530+9,R5/H-*)58,5R,!,5RR,0*/++*
?-/M)8A,0?->+,*5,R/58*,-8.,-005>)-*+.,I-8.0>-?)8A,-8.,03BW+>*,*5,-,Q++.,5R,6A/++H+8*,.-*+.,!a*4,K-@,C$$&
38.+/,(+>*)58,!$F,5R,*4+,G5;8,-8.,=538*/@,NI-88)8A,6>*,!&&$9,-0,-H+8.+.,d,V/-8*+.9,!&#$E#C$$&

.ZY.J[6@,Q+H5I)*)58,5R,+])0*)8A,C,0*5/+@,.;+II)8A,-8.,.+*->4+.,A-/-A+,-8.,+/+>*)58,5R,",0*5/+@,B3)I.)8A
>5H?/)0)8A,a,0+IR,>58*-)8+.,RI-*0,;)*4,B-I>58)+0,-*,R/58*,-8.,/+-/,-*,C8.,RI55/,I+7+I,-8.,B-I>58@,*5,/+-/,-*,!0*
RI55/,I+7+I9,)80*-II-*)58,5R,7+4)>I+,>/50057+/,-8.,4-/.0*-8.)8A,;)*4,!,>-/,?-/M,*5,R/58*9,%,>-/,?-/M0,-8.,>@>I+
0*5/+,*5,/+-/9,/+R30+,0*5/-A+,*5,0).+,-8.,-005>)-*+.,I-8.0>-?)8A,*5,0)*+,d,/+R30+.,-8.,.)0H)00+.,-*,-??+-I9
!&#!!#C$$a

0EC+!X'!E,G+?=(BF+E,G
!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3!))-4

! !"#$%"&$'()*)+$,")-./$-")/0)12*#$34)./5"6
! 7"12$&$'()(//,),"6$('

5.0&#(6%.0(7#."#0*,(89:9

=N!%, N/5*+>*)8A,-8.,^84-8>)8A,*4+,(3B3/B-8,=4-/->*+/,5R,c/+8*
=N!a, N/5*+>*)58,-8.,^84-8>+H+8*,5R,D?+80,(?->+9,(?5/*0,-8.,c)5.)7+/0)*@

5.0&#(;<)(899=

Page 17



c^C, G5;80>-?+1,S5>-I,=58*+]*,-8.,=4-/->*+/
c^", Y/B-8,(*/3>*3/+1,(?->+,e,K57+H+8*
c^%,, N3BI)>,2+-IH1,(*/++*0>-?+
c^&, 6/>4)*+>*3/-I,_3-I)*@
c^!C, (30*-)8-BI+,Q+0)A8,N/)8>)?I+0
c^C&,, 6/+-0,5R,Q)0*)8>*)7+,2+0).+8*)-I,=4-/->*+/
:!C, 2+0).+8*)-I,_3-I)*@,d,S-@53*,=580).+/-*)580
:!",, 2+0).+8*)-I,Q+80)*@
:CC, N/5*+>*)58,5R,2+0).+8*)-I,6H+8)*@
G2LC, N3BI)>,G/-80?5/*,X8*+A/-*)58
G2L", ^87)/58H+8*-I,XH?->*,5R,G/-RR)>
G2L!!, G4+,S58.58,=@>I+,L+*;5/M
G2LC", N-/M)8A,(*-8.-/.0,d,2+0).+8*)-I,Q+7+I5?H+8*0
N(!', N-/M)8A,(*-8.-/.0,d,2+0).+8*)-I,Q+7+I5?H+8*0
=PF, (>455I,NI->+0

7>??'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(@>$A"&+0

(NV!%, Q+0)A8,V3).+,R5/,L+;,Q+7+I5?H+8*
(NVE,, 6I*+/)8A,-8.,^]*+8.)8A,@53/,:5H+

!E,GMCFBF+E,
L5/*4;)>M,N-/M,O-/.,=538>)II5/0,-8.,+)A4*++8,/+0).+8*0,;+/+,>5803I*+.,B@,I+**+/,58,CE#$"#C$!",-I58A0).+
*4+,=538>)I`0,S-8.0>-?+9,G/-80?5/*-*)589,Q+0)A8,-8.,^87)/58H+8*-I,:+-I*4,.+?-/*H+8*0J

(+7+8,/+0).+8*0,4-7+,5BW+>*+.,*5,*4+,0>4+H+,58,*4+,R5II5;)8A,A/538.01

! 6,>58*+H?5/-/@,.+0)A8,;53I.,B+,53*,5R,>4-/->*+/,;)*4,*4+,+])0*)8A,.;+II)8A0,-8.,;).+/,-/+-b
! S->M,5R,>-/,?-/M)8A,58,0)*+9,/+03I*)8A,)8,58[0*/++*,?-/M)8A,-8.,+]->+/B-*)8A,>58A+0*)58b
! G4+,8+;,.;+II)8A4530+,)0,*55,.++?,-8.,;53I.,/+03I*,)8,I500,5R,I)A4*,-8.,53*I55M,-*,*4+,-.W5)8)8A

?/5?+/*)+0b
! G4+,*5?,RI55/,/+-/,;)8.5;,;53I.,/+03I*,)8,4)A4,I+7+I,57+/I55M)8A,-.W5)8)8A,*4+,A-/.+80,5R,!C,-8.,!$

230453*,67+83+b
! G4+,4530+,)0,0+*,*55,>I50+,*5,+)*4+/,B538.-/@,;)*4,!$,-8.,!C,230453*,67+83+,-8.,0453I.,H-)8*-)8,-,A-?

+)*4+/,0).+,5R,*4+,B538.-/@,B@,!JaH,*5,-II5;,0).+,->>+00,-8.,H-)8*+8-8>+b
! G4+,.;+II)8A4530+,R-)I0,*5,/+0?+>*,*4+,R/58*,?/5?+/*@,I)8+0,5R,)*0,-.W5)8)8A,.;+II)8A0b
! G4+,A3**+/)8A,)0,85*,>58*-)8+.,;)*4)8,*4+,0)*+,B538.-/@,-8.,;53I.,57+/4-8A,)*0,8+)A4B53/)8A,?/5?+/*)+0b
! 68@,>580*/3>*)58,;5/M0,0453I.,85*,/+03I*,)8,-8@,)H?->*0,*5,8+)A4B53/)8A,B538.-/)+09,R+8>+0,5/,;-II0,-0

*4)0,;53I.,>5H?/5H)0+,0+>3/)*@,*5,*4+0+,?/5?+/*)+0b
! G4+,-??I)>-*)58,)0,R5/,-,4530+,45;+7+/,*4+,?/5?50+.,I-@53*,>53I.,+-0)I@,I+-.,*5,-,R3*3/+,>4-8A+,5R,30+,*5

RI-*0b
! G4+,.+0)A8,R-)I0,*5,>5H?I@,;)*4,(NV!%,-8.,(NVEb
! S->M,5R,R/58*,I-8.0>-?)8A,)8>/+-0)8A,/385RR9,;4)>4,0453I.,B+,?/57).+.,-*,E$f,5R,*4+,*5*-I,A-/.+8b
! L5)0+,)803I-*)58,;4)>4,+]>++.0,>3//+8*,N-/*,^,5R,c3)I.)8A,2+A3I-*)580,0453I.,B+,>58.)*)58+.b
! G4+,?/5?50-I,;53I.,/+03I*,)8,*4+,/+[I5>-*)58,5R,*4+,>/50057+/,-8.,*4+,I500,5R,-,0*/++*,*/++b
! G4+,?/5?50+.,B3)I.)8A,?/5?50+0,*5,4-7+,-,B-I>58@,-*,*4+,/+-/,/+03I*)8A,)8,57+/I55M)8A,-8.,?/)7->@,*5,*4+

?/5?+/*@`0,-.W5)8)8A,A-/.+80b
! G4+,>580*/3>*)58,5R,*4+,B-0+H+8*,;53I.,>-30+,03B0).+8>+,-*,*4+,-.W5)8)8A,?/5?+/*)+0b
! G4+,>580*/3>*)58,5R,*4+,.;+II)8A,;53I.,/+03I*,)8,.)0/3?*)58,*5,8+-/B@,/+0).+8*0,)8>I3.)8A,*/-RR)>,>58A+0*)589

85)0+9,.30*,-8.,.)/*b
! 6,/)A4*,*5,I)A4*,05I)>)*5/,0453I.,B+,-??5)8*+.,*5,+803/+,*4+,?/5?50-I,.5+0,85*,/+03I*,)8,-,0*-*3*5/@,I500,5R

I)A4*,*5,*4+,-.W5)8)8A,?/5?+/*)+0J

7>AB>.,(6%>.#(C0D$A0&#DE(FDD%+$"#$%&

G4+,(3.B3/@,=53/*,2+0).+8*0`,6005>)-*)58,4-7+,5BW+>*+.,*5,*4+,?/5?50-I,R5/,-,B-0+H+8*,)8,>580).+/-*)58,5R
*4+,?/5BI+H0,-/)0)8A,R/5H,03B0).+8>+,A)7+8,*4-*,*4+,05)I,)0,,>I-@,;)*4)8,*4)0,I5>-*)58J

G&H$.%&/0&#"'(I0"'#J

L5,5BW+>*)580,/-)0+.,03BW+>*,*5,>58.)*)580b,0++,/+H-/M0,0+>*)58,R5/,R3/*4+/,.+*-)I0J

Page 18



K."&D?%.#"#$%&

L5,5BW+>*)580,/-)0+.,03BW+>*,*5,*4+,/+*+8*)58,5R,*4+,+])0*)8A,>/50057+/,-8.,-,?/5?5/*)58,05R*,I-8.0>-?)8A
/+*-)8+.,*5,*4+,R/58*,B538.-/@J

L"&AD+"?0

L5,/+?/+0+8*-*)580,4-7+,B++8,/+>+)7+.,R/5H,*4+,>538>)I`0,S-8.0>-?+,G+-HJ

:5;+7+/9,*4+,R5II5;)8A,/+?/+0+8*-*)580,;+/+,H-.+,58,*4+,?/+7)530,-??I)>-*)58,TSN6,2+R1,!C#"$CCU,-8.,)*,)0
85*+.,85,5BW+>*)580,;+/+,/-)0+.,03BW+>*,*5,*4+,R5II5;)8A,B+)8A,?/57).+.1

! 6,A55.,?/5?5/*)58,5R,05R*,I-8.0>-?)8A,)0,/+*-)8+.,*5,R5/+>53/*J
! N/57)0)58,R5/,>57+/+.,>@>I+,0*5/-A+,H++*)8A,*4+,>538>)Ig0,>@>I+,?-/M)8A,0*-8.-/.09,0>/++8+.,-0

8+>+00-/@J
! 6,B)8,0*5/+9,03)*-BI@,-8.,-**/->*)7+I@,0>/++8+.J
! 6II,?I-8*,0?+>)+09,?5*,0)h+9,83HB+/0,-8.,I5>-*)58,*5,B+,?/57).+.,->/500,-II,+I+7-*)580J
! 6II,4-/.,H-*+/)-I0,-8.,B538.-/@,*/+-*H+8*0,)8>I3.)8A,*@?+09,>5I53/0,-8.,R)8)04+0,*5,B+,?/57).+.J

N+/H+-BI+,?-7)8AJ

(=<B(\G
M0,(+%&D$A0."#$%&D

G4+,M+@,>580).+/-*)580,-/+,-0,R5II5;01

!J, N/)8>)?I+,5R,Q+7+I5?H+8*b
CJ, K-00)8A9,R5/H9,.+0)A8,-8.,H-*+/)-I0b
"J, (*-8.-/.,5R,?/5?50+.,->>5HH5.-*)58b
'J, XH?->*,58,8+)A4B53/)8A,/+0).+8*0b
EJ, G/++0,-8.,I-8.0>-?)8Ab
FJ, G/-80?5/*-*)58,-8.,4)A4;-@,0-R+*@b
%J, D*4+/,>580).+/-*)580b
aJ, 2+0?580+,*5,5BW+>*)580b
&J, =58>I30)58J

:N().$&+$?'0(%O(<0H0'%?/0&#

G4+, 0)*+, 4-0, B++8, *4+, 03BW+>*, 5R, R53/, ?/+7)530, ?I-88)8A, -??I)>-*)5809, *4/++, 5R,;4)>4,;+/+, *5, +/+>*, -, 8+;
.;+II)8A4530+,-8.,58+,5R,;4)>4,;-0,*5,+/+>*,RI-*0J,G4+,?/5?50-I,,R5/,a,RI-*0,TSN6,2+R1,$a#$F%&U,;-0,/+R30+.
B@,*4+,=538>)I,-8.,03B0+Z3+8*I@,.)0H)00+.,-*,-??+-I,)8,C$$&J

G4+,H50*,/+>+8*,-??I)>-*)58,TSN6,2+R1,!C#"$CCU,R5/,-,8+;,R53/,0*5/+@,R53/,B+./55H,.+*->4+.,.;+II)8A4530+
;-0, -??/57+., B@, *4+, NI-88)8A, =5HH)**++, 58, !F#$!#C$!"9, B3*, ;-0, I-*+/, ;)*4./-;8, B@, *4+, -??I)>-8*, 58
$E#$"#C$!"J,G4+,-??I)>-*)58,;4)>4, )0,B+)8A,>580).+/+.,B@, *4+,NI-88)8A,=5HH)**++, )0, 0)H)I-/, *5,-??I)>-*)58
/+R+/+8>+,!C#"$CC9,-I*453A4,*4+/+,-/+,05H+,H5.+0*,>4-8A+0,?/)8>)?-II@, *5,.+0)A8,;4)>4,-/+,>580).+/+., )8
0+>*)580,C,*5,a,5R,*4+,/+?5/*,B+I5;J

6,?/+7)530,-??I)>-*)58,R5/,-,.;+II)8A4530+,;-0,03BH)**+.,)8,C$!!,B3*,;-0,/+R30+.,B+>-30+,5R,.+*-)I+.,.+0)A8
)003+0,TSN6,2+R1,!!#Ca"CUJ

G4+,?/)8>)?I+,5R,-,8+;,.;+II)8A4530+,58,*4+,0)*+,;-0,->>+?*+.,B@,*4+,+]*-8*,?I-88)8A,?+/H)00)58,R5/,-,*;5
0*5/+@, R)7+, B+./55H, .;+II)8A4530+, ;)*4, *4+, R5/H-*)58, 5R, 58+, 5RR[0*/++*, ?-/M)8A, 0?->+, )8, C$$&, TSN6, 2+R1
$&#$FCFUJ,G4+,?/5?5/*)580,5R,*4+,?I5*,;+/+,>580).+/+.,*5,/+?I)>-*+,*4+,A+8+/-I,?-**+/8,5R,.+7+I5?H+8*,)8,*4+
-/+-,)8,>5H?I)-8>+,;)*4,N5I)>@,=N!%,5R,*4+,=5/+,(*/-*+A@,;4)>4,0++M0,*5,?/5*+>*,*4+,03B3/B-8,>4-/->*+/,5R
c/+8*J

8N(P"DD$&*Q(O%./Q(A0D$*&("&A(/"#0.$"'D

G4+,?/5?50+.,.;+II)8A4530+,;53I.,B+,R53/,0*5/+@0,)8,4+)A4*,)8>I3.)8A,*4+,B-0+H+8*,I+7+IJ,X*,;53I.,0)*,58,*4+
0-H+,?/5?+/*@,I)8+,-0,L5J,!C,230453*,67+83+,?/57).)8A,03RR)>)+8*,R/58*,A-/.+8,0?->+,*5,-II5;,R5/,-,?-/M)8A
0?->+9,B)8,0*5/-A+9,?-*4,*5,*4+,R/58*,+8*/-8>+,-8.,*4+,?/57)0)58,5R,05R*,I-8.0>-?)8AJ

Page 19



G4+,?/5?50+.,4530+, )0,5R,-,H5.+/8,.+0)A8,B3*,.5+0,*-M+,/+R+/+8>+, R/5H,*4+,H5/+, */-.)*)58-I,>4-/->*+/,5R
8+)A4B53/)8A,.;+II)8A0J,G4+,?/5?50+.,.;+II)8A4530+,>5H?/)0+0,-,.3-I,?)*>4+.,/55R,;4)>4,;53I.,H-*>4,*4+
4+)A4*,5R, )*0,8+)A4B53/)8A,.;+II)8A0,-*,B5*4,+-7+0,-8.,/).A+,4+)A4*J,G4+, R/58*,+I+7-*)58, )0,0*+??+.,;)*4, *4+
?/5W+>*)8A,+I+H+8*,'JCH,;).+,H-*>4)8A,*4+,R/58*,?/5?+/*@,I)8+,5R,L5J,!C,*5,*4+,053*4,+-0*9,>5H?/)0)8A,RI-04+.
BI->M,B/)>M9,;4)>4,;53I.,>58*)83+,-/538.,*4+,053*4+/8,RI-8M,5R,*4+,?/5?+/*@,*5,-,.+?*4,5R,CJ"H,-8.,;53I.,-I05
4-7+,-,.3-I,?)*>4+., /55R, *5, )*0, R/58*-A+J,c+@58., *4)09, *4+,4530+,;53I.,B+,;4)*+, /+8.+/+.J,O)*4)8, *4+, R/58*
+I+7-*)58,5R,*4+,.;+II)8A4530+9,*;5,I-/A+,;)8.5;0,-*,A/538.,-8.,R)/0*,RI55/,-/+,?/5?50+.,;)*4)8,*4+,?/5W+>*)8A
R/58*,;-II,5R,*4+,4530+J

6*,-,;).*4,5R,'JCH9,*4+,R/58*,?/5?+/*@,I)8+,;53I.,0*+?,B->M,B@,!JCH,*5,*4+,85/*4,+-0*,*5,H-*>4,*4+,?/5?+/*@,I)8+
5R,L5J,!$9,-8.,-,R3/*4+/,/+>+00+.,?5/>4,)0,?/5?50+.,;)*4,-,03??5/*)8A,-,B/)>M,?)II-/,*5,*4+,/)A4*,4-8.,0).+,5R
*4+,.55/,>580*/3>*+.,;)*4,*4+,0-H+,B/)>M,30+.,R5/,*4+,H-)8,.;+II)8AJ,G4+,R)/0*,RI55/,+I+H+8*,5R,*4+,?/5?+/*@
;53I.,H-*>4,*4+,I)8+,5R,*4-*,5R,L5J,!$,-8.,)0,>580).+/+.,->>+?*-BI+9,;)*4,*4+,?5/>4,+I+H+8*,0*+??)8A,B->M,-
R3/*4+/,H+*/+J,6B57+,*4+,?5/>49,*4+,/)A4*,4-8.,R)/0*, RI55/,?-/*,5R, *4+,.;+II)8A4530+,;53I.,B+,;4)*+,/+8.+/+.
;)*4,-8,-..)*)58-I,I58A9,8-//5;,;)8.5;J,G5,*4+,R/58*,+I+7-*)58,-*,0+>58.,RI55/9,>4-8A+0,*5,*4+,?/5?50-I,85;
)8>5/?5/-*+,-,H5/+,.+R)8+.,A-BI+,R/58*-A+,;4)>4,/+H57+0,*4+,/55R,57+/4-8A,;4)>4,;-0,?-/*,5R,*4+,?/+7)530
0>4+H+J

6I*453A4,*4+,?/5?50+.,.;+II)8A4530+,4-0,*4/++,0*5/+@0,5R,/+0).+8*)-I,->>5HH5.-*)58,-B57+,A/538.,I+7+I9,)*
4-0,*4+,?/5?5/*)580,5R,-,*;5,0*5/+@,?/5?+/*@,;)*4,-..)*)58-I,->>5HH5.-*)58,?/57).+.,)8,*4+,A-BI+,/55RJ,G4+
.+0)A8, 5R, *4+, .;+II)8A4530+, ;53I., 85*, /+?I)>-*+, *4-*, 5R, )*0, 8+)A4B53/0, B3*, )0, ;+II, >580).+/+.9, -8., )0, -8
-??/5?/)-*+, B-I-8>+, B+*;++8, /+0?+>*)8A, *4+, +])0*)8A, >4-/->*+/, 5R, *4+, -/+-, ;4)I0*, ?/5?50)8A, -**/->*)7+
>58*+H?5/-/@, R+-*3/+0b, *4+, ?/5?50+., >4-8A+0, *5, R/58*, A-BI+, -8., ?5/>4, -/+, >580).+/+., ->>+?*-BI+J, P3II
0+>*)58, -8., +I+7-*)58, .+*-)I0, ;)II, B+, /+Z3)/+., 5R, *4+, 8+;, .;+II)8A`0, >580*/3>*)58-I, W38>*)580, *5, +803/+
-??/5?/)-*+,Z3-I)*@,)0,H-)8*-)8+.J

60,?+/,-??I)>-*)58,/+R+/+8>+,!C#"$CC9,*4+,?/5?50+.,.;+II)8A,;53I.,H-)8*-)8,-,.)0*-8>+,5R,!H,B+*;++8,*4+
B538.-/)+0,5R,B5*4,L5J,!$,-8.,L5J,!CJ

K-*+/)-I,.+*-)I0,4-7+,B++8,?/57).+.,R5/,*4+,.;+II)8A,)*0+IR,-8.,-/+,>580).+/+.,->>+?*-BI+J,G4+,?/5?50+.,B/)>M
;53I., B+, -,O+)8+/B+/A+/, RI-04+., BI->M,B/)>M,;)*4, -,2+.I-8.,Q35?I-)8, *)I+, )8, >4-/>5-I, A/+@J,G4+,;)8.5;0
;53I.,B+,H-.+,;)*4,-I3H)8)3H,)8,*4+,>5I53/,5R,A/+@J

(5H+, .+*-)I0, 4-7+, B++8, ?/57).+., R5/, *4+, R/58*, 4-/., -8., 05R*, I-8.0>-?)8A9, 45;+7+/, B-0+., 58, )8*+/8-I
>5803I*++`0,>5HH+8*0,R3/*4+/,.+*-)I0,5R,*4+0+,H-*+/)-I0,;)II,B+,/+Z3)/+.J

RN(7#"&A".A(%O(?.%?%D0A("++%//%A"#$%&

G4+,?/5?50+.,38)*,4-0,-,A/500,)8*+/8-I,RI55/,-/+-,5R, W30*,57+/ C'$,0ZH9,;4)>4,)0,)8,+]>+00,5R,*4+,H)8)H3H
/+Z3)/+.,R5/,-,'[B+.,*4/++,0*5/+@,?I30,4530+,-0,0+*,53*,)8,*4+,S58.58,NI-8,T!!",0ZHU9,-8.,)*,)0,85*+.,-II,5R,*4+
/55H0,H++*,*4+,H)8)H3H,RI55/0?->+,0*-8.-/.0,-0,/+Z3)/+.,;)*4)8,*4+,X8*+/)H,S58.58,:530)8A,Q+0)A8,V3).+J

G4+,8+;,.;+II)8A4530+,;53I.,B+,.3-I,+-0*#,;+0*,-0?+>*,;)*4,85,85/*4, R->)8A,/55H0,-8., )*0,038I)A4*,;53I.
*4+/+R5/+,B+,5R,-8,->>+?*-BI+,I+7+IJ,X*,)0,85*+.,*4+,B-0+H+8*,>58*-)80,85,4-B)*-BI+,/55H0,-8.,;53I.,4-7+,-
CJ'H, .++?9, EJ%H,;).+, I)A4*;+II, *5, )*0, /+-/, -8., )0, *4+/+R5/+, >580).+/+., ->>+?*-BI+J, G5, *4+, 4-B)*-BI+, /55H
;)8.5;0,58, *4+,3??+/, RI55/09, *4+,53*I55M,-*, *4+,8+;,.;+II)8A4530+,;53I.,B+,->>+?*-BI+,-0, )*,-II5;0, R5/,-
H)8)H3H,5R,!$H,B+*;++8,*4+,/+-/,;-II,5R, *4+,.;+II)8A4530+,-8.,0)*+,B538.-/@,-0,/+Z3)/+., )8,(NV!%9,-8.
H5/+,*4-8,C$H,*5,*;5,.)/+>*I@,R->)8A,4-B)*-BI+,/55H0J

G4+, ?/5?50+., -H+8)*@, 0?->+, ;53I., 0)A8)R)>-8*I@, +]>++., *4+, =538>)I`0, H)8)H3H, /+Z3)/+H+8*0, -0, 0+*, 53*
;)*4)8,(NV!%9,*5*-II)8A,H5/+,*4-8,C$$0ZH,I5>-*+.,*5,*4+,/+-/,5R,*4+,?/5?+/*@J

=N(S/?"+#(%&(!0$*JB%>.$&*(C0D$A0&#D

G4+,?/5?50+.,4530+,4-0,B++8,.+0)A8+.,*5,+803/+,*4-*, *4+, )H?->*,58,*4+,8+)A4B53/)8A,?/5?+/*)+0, )0,;)*4)8
/+-058-BI+,I)H)*0J,G4+,0)8AI+,0*5/+@,+I+H+8*,5R,?/5?50+.,4530+,;)II,+]*+8.,-??/5])H-*+I@,"JCH,/+-/;-/.0,5R
*4+, 8+)A4B53/)8A, .;+II)8A, -*, !$, 230453*, 67+83+, -8., 'H, /+-/;-/.0, 5R, !C, 230453*, 67+83+b, *4)0, )0, -
/+I-*)5804)?,A+8+/-II@,->>+?*+.,;4+8,0)8AI+,0*5/+@,/+-/,+]*+80)580,*5,.+*->4+.,?/5?+/*)+0,-/+,?/5?50+.,-8.
)0,>580).+/+.,-??/5?/)-*+,-0,-,A3).+,)8,*4)0,>58*+]*J,G4+,0)8AI+,0*5/+@,/+-/,+I+H+8*,;53I.,4-7+,-,4+)A4*,5R
"JaH, 0I5?)8A, *5, CJFEH, -*, )*0, +-7+0, -8., ;53I., B+, W30*, 57+/, -8, -7+/-A+, 5R, "H, )8, 4+)A4*, -8., *4+/+R5/+
->>+?*-BI+,)8,*+/H0,5R,)*0,)H?->*,58,-H+8)*@9,?-/*)>3I-/I@,-0,*4)0,+I+H+8*,5R,*4+,B3)I.)8A,;53I.,B+,0+*,5RR,+)*4+/

Page 20



B538.-/@,B@,!HJ,G4+,>57+/+.,I)A4*;+II,+]*+8.0,R3/*4+/,/+-/;-/.0,)8*5,*4+,A-/.+8,*453A4,)0,85*,>580).+/+.,*5
A)7+,/)0+,*5,-8@,-H+8)*@,)H?->*0J

G4+,R)/0*,-8.,0+>58.,RI55/0,5R,*4+,8+;,.;+II)8A,;53I.,?/5W+>*,!J'H,B+@58.,*4+,/+-/,;-II,5R,83HB+/,!C9,*430
>5H?I@)8A,;)*4,(NVE`0,C1!,A3).+I)8+, )8, >580).+/-*)58, *4-*, *4+,8+-/+0*, 05I+ 4-B)*-BI+, /55H,;)8.5;, )0, 57+/
'JEH,-;-@,R/5H,*4+,0).+,5R,*4+,0+>58.,RI55/,+I+H+8*,5R,*4+,8+;,.;+II)8AJ,O4)I0*,)*,)0,85*+.,(NVE,)0,30+.,*5
-00+00,*4+,)H?->*0,5R,4530+45I.,+]*+80)5809,)8,*4)0,>-0+,)*,A)7+0,-0,30+R3I,A3).+,-0,*5,-,/+I-*)5804)?,5R,*4+
.+7+I5?H+8*, ;4)>4, ;53I., A+8+/-II@, B+, >580).+/+., ->>+?*-BI+J, O4+8, >580).+/)8A, *4+, /+I-*)5804)?, ;)*4, -
8+)A4B53/)8A,?/5?+/*@,;4)>4,4-0,-,4-B)*-BI+,/55H,;)8.5;,)8,*4+,RI-8M,+I+7-*)58,*4-*, )0,0+>58.-/@,T85*,05I+
;)8.5;U9,I)H)*+.,;+)A4*,;4+8,-00+00)8A,*4+,8++.,*5,?/5*+>*,53*I55MJ,,D8,*4+,85/*4+/8,B538.-/@9,*4+,.;+II)8A
;53I.,?/5W+>*,$JEEH,B+@58.,*4+,/+-/,;-II,5R,83HB+/,!$,;)*4,*4+,H)..I+,5R,*4+,8+-/+0*,4-B)*-BI+,/55H,;)8.5;
B+)8A,H5/+,*4-8,"H,-;-@,-8.,-0,03>4,>5H?I)+0,;)*4,(NVE`0,C1!,A3).+I)8+J

(NV!%,0*-*+0,*4-*,*4+,B3)I.)8A,+87+I5?+,5R,-8@,?/5?50+.,8+;,.+7+I5?H+8*,0453I.,B+,0+*,B+I5;,-,I)8+,5R,"$
.+A/++0,R/5H,*4+,8+-/+0*,/+-/,4-B)*-BI+,/55H,;)8.5;,5R,-8,-.W5)8)8A,+])0*)8A,?/5?+/*@9,H+-03/+.,CH,-B57+
A/538.,I+7+I9,-8.,*4-*,;4+/+,*4+,?/5?50+.,.+7+I5?H+8*,-.W5)80,?/)7-*+,-H+8)*@#,A-/.+8,-/+-0,*4+,4+)A4*,5R
8+;,.+7+I5?H+8*,0453I.,85/H-II@,B+,0+*,B+I5;,-,I)8+,5R,'E,.+A/++0,-*,*4+,A-/.+8,+.A+9,H+-03/+.,R/5H,-
4+)A4*,5R,CHJ,X*,)0,85*+.,*4+0+,?5I)>)+0,-/+,>5H?I)+.,;)*4,*5,*4+,R/58*,-8.,/+-/,+I+7-*)580J

TN(K.00D("&A('"&AD+"?$&*

G4+, 0)*+, >3//+8*I@, >58*-)80, -, A55., ?/5?5/*)58, 5R, 05R*, I-8.0>-?)8A, -8., *4+/+, )0, -, I-/A+, */++, I@)8A, 58, *4+
B538.-/@,L5J,!C,230453*,67+83+,*5,*4+,053*4J

(3)*-BI+,/+?I->+H+8*,4-/.,-8.,05R*,I-8.0>-?)8A,;53I.,B+,/+Z3)/+.,)8>I3.)8A,?+/H+-BI+,?-7)8A9,-,0>/++8+.
B)8,0*5/+9,4-/., I-8.0>-?)8A,H-*+/)-I0,-8.,05R*, I-8.0>-?)8A, )8>I3.)8A,?I-8*,0?+>)+09,?5*,0)h+09,83HB+/0,-8.
I5>-*)580, -/+, ?/57).+., -I58A0).+, -, B)8, 0*5/+, *4-*, )0, 03)*-BI@, -8., -**/->*)7+I@, 0>/++8+.J, G4+0+, 4-0, B++8
?/57).+.9, -I*453A4, >5HH+8*0, 4-7+, B++8, /+>+)7+., B@, *4+, >538>)I`0, S-8.0>-?)8A, G+-H903AA+0*)8A, -8
)8>/+-0+,)8,*4+,?/5?/*)580#,.+80)*)+0,)8,05R*,I-8.0>-?)8AJ,P3/*4+/H5/+9,*4+,-??I)>-8*,;-0,/+Z3+0*+.,*5,/+*-)8
*4+,+])0*)8A,>/50057+/,45;+7+/,*4)0,4-0,B++8,/+0)0*+.,-0,)*,;53I.,5B0*/3>*,*4+,?/5?50+.,R/58*,+8*/-8>+J,G4+
>-0+,5RR)>+/,4-0,/+>+)7+.,/+?/+0+8*-*)580,R/5H,*4+,>538>)I`0,G/++,DRR)>+/,;45,0*-*+.,*4-*,*4+,/+[I5>-*)58,5R,*4+
+])0*)8A,>/50057+/,)0,->>+?*-BI+,;4+/+,-,03)*-BI+,*/++,)0,?/5?50+.,*5,/+?I->+,*4+,+])0*)8A,S-3/+IJ

68, 6>+/, i-?58)>3H, )0, ?/5?50+.b, 85, 0)h+, 4-0, B++8, 0?+>)R)+., -8., )*, )0, 85*, >580).+/+., *5, -Z-3-*+I@
>5H?+80-*+,R5/,*4+,I500,5R,*4+,S-3/+IJ,G4+,G/++,DRR)>+/,4-0,0*-*+.,*4-*,-,03)*-BI+,0?+>)+0,5R,*/++,;53I.,B+,-8
6H+I-8>4)+/9,=/-B,6??I+,5/,=4+//@,G/++,!'[!F>H,A)/*4J,6,>58.)*)58,;)II,B+,)8>I3.+.,*5,+803/+,R3/*4+/,.+*-)I0
5R,*4+,R/58*,I-8.0>-?)8A,-8.,/+?I->+H+8*,*/++,)0,?/57).+.J

UN(K."&D?%.#"#$%&("&A(J$*J1",(D"O0#,

230453*,67+83+9,-,I5>-I,->>+00,/5-.9,)0,38/+0*/)>*+.,-8.,-0,03>4,*4+/+,)0,/+0).+8*,?-/M)8A,-I58A,B5*4,0).+0
5R,*4+,/5-.J,L)A4*,*)H+,?-/M)8A,58,*4+,/5-.,)0,I5;9,B3*,*4+,/5-.,4-0,4)A4,.-@*)H+,58[0*/++*,?-/M)8A,-0,-,/+03I*
5R,)*0,?/5])H)*@,*5,0*-*)580,-8.,>580+Z3+8*,>5HH3*+/,?-/M)8AJ

G4+, 0)*+, 4-0, A55., ->>+00, *5, ?3BI)>, */-80?5/*, 0+/7)>+0, TN3BI)>, G/-80?5/*, 6>>+00)B)I)*@, S+7+I, 'U9, ;)*4, >I50+
->>+00,*5,j+8*58,0*-*)58,TS58.58,D7+/A/538.,-8.,c-M+/I55,I)8+0U,-8.,L5/*4;)>M,N-/M,0*-*)58,TK+*/5?5I)*-8
I)8+UJ, G4+/+, )0, -I05, >I50+, ->>+00, *5, *4+, B30, /53*+0,L50J, !!'9, !a"9, CC"9,:&#:!$, -8.,:!a#:!&, 58,j+8*58
25-.J,230453*,,67+83+,)0,+8/53*+,*5,B30,/53*+,L5,:&J

=-/,?-/M)8A,-II5;-8>+0,R5/,.;+II)8A4530+0,-/+,A)7+8,)8,0*-8.-/.,N(!',5R,*4+,YQNJ,N5I)>@,c^%,-8.,c/+8*g0
=/50057+/, N5I)>@, -/+, -I05, -??I)>-BI+J, G4+, ?-/M)8A, -II5;-8>+, R5/, *4+, 8+;, ', B+./55H, 4530+, )0, 3?, *5, -
H-])H3H,5R,C,0?->+0J,D8+,5RR[0*/++*,?-/M)8A,0?->+, )0,?/5?50+.,*5,B+,?/57).+.,58,-,8+;,./)7+;-@,58,*4+
053*4+/8,0).+,5R,*4+,R/58*,A-/.+8J

X8,>580).+/-*)58, *4-*,230453*,67+83+, )0,-,;).+,/5-.,*4-*,>-8,0-R+I@,->>5HH5.-*+,58[0*/++*,?-/M)8A,-I58A
B5*4, 0).+0,-8.,-0, )0, 85*, 4+-7)I@, ?-/M+.,-*,8)A4*9, *4+, 0+>58.,0?->+, >-8,B+,->>+?*-BI@, ?/57).+.,58[0*/++*J
G/-80?5/*-*)58,4-7+,/-)0+.,>58>+/80,57+/,*4+,/+[I5>-*)58,5R,*4+,>/50057+/,;4)>4,;53I.,/+03I*,)8,*4+,I500,5R,-8
+])0*)8A,0*/++*,*/++9,>58*/-/@,*5,c/+8*g0,>/50057+/,?5I)>@J,:5;+7+/9,-0,*4)0,;53I.,B+,/+?I->+.,*4+,/+[I5>-*)58,5R
*4+,>/50057+/,)0,>580).+/+.,->>+*-BI+J

G;5, >@>I+, ?-/M)8A, 0?->+0, -/+, /+Z3)/+., -0, ?-/*, 5R, *4+, -??I)>-*)58J, P3/*4+/, .+*-)I0, ;)II, B+, 0+>3/+., *4/53A4
>58.)*)58J

Page 21



VN(W#J0.(+%&D$A0."#$%&D

G4+,>-0+,5RR)>+/,4-0,>5803I*+.,*4+,^87)/58H+8*-I,:+-I*4,.+?-/*H+8*,58,*4+,?/5?50-I9,;45,4-7+,/+Z3+0*+.
*4-*,05H+,-..)*)58-I,>58.)*)580,-/+, )8>I3.+., )8,>580).+/-*)58, *4-*, *4+,0)*+, )0, )8,-8,6)/,_3-I)*@,K-8-A+H+8*
6/+-,-8.,*4-*,?-/*,5R,*4+,0)*+,H-@,B+,>58*-H)8-*+.J,G4+0+,>58.)*)580,-/+,*4+,0-H+,-0,;+/+,/+Z3+0*+.,38.+/
-??I)>-*)58,/+R+/+8>+,!C#"$CC,-8.,)8>I3.+1

! K+-03/+0,*5,H)*)A-*+,.30*,-8.,R)8+,?-/*)>I+0,*5,B+,03BH)**+.
! 6,0)*+,)87+0*)A-*)58,*5,.+*+/H)8+,*4+,8-*3/+,-8.,+]*+8*,5R,-8@,05)I,>58*-H)8-*)58
! 68,-??/-)0-I,5R,/+H+.)-*)58,5?*)580,0453I.,-8@,>58*-H)8-*)58,B+,R538.,*4-*,?/+0+8*0,-8,38->>+?*-BI+

/)0M,*5,R3*3/+,0)*+,30+/0J
! 6,7+/)R)>-*)58,/+?5/*,04-II,B+,?/57).+.,*5,*4+,S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@9,0*-*)8A,*4-*,/+H+.)-*)58,4-0,B++8

>-//)+.,53*,)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,*4+,-??/57+.,/+H+.)-*)58,0>4+H+,-8.,*4+,0)*+,)0,?+/H)**+.,R5/,+8.,30+J

G4+0+,>58.)*)580,;)II,B+,)8>I3.+.,-0,?-/*,5R,-8@,-??/57-IJ

XN(C0D?%&D0(#%(%BY0+#$%&D

G4+,DRR)>+/,4-0,/+0?58.+.,*5,+->4,5R,*4+,5BW+>*)580,-0,0+*,53*,)8,*4+,*-BI+,B+I5;1

WBY0+#$%& WOO$+0.ZD(.0D?%&D0(#%(%BY0+#$%&
6,>58*+H?5/-/@,.+0)A8,;53I.,B+,53*,5R
>4-/->*+/,;)*4,*4+,+])0*)8A,.;+II)8A0,-8.
;).+/,-/+-9,-8.,;53I.,B+,)8>58A/3530
;)*4,*4+,>4-/->*+/,5R,*4+,/+0*,5R,*4+,0*/++*

(++,(+>*)58 89):;*66$'(<)0/&5<),"6$('
*',)5*3"&$*#6: -B57+J,=58.)*)580,;)II,B+
)8>I3.+.,*5,+803/+,*4-*,4)A4,Z3-I)*@
H-*+/)-I0,-/+,30+.J

G4+/+,)0,-,I->M,5R,>-/,?-/M)8A,58,0)*+,)8
>5H?-/)058,*5,*4+,0)h+,5R,*4+,?/5?50+.
.;+II)8A4530+,;4)>4,;53I.,/+03I*,)8
H5/+,58,0*/++*,?-/M)8A9,+]->+/B-*)8A
>58A+0*)58J,G4)0,>53I.,-I05,?5*+8*)-II@
>-30+,-8,5B0*/3>*)58,*5,*4+,+])0*)8A,B30
/53*+J

="")="-3$/')>9):?&*'6@/&3*3$/')*',
.$(.+*4)6*0"34: -B57+J,G4+,+]*+80)58,)0
85*,>580).+/+.,*5,)H?->*,58,*4+,B30
/53*+,)8,>580).+/-*)58,*4-*,*4+,0*/++*,)0
85*,4+-7)I@,?-/M+.9,85/,;53I.,)*,B+
+]?+>*+.,*5,/+0*/)>*,B30,/53*+,->>+00
H5/+,*4-8,-8@,5*4+/,?-/M+.,7+4)>I+0,58
*4+,03//538.)8A,/5-.0J

G4+,8+;,.;+II)8A4530+,)0,*55,.++?,-8.
;53I.,/+03I*,)8,I500,5R,I)A4*,-8.,53*I55M,-*
*4+,-.W5)8)8A,?/5?+/*)+09,?-/*)>3I-/I@,*5
*4+,RI-8M,;)8.5;0,5R,*4+,-.W5)8)8A
?/5?+/*)+0J,G4+,R->)8A,RI-8M,;)8.5;0#
.55/0,0453I.,B+,5B0>3/+,AI-h+.J

G4+,4530+,)0,>580).+/+.,*5,>5H?I@,;)*4
*4+,A+8+/-I,?/)8>)?I+0,5R,(NVE,k6I*+/)8A
-8.,^]*+8.)8A,@53/,:5H+l,T30+.,-0,-
A3).+,-0,*4)0,)0,R5/,/+0).+8*)-I
+]*+80)580U,-8.,(NV!%,kQ+0)A8,V3).+
R5/,8+;,Q+7+I5?H+8*l,)8,*+/H0,5R,*4+
)H?->*,58,05I+,4-B)*-BI+,/55H0J,G4+
>538>)I,30+0,*4+0+,?5I)>)+0,*5,-00+00
-??I)>-*)580,*5,+803/+,85,38->>+?*-BI+
I500,5R,I)A4*,-8.,53*I55M,5>>3/0,*5
8+)A4B53/)8A,?/5?+/*)+0J,6,>58.)*)58,;)II
B+,)8>I3.+.,*5,+803/+,-8@,RI-8M
;)8.5;0#,.55/0,-/+,5B0>3/+,AI-h+.J

G4+,"Q,)H-A+0,R-)I,*5,045;,*4+,RI-8M
;)8.5;0,;)*4)8,*4+,?/5?50-IJ

G4+0+,.+*-)I0,-/+,045;8,;)*4)8,-II,5R,*4+
?/5?50+.,?I-809,-8.,-/+,R5/,)II30*/-*)7+
?3/?50+0,58I@J,:5;+7+/9,)*,)0,85*+.,-II
/55RI)A4*0,-RR+>*)8A,*4+,R/58*,+I+7-*)58
-/+,045;8,;)*4)8,*4+,=VX0J

G4+,*5?,RI55/,/+-/,;)8.5;,;53I.,/+03I*,)8
4)A4,I+7+I,57+/I55M)8A,-.W5)8)8A,*4+
A-/.+80,5R,!C,-8.,!$,230453*,67+83+

G4+,0+>58.,RI55/,5R,*4+,8+;,.;+II)8A
>5H?I)+0,;)*4,*4+,/+Z3)/+H+8*0,5R
(NVEg0,C1!,/3I+,-8.,)*,)0,85*,>580).+/+.
*5,/+03I*,)8,-8@,-..)*)58-I,)H?->*,58
-H+8)*@,*4-*,;53I.,85/H-II@,B+
+]?+>*+.,R/5H,-8,+]*+80)589,03>4,-0,-
/+-/,.5/H+/,;)8.5;

G4+,4530+,)0,0+*,*55,>I50+,*5,+)*4+/
B538.-/@,;)*4,!$,-8.,!C,230453*
67+83+J,(NV!%,0*-*+0,-,H)8)H3H

G4+,4530+,4-0,B++8,0+*,)8,R/5H,+)*4+/
B538.-/@,B@,!HJ,G4)0,>5H?I)+0,;)*4
(NV!%,R5/,858[4-B)*-BI+,/55H,;)8.5;0J

Page 22



.)0*-8>+,5R,EHJ

G4+,.;+II)8A4530+,R-)I0,*5,/+0?+>*,*4+
R/58*,?/5?+/*@,I)8+0,5R,)*0,-.W5)8)8A
.;+II)8A0

G4+,.;+II)8A4530+,;53I.,A+8+/-II@
H-*>4,*4+,?/5?+/*@,I)8+0,5R,B5*4,L50J,!$
-8.,!C,230453*,67+83+9,-8.,)*0
/+>+00+.,?5/>4,;53I.,B+,0+*,B->M
0I)A4*I@,>5H?-/+.,*5,*4+,R/58*,?/5?+/*@
I)8+,5R,L5J,!$,230453*,67+83+,-8.,)0
*4+/+R5/+,>580).+/+.,->>+?*-BI+J

G4+,A3**+/)8A,)0,85*,>58*-)8+.,;)*4)8,*4+
0)*+,B538.-/@,-8.,;53I.,57+/4-8A,)*0
8+)A4B53/)8A,?/5?+/*)+0

G4+,4530+,4-0,B++8,0+*,)8,R/5H,+)*4+/
B538.-/@,B@,!H,-8.,)0,*4+/+R5/+
>580).+/+.,->>+?*-BI+J

68@,>580*/3>*)58,;5/M0,0453I.,85*,/+03I*
)8,-8@,)H?->*0,*5,8+)A4B53/)8A
B538.-/)+09,R+8>+0,5/,;-II0,-0,*4)0,;53I.
>5H?/5H)0+,0+>3/)*@,*5,*4+0+,?/5?+/*)+0

G4+,4530+,4-0,B++8,0+*,)8,R/5H,+)*4+/
B538.-/@,B@,!H -8.,)0,>580).+/+.
->>+?*-BI+J,G4+,5;8+/,5R,*4+,0)*+,;)II,B+
/+H)8.+.,5R,*4+)/,N-/*@,O-II,6>*
/+Z3)/+H+8*0,;)*4)8,-8,)8R5/H-*)7+J

G4+,-??I)>-*)58,)0,R5/,-,4530+9,45;+7+/
*4+,?/5?50+.,I-@53*,>53I.,+-0)I@,I+-.,*5
-,R3*3/+,>4-8A+,5R,30+,*5,RI-*0

68@,>4-8A+,5R,30+,R/5H,58+,0)8AI+
R-H)I@,.;+II)8A4530+,*5,RI-*0,;53I.
/+Z3)/+,?I-88)8A,?+/H)00)58J

G4+,?/5?50+.,B3)I.)8A,?/5?50+0,*5,4-7+
-,B-I>58@,-*,*4+,/+-/,/+03I*)8A,)8
57+/I55M)8A,-8.,?/)7->@,*5,*4+,?/5?+/*@`0
-.W5)8)8A,A-/.+80

L5,B-I>58@,)0,?/5?50+.,*5,*4+,0+>58.
RI55/9,-8.,)*,)0,85*,>580).+/+.,*4-*,-
*4/++,0*5/+@,.;+II)8A4530+,;53I.,/+03I*
)8,-8@,-..)*)58-I,?/5BI+H0,*4-8,-,/+-/
.5/H+/,;)8.5;,;53I.J

G4+,>580*/3>*)58,5R,*4+,B-0+H+8*,;53I.
>-30+,03B0).+8>+,-*,*4+,-.W5)8)8A
?/5?+/*)+0,)8,>580).+/-*)58,5R,*4+,8-*3/+
5R,*4+,05)I,*@?+

G4+,+]>-7-*)58,5R,-8@,B-0+H+8*,;53I.
4-7+,*5,>5H?I@,;)*4,c3)I.)8A
2+A3I-*)580,-8.,)0,53*0).+,*4+,>58*/5I,5R
*4+,?I-88)8A,0@0*+HJ,:5;+7+/9,*4+
-??I)>-8*,;)II,B+,/+H)8.+.,5R,*4+,N-/*@
O-II,6>*,-0,-8,)8R5/H-*)7+J

G4+,?/5?50-I,R-)I0,*5,?/57).+,E$f
I-8.0>-?)8A,*5,*4+,R/58*,B538.-/@,-8.
;53I.,/+03I*,)8,)8>/+-0+.,/38[5RR9
)8>/+-0)8A,RI55.,/)0MJ G4+,?/5?50-I,;53I.
/+03I*,)8,*4+,I500,5R,-,*/++,;)*4,*4+
/+[I5>-*)58,5R,*4+,>/50057+/J

6,>58.)*)58,;)II,B+,)8>I3.+.,*5,+803/+
03)*-BI+,/+?I->+H+8*,05R*,I-8.0>-?)8A,)0
?/57).+.J,6II,5R,*4+,03/R->+0,;)II,B+
/+Z3)/+.,*5,B+,?+/H+-BI+,*430,/+.3>)8A
/38[5RRJ,6,/+7)0+.,I-8.0>-?)8A,?I-8,;)II
B+,/+Z3)/+.,+803/)8A,*4-*,-,/+?I->+H+8*
*/++,)0,?/57).+.J

L5,>580).+/-*)58,4-0,B++8,A)7+8,*5,4)A4
I+7+I0,5R,85)0+,)803I-*)58,-B57+,N-/*,^
c3)I.)8A,2+A3I-*)580

G4+,?/5?50-I,)0,85*,>580).+/+.,*5,/+03I*
)8,>580).+/-BI@,4)A4+/,85)0+,I+7+I0,*5
;-//-8*,*4)0,/+Z3)/+H+8*,A)7+8,*4-*,)*,)0,-
0H-II,0>-I+,/+0).+8*)-I,.+7+I5?H+8*J

G4+,>580*/3>*)58,5R,*4+,.;+II)8A,;53I.
/+03I*,)8,.)0/3?*)58,*5,8+-/B@,/+0).+8*0
)8>I3.)8A,*/-RR)>,>58A+0*)589,85)0+9,.30*
-8.,.)/*

68@,.)0/3?*)58,;53I.,B+,/+Z3)/+.,*5
>5H?I@,;)*4,+87)/58H+8*-I,4+-I*4
I+A)0I-*)589,-8.,-,>58.)*)58,4-0,B++8
)8>I3.+.,*5,+803/+,*4-*,R)8+,.30*#
?-/*)>I+0,-/)0)8A,R/5H,*4+,.+7+I5?H+8*
-/+,M+?*,*5,-,H)8)H3HJ

6,/)A4*,*5,I)A4*,05I)>)*5/,0453I.,B+
-??5)8*+.,*5,+803/+,*4+,?/5?50-I,.5+0
85*,/+03I*,)8,-,0*-*3*5/@,I500,5R,I)A4*,*5,*4+
-.W5)8)8A,?/5?+/*)+0

G4+,/)A4*,*5,I)A4*,)003+0,R-II0,53*0).+,5R
*4+,W3/)0.)>*)58,5R,*4+,?I-88)8A,0@0*+HJ
:5;+7+/9,)*,)0,85*+.,*4-*,*4+,?/5?50-I
>5H?I)+0,;)*4,*4+,>538>)Ig0,NI-88)8A
V3).-8>+J

[N(6%&+'>D$%&

(3BW+>*,*5,>58.)*)580,-8.,-,0)A8+.,(!$F,-A/++H+8*9,-??/57-I,)0,/+>5HH+8.+.,)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,*4+,-B57+
?5I)>)+0,5R,*4+,YQN9,=5/+,(*/-*+A@,-8.,/+I+7-8*,(NV0J

Page 23



(=!E<<=,?BF+E,@ V/-8*,=580+8*,03BW+>*,*5,S+A-I,-A/++H+8*

T!U G4+,?/5?50+.,.+7+I5?H+8*,)0,)8,A+8+/-I,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,?5I)>)+0,>58*-)8+.,)8,*4+1[

c/+8*,Y8)*-/@,Q+7+I5?H+8*,NI-8,C$$'
=538>)I`0,(3??I+H+8*-/@,NI-88)8A,V3).-8>+,!%,[,Q+0)A8,V3).+,R5/,L+;,Q+7+I5?H+8*
,,,,,m,,,,,,,,,,,,m,,,,,=580+/7-*)58,6/+-,Q+0)A8,V3).+

2+I+7-8*,?5I)>)+0,)8,*4+,6.5?*+.,Y8)*-/@,Q+7+I5?H+8*,NI-8,-/+,*450+,)8,*4+,R5II5;)8A
>4-?*+/01[

c3)I*,^87)/58H+8*1,)8,*+/H0,5R,*4+,?/5*+>*)58,-8.,+84-8>+H+8*,5R,*4+,+87)/58H+8*
:530)8A1,)8,*+/H0,5R,?/5*+>*)8A,/+0).+8*)-I,-H+8)*)+0,-8.,A3).)8A,8+;,.+7+I5?H+8*

!E,?+F+E,GY(=BGE,G@

T!U G4+,.+7+I5?H+8*,*5,;4)>4,*4)0,?+/H)00)58,/+I-*+0,H30*,B+,B+A38,85*,I-*+/,*4-8,*4+,+]?)/-*)58
5R,*4/++,@+-/0,B+A)88)8A,58,*4+,.-*+,5R,*4)0,?+/H)00)58J

2+-0581,,G5,>58R5/H,;)*4,*4+,/+Z3)/+H+8*0,5R,(+>*)58,&!,5R,*4+,G5;8,-8.,=538*/@,NI-88)8A
6>*,!&&$J

TCU G4+,.+7+I5?H+8*,4+/+B@,?+/H)**+.,04-II,B+,>-//)+.,53*,)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,*4+,R5II5;)8A
-??/57+.,./-;)8AT0U,-8.#5/,.5>3H+8*T0U1

26!$6[C$$C6b,26!$6[C$$!b,26!$6[C$$"6b,26!$6[C$$'6b,26!$6[C$$Eb,26!$6[C$$F

2+-0581,,P5/,*4+,-75).-8>+,5R,.53B*,-8.,)8,*4+,)8*+/+0*0,5R,?/5?+/,?I-88)8AJ

T"U L5, R3/*4+/, +]*+80)580, 5/, B3)I.)8A0, 04-II, B+, >580*/3>*+., ;)*4)8, *4+, >3/*)I-A+, 5R, *4+
.;+II)8A4530+T0U,03BW+>*,5R,*4)0,-??I)>-*)589,85*;)*40*-8.)8A,*4+,?/57)0)580,5R,=I-00+0,6,e,c,5R
N-/*,!,(>4+.3I+,C,5R, *4+,G5;8,e,=538*/@,NI-88)8A,TV+8+/-I,N+/H)**+.,Q+7+I5?H+8*U,D/.+/
!&&E9, -0, -H+8.+.9, T5/, -8@, 5/.+/, /+75M)8A, -8., /+[+8->*)8A, *4-*, D/.+/, ;)*4, 5/, ;)*453*
H5.)R)>-*)58U, 38I+00,-, R5/H-I, ?I-88)8A, -??I)>-*)58, )0, R)/0*, 03BH)**+., *5, -8., -??/57+., B@, *4+
S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@J

2+-05801,G5,?/+7+8*,-8,57+/,.+7+I5?H+8*,5R,*4+,0)*+,-8.,38.3+,I500,5R,-H+8)*@,*5,-.W5)8)8A
5>>3?)+/0J

T'U L5,;)8.5;09,/55RI)A4*0,5/,AI-h+.,.55/0,T5*4+/,*4-8,-8@,045;8,)8,*4+,-??/57+.,?I-80U,04-II,B+
>580*/3>*+.,)8,*4+,RI-8M,;-II0,5R,*4+,B3)I.)8A,-0,+]*+8.+.,;)*453*,*4+,?/)5/,;/)**+8,>580+8*,5R
*4+,S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@J,G450+,;)8.5;T0U,-8.,.55/T0U,045;8,)8,*4+,-??/57+.,?I-80,04-II
B+,?+/H-8+8*I@,AI-h+.,;)*4,5B0>3/+,AI-00J,G4+,;)8.5;T0U,04-II,5?+8,-*,4)A4, I+7+I,58I@, T85*
I+00, *4-8,!JaH,-B57+, RI55/, I+7+IU,-8., *5?,438A,-8.,04-II,B+,05,H-)8*-)8+.,38I+00, *4+,?/)5/
;/)**+8,>580+8*,5R,*4+,S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@,)0,5B*-)8+.J

2+-0581,G5,H)8)H)0+,)8*+/R+/+8>+,;)*4,*4+,?/)7->@,5R,*4+,-.W5)8)8A,5>>3?)+/0J

TEU ^]>+?*, -0, H-@, B+, -A/++., )8, ;/)*)8A, B@, *4+, S5>-I, NI-88)8A, 63*45/)*@9, *4+/+, 04-II, B+, 85
5B0*/3>*)58, 57+/, aE$,HH, )8, 4+)A4*, ;)*4)8, *4+, 0)*+, ;)*4)8, -, 7)0)B)I)*@, 0?I-@, +)*4+/, 0).+, 5R, *4+
7+4)>3I-/,->>+00,.+R)8+.,B@,I)8+0,W5)8)8A,?5)8*0,58,*4+,+.A+,5R,*4+,?3BI)>,4)A4;-@,-*,-,.)0*-8>+
5R,CJ'H,R/5H,*4+,+.A+,5R,*4+,->>+00,*5,-,?5)8*,58,*4+,>+8*/+,I)8+,5R,*4+,->>+00,;-@,CJ'H,B->M
R/5H,*4+,?3BI)>,4)A4;-@J

2+-0581,,G5,+803/+,*4-*,*4+,R/58*,B538.-/@,*/+-*H+8*,-8.,I-8.0>-?)8A,.5+0,85*,?/+W3.)>+
>58.)*)580,5R,0-R+*@,R5/,?+.+0*/)-80,58,*4+,?3BI)>,4)A4;-@J

Page 24



TFU 68@,?-/*,5R,*4+,+])0*)8A,7+4)>3I-/,->>+00,*4-*,;)II,B+>5H+,/+.38.-8*,.3+,*5,*4+,8+;,->>+00,R5/
*4+,4530+0,04-II,B+,/+)80*-*+.,-*,*4+,-??I)>-8*`0,5;8,+]?+8>+J

2+-0581,X8,*4+,)8*+/+0*0,5R,4)A4;-@,-8.,?+.+0*/)-8,0-R+*@

T%U G4+,?/5?50+.,H-*+/)-I0,*5,*4+,.;+II)8A4530+,4+/+B@,-??/57+.,04-II,B+,>-//)+.,53*,)8
->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,*450+,0?+>)R)+.,;)*4)8,*4+,-??I)>-*)58,38I+00,5*4+/;)0+,-A/++.,)8,;/)*)8A,B@
*4+,I5>-I,?I-88)8A,-3*45/)*@9,-8.,04-II,B+,H-)8*-)8+.,-0,03>4,R5/,*4+,I)R+*)H+,5R,*4+
.+7+I5?H+8*J,(3>4,.+*-)I0,04-II,)8>I3.+1

! O+)8+/B+/A+/,RI-04+.,BI->M,B/)>Mb
! 2+.I-8.,Q35?I-)8,*)I+,)8,>4-/>5-I,A/+@b
! V/+@,-I3H)8)3H,;)8.5;0J

2+-0581,,G4+0+,.+*-)I0,-/+,/+Z3)/+.,*5,+803/+,*4-*,-,0-*)0R->*5/@,.+7+I5?H+8*,)0,->4)+7+.J

TaU L5*;)*40*-8.)8A,*4+,-??/57+.,?I-809,R3/*4+/,.+*-)I0,5R,H-*+/)-I0,R5/,-II,+]*+/8-I,;5/M9,)8>I3.)8A
0-H?I+0, -8., +I+7-*)580#0+>*)580, 5R, *4+, >580*/3>*)58-I, W38>*)580, 5R, *4+, ?/5?+/*@, 9, 04-II, B+
03BH)**+., *5, -8., -??/57+., )8, ;/)*)8A, B@, *4+, S5>-I, NI-88)8A, 63*45/)*@, B+R5/+, -8@, ;5/M, )0
>5HH+8>+.J,G4+,;5/M,04-II,B+,>-//)+.,53*,)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,*4+,-??/57+.,.+*-)I0J

2+-0581,G5,+803/+,-,0-*)0R->*5/@,.+7+I5?H+8*,;4)>4,.5+0,85*,?/+W3.)>+,*4+,-H+8)*@,5R,*4+
I5>-I)*@J

T&U L5*;)*40*-8.)8A, -8@, .+*-)I0, 5R, I-8.0>-?+, ;5/M0, /+R+//+., *5, )8, *4+, 03BH)**+., -??I)>-*)589, -
0>4+H+, R5/, *4+, I-8.0>-?+, ;5/M0, -8., */+-*H+8*, 5R, *4+, R/58*, A-/.+8, 5R, *4+, ?/5?50+.
.+7+I5?H+8*,T)8>I3.)8A,0?+>)+09,?I-8*,0)h+0,-8.,?I-8*)8A,.+80)*)+0U,04-II,B+,03BH)**+.,*5,-8.
-??/57+., )8,;/)*)8A, B@, *4+, S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@, ?/)5/, *5, *4+, >5HH+8>+H+8*, 5R, -8@, 0)*+
>I+-/-8>+9, .+H5I)*)58, 5/, >580*/3>*)58, ;5/M0, 58, *4+, 0)*+J, , 68@, -??/57+., ?I-8*)8A9, *3/R)8A, 5/
0++.)8A, )8>I3.+., )8, 03>4, .+*-)I0, 04-II, B+, >5H?I+*+., )8, 0*/)>*, ->>5/.-8>+,;)*4, *4+, -??/57+.
.+*-)I0, ?/)5/, *5, *4+, 5>>3?-*)58, 5R, -8@, ?-/*, 5R, *4+, .+7+I5?H+8*, 5/, )8, ->>5/.-8>+, ;)*4, -
?/5A/-HH+,-A/++.,)8,;/)*)8A,;)*4,*4+,S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@J,,(3>4,-,0>4+H+,04-II,)8>I3.+1[

T-U, *4+, ).+8*)R)>-*)58, -8., ?/5*+>*)58, 5R, +])0*)8A, */++0,-8., 04/3B0, 85*, .)/+>*I@, -RR+>*+., B@, *4+
B3)I.)8A,;5/M0,-8.,;4)>4,-/+,*5,B+,/+*-)8+.9,-8.,03)*-BI+,/+?I->+H+8*0,*5,*450+,;4)>4,;)II,B+
I50*,-8.,)8,?-/*)>3I-/,*4+,+])0*)8A,S-3/+I,*/++b

TBU, ?/5?50+., H+-80, 5R, +8>I503/+, T+JAJ, ;-II09, R+8>+0U, )8.)>-*)8A, H-*+/)-I0, -8., 4+)A4*0, *5
)8>I3.+,*4+,B538.-/@,5R,L5J,!$,230453*,67+83+b

T>U,0>/++8,?I-8*)8A,-I58A,*4+,;+0*9,+-0*,-8.,053*4,B538.-/@,*5,)8>I3.+,*4+,B538.-/@,;)*4,*4+
A-/.+8,5R,L5J,!$,230453*,67+83+b

T.U, -/+-0, 5R, 4-/., I-8.0>-?+, ;5/M0, )8>I3.)8A, ?+/H+-BI+, ?-7)8A, -8., ?/5?50+., H-*+/)-I0
)8>I3.)8A,0-H?I+0,;4+/+,8+>+00-/@b

T+U,.+*-)I0,5R,*4+,?/5?50+.,-//-8A+H+8*0,R5/,*4+,H-)8*+8-8>+,5R,*4+,I-8.0>-?+,;5/M0J

68@,?I-8*)8A,*4-*,)0,?-/*,5R,*4+,-??/57+.,0>4+H+,*4-*,;)*4)8,-,?+/)5.,5R 0$%" @+-/0,-R*+/,?I-8*)8A
)0, /+H57+.9,.)+0,5/,B+>5H+0,0+/)530I@,.-H-A+.,5/,.)0+-0+.9,04-II, B+, /+?I->+., )8, *4+,8+]*
?I-8*)8A,0+-058,-8.,-II,?I-8*)8A,04-II,B+,/+?I->+.,;)*4,5*4+/0,5R,-,0)H)I-/,0)h+,-8.,0?+>)+0,-8.
)8, *4+,0-H+,?50)*)5809,38I+00, *4+,S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@, R)/0*,A)7+0,;/)**+8,>580+8*, *5,-8@
7-/)-*)58J

2+-0581,,G5,+803/+,-,0-*)0R->*5/@,-??+-/-8>+,-8.,0+**)8A,R5/,*4+,?/5?50+.,.+7+I5?H+8*,-8.
+803/+,*4-*,)*,+84-8>+0,*4+,7)03-I,-H+8)*@,5R,*4+,-/+-J

T!$U G4+,,.+7+I5?H+8*,,)0,,;)*4)8,,-8,,6)/,,_3-I)*@,,K-8-A+H+8*,,6/+-,,-8.,,>580*/3>*)58,-8.
.+H5I)*)58,;5/M0,-/+,I)M+I@,*5,>58*/)B3*+,*5,B->MA/538.,-)/,?5II3*)58,I+7+I0J,G4+,-??I)>-8*,H30*
+H?I5@,H+-03/+0,*5,H)*)A-*+,*4+,)H?->*0,5R,.30*,-8.,R)8+,?-/*)>I+0,A+8+/-*+.,B@,*4+,5?+/-*)589
,*4+,,.+*-)I0,,5R,,;4)>4,,H30*,,B+,,03BH)**+.,,*5,,*4+,,S5>-I,,NI-88)8A,,63*45/)*@,,R5/,-??/57-I9
?/)5/,*5,>5HH+8>+H+8*,5R,*4+,.+7+I5?H+8*J

Page 25



2+-0581,G5,H)8)H)0+,.30*,-/)0)8A,R/5H,*4+,5?+/-*)58J

T!!U -U, N/)5/, *5, *4+, >5HH+8>+H+8*, 5R, B3)I.)8A, ;5/M09, -, 05)I, >58*-H)8-*)58, /+?5/*, 04-II, B+
03BH)**+.,*5,-8.,-??/57+.,)8,;/)*)8A,B@,*4+,I5>-I,?I-88)8A,-3*45/)*@J,G4+,0)*+,)87+0*)A-*)58,04-II
B+, >-//)+.,53*, B@,03>4, >5H?+*+8*,?+/0580,;45,04-II, B+,+]?+/*0, )8, *4+)/, ?-/*)>3I-/, R)+I., -8.
>-//@,*4+,-??/5?/)-*+,Z3-I)R)>-*)580*5,.+*+/H)8+,*4+,8-*3/+,-8.,+]*+8*,5R,-8@,05)I,>58*-H)8-*)58
?/+0+8*J, G4+, )87+0*)A-*)58, 04-II, B+, >-//)+., 53*, )8, ->>5/.-8>+, ;)*4, *4+, ?/)8>)?I+0, 5R, c(
!$!%E1C$!!,-8., )8>I3.+, *4+, /+03I*0, 5R, -8@, /+0+-/>4,-8.,-8-I@0)0,38.+/*-M+8,-0,;+II, -0,-8
-00+00H+8*, 5R, *4+, /)0M0, ?50+., B@, -8@, ).+8*)R)+., >58*-H)8-*)589, -8., -8, -??/-)0-I, 5R
/+H+.)-*)58,5?*)580,0453I.,-8@,>58*-H)8-*)58,B+,R538.,*4-*,?/+0+8*0,-8,38->>+?*-BI+,/)0M,*5
R3*3/+,0)*+,30+/0J,68@,/+H+.)-*)58,H+-03/+0,/+Z3)/+.,B@,*4+,S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@,04-II,B+
>-//)+.,53*,)8,R3II,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,*4+,-??/57+.,.+*-)I0J

BU, 6, 7+/)R)>-*)58, /+?5/*, 04-II, B+, ?/57).+., *5, *4+, S5>-I, NI-88)8A, 63*45/)*@9, 0*-*)8A, *4-*
/+H+.)-*)58,4-0,B++8,>-//)+.,53*, )8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4, *4+,-??/57+.,/+H+.)-*)58,0>4+H+,-8.
*4+,0)*+,)0,?+/H)**+.,R5/,+8.,30+,T38I+00,*4+,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@,4-0,?/+7)530I@,>58R)/H+.,*4-*
85,/+H+.)-*)58,H+-03/+0,-/+,/+Z3)/+.U,?/)5/,*5,5>>3?-*)58,5R,*4+,.+7+I5?H+8*J

2+-0581,G5,+803/+,*4+,0-R+,.+7+I5?H+8*,-8.,0+>3/+,5>>3?-8>@,5R,*4+,0)*+

T!CU N/)5/,*5,5>>3?-*)589,.+*-)I0,5R,*4+,?/57)0)58,5R,*;5,>@>I+,?-/M)8A,0?->+0,04-II,B+,03BH)**+.,*5
-8.,-??/57+.,)8,;/)*)8A,B@,*4+,S5>-I,NI-88)8A,63*45/)*@,?/)5/,*5,*4+,>5HH+8>+H+8*,5R,;5/M,58
0)*+J,,G4+/+-R*+/,*4+,.+7+I5?H+8*,04-II,85*,B+,5>>3?)+.,38*)I,*4+,>@>I+[?-/M)8A,0?->+0,4-7+
B++8,I-).,53*,)8,->>5/.-8>+,;)*4,*4+,.+*-)I0,-0,-??/57+.,-8.,*4+0+,R->)I)*)+0,04-II,B+,/+*-)8+.J

2+-0581,G5,+803/+,0-*)0R->*5/@,R->)I)*)+0,R5/,>@>I)0*0J

+,NE(<BF+>=G@

T!U G4+,?/57)0)580,5R,G4+,N-/*@,O-II,+*>J,6>*,!&&F,H-@,B+,-??I)>-BI+,-8.,/+I-*+0,*5,;5/M,58,-8
+])0*)8A,;-II,04-/+.,;)*4,-85*4+/,?/5?+/*@b,B3)I.)8A,58,*4+,B538.-/@,;)*4,-,8+)A4B53/)8A
?/5?+/*@b,5/,+]>-7-*)8A,8+-/,-,8+)A4B53/)8A,B3)I.)8AJ,68,+]?I-8-*5/@,B55MI+*,0+**)8A,53*,@53/
5BI)A-*)580,>-8,B+,5B*-)8+.,R/5H,*4+,=5HH38)*)+0,-8.,S5>-I,V57+/8H+8*,;+B0)*+
;;;J>5HH38)*)+0JA57J3M

68@,?+/058,;)04)8A,*5,)80?+>*,*4+,-B57+,?-?+/0,0453I.,>58*->*,S-3/-,i+8M)80589,G4+,NI-88)8A,(+/7)>+9
c/+8*,:530+9,"'&,:)A4,25-.9,O+HBI+@9,K)..I+0+]9,:6&,Fcn9,G+IJ,L5J,$C$,a&"% EC%F

Page 26



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'783&9':.5; !2<&',"- !"#!$%%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !!0*1-).(23*4'556*4+--276*48"*9&:

;*<-273*=2>?-'@A(*+3,*,+(+B+.)*-'@A(.*C$!!*D-,3+3=)*&E-F)?*!$$$C%CG$

HA'.*I+>*'.*'3,'=+('F)*235?J

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



(>!>+?>@A "*K+?6*C$!"

BC(@A L)3(23

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA L'3@.BE-?*M*L)3(23*<23.E5(+('F)*N2-EI

DF!CG+F,A !!0*1-).(23*4'556*4+--276*48"*9&:

0(F0FHCDA O)I25'('23*2P*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*+3,*)-)=('23*2P*+*,)(+=A),*BE3@+527*7'(A*23)
.(-))(*>+-Q'3@*.>+=)6*+3,*=23.(-E=('23*2P*3)7*F)A'=E5+-*+==)..*+3,*>-2F'.'23
2P*C*=+-*>+-Q'3@*.>+=).*P2-*:2J*!!0*1-).(23*4'55*R-)F'.),*,).=-'>('23S

C00D+!C,GA K-*1*1+()5

!F,GC!GA L)F'3*OT8E.('3

0DC,',FIHA
U)P)-*(2*<23,'('23*C

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
H2/

R+S* U).25F)* (2*V-+3(*15+33'3@*1)-I'..'236*.EBW)=(* (2*+3*+>>-2>-'+()* P2-I*2P*8@-))I)3(* '3*2-,)-* (2*.)=E-)
(A)*I)+.E-).*.)(*2E(*'3*(A)*&)=('23*!$G*O)(+'5.*.)=('23*2P*(A'.*-)>2-(6 2-

RBS XP*7'(A'3*+*-)+.23+B5)*>)-'2,*(A)*+>>5'=+3(*P+'5. (2*)3()-* '3(2*+3*+>>-2>-'+()*+@-))I)3(* '3*2-,)-* (2*I))(
(A)* >25'=').* 2P* (A)* Y3'(+-?* O)F)52>I)3(* 15+36* <2-)* &(-+()@?* +3,* &)=('23* !$G* 15+33'3@* DB5'@+('23.
&E>>5)I)3(+-?*15+33'3@*O2=EI)3(6 (2* ,)5)@+()* +E(A2-'(?* (2* (A)*4)+,* 2P* 8-)+*15+33'3@6* 2-* 2(A)-* ,E5?
+E(A2-'.),*>)-.236*(2*-)PE.)*>5+33'3@*>)-I'..'23

H>!G+F,'5.K'@>GC+DH
HA)*+>>5'=+('23*-)ZE'-).*+*&)=('23*!$G*8@-))I)3(6*'3*2-,)-*(2*.)=E-)*(A)*P25527'3@*B)3)P'(./[

! 1+?I)3(*2P*(A)*<2E3='5T.*5)@+5*+3,*2(A)-*>-2P)..'23+5*=2.(.*'3*R+S*>-)>+-'3@*+3,*=2I>5)('3@*(A)
+@-))I)3(*+3,*RBS*I23'(2-'3@*+3,*)3P2-='3@*'(.*>)-P2-I+3=)

! 8*=23(-'BE('23*2P*\G6$$$*R\"6$$$*>)-*B),-22IS6*,E)*23*I+()-'+5*.(+-(*+3,6*'3,)][5'3Q),*P-2I*(A)*,+()*2P
=2II'(())*P2-*^,E=+('236*&E.(+'3+B5)*H-+3.>2-(+('236*D>)3*&>+=)*M*&>2-(.*+3,*)3F'-23I)3(+5
'I>-2F)I)3(.*'3*(A)*52=+5*+-)+J

HA'.*+>>5'=+('23*'.*5'+B5)*P2-*<2IIE3'(?*X3P-+.(-E=(E-)*_)F?JR<X_S*J**HA)*K+?2-T.*=23(-'BE('23*72E5,*B) '.
\C6!`CJ%`-

>L+HG+,E
HA)*+>>5'=+('23*.'()*=2I>-'.).*+*.)I'*,)(+=A),*(72*.(2-)?*,7)55'3@A2E.)*52=+(),*23*1-).(23*4'55J*HA)
>-2>)-(?*A+.*+*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*52=+(),*3)](*(2*(A)*B2E3,+-?*7'(A*:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'55J

HA)*+>>5'=+('23*.'()*'.*32(*52=+(),*7'(A'3*+*=23.)-F+('23*+-)+*32-*'.*'(*+*5'.(),*BE'5,'3@J*HA)*.E--2E3,'3@*E.).
+-)*>-),2I'3+3(5?*-).',)3('+5J

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!M>@ND>
HA)*(+B5)R.S*B)527*'3,'=+()*(A)*)]'.('3@*+3,*>-2>2.),*E.).*+(*(A)*.'()*+3,*(A)'-*-).>)=('F)*P522-.>+=)*+3,*+
B-)+Q,273*2P*+3?*,7)55'3@.*>-2>2.),*+(*(A)*.'()J

O1""*<)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

NH>
,8#U&* 0*$#2*V'N<& H8U'N<&

Page 28



! ,7)55'3@*A2E.).

ODFF(H0C!>'$3'<W#
,8#U&* >X$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3
! G! G!

GFGCDH'$3'<W#
G"%21< >X$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3

G! G!

0(F0FHCD
O)I25'('23*2P*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*+3,*)-)=('23*2P*+*,)(+=A),*BE3@+527*7'(A*23)*.(-))(*>+-Q'3@*.>+=)6*+3,
=23.(-E=('23*2P*3)7*F)A'=E5+-*+==)..*+3,*>-2F'.'23*2P*C*=+-*>+-Q'3@*.>+=).*P2-*:2J*!!0*1-).(23*4'55J

M+HGF(Y
5;Z.5:[A NE55*15+33'3@*1)-I'..'23*.2E@A(*P2-*,)I25'('23*2P*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)6*)-)=('23*2P*+*C*.(2-)?*,)(+=A),
,7)55'3@A2E.)6*>-2F'.'23*2P*C*=+-*>+-Q'3@*.>+=).*+3,*=23.(-E=('23*2P*+*3)7*F)A'=E5+-*+==)..*23*5+3,
+,W+=)3(*(2*!!0*1-).(23*4'55*[*a'(A,-+736*!$#$b#C$!"J

0FD+!Y'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
!"#$%&"'()*+*'

:+('23+5*15+33'3@*125'=?*N-+I)72-Q

HA)*:+('23+5*15+33'3@*125'=?*N-+I)72-Q*R:11NS*7+.*+,2>(),*'3*K+-=A*C$!CJ*X(*).(+B5'.A).*+*>-).EI>('23*'3
P+F2E-*2P*.E.(+'3+B5)*,)F)52>I)3(/*52=+5*>5+33'3@*+E(A2-'(').*.A2E5,*>5+3*>2.'('F)5?*P2-*3)7*,)F)52>I)3(6*+3,
+>>-2F)* +55* '3,'F',E+5* >-2>2.+5.* 7A)-)F)-* >2..'B5)J* &+F),* >25'=').* P-2I* (A)* +,2>(),* YO1* 7'55* A+F)
'3=-)+.'3@5?* 5)..*7)'@A(* E35)..* (A)?* +-)* '3* =23P2-I'(?*7'(A* (A)*:11N*+3,* =+3* B)* ,)I23.(-+(),* (2* B)* .('55
-)5)F+3(J**<2-)*&(-+()@?*>25'=').*7'55*+5.2*3)),*(2*B)*'3*=23P2-I'(?*7'(A*B2(A*(A)*_23,23*15+3*+3,*(A)*:11N
+3,*A+F)*=23.',)-+B5)*7)'@A(J

1+-+@-+>A*%"*2P*(A)*:11N*-).'.(.*'3+>>-2>-'+()*,)F)52>I)3(*2P*-).',)3('+5*@+-,)3.6*P2-*)]+I>5)6*7A)-)*(A'.
72E5,*=+E.)*A+-I*(2*(A)*52=+5*+-)+J

,*-$%&"'()*+*'

_23,23*15+3*C$!!

HA)*_23,23*15+3*C$!!*P2-I.*(A)*.>+('+5*,)F)52>I)3(*.(-+()@?*P2-*_23,23*+3,*7+.*+,2>(),*'3*cE5?*C$!!J*HA)
P25527'3@*>25'=').*+-)*=23.',)-),*-)5)F+3(*(2*(A'.*+>>5'=+('23/

125'=?*"J%*[*dE+5'(?*+3,*O).'@3*2P*42E.'3@*O)F)52>I)3(
125'=?*`J"*[*<2IIE3'(?*X3P-+.(-E=(E-)*_)F?

42E.'3@*&E>>5)I)3(+-?*15+33'3@*VE',+3=)*[*+,2>(),*:2F)IB)-*C$!C

1-2F',).*.E>>5)I)3(+-?*@E',+3=)*(2*.E>>2-(*(A)*A2E.'3@*>25'=').*.)(*2E(*'3*(A)*_23,23*15+3J

)%."'()*+*'

e-)3(T.*<2-)*&(-+()@?*C$!$

HA)*<2E3='5T.*<2-)*&(-+()@?*7+.*+,2>(),*B?*(A)*<2E3='5*23*!C(A*cE5?*C$!$J*8.*.E=A*(A)*>25'=').*7'(A'3*(A)
<2-)* &(-+()@?* A25,* =23.',)-+B5)* 7)'@A(J* HA)* P25527'3@* >25'=').* +-)* =23.',)-),* (2* B)* -)5)F+3(* P2-* (A'.
+>>5'=+('23/

<1!0/*1-2()=('3@*+3,*^3A+3='3@*(A)*&EBE-B+3*<A+-+=()-*2P*e-)3(
<1!`/*1-2()=('23*+3,*^3A+3=)I)3(*2P*D>)3*&>+=)6*&>2-(.*M*e'2,'F)-.'(?

Page 29



<1*C!/*8*B+5+3=),*A2E.'3@*.(2=Q

e-)3(*Y3'(+-?*O)F)52>I)3(*15+3*C$$bJ***

X3*+,,'('23* (2* (A)*<2-)*&(-+()@?6* (A)-)*+-)*+*3EIB)-*2P*>25'=').*7A'=A*A+F)*B))3*.+F),*7'(A'3* (A)*Y3'(+-?
O)F)52>I)3(*15+3*RYO1S6*7A'=A*7+.*P2-I+55?*+,2>(),*23*!%*c+3E+-?*C$$bJ*HA)*.+F),*>25'=').*7'55*=23('3E)
(2*B)*-)5)F+3(*E3('5*3)7*>25'=?*'3*(A)*_2=+5*O)F)52>I)3(*N-+I)72-Q*'.*+,2>(),*+3,6*(A)-)P2-)6*.E>)-.),).*'(J
HA)*-)5)F+3(*>25'=').*P2-*(A'.*+>>5'=+('23*'3=5E,)/

e^C/*H273.=+>)*[*_2=+5*<23()](*M*<A+-+=()-
e^%/*Y-B+3*<5+-'(?*M*&+P)(?
e^G/*1EB5'=*U)+5I*[*_+3,.=+>)*O).'@3
e^0/*1EB5'=*U)+5I*[*&(-))(.=+>)
e^9/*8-=A'()=(E-+5*dE+5'(?
e^C%/*O)F)52>I)3(*'3*<23.)-F+('23*8-)+.
4!C/*U).',)3('+5*dE+5'(?*[*_+?2E(*<23.',)-+('23.
HU:!$/*a+5Q+B5)*^3F'-23I)3(
HU:!!/*HA)*_23,23*<?=5)*:)(72-Q
HU:C"/*1+-Q'3@*&(+3,+-,.*[*U).',)3('+5*O)F)52>I)3(.

&1V%*f85()-'3@*+3,*^]()3,'3@*g2E-*42I)f6*+,2>(),*C$$CJ
1-2F',).* @E',+3=)* 23* +5()-+('23.* +3,* )]()3.'23.* (2* -).',)3('+5* >-2>)-(').6* '3=5E,'3@* P+=(2-.* .E=A* +.
-).',)3('+5*+I)3'(?J

&1V!0*h*iO).'@3*VE',)*P2-*:)7*O)F)52>I)3(j*+,2>(),*D=(2B)-*C$$!
1-2F',).* =2I>-)A)3.'F)* +3,* ,)(+'5),* ,).'@3* @E',+3=)* P2-* 3)7* ,)F)52>I)3(* 7'(A'3* (A)* e2-2E@AJ* * HA)
@E',+3=)*.>)='P'=+55?*.)(.*2E(*+,F'=)*-)5+('3@*(2*.'('3@6*5+3,.=+>'3@6*>+-Q'3@6*,).'@36*.=+5)6*,)3.'(?*+3,*5+?2E(J

&1O*i&)=('23*!$G*>5+33'3@*2B5'@+('23.j*D=(2B)-*C$$0
1-2F'.'23*P2-*+*.(+3,+-,*=A+-@)*P2-*>5+33'3@*2B5'@+('23*=23(-'BE('23.J

!F,HNDGCG+F,
!"3<81%2%$"3'0&*$"SA'.6Z.\Z:.5;']';.Z.\Z:.5;
CSS$%$"321'!"3<81%2%$"3'0&*$"SA'5;Z.\Z:.5;']'.;Z.KZ:.5;
H$%&',"%$P&'@$<)12V&SA'5KZ.\Z:.5;']'.KZ.KZ:.5;

1EB5'=*<23.E5(+('23

!b*3)'@AB2E-.*=23.E5(),*[*23)*5)(()-*2P*2BW)=('23*+3,*23)*>)('('23*-)=)'F),*7'(A*9*.'@3+(E-).*2BW)=('3@*(2*(A)
>-2>2.+5*23*(A)*P25527'3@*@-2E3,./
! V-2..*2F)-,)F)52>I)3(
! <A+3@)*2P*.(-))(*F')7
! :2*>-'F+=?*(2*(A)*3)'@AB2E-'3@*>-2>)-(').*+3,*@+-,)3.
! X3=-)+.)*+I2E3(*2P*(-+PP'=*23*(A)*B)3,*2P*1-).(23*4'55
! eE.?*BE.*-2E()
! _2..*2P*.E35'@A(*(2*-)+-*@+-,)3*2P*3)'@AB2E-'3@*>-2>)-(?J

X3()-3+5*<23.E5(+('23

H-+3.>2-(+('23*[*1-2>2.+5*=+3*B)*.E>>2-(),*23*H-+3.>2-(+('23*@-2E3,.*.EBW)=(*(2*+*P'3+3='+5*=23(-'BE('23*2P
\!$$$*(27+-,.*323[=+-*+==)..*'I>-2F)I)3(.*'3*(A)*F'='3'(?*2P*(A)*.'()J

^]()-3+5*<23.E5(+('23

DBW)=('23.*-+'.),*B?*<2E3='552-*<257'556*<2E3='552-*1+()5*+3,*<2E3='552-*L+3.+@-+*RL)3(23*a+-,*<2E3='552-.S
23*(A)*P25527'3@*@-2E3,./
! V-2..*2F)-,)F)52>I)3(*2P*(A)*.'()J
! :)7*BE'5,'3@*7'55*2F)-522Q*3)'@AB2E-'3@*>-2>)-(').*+3,*@+-,)3.*+3,*-).(-'=(*>-'F+=?
! HA)*3)7*>-2>)-(?*7'55*,)(-'I)3(+55?*+PP)=(*B2(A*(A)*.(-))(.=)3)*+3,*(A)*F')7*2P*(A)*.E--2E3,'3@*A2E.).
! HA)*3)7*A2E.)*7'55*@)3)-+()*+3*'3=-)+.),*+I2E3(*2P*(-+PP'=*7A'=A*'.*>+-('=E5+-5?*>-2B5)I+('=*23*(A)*B)3,

Page 30



'3*(A)*-2+,*7A)-)*(A)-)*'.*+*>-2I'3)3(*BE.*-2E()J*^](-+*=+-.*>+-Q),*23*(A)*-2+,*72E5,*=-)+()*+==)..
>-2B5)I.J

(>=C(^H
H$%&'23S'H8**"83S$34<

HA)*+>>5'=+('23*.'()*=2I>-'.).*+*(-+'3+@E5+-*.'()*7'(A*+*7',)*2>)3*P-23(+@)*(A+(*3+--27.*(27+-,.*(A)*-)+-J*X(
=E--)3(5?*=23(+'3.*+*(72*.(2-)?*.)I'*,)(+=A),*,7)55'3@A2E.)**+3,*+*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*+(*(A)*32-(A)-3*)3,*2P
(A)*.'()*3)](*(2*:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'55JHA)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*R:2J*!!0*1-).(23*4'55S*A+.*32(*B))3
)]()3,),J

HA)*2(A)-*>+'-*2P*(A)*.)I'6*:2J*!!%*1-).(23*4'556*A+.*32(*B))3*)]()3,),J*HA)*2(A)-*3)'@AB2E-'3@*>-2>)-(?6
:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'556*'.*+*,)(+=A),*BE3+@527J*X(*A+.*(72*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*+523@*(A)*B2E3,+-?*7'(A*(A)
+>>5'=+('23*>-2>)-(?J*=233)=(),*B?*+*>5+.('=*-22P*=+32>?J*HA)-)*7+.*+3*)3P2-=)I)3(*'3F).('@+('23*+(*(A'.
>-2>)-(?*'3*-)5+('23*(2*(A)*E.)*2P*(A)*.'()*+.*+*>5+=)*2P*72-.A'>*+3,*P5E)*+3,*)]()3.'23*R_18*U)P/*^#$G#$`$"SJ*X(
7+.*=23=5E,),*P25527'3@*'3F).('@+('23*P-2I*2PP'=)-.*7'(A'3*(A)*15+33'3@*^3P2-=)I)3(*H)+I*(A+(*+*B-)+=A*2P
>5+33'3@*A+,*32(*2==E--),J

@&<$43'23S'<$%$34

125'=?*<1!0*2P*e-)3(T.*<2-)*&(-+()@?*.))Q.* (2*>-2()=(* (A)*.EBE-B+3*=A+-+=()-*2P*e-)3(* P-2I* '3+>>-2>-'+()
,)F)52>I)3(6*'3=5E,'3@*(A)*,)F)52>I)3(*2P*@+-,)3*.>+=)*+3,*'3P'55'3@*2P*>52(.*7'(A*2E(*2P*.=+5)*BE'5,'3@.*(A+(
,2*32(*-).>)=(*(A)*.)(('3@.*2P*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@.J*X3*(A'.*=+.)6*(A)*.'()*=23(+'3.*+*F)-?*7',)*2>)3*P-23(+@)
(A+(*'.*.'@3'P'=+3(5?*7',)-*(A+3*2(A)-*=2-3)-*>-2>)-(').*'3*(A)*F'='3'(?*2P*(A)*.'()J*HA)*@-))3)-?*'3*(A)*P2-I*2P*(A)
P-23(*@+-,)3*+3,*A),@)-27*=23(-'BE().*(27+-,.*(A)*=A+-+=()-*2P*(A)*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*(A)*.(-))(.=)3)J

HA'.*+>>5'=+('23*.))Q.*(2*,)I25'.A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*+3,*BE'5,*+*,)(+=A),*BE3@+527*'3*'(.*>5+=)J
HA)*I+'3*)5)I)3(*2P*(A)*3)7*BE3+@527*'.*32*7',)-*(A+3*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*7'(A*+*.EB.)-F')3(*.',)
P)+(E-)J*8*A'>>),*>'(=A),*-22P*'.*>-2>2.),J*HA)*)+F).*+3,*-',@)*2P*(A)*3)7*BE3@+527*+-)*+(*(A)*.+I)*A)'@A(
(A+3*(A)*)]'.('3@*BE3+@527*+(*:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'55*JHA)*.=+5)*+3,*A)'@A(*2P*(A)*BE3@+527*'.*'3*Q))>'3@*7'(A
(A)*@)3)-+5*P2-I*2P*BE'5,'3@.*'3*(A)*52=+5'(?*+3,*'.*=23.',)-),*+==)>(+B5)J

8*@+>* 2P* +>>-2]J* `I*7'55* B)*I+'3(+'3),* B)(7))3* (A)* 3)7*BE3@+527*+3,* (A)* )]'.('3@* ,7)55'3@A2E.)*7A)3
I)+.E-),* P-2I* (A)* P-23(* 7+55* 2P* (A)* BE3@+527J* HA'.* @+>* '.* .'I'5+-* (2* @+>.* B)(7))3* >-2>)-(').* '3* (A)
'II),'+()*52=+5'(?J

HA)*3)7*BE3@+527*7'55*B)*.)(*B+=Q*GI*P-2I*1-).(23*4'55J*X(*7'55*P25527*(A)*BE'5,'3@*5'3)*2P*:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'55J
85(A2E@A*(A)*+>>5'=+('23*7'55*B)*.EB,'F',),*'3(2*(72*>52(.6*+*5+-@)*)]()3,*2P*(A)*P-23(*@+-,)3*7'55*.('55*-)I+'3J
HA'.*7'55*+5527*(A)*@-))3*=A+-+=()-*2P*(A)*.'()*(2*B)*-)(+'3),*7A'=A*7'55*I+'3(+'3*(A)*=A+-+=()-*2P*(A)*.'()J

_821$%V'"`')*")"<&S'*&<$S&3%$21'2PP"##"S2%$"3

!"#$%&#'(

HA)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*7'55*A+F)*+3*'3()-3+5*P522-*+-)+*2P*G!J".ZIJ*HA)*_23,23*15+3*-)ZE'-).*+*(72*B),*"
>)-.23*,7)55'3@A2E.)*(2*A+F)*+*I'3'IEI*'3()-3+5*P522-*+-)+*2P*G!.ZIJ*HA)*>-2>2.+5*(A)-)P2-)*=2I>5').*7'(A
>25'=?J

)*$+,,-%."/%01#2.34

HA)*5)F)5*2P*2E(522Q*P-2I*A+B'(+B5)*-22I.*'.*=23.',)-),*+==)>(+B5)J*HA)*BE3@+527*B)3)P'(.*P-2I*,E+5*+.>)=(
+3,*+*I'3'IEI*,'.(+3=)*2P*!$I*'.*I+'3(+'3),*P-2I*(A)*-)+-*Q'(=A)3#5'F'3@*-22I*+-)+*(2*(A)*-)+-*B2E3,+-?J

X3*()-I.*2P*>-'F+=?6*&1V!0*-)ZE'-).*-)+-*A+B'(+B5)*-22I*7'3,27.*(2*I+'3(+'3*+*I'3'IEI*,'.(+3=)*2P*!$I*(2
(A)* B2E3,+-?* 7'(A* 3)'@AB2E-'3@* >-2>)-(').J* X3* (A'.* =+.)6* +* I'3'IEI* 2P* !$I* '.* I+'3(+'3),* (2* (A)* -)+-
B2E3,+-?J* :2* 7'3,27.* +-)* >-2>2.),* 23* (A)* P5+3Q* 7+55.* 2P* (A)* BE3@+527* +3,* '(* '.* -)=2II)3,),* (A+(* +
=23,'('23*'.*.)=E-),*(2*-).(-'=(*+3?*7'3,27.*B)'3@*'3.)-(),*'3*(A)*P5+3Q*7+55.*'3*(A)*PE(E-)*7'(A2E(*(A)*B)3)P'(*2P
>5+33'3@*>)-I'..'23J

56$(1".+%78("#$4%&0.3(

HA)*BE3@+527*7'55*A+F)*,'-)=(*+==)..*(2*+>>-2]J*`$.ZI*2P*>-('F+()*)]()-3+5*+I)3'(?*.>+=)J*HA'.*)]=)),.*(A)

Page 31



I'3'IEI*-)ZE'-)I)3(.*+.*.)(*2E(*'3*&1V!0*7A'=A*-)ZE'-).*%$.ZI*P2-*+*@-2E3,*P522-*E3'(J

_821$%V'"`'2PP"##"S2%$"3'`"*'%a&'&X$<%$34'ST&11$34a"8<&

)*$+,,-%."/%91#2.34

V22,* 5)F)5.* 2P* 2E(522Q* 7'55* .('55* B)* -)(+'3),* P-2I* (A)* -)+-* +3,* P5+3Q* 7+55* A+B'(+B5)* -22I.* 2P* (A)* )]'.('3@
,7)55'3@A2E.)J*8*,'.(+3=)*2P*!$I*7'55*B)* -)(+'3),* (2* (A)* -)+-*B2E3,+-?*+3,*%I* (2* (A)*.',)*B2E3,+-?*+.*+
-).E5(*2P*(A)*.EB,'F'.'23*2P*(A)*.'()J

HA)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*7'55*32(*2F)-522Q* (A)* -)+-*@+-,)3*2P* (A)*3)7*BE3@+527*+.*+*,'.(+3=)*2P*!$I* '.
I+'3(+'3),J

56$(1".+%78("#$4%&0.3(

HA)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*7'55*A+F)*,'-)=(*+==)..*(2*+>>-2]J*G%.ZI*2P*>-('F+()*)]()-3+5*+I)3'(?*.>+=)J*HA'.
)]=)),.*(A)*I'3'IEI*-)ZE'-)I)3(.*+.*.)(*2E(*'3*&1V!0*7A'=A*-)ZE'-).*%$.ZI*P2-*+*@-2E3,*P522-*E3'(J

+#)2P%'"3'<8**"83S$34'*&<$S&3%$21')*")&*%$&<

HA)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*'.*32*,))>)-*(A+3*(A)*3)'@AB2E-'3@*BE3@+527*+(*:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'55J*8.*.E=A*'(*'.
32(*=23.',)-),*(2*A+F)*+3*+,F)-.)*'I>+=(*E>23*(A)*+I)3'(').*2P*:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'55*(A-2E@A*52..*2P*5'@A(*2-
2E(522QJ

M$4aT2V'P"3<$S&*2%$"3<'23S'`*"3%'42*S&3'12V"8%

:.1%0.1-#";%<,1%$=(%"(>%?*".;+,>

HA)*)]'.('3@*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*7'(A'3* (A)*+>>5'=+('23* .'()* '.*+==)..),* F'+*+* .A+-),* =-2..2F)-*7'(A*:2J* !!9
1-).(23*4'55J*<+-*>+-Q'3@*+5527+3=).*P2-*-).',)3('+5*E.)*+-)*.)(*2E(* '3*.(+3,-+,*1&!b*2P*e-)3(T.*YO1*C$$bJ
HA)*3)7*(72*B),-22I*BE3@+527*-)ZE'-).*23)*2PP*.(-))(*>+-Q'3@*.>+=)J*HA'.*2PP*.(-))(*>+-Q'3@*.>+=)*7'55*B)
>-2F',),*7'(A'3* (A)* P-23(*@+-,)3*2P* (A)*3)7*BE3@+527*+==)..),*F'+* (A)*)]'.('3@*.A+-),*=-2..2F)-*7'(A*:2J
!!9*1-).(23*4'55J

:.1%0.1-#";%<,1%$=(%(6#@$#";%/>(++#";=,*@(

HA))]'.-('3@* ,7)55'3@A2E.)* +((-+=(.* =+-* >+-Q'3@* .(+3,+-,.* 2P* !JG* .>+=).J* 8.* '(* +5-)+,?* A+.* (72* 2PP* .(-))(
>+-Q'3@*.>+=).*R7'(A'3*(A)*,)(+=A),*@+-+@)*+3,*'3*P-23(*2P*(A)*@+-+@)S6*'(*'.*+==)>(+B5)*P2-*(72*.>+=).*(2*B)
-)(+'3),J*HA)*(72*.>+=).*7'55*B)* 52=+(-),*.',)*B?*.',)*7'(A'3* (A)*P-23(*@+-,)3*2P* (A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)
+==)..),*F'+*+*3)7*bJCI*7',)*=-2..2F)-J*DPP'=)-.*'3*H-+3.>2-(+('23*A+F)*=23P'-I),*(A+(*(A)*.'('3@*2P*(A)*3)7
=-2..2F)-*'.*+==)>(+B5)J*

A(<*@(%<.3#+#$#(@%."/%343+(%0.1-#";

HA)-)* '.* .EPP'=')3(* -22I* 7'(A'3* (A)* P-23(* @+-,)3.* (2* +==2II2,+()* -)PE.)* P+='5'(').* P2-* B2(A* (A)* )]'.('3@
,7)55'3@A2E.)* +3,* >-2>2.),* BE3@+527J* O)(+'5.* 2P* 7A'=A* +-)* -)=2II)3,),* (2* B)* .)=E-),* +.* >+-(* 2P* +3?
P2-(A=2I'3@*>5+33'3@*=23.)3(J

D3)*=?=5)*.>+=)*'.*-)ZE'-),*>)-*E3'(J*HA'.*=+3*B)*+==2II2,+(),*7'(A'3*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,
>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*7'(A2E(*(A)*3)),*(2*.)=E-)*+*.)>)-+()*=2F)-),*=?=5)*.(2-)J

B1,"$%;.1/("%+.4,*$

HA)* P-23(* @+-,)3.* P2-* B2(A* (A)* )]'.('3@* ,7)55'3@A2E.)* +3,* 3)7* BE3@+527* 7'55* B)* >-),2I'3+3(5?* .2P(
5+3,.=+>),* 7'(A* (A)* )]=)>('23* 2P* +3* +-)+* 2P* A+-,* .E-P+='3@* P2-* 2PP* .(-))(* >+-Q'3@6* -)PE.)* .(2-)* +-)+* +3,
>+(A7+?.* (2* B2(A* >-2>)-(').J* HA)* )]'.('3@* A),@)* 7'55* B)* -)(+'3),* +>+-(* P-2I* (A)* 2>)3'3@.* P2-* F)A'=E5+-
+==)..).J* NE55* ,)+(+'5.* 2P* (A)* P-23(* @+-,)3.* P2-* B2(A* >-2>)-(').* +-)* -)=2II)3,),* (2* B)* .)=E-),* +.* +
=23,'('23*(2*+3?*P2-(A=2I'3@*>5+33'3@*=23.)3(J

U)I2F+5*2>P*>)-I'((),*,)F)52>I)3(*-'@A(.

H2*)3.E-)*(A+(*+3?*PE(E-)*)]()3.'23.*,2*32(*=2I>-'.)*(A)*>-'F+=?*2P*3)'@AB2E-'3@*>-2>)(-').6*A+F)*+*A+-IPE5
'I>+=(*23*(A)*.(-))(.=)3)**2-*-).E5(*'3*+*.'@3'P'=+3(*-),E=('23*'3*(A)*-)+-*@+-,)3*+-)+6*'(*'.*-)=2II)3,),*(A+(

Page 32



(A)* P25527'3@* =5+..).* 2P* >)-I'((),* ,)F)52>I)3(* -'@A(.* P-2I* &=A),E5)* C6* 1+-(* !* 2P* (A)* H273* +3,* <2E3(-?
15+33'3@*RV)3)-+5*1)-I'((),*O)F)52>I)3(S*D-,)-6*!99%6*+.*+I)3,),*+-)*-)I2F),/

56#@$#";%/>(++#";=,*@(

<5+..*8* [*^35+-@)I)3(6* 'I>-2F)I)3(*2-*+5()-+('23.* (2*+*A2E.)*.E=A*+.* -)+-*2-*.',)*)]()3.'23.*+.*7)55*+.
@)3)-+5*+5()-+('23.*.E=A*+.*3)7*7'3,27.*+3,*,22-.
<5+..*^*[*1-2F'.'23*2P*BE'5,'3@.*+3,*2(A)-*,)F)52>I)3(*23*5+3,*.E--2E3,'3@*(A)*A2E.)
<5+..*N*[*1-2F'.'23*2P*A+-,*.E-P+=).*23*5+3,*.E--2E3,'3@*(A)*A2E.)*.E=A*+.*,-'F)7+?.

C(>%?*";.+,>

<5+..*8* [*^35+-@)I)3(6* 'I>-2F)I)3(*2-*+5()-+('23.* (2*+*A2E.)*.E=A*+.* -)+-*2-*.',)*)]()3.'23.*+.*7)55*+.
@)3)-+5*+5()-+('23.*.E=A*+.*3)7*7'3,27.*+3,*,22-.
<5+..* e* [* 8,,'('23.* 2-* +5()-+('23.* (2* -22P.*7A'=A* )35+-@)* (A)* BE3@+527* .E=A* +.* 52P(?* )]()3.'23.* '3F25F'3@
,2-I)-*7'3,27.
<5+..*O*[*^-)=('23*2P*+*>2-=A*2E(.',)*+3*)]()-3+5*,22-
<5+..*^*[*1-2F'.'23*2P*BE'5,'3@.*+3,*2(A)-*,)F)52>I)3(*23*5+3,*.E--2E3,'3@*(A)*A2E.)
<5+..*N*[*1-2F'.'23*2P*A+-,*.E-P+=).*23*5+3,*.E--2E3,'3@*(A)*A2E.)*.E=A*+.*,-'F)7+?.

(&<)"3<&'%"'"Ub&P%$"3<'*2$<&S

8*3EIB)-*2P*2BW)=('23.*A+F)*B))3*-+'.),J*HA).)*+-)*,'.=E..),*B)527/

FUb&P%$"3 (&<)"3<&
V-2..*2F)-,)F)52>I)3(*2P*(A)*.'() X(*'.*32(*=23.',)-),*(A+(*(A)*>-2>2.+5

-)>-).)3(.*+*@-2..*2F)-,)F)52>I)3(*2P
(A)*.'()J*HA)*-)+.23.*+-)*+.*P25527./

! 3)7*BE3@+527*'.*2P*+3*+>>-2>-'+()*.'k)
(A+(*'.*'3*Q))>'3@*7'(A*(A)*.=+5)*2P
.E--2E3,'3@*BE'5,'3@.

! 3)7*BE3@+527*I))(.*(A)*I'3'IEI
'3()-3+5*P522-*+-)+*-)ZE'-)I)3(.*+.*.)(
2E(*'3*(A)*_23,23*15+3

! &EPP'=')3(*)]()-3+5*+I)3'(?*.>+=)*'.
>-2F',),*P2-*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@
,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*3)7*BE3@+527

! HA)*>-2>2.+5*,2).*32(*-).E5(*'3*+*52..
2P*2E(522Q*2-*>-'F+=?*P2-*)'(A)-*)]'.('3@
2-*>-2>2.),*2==E>')-.

! N-23(*@+-,)3*7'55*-)I+'3
>-),2I'3+3(5?*.2P(*5+3,.=+>),*7'(A
.EPP'=')3(*2PP*.(-))(*>+-Q'3@

:)7*BE'5,'3@*7'55*2F)-522Q*3)'@AB2E-'3@
>-2>)-(').*+3,*@+-,)3.*+3,*-).(-'=(*>-'F+=?

8.*,'.=E..),*+B2F)6*(A)*3)7*BE3@+527
7'55*32(*2F)-522Q*3)'@AB2E-'3@*>-2>)-(').
+3,*-)+-*@+-,)3.*+3,*-).E5(*'3*+*52..*2P
>-'F+=?J*8*,'.(+3=)*2P*!$I*7'55*B)
I+'3(+'3),*(2*(A)*-)+-*B2E3,+-?6
=2I>5?'3@*7'(A*&1V!0J

:)7*BE3@+527*7'55*+,F)-.)5?*+PP)=(*(A)
=A+-+=()-*2P*(A)*.(-))(.=)3)

8.*,'.=E..),*+B2F)6*(A)*3)7*BE3@+527*'.
=23.',)-),*(2*B)*'3*Q))>'3@*7'(A*(A)
=A+-+=()-*2P*(A)*.(-))(.=)3)J*X(*>-2F',).*+
.+('.P+=(2-?*-)5+('23.A'>*7'(A*(A)
3)'@AB2E-'3@*BE3@+527*+(*:2J*!!9*1-).(23
4'556*+.*(A)*A)'@A(*2P*(A)*)+F).*+3,*-',@)*'.
32*A'@A)-*(A+3*:2J*!!9*1-).(23*4'55J
NE-(A)-I2-)6*(A)*BE3@+527*'.*2P*+3
+>>-2>-'+()*,).'@3*+3,*.=+5)*(A+(*=23(+'3.
7'3,27.*+3,*+*P-23(*,22-*(A+(*P+=)*23(2
1-).(23*4'55J

Page 33



X3=-)+.),*+I2E3(*2P*(-+PP'=*=52.)*(2*(A)*B)3,
23*1-).(23*4'556*7A'=A*'.*E.),*+.*+*BE.?*BE.
-2E()

DPP*.(-))(*>+-Q'3@*7'55*B)*>-2F',),*P2-*B2(A
(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*3)7
BE3@+527*(A+(*I))(*(A)*<2E3='5T.*>+-Q'3@
.(+3,+-,.J*HA)*3)7*=-2..2F)-*P2-*(A)
)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*'.*=23.',)-),*(2*B)
'3*+3*+>>-2>-'+()*52=+('23*.EPP'=')3(*.)(
+7+?*P-2I*(A)*B)3,*'3*1-).(23*4'55J

HA)*)]'.('3@*+3,*>-2>2.),*>-2>)-(').*+-)
32(*=23.',)-),*(2*-).E5(*'3*+3?*I2-)
F'.'(2-.*2-*=2I'3@*+3,*@2'3@.*2P*F)A'=5).
+.*+3?*2(A)-*A2E.)*+523@*1-).(23*4'55J

X(*.A2E5,*+5.2*B)*32(),*(A+(*(A)*<2E3='5
A+F)*-)=)3(5?*>E(*,273*,2EB5)*?)5527*5'3).
23*1-).(23*4'55*+-2E3,*(A)*+-)+*7'(A*(A)
B)3,*'3*(A)*-2+,*R2E(.',)*:2.J!!9*(2*!C%
1-).(23*4'55SJ*HA'.*7'55*>-)F)3(*F)A'=5).
P-2I*>+-Q'3@*+523@*(A'.*.)=('23*2P*(A)*-2+,J

_2..*2P*.E35'@A(*(2*-)+-*@+-,)3*2P
3)'@AB2E-'3@*>-2>)-(?J

HA)*-)+-*@+-,)3*'3*ZE).('23*R:2JC*eE.A
4'55*U2+,S*'.*52=+(),*(2*(A)*32-(A*2P*(A)
+>>5'=+('23*>-2>)-(?*+3,*-)+-*@+-,)3J*OE)
(2*'(.*2-')3(+('23*+3,*52=+('23*2P*(A)*32-(A
2P*:2J*!!0*1-).(23*4'55*+3,*(A)*3)7
BE3@+5276*'(*7'55*=23('3E)*(2*)3W2?*.E35'@A(
(A-2E@A2E(*(A)*,+?J

H&P%$"3'5.K'C4*&&#&3%'23S'!+D

HA'.*+>>5'=+('23*7'55*B)*.EBW)=(*(2*+*5)@+5*+@-))I)3(*(A+(*7'55*.)=E-)*+*=23(-'BE('23*2P*\"$$$*>)-*B),-22I
R(2(+5*=23(-'BE('23*2P*\G$$$SJ*HA'.*=23(-'BE('23*7'55*@2*(27+-,.*BE'5,'3@*3)7*.=A225*=5+..-22I.*2-*+..2='+(),
P+='5'(').6*52=+5*A'@A7+?*'I>-2F)I)3(.*2-*.E.(+'3+B5)*(-+3.>2-(*'I>-2F)I)3(.6*+3,*)3A+3=)*2P*>EB5'=*2>)3
.>+=).*2-*'I>-2F)I)3(.*(2*(A)*)3F'-23I)3(J

HA)*+>>5'=+('23*'3F25F).*+*3)7*,7)55'3@*+3,*(AE.*'.*5'+B5)*P2-*(A)*K+?2-T.*<X_*=A+-@)J

!"3P18<$"3<

HA)*>-2>2.+5*'.*=23.',)-),*(2*B)*+3*+>>-2>-'+()*,)F)52>I)3(*(A+(*,2).*32(*)-2,)*(A)*.EBE-B+3*=A+-+=()-*2P
(A)* +-)+* 2-* A+F)* +* A+-IPE5* 'I>+=(* E>23* (A)* =A+-+=()-* 2P* (A)* .(-))(.=)3)J* X(* 7'55* =23(-'BE()* (27+-,.* (A)
e2-2E@AT.*A2E.'3@*.(2=QJ**HA)*.=A)I)*I))(.*(A)*=E--)3(*-)5)F+3(*.(+3,+-,.*+3,*>25'=').*'3*()-I.*2P*>+-Q'3@
>-2F'.'236*-).',)3('+5*+I)3'(?*+3,*(A)*>-2()=('23*2P*+,W2'3'3@*-).',)3(.J*

HA)*>-2>2.),*.=A)I)*'.*'3*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*52=+5*+3,*-)@'23+5*>25'=').6*+3,*(A)-)P2-)*'.*-)=2II)3,),*P2-
+>>-2F+56*.EBW)=(*(2*+*&)=('23*!$G*8@-))I)3(J

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A V-+3(*<23.)3(*.EBW)=(*(2*_)@+5*+@-))I)3(

R!S HA)*>-2>2.),*,)F)52>I)3(*'.*'3*@)3)-+5*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*>25'=').*=23(+'3),*'3*(A)/[

:+('23+5*15+33'3@*125'=?*N-+I)72-Q
_23,23*15+3*C$!!
42E.'3@*&E>>5)I)3(+-?*15+33'3@*VE',+3=)*[*+,2>(),*:2F)IB)-*C$!C
e-)3(T.*<2-)*&(-+()@?*C$!$
e-)3(*Y3'(+-?*O)F)52>I)3(*15+3*C$$b

Page 34



<2E3='5T.*&E>>5)I)3(+-?*15+33'3@*VE',+3=)*!0*[*O).'@3*VE',)*P2-*:)7*O)F)52>I)3(
&1O*i&)=('23*!$G*>5+33'3@*2B5'@+('23.j*D=(2B)-*C$$0
e-)3(T.*O2I).('=*l)A'=E5+-*<-2..2F)-*125'=?

U)5)F+3(*>25'=').*'3*(A)*8,2>(),*Y3'(+-?*O)F)52>I)3(*15+3*+-)*(A2.)*'3*(A)*P25527'3@
=A+>()-./[

eE'5(*^3F'-23I)3(/*'3*()-I.*2P*(A)*>-2()=('23*+3,*)3A+3=)I)3(*2P*(A)*)3F'-23I)3(
42E.'3@/*'3*()-I.*2P*>-2()=('3@*-).',)3('+5*+I)3'(').*+3,*@E','3@*3)7*,)F)52>I)3(

!F,@+G+F,HZ(>CHF,HA

R!S HA)*,)F)52>I)3(*(2*7A'=A*(A'.*>)-I'..'23*-)5+().*IE.(*B)*B)@E3*32(*5+()-*(A+3*(A)*)]>'-+('23
2P*(A-))*?)+-.*B)@'33'3@*23*(A)*,+()*2P*(A'.*>)-I'..'23J

U)+.23/**H2*=23P2-I*7'(A*(A)*-)ZE'-)I)3(.*2P*&)=('23*9!*2P*(A)*H273*+3,*<2E3(-?*15+33'3@
8=(*!99$J

RCS HA)*,)F)52>I)3(*A)-)B?*>)-I'((),*.A+55*B)*=+--'),*2E(*'3*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*(A)*P25527'3@
+>>-2F),*,-+7'3@R.S*+3,#2-*,2=EI)3(R.S/

!!014#1!$$
!!014#1!$!

U)+.23/**N2-*(A)*+F2',+3=)*2P*,2EB(*+3,*'3*(A)*'3()-).(.*2P*>-2>)-*>5+33'3@J

R"S :2* )]()3.'23.* 2-* BE'5,'3@.* .A+55* B)* =23.(-E=(),* 7'(A'3* (A)* =E-('5+@)* 2P* (A)* )]'.('3@
,7)55'3@A2E.)*.EBW)=(*2P*(A'.*+>>5'=+('236*32(7'(A.(+3,'3@*(A)*>-2F'.'23.*2P*<5+..).*86*^*+3,*N
2P*1+-(*!*&=A),E5)*C*2P*(A)*H273*M*<2E3(-?*15+33'3@*RV)3)-+5*1)-I'((),*O)F)52>I)3(S*D-,)-
!99%6* +.* +I)3,),6* R2-* +3?* 2-,)-* -)F2Q'3@* +3,* -)[)3+=('3@* (A+(* D-,)-* 7'(A* 2-* 7'(A2E(
I2,'P'=+('23S* E35)..*+* P2-I+5* >5+33'3@* +>>5'=+('23* '.* P'-.(* .EBI'((),* (2* +3,* +>>-2F),* B?* (A)
_2=+5*15+33'3@*8E(A2-'(?J

U)+.23/*H2*>-)F)3(*+3*2F)-*,)F)52>I)3(*2P*(A)*.'()*+3,*E3,E)*52..*2P*+I)3'(?*(2*+,W2'3'3@
2==E>')-.J

RbS :2*)]()3.'23.*2-*BE'5,'3@.*.A+55*B)*=23.(-E=(),*7'(A'3*(A)*=E-('5+@)*2P*(A)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527
.EBW)=(*2P*(A'.*+>>5'=+('236*32(7'(A.(+3,'3@*(A)*>-2F'.'23.*2P*<5+..).*86*e6*O6*^*+3,*N*2P*1+-(*!
&=A),E5)*C*2P*(A)*H273*M*<2E3(-?*15+33'3@*RV)3)-+5*1)-I'((),*O)F)52>I)3(S*D-,)-*!99%6*+.
+I)3,),6* R2-* +3?* 2-,)-* -)F2Q'3@* +3,* -)[)3+=('3@* (A+(* D-,)-* 7'(A* 2-* 7'(A2E(* I2,'P'=+('23S
E35)..*+*P2-I+5*>5+33'3@*+>>5'=+('23*'.*P'-.(*.EBI'((),*(2*+3,*+>>-2F),*B?*(A)*_2=+5*15+33'3@
8E(A2-'(?J

U)+.23/*H2*>-)F)3(*+3*2F)-*,)F)52>I)3(*2P*(A)*.'()*+3,*E3,E)*52..*2P*+I)3'(?*(2*+,W2'3'3@
2==E>')-.J

R%S NE-(A)-*,)(+'5.*2P*(A)*7'3,27.*+3,*,22-.*(2*(A)*3)7*BE3@+527*A)-)B?*+>>-2F),*.A+55*B)
.EBI'((),*(2*+3,*+>>-2F),*'3*7-'('3@*B?*(A)*_2=+5*15+33'3@*8E(A2-'(?6*+3,*(A)-)+P()-*BE'5(*'3
+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*(A)*+>>-2F),*,)(+'5.J*&E=A*,)(+'5.*.A+55*'3=5E,)/

R+S*,)(+'5.*2P*(A)*I+()-'+5.*P2-*(A)*7'3,27.*+3,*,22-.
RBS*+3*)5)F+('23*>5+3*2P*)+=A*7'3,27*(?>)*+3,*,22-.*+(*+*.=+5)*2P*!/!$
R=S*<-2..*.)=('23*(A-2E@A*)+=A*7'3,27*(?>)*+(*+*.=+5)*2P*!/%*7'(A*+55*,'I)3.'23.*=5)+-5?
+332(+(),*(A-2E@A*(A)*(-+3.2I6*.A27'3@*(A)*-)5+('23.A'>*2P*P']),*+3,*2>)3'3@*5'@A(.*'3=5E,'3@
(A)*E.)*2P*,EII?*P-+I).*(2*>-2F',)*)F)3*.'@A(*5'3).*B)(7))3*P']),*+3,*2>)3'3@*5'@A(.J

U)+.23/*H2*)3.E-)*+*.+('.P+=(2-?*,)F)52>I)3(*7A'=A*,2).*32(*>-)WE,'=)*(A)*+I)3'(?*2P*(A)
52=+5'(?J

RGS :2(7'(A.(+3,'3@*(A)*.EBI'((),*>5+3.*2(A)-7'.)*+>>-2F),6*PE-(A)-*,)(+'5.*2P*(A)*-)+-*@+-,)3
5+?2E(*P2-*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*(A)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*.A+55*B)*.EBI'((),*(2
+3,*+>>-2F),*'3*7-'('3@*B?*(A)*_2=+5*15+33'3@*8E(A2-'(?*>-'2-*(2*+3?*72-Q.*=2II)3='3@*23

Page 35



.'()J*HA)*A+-,*5+3,.=+>)*72-Q.*P2-*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527

.A+55*B)*=2I>5)(),*>-'2-*(2*P'-.(*2==E>+('23*2P*(A)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*A)-)B?*+>>-2F),*+3,
(A)*.2P(*5+3,.=+>)*72-Q.*P2-*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*.A+55*B)
=2I>5)(),*7'(A'3*.']*I23(A.*2P*(A)*P'-.(*2==E>+('23*2P*(A)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*A)-)B?
+>>-2F),J*HA)*5+3,.=+>'3@*72-Q.*.A+55*B)*=+--'),*2E(*'3*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*(A)*+>>-2F),
.=A)I)J

&E=A*,)(+'5.*.A+55*'3=5E,)/[

R'S* 1+('2.*+3,*>+(A7+?.*R'3=5E,'3@*,)(+'5.*2P*I+()-'+5.6*P'3'.A).*+3,*A)'@A(*2P*>+('2SJ
R''S* O)(+'5.*2P*)]'.('3@*+3,*>-2>2.),*B2E3,+-?*(-)+(I)3(.*R'3=5E,'3@*I+()-'+5.*+3,*A)'@A(SJ
R'''S** 855*)]'.('3@*>5+3('3@*(2*B)*-)(+'3),*+3,*>-2>2.),*>5+3('3@*R'3=5E,'3@*52=+('236*.>)=').6

.'k)6*,)3.'(?*+3,*3EIB)-SJ

83?*(-)).*+3,*.A-EB.*>5+3(),*'3*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*(A)*5+3,.=+>'3@*.=A)I)*7A'=A6*7'(A'3*%
?)+-.*2P*>5+3('3@*+-)*-)I2F),6*,?'3@6*.)-'2E.5?*,+I+@),*2-*B)=2I)*,'.)+.),*.A+55*B)
-)>5+=),*'3*.'I'5+-*>2.'('23.*B?*(-)).*+3,*.A-EB.*2P*.'I'5+-*.>)=').*+3,*.'k)*(2*(A2.)*2-'@'3+55?
>5+3(),*E35)..*2(A)-7'.)*+@-)),*'3*7-'('3@*7'(A*(A)*_2=+5*15+33'3@*8E(A2-'(?J

U)+.23/*H2*)3.E-)*+*.+('.P+=(2-?*.(+3,+-,*2P*+>>)+-+3=)*+3,*.)(('3@*P2-*(A)*,)F)52>I)3(*+3,
(2*)3.E-)*(A+(*(A)*>-2>2.),*,)F)52>I)3(*)3A+3=).*(A)*F'.E+5*+I)3'(?*2P*(A)*52=+5'(?*'3*(A)
'3()-).(.*2P*(A)*+I)3'(').*2P*(A)*2==E>+3(.*2P*(A)*,)F)52>I)3(*+3,*(2*>-2F',)*(-))*>5+3('3@*'3
>E-.E+3=)*2P*.)=('23*!90*2P*(A)*H273*+3,*<2E3(-?*15+33'3@*8=(*!99$J

R0S :2(7'(A.(+3,'3@*(A)*.EBI'((),*>5+3.*2(A)-7'.)*+>>-2F),6*PE-(A)-*,)(+'5.*2P*(A)*P-23(*@+-,)3
5+?2E(*P2-*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*(A)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*.A+55*B)*.EBI'((),*(2
+3,*+>>-2F),*'3*7-'('3@*B?*(A)*_2=+5*15+33'3@*8E(A2-'(?*>-'2-*(2*+3?*72-Q.*=2II)3='3@*23
.'()J*HA)*A+-,*5+3,.=+>)*72-Q.*P2-*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527
.A+55*B)*=2I>5)(),*>-'2-*(2*P'-.(*2==E>+('23*2P*(A)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*A)-)B?*+>>-2F),*+3,
(A)*.2P(*5+3,.=+>)*72-Q.*P2-*B2(A*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*+3,*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*.A+55*B)
=2I>5)(),*7'(A'3*.']*I23(A.*2P*(A)*P'-.(*2==E>+('23*2P*(A)*>-2>2.),*BE3@+527*A)-)B?
+>>-2F),J*HA)*5+3,.=+>'3@*72-Q.*.A+55*B)*=+--'),*2E(*'3*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*(A)*+>>-2F),
.=A)I)J

&E=A*,)(+'5.*.A+55*'3=5E,)/[

R'S* 8-)+.*2P*A+-,.(+3,'3@*P2-*2PP*.(-))(*>+-Q'3@*+3,*>),).(-'+3*>+(A7+?.*R'3=5E,'3@*,)(+'5.*2P
I+()-'+5.*+3,*P'3'.A).*7A'=A*.A+55*B)*2P*+*>)-I)+B5)*=23.(-E=('23SJ

R''S* O)(+'5.*2P*(A)*)]()3(*2P*(A)*)]'.('3@*A),@)-27*+523@*(A)*P-23(+@)*(2*B)*-)(+'3),J
R'''S** 855*)]'.('3@*>5+3('3@*(2*B)*-)(+'3),*+3,*>-2>2.),*>5+3('3@*R'3=5E,'3@*52=+('236*.>)=').6

.'k)6*,)3.'(?*+3,*3EIB)-SJ

83?*(-)).*+3,*.A-EB.*>5+3(),*'3*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*(A)*5+3,.=+>'3@*.=A)I)*7A'=A6*7'(A'3*%
?)+-.*2P*>5+3('3@*+-)*-)I2F),6*,?'3@6*.)-'2E.5?*,+I+@),*2-*B)=2I)*,'.)+.),*.A+55*B)
-)>5+=),*'3*.'I'5+-*>2.'('23.*B?*(-)).*+3,*.A-EB.*2P*.'I'5+-*.>)=').*+3,*.'k)*(2*(A2.)*2-'@'3+55?
>5+3(),*E35)..*2(A)-7'.)*+@-)),*'3*7-'('3@*7'(A*(A)*_2=+5*15+33'3@*8E(A2-'(?J

U)+.23/*H2*)3.E-)*+*.+('.P+=(2-?*.(+3,+-,*2P*+>>)+-+3=)*+3,*.)(('3@*P2-*(A)*,)F)52>I)3(*+3,
(2*)3.E-)*(A+(*(A)*>-2>2.),*,)F)52>I)3(*)3A+3=).*(A)*F'.E+5*+I)3'(?*2P*(A)*52=+5'(?*'3*(A)
'3()-).(.*2P*(A)*+I)3'(').*2P*(A)*2==E>+3(.*2P*(A)*,)F)52>I)3(*+3,*(2*>-2F',)*(-))*>5+3('3@*'3
>E-.E+3=)*2P*.)=('23*!90*2P*(A)*H273*+3,*<2E3(-?*15+33'3@*8=(*!99$J

R`S 1-'2-*(2*+3?*72-Q.*=2II)3='3@*23*.'()6*+*>5+3*.A+55*B)*.EBI'((),*(2*+3,*+>>-2F),*'3*7-'('3@*B?
(A)*_2=+5*15+33'3@*8E(A2-'(?6*.A27'3@*(A)*)]()3(*2P*(A)*)]'.('3@*A),@)-27*+523@*(A)*B2E3,+-?
2P*:2.J*"`*+3,*b$*U2)*_+3)*7A'=A*'.*(2*B)*-)I2F),*+.*+*-).E5(*2P*(A'.*>-2>2.+5*(2@)(A)-*7'(A*+
<23.(-E=('23*1-2()=('23*&(+()I)3(*'3*+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*e&%`"0*RC$$%S*,).=-'B'3@*A27*(A)
-)I+'3'3@*)]()3(*2P*(A)*A),@)-27*7'55*B)*>-2()=(),*(A-2E@A2E(*(A)*=23.(-E=('23*72-Q.J*HA'.
.A2E5,*'3=5E,)*+*U22(*1-2()=('23*>5+3*+3,*I)(A2,.*(2*>-2()=(*(A)*-22(*k23).*+-2E3,*(A)
A),@)-27*,E-'3@*=23.(-E=('23J*

HA)*+>>-2F),*(-))*>-2()=('23*I)+.E-).*.A+55*B)*'3*>5+=)*(A-2E@A2E(*(A)*=23.(-E=('23*>)-'2,

Page 36



+3,*'P*+3?*2P*(A)*-)I+'3'3@*A),@)-27*,').*7'(A'3*P'F)*?)+-.*P25527'3@*(A)*=23.(-E=('23*2P*(A)
-)+-*)]()3.'236*'(*.A2E5,*B)*-)>5+=),*7'(A*(A)*.+I)*.>)=').J

U)+.23/*X3*(A)*'3()-).(.*2P*(A)*+I)3'(').*2P*(A)*52=+5'(?J

R9S HA)*>-2>2.),*F)A'=E5+-*=-2..2F)-*(2*.)-F)*(A)*)]'.('3@*,7)55'3@A2E.)*.A+55*B)*=+--'),*2E(*+(
(A)*+>>5'=+3(.*)]>)3.)*'3*=2I>5'+3=)*7'(A*+*.=A)I)*(2*B)*.EBI'((),*(2*+3,*+>>-2F),*'3
7-'('3@*B?*(A)*<2E3='5T.*4'@A7+?*8E(A2-'(?J*HA)*72-Q.*.A+55*B)*=+--'),*2E(*+3,*=2I>5)(),*'3
+==2-,+3=)*7'(A*(A).)*+>>-2F),*,)(+'5.*>-'2-*(2*P'-.(*2==E>+('23*2P*(A)*BE3@+527*A)-)B?
+>>-2F),J

U)+.23/*X3*(A)*'3()-).(.*2P*A'@A7+?*=23,'('23.*7'(A'3*(A)*F'='3'(?*2P*(A)*.'()J

+,OF(=CG+?>HA

R!S HA)*>-2F'.'23.*2P*HA)*1+-(?*a+55*)(=J*8=(*!99G*I+?*B)*+>>5'=+B5)*+3,*-)5+().*(2*72-Q*23*+3
)]'.('3@*7+55*.A+-),*7'(A*+32(A)-*>-2>)-(?m*BE'5,'3@*23*(A)*B2E3,+-?*7'(A*+*3)'@AB2E-'3@
>-2>)-(?m*2-*)]=+F+('3@*3)+-*+*3)'@AB2E-'3@*BE'5,'3@J*83*)]>5+3+(2-?*B22Q5)(*.)(('3@*2E(*?2E-
2B5'@+('23.*=+3*B)*2B(+'3),*P-2I*(A)*<2IIE3'(').*+3,*_2=+5*V2F)-3I)3(*7)B.'()
777J=2IIE3'(').J@2FJEQ

83?*>)-.23*7'.A'3@*(2*'3.>)=(*(A)*+B2F)*>+>)-.*.A2E5,*=23(+=(*l'=(2-'+*K=O23+@A6*HA)*15+33'3@*&)-F'=)6
e-)3(*42E.)6*"b9*4'@A*U2+,6*a)IB5)?6*K',,5).)]6*489*Gen6*H)5J*:2J*$C$*`9"0 %""0

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'783&9':.5; !2<&',"- !"#$%&!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !1234+"+5+6127+8934+7**.:;./)+<=,-+5+':.**+'>,?(@,.,A,@+B*?CD*4
EE$2EEE+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*4+F(DD*/-*@4+G=@-=@4+9FE

H+3.=>@+I=CA.(J:)+,@-+-,),K,/*+.(J:)/+E$!!+L.-@,@I*+';.M*A+!$$$E6EN$

B:(/+?,C+(/+(@-(I,)(M*+=@DAO

Agenda Item 5

Page 39



(>!>+?>@A %+1C.(D4+E$!"

BC(@A P.=@-*/K;.A+Q,.R

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA S(DK;.@+5+S*@/,D+3=@/;D),)(M*+T=.;?

DF!CG+F,A !1234+"+5+6127+8934+7**.:;./)+<=,-+5+':.**+'>,?(@,.,A,@+B*?CD*4
EE$2EEE+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*4+F(DD*/-*@4+G=@-=@4+9FE

0(F0FHCDA B:*+*.*I)(=@+=U+,+.*,.+*V)*@/(=@+)=+):*+)*?CD*4+):*+-*?=D()(=@+=U+!4+"4+6
7**.:;./)+<=,-+,@-+):*+*.*I)(=@+=U+!W+I,.*+:=?*+;@()/4+N+*D-*.DA+,@-+M(/()=.
,II=??=-,)(=@+;@()/4+,@-+!W+/*DU+I=@),(@*-+UD,)/+,@-+)>=+/)=.*A+K,/*?*@)
C,.R(@J+,.*,+>():+,//=I(,)*-+D,@-/I,C(@J+)=+):*+/()*

C00D+!C,GA ':.**+'>,?(@,.,A,@+B*?CD*4+F(DD*/-*@

!F,GC!GA ');-(=+X+,.I:()*I)/

0DC,',FIHA
QG$!+2+QGEW
YI=D=JA+<*C=.)
1I=;/)(I+<*C=.)
7,AD(J:)+';@D(J:)+<*C=.)
Y@*.JA+'),)*?*@)
QD,@@(@J+'),)*?*@)
B.,M*D+QD,@
B.,M*D+1//*//?*@)
'),)*?*@)+=U+1UU=.-,KD*+1II=??=-,)(=@+)=+Y):@(I+3=??;@()A

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

>K+HG+,E
B:*+,CCD(I,)(=@+/()*+(/+D=I,)*-+)=+):*+9=.):*.@+/(-*+=U+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*4+,@-+)=+):*+F*/)*.@+/(-*+=U+7**.:;./)
<=,-O+B:*+/()*+I;..*@)DA+I=?C.(/*/+,+B*?CD*+I=?CD*V4+>():+,+UD==.+,.*,+*/)(?,)*-+,)+I(.I,+E6N6/Z?O+Q,.R(@J
(/+,M,(D,KD*+U=.+W%+M*:(ID*/+(@+,+J,)*-+C,.)2/;.U,I*+C,.)2K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R+,II*//*-+U.=?+7**.:;./)+<=,-O

8@+,--()(=@4+"+7**.:;./)+<=,-+(/+,+-*),I:*-+U,?(DA+->*DD(@J:=;/*+>:(I:+K*@*U()/+U.=?+,+-*),I:*-+/(@JD*
J,.,J*+,@-+-.(M*>,A+[C.=M(-(@J+;C+)=+):.**+I,.+/C,I*/+)=),D\O+!,2I+,@-+6,2-+7**.:;./)+<=,-+>*.*+,D/=
-*),I:*-+->*DD(@J/+>:(I:+:,M*+K**@+I=@M*.)*-+)=+U=.?+/*M*@+UD,)/O

9=+C,.)+=U+):*+,CCD(I,)(=@+/()*+(/+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+D=I,)*-+>():(@+,+3=@/*.M,)(=@+1.*,4+@=.+(/+,@A+C,.)+=U+):*
C.=C*.)A+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+,+D(/)*-+U*,);.*O+B:*+)*?CD*+/()*+(/+D=I,)*-+=@+):*+];@I)(=@+=U+7**.:;./)+<=,-+,@-
F(DD*/-*@+G,@*O

0(F0FHCD
1/+,K=M*

L+HGF(M
B*?CD*+ ++
1+CD,@@(@J+,CCD(I,)(=@+[<*U+9=0+$!#!N^%\+U=.+):*+*.*I)(=@+=U+,+/(@JD*+/)=.A+.*,.+*V)*@/(=@+>,/+J.,@)*-
C*.?(//(=@+=@+!W+_,.I:+E$$EO

1+CD,@@(@J+,CCD(I,)(=@+[<*U+9=0+$$#!^EN\+U=.+):*+*.*I)(=@+=U+,+/(@JD*+/)=.A+U.=@)+*V)*@/(=@+>,/+J.,@)*-
C*.?(//(=@+=@+!6+LI)=K*.+E$$$

1+CD,@@(@J+,CCD(I,)(=@+[<*U+9=0+$$#$^66\+U=.+):*+U=.?,)(=@+=U+,+M*:(I;D,.+I.=//=M*.+>,/+J.,@)*-+C*.?(//(=@
=@+"!+_,A+E$$$

1+CD,@@(@J+,CCD(I,)(=@+[<*U+9=0+&&#!W#6"\+U=.+):*+*.*I)(=@+=U+.==U+*V)*@/(=@+)=+`(@-;+)*?CD*+I=?C.(/(@J+N

Page 40



ID,//.==?/++>,/+J.,@)*-+C*.?(//(=@+=@+EW+T*K.;,.A+E$$$

!+7**.:;./)+<=,-4+G=@-=@4+9FE
QD,@@(@J+,CCD(I,)(=@+[<*U+9=0+&W#!WNE\+U=.+):*+.*)*@)(=@+=U+"+UD,)/+>,/+J.,@)*-+C*.?(//(=@+(@+9=M*?K*.+!&&WO

"+7**.:;./)+<=,-4+G=@-=@4+9FE
B:*+3=;@I(D+(/+I;..*@)DA+(@M*/)(J,)(@J+):*+I:,@J*+=U+;/*+=U+):*+C.=C*.)A+U.=?+,+/(@JD*+U,?(DA+->*DD(@J:=;/*+)=
,+:=/)*D+[<*U+9=0+Y#!$#$E"6\O+1/+):*+;/*+:,/+=@DA+I=??*@I*-+(@+):*+D,/)+):.**+A*,./4+()+(/+;@-*./)==-+):*
D,>U;D+;/*+)=+K*+,+/(@JD*+U,?(DA+->*DD(@J:=;/*O

6+7**.:;./)+<=,-4+G=@-=@4+9FE
B:*+C.=C*.)A+(/+(@+;/*+,/+W+/*DU+I=@),(@*-+;@()/O+B:*/*+;@()/+-=+@=)+K*@*U()+U.=?+*VC.*//+CD,@@(@J+C*.?(//(=@
K;)+,.*+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+=D-*.+):,@+!$+A*,./+,@-+,.*+):*.*U=.*+(??;@*+U.=?+*VC.*//+CD,@@(@J+C*.?(//(=@O

0FD+!M'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
9,)(=@,D+QD,@@(@J+Q=D(IA+T.,?*>=.R+[9QQT\

B:*+9QQT+>,/+C;KD(/:*-+=@+E^+_,.I:+E$!E+,@-+.*CD,I*-+QD,@@(@J+Q=D(IA+a;(-,@I*+,@-+QD,@@(@J
Q=D(IA+'),)*?*@)/+>():+(??*-(,)*+*UU*I)O++8)+/**R/+)=+/*I;.*+C=/()(M*+J.=>):+(@+,+>,A+):,)
*UU*I)(M*DA+K,D,@I*/+*I=@=?(I+4+*@M(.=@?*@),D+,@-+/=I(,D+C.=J.*//+U=.+):(/+,@-+U;);.*+J*@*.,)(=@/O
8)+(@ID;-*/+,+C.*/;?C)(=@+(@+U,M=;.+=U+/;/),(@,KD*+-*M*D=C?*@)+(@+K=):+CD,@+?,R(@J+,@-+-*I(/(=@
?,R(@JO+B:*+9QQT+(/+(@)*@-*-+)=+C.=M(-*+,+U.,?*>=.R+>():(@+>:(I:+D=I,D+C*=CD*+,@-+3=;@I(D/+I,@
C.=-;I*+):*(.+=>@+-(/)(@I)(M*+G=I,D+,@-+9*(J:K=;.:==-+QD,@/O+8)+,(?/+)=+/).*@J):*@+D=I,D+-*I(/(=@
?,R(@J+,@-+.*(@U=.I*+):*+(?C=.),@I*+=U+R**C(@J+CD,@/+;C+)=+-,)*O

',M*-+C=D(I(*/+U.=?+):*+,-=C)*-+b7Q+>(DD+:,M*+(@I.*,/(@JDA+D*//+>*(J:)+;@D*//+):*A+,.*+(@
I=@U=.?()A+>():+):*+9QQT+,@-+I,@+K*+-*?=@/).,)*-+)=+K*+/)(DD+.*D*M,@)O+B:*+3=.*+').,)*JA+>(DD+,D/=
@**-+)=+K*+(@+I=@U=.?()A+>():+K=):+):*+G=@-=@+QD,@+,@-+):*+9QQTO+8@+-=(@J+/=+()+:,/+/(J@(U(I,@)
>*(J:)+,)),I:*-+)=+()O

B:*+.*I=??*@-,)(=@+:*.*+(/+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+I=?CDA+>():+):*+!E+3=.*+Q.(@I(CD*/+/*)+-=>@+(@+):*
9QQT0

! QD,@@(@J+/:=;D-+K*+J*@;(@*DA+CD,@+D*-+*?C=>*.(@J+C*=CD*+)=+/:,C*+):*(.+/;..=;@-(@J/O
QD,@/+/:=;D-+K*+R*C)+;C2)=2-,)*+,@-+C.=M(-*+,+C.,I)(I,D+U.,?*>=.R+>():(@+>:(I:+-*I(/(=@/
=@+CD,@@(@J+,CCD(I,)(=@/+I,@+K*+?,-*O

! 3.*,)(=@+=U+):*+=CC=.);@()A+)=+K*+I.*,)(M*+(@+U(@-(@J+>,A/+)=+*@:,@I*+,@-+(?C.=M*+CD,I*/+(@
>:(I:+C*=CD*+D(M*+):*(.+D(M*/O

! Q.=,I)(M*DA+-.(M*+,@-+/;CC=.)+/;/),(@,KD*+*I=@=?(I+-*M*D=C?*@)+)=+-*D(M*.+:=?*/4
K;/(@*//+,@-+(@-;/).(,D+;@()/4+,@-+):.(M(@J+D=I,D+CD,I*/+):,)+):*+I=;@).A+@**-/O+QD,@/+/:=;D-
/*)+=;)+,+ID*,.+/).,)*JA+U=.+,DD=I,)(@J+/;UU(I(*@)+D,@-+>:(I:+(/+/;(),KD*+U=.+-*M*D=C?*@)+(@
):*(.+,.*,+),R(@J+,II=;@)+=U+):*+@**-/+=U+):*+.*/(-*@)(,D+,@-+K;/(@*//+I=??;@()(*/O

! '*I;.*+,+:(J:+/),@-,.-+=U+-*/(J@+,@-+D*M*D/+=U+,?*@()AO
! Q.=?=)*+):*+M(),D()A+=U+):*+?,(@+;.K,@+,.*,/+>:(D/)+C.=)*I)(@J+):*+a.**@+P*D)/+,.=;@-+):*?4

.*I=J@(/(@J+):*+(@).(@/(I+I:,.,I)*.+,@-+K*,;)A+=U+):*+I=;@).A/(-*O
! 1(?+U=.+,+D=>+I,.K=@+U;);.*+(@+,+I:,@J(@J+ID(?,)*+,@-+*@I=;.,J*+):*+;/*+=U+.*@*>,KD*

.*/=;.I*/O
! 3=@/*.M*+,@-+*@:,@I*+):*+@,);.,D+*@M(.=@?*@)+,@-+.*-;I*+C=DD;)(=@O+1DD=I,)(=@/+=U+D,@-

U=.+-*M*D=C?*@)+/:=;D-+C.*U*.+D,@-+=U+D*//*.+*@M(.=@?*@),D+M,D;*O
! Y@I=;.,J*+):*+;/*+=U+K.=>@U(*D-+D,@-+C.=M(-*-+()+(/+@=)+=U+:(J:+*@M(.=@?*@),D+M,D;*O
! Q.=?=)*+?(V*-+;/*+-*M*D=C?*@)/O
! 3=@/*.M*+:*.(),J*+,//*)/+(@+,+?,@@*.+,CC.=C.(,)*+)=+):*(.+/(J@(U(I,@I*O
! _,@,J*+C,))*.@/+=U+J.=>):+)=+?,R*+):*+U;DD*/)+;/*+=U+C;KD(I+).,@/C=.)4+>,DR(@J+,@-+IAID(@J

U=I;//(@J+/(J@(U(I,@)+-*M*D=C?*@)+=@+D=I,)(=@/+>:(I:+,.*+=.+I,@+K*+?,-*+/;/),(@,KD*O
! ';CC=.)+/).,)*J(*/+>:(I:+*@I=;.,J*+:*,D):4+/=I(,D+,@-+I;D);.,D+>*DD+K*(@J+U=.+,DD+,@-+-*D(M*.

I=??;@()A+,@-+I;D);.,D+U,I(D()(*/+,@-+/*.M(I*/+)=+?**)+D=I,D+@**-/O

Page 41



_,A=./+G=@-=@+QD,@+E$!!

B:*+.*D*M,@)+(//;*/+/*)+-=>@+(@+):*+G=@-=@+QD,@4+,@-+(-*@)(U(*-+KA+):*+aG14+,.*+,/+U=DD=>/0

! '=I(,D+8@U.,/).;I);.*
! _(V+=U+b/*/
! `=;/(@J
! 1UU=.-,KD*+`=;/(@J
! 7*@/()A
! `(/)=.(I+Y@M(.=@?*@)
! b.K,@+7*/(J@
! 8@ID;/(M*+1II*//
! ';/),(@,KD*+7*M*D=C?*@)
! B.,@/C=.)
! 3.=//.,(DO

1D/=+.*D*M,@)+(/+P.*@)+3=.*+').,)*JA+C=D(IA+3Q!^+=@+Q.=)*I)(@J+,@-+Y@:,@I(@J+';K;.K,@
3:,.,I)*.+(@+P.*@)O+8@+)*.?/+=U+-*@/()A4+):*+@;?K*.+=U+;@()/+C.=C=/*-+(/+,CC.=C.(,)*+U=.+):*+/()*+,/
()+(/+>():(@+,+.,@J*+I=@/(-*.*-+KA+):*+G=@-=@+QD,@+)=+K*+,CC.=C.(,)*+U=.+):(/+)AC*+=U+D=I,)(=@
[;.K,@\+,@-+>:(I:+K*@*U()/+U.=?+M*.A+J==-+C;KD(I+).,@/C=.)+,II*//(K(D()AO

1-=C)*-+(@+];DA+E$!$4+):*+3=.*+').,)*JA+:,/+!E+/).,)*J(I+=Kc*I)(M*/0

LKc*I)(M*+!0++++++++)=+C.=?=)*+*I=@=?(I+C*.U=.?,@I*+5+.*J*@*.,)(=@
LKc*I)(M*+E0+++++++)=+?**)+*?CD=A?*@)+@**-/+,@-+,(-+):*+.*J*@*.,)(=@+=U+(@-;/).A+,@-+K;/(@*//
LKc*I)(M*+"0++++++++)=+*@:,@I*+):*+M(),D()A+,@-+M(,K(D()A+=U+)=>@+I*@).*/
LKc*I)(M*+W0++++++++)=+C.=?=)*+):*+,.)/+,@-+I.*,)(M*+(@-;/).(*/
LKc*I)(M*+60++++++++)=+?**)+/=I(,D+(@U.,/).;I);.*+@**-/
LKc*I)(M*+N0++++++++)=+C.=?=)*+/C=.)/+,@-+=):*.+.*I.*,)(=@,D+,I)(M()(*/
LKc*I)(M*+^0++++++++)=+,I:(*M*+:=;/(@J+J.=>):+,@-+?**)+:=;/(@J+@**-/
LKc*I)(M*+%0++++++++)=+.*-;I*+):*+@**-+)=+).,M*D+,@-+(?C.=M*+).,@/C=.)+I:=(I*/
LKc*I)(M*+&0++++++++)=+C.=)*I)+,@-+*@:,@I*+P.*@)d/+*@M(.=@?*@)
LKc*I)(M*+!$0+++++++)=+,I:(*M*+/;/),(@,KD*+-*M*D=C?*@)4+?()(J,)*+5+,-,C)+)=+ID(?,)*+I:,@J*
LKc*I)(M*+!!0+++++++)=+).*,)+>,/)*+,/+,+.*/=;.I*
LKc*I)(M*+!E0+++++++)=+C.=?=)*+:*,D):A+D(M(@J+,@-+I.*,)*+,+/,U*+,@-+/*I;.*+*@M(.=@?*@)

B:*+U=DD=>(@J+/C,)(,D+C=D(I(*/+,.*+I=@/(-*.*-+.*D*M,@)+)=+):(/+,CCD(I,)(=@0

3Q+ 6++++++QD,I*+ ?,R(@JO+ '*)/+ =;)+ .*Z;(.*?*@)/+ U=.+ CD,I*+ ?,R(@J+ >:*@+ ?,c=.+ -*M*D=C?*@)
/I:*?*/+,.*+I=@/(-*.*-

3Q+N++++++7*/(J@+5+-*@/()A+(@+CD,I*+/:,C(@JO+'*)/+=;)+):*+.*Z;(.*?*@)/+U=.+,CC.=C.(,)*+-*/(J@+,@-
-*@/()A+D*M*D/+U=.+-*M*D=C?*@)

3Q!^+++++Q.=)*I)(@J+,@-+Y@:,@I(@J+';K;.K,@+3:,.,I)*.+(@+P.*@)O
3Q!%+++++Q.=)*I)(=@+,@-+*@:,@I*?*@)+=U+LC*@+'C,I*4+'C=.)/+5+P(=-(M*./()AO+Q.=)*I)/+=C*@+/C,I*

U.=?+(@,CC.=C.(,)*+-*M*D=C?*@)O
3Q+!&++++P.*@)+/).,)*J(I+ID(?,)*+?()(J,)(=@+,@-+,-,C),)(=@+?*,/;.*/O+`(J:D(J:)/+):*+@**-+U=.+@*>

-*M*D=C?*@)+ )=+ *?K=-A4+ =.+ I=@).(K;)*+ )=4+ ID(?,)*+ ?()(J,)(=@+ =Kc*I)(M*/4+ */C*I(,DDA+ (@
J.=>):+,.*,/

3Q+E"+++Q.=)*I)(=@+=U+*V(/)(@J+,@-+C.=M(/(=@+=U+@*>+I=??;@()A+,@-+I;D);.,D+U,I(D()(*/O++Y@I=;.,J*/
@*>+ ,II*//(KD*+ I=??;@()A+ ,@-+ I;D);.,D+ U,I(D()(*/+ ,@-+ C.=)*I)/+ *V(/)(@J+ U,I(D()(*/O+ '*)/+ ,
/),@-,.-+U=.+):*+C.=M(/(=@+=U+@*>+I=??;@()A+U,I(D()(*/

b@(),.A+7*M*D=C?*@)+QD,@+E$$W

!"#$"%&'(
'B<"+++++ 8@+ ):*+ (@)*.*/)/+ =U+ ,I:(*M(@J+ /;/),(@,KD*+ -*M*D=C?*@)+ [(@ID;-(@J+ C.=)*I)(@J+ J.**@U(*D-

/()*/\4+-*M*D=C?*@)+=U+C.*M(=;/DA+-*M*D=C*-+;.K,@+D,@-+>(DD+K*+?,V(?(/*-+[(@ID;-(@J+U.=?

Page 42



I=@M*./(=@/+,@-+I:,@J*/+=U+;/*\O
'B<6++++++ 1+ C,))*.@+ =U+ -*M*D=C?*@)+ ):,)+ .*-;I*/+ ):*+ @**-+ )=+ ).,M*D4+ */C*I(,DDA+ KA+ I,.4+ >(DD+ K*

,I:(*M*-O
'B<!!+++'**R/+)=+C.=)*I)+,@-+*@:,@I*+):*+Z;,D()A+,@-+I:,.,I)*.+=U+):*+P=.=;J:/+K;(D)+,@-+@,);.,D

*@M(.=@?*@)+ ,@-+ .*/(/)+ C.=C=/,D/+ ):,)+ :,M*+ ,+ :,.?U;D+ (?C,I)+ =@+ ):*+ *@M(.=@?*@)+ ,@-
,?*@()(*/O

'B<!E++++QD,@@(@J+-*I(/(=@/+/:=;D-+C.=)*I)+C;KD(I+:*,D):+,@-+/,U*)A+,@-+(@+C,.)(I;D,.4+/;CC=.)+):*
,I:(*M*?*@)/+=U+),.J*)/+>():(@+):*+9,)(=@,D+1(.+e;,D()A+').,)*JAO

'B<!"++++Y@M(.=@?*@),DDA+/*@/()(M*+U=.?/+=U+-*M*D=C?*@)+>(DD+K*+/=;J:)O
'B<!W++++9*>+-*M*D=C?*@)+ )=+?,R*+,+C=/()(M*+I=@).(K;)(=@+ )=+ (?C.=M(@J+ ):*+Z;,D()A+=U+ ):*+;.K,@

*@M(.=@?*@)+(@+P.*@)
'B<!6++++_,c=.+-*M*D=C?*@)+/:=;D-+*@:,@I*+):*+C;KD(I+.*,D?O
'B<!&+++ 9*>+ :=;/(@J+ -*M*D=C?*@)/+ /:=;D-+ C.=M(-*+ ,-*Z;,)*+ ,?*@()A4+ .*-;I*+ @**-+ U=.+ I,.+

).,M*D+,@-+(?C.=M*?*@)+)=+C;KD(I+(@U.,/).;I);.*O

)*'+",-.#/
PYE++++++++L@+)=>@/I,C*0+D=I,D+I=@)*V)+5+I:,.,I)*.+/),)*/+):,)+C.=C=/,D/+/:=;D-+K*+-*/(J@*-+>():

.*J,.-+)=+):*(.+D=I,D+I=@)*V)4+?,R(@J+,+C=/()(M*+I=@).(K;)(=@+)=+):*+I:,.,I)*.+=U+):*+,.*,O
PY"+ +++++++<*D,)*/+ )=+ ;.K,@+ /).;I);.*4+ /C,I*+ ,@-+?=M*?*@)+ ,@-+ (@-(I,)*/+ ):,)+ C.=C=/,D/+ /:=;D-

:,M*+.*J,.-+U=.+):*+*V(/)(@J+;.K,@+J.,(@4+-*M*D=C?*@)+C,))*.@/+,@-+-*@/()A+ (@+):*+D,A=;)
=U+-*M*D=C?*@)+/()*/O

PYW++++++++'),)*/+):,)+-*M*D=C?*@)/+/:,DD+(@ID;-*+/;(),KD*+,II*//+U=.+C*=CD*+>():+-(/,K(D()(*/O
PY6+ +++++++ L@+ ;.K,@+ ID,.()A+ ,@-+ /,U*)A+ /)(C;D,)*/+ ):,)+ -*M*D=C?*@)/+ /:=;D-+ K*+ -*/(J@*-+ )=+ K*

;@-*./),@-,KD*+ )=+ ;/*./4+ U.**+ U.=?+ C:A/(I,D+ :,f,.-/+ ,@-+ )=+ .*-;I*+ =CC=.);@()(*/+ U=.
I.(?*O

PYN++++++++G,@-/I,C*+-*/(J@+(@+):*+C;KD(I+.*,D?+,@-+-.,>/+C,.)(I;D,.+,))*@)(=@+)=+):*+@**-+)=+I.*,)*
-*/(J@/+>:(I:+>(DD+.*UD*I)+):*+>,A+(@+>:(I:+):*+,.*,+>(DD+,I);,DDA+K*+;/*-+,@-+):*+I:,.,I)*.
=U+):*+D=I,D()A+,@-+/;..=;@-(@J+K;(D-(@J/O

PY^++++++++Q;KD(I+<*,D?0+').**)/I*@*
PY&+ ++++++'**R/+ )=+ *@/;.*+ @*>+ K;(D-(@J/4+ ,D)*.,)(=@/+ ,@-+ *V)*@/(=@/+ /:=;D-+ *?K=-A+ ,+ I.*,)(M*4

:(J:+ Z;,D()A+ ,@-+ ,CC.=C.(,)*+ -*/(J@+ /=D;)(=@+ ,@-+ /:=;D-+ K*+ -*/(J@*-+ )=+ *@/;.*+ ):,)
K;(D-(@J/+,.*+=U+,+/I,D*+,@-+-*/(J@+):,)+.*/C*I)/+):*+/;@D(J:)(@J4+-,AD(J:)(@J4+C.(M,IA+,@-
=;)D==R+U=.+*V(/)(@J+,@-+C.=C=/*-+.*/(-*@)/O

PY!E++++++'),)*/+ ):,)+C.=C=/,D/+/:=;D-+*?K=-A+/;/),(@,KD*+-*/(J@+C.(@I(CD*/+I=??*@/;.,)*+>():
):*+/I,D*+,@-+)AC*+=U+-*M*D=C?*@)O

012'#.1/%1"$+,3#."%("'.1
YQ"++++++++9=(/*+,@-+M(K.,)(=@
YQ"+ +++++++ <*Z;(.*/+ -*M*D=C?*@)/+ >():(@+ 1(.+ e;,D()A+ _,@,J*?*@)+ 1.*,/+ )=+ /;CC=.)+ ):*

,I:(*M*?*@)+=U+9,)(=@,D+1(.+e;,D()A+LKc*I)(M*/O

4.*5'1&
`!!+++++++++`=;/(@J+=@+K.=>@U(*D-+/()*/
`!E+ +++++++'),)*/+ ):,)+ ):*+ D,A=;)+,@-+;.K,@+-*/(J@+=U+ .*/(-*@)(,D+-*M*D=C?*@)+/:=;D-+ .*(@U=.I*+=.

I.*,)*+,@+,)).,I)(M*+,@-+-(/)(@I)(M*+(-*@)()A+,CC.=C.(,)*+)=+):*+D=I,D()A4+>():+:=;/(@J+U,I(@J
/).**)/4+ ,@-+ >():+ ,II*//+ ,@-+ (@)*.@,D+ D,A=;)+ >:*.*+ I,./+ ,.*+ /;K/(-(,.A+ )=+ IAID(/)/+ ,@-
C*-*/).(,@/O++7*-(I,)*-+=@2/).**)+C,.R(@J+/:=;D-+K*+?,V(?(/*-+,/+=CC=/*-+)=+(@2I;.)(D,J*
C,.R(@J4+,@-+,@+,?=;@)+,@-+Z;,D()A+=U+=C*@+ D,@-/I,C*-+,.*,+ (/+C.=M(-*-+,CC.=C.(,)*+ )=
):*+ I:,.,I)*.+ =U+ ):*+ ,.*,4+ D=I,D+ ,M,(D,K(D()A+ =U+ =C*@+ /C,I*+ ,@-+ @**-/+ =U+ C.=/C*I)(M*
.*/(-*@)/O

`!"+ ++++++++ 9=)*/+ ):,)+ ):*+ ,CC.=C.(,)*+ -*@/()A+ U=.+ :=;/(@J+ -*M*D=C?*@)+ >(DD+ K*+ -*)*.?(@*-+ KA
,I:(*M(@J+,@+,CC.=C.(,)*+;.K,@+-*/(J@+>:(I:+?,R*/+*UU(I(*@)+;/*+=U+ D,@-4+C,.)(I;D,.DA+=@
C.*M(=;/DA+;/*-+/()*/O++B:*+-*@/()A+/:=;D-+:,M*+ .*J,.-+ )=+ ):*+I=@)*V)+,@-+@,);.*+=U+ ):*
C.=C=/,D4+):*+I=@/).,(@)/+,@-+=CC=.);@()(*/+=U+):*+/()*+,@-+)AC*+=U+:=;/(@J+C.=C=/*-O

`!W+ ++++++++ B:*+ ,CC.=C.(,)*+ D,@-+ -*@/()A+ /:=;D-+ K*+ ,I:(*M*-+ ):.=;J:+ :(J:+ Z;,D()A+ ;.K,@+ -*/(J@4
*UU(I(*@)+ ;/*+ =U+ D,@-4+ ?**)+ :=;/(@J+ ,?*@()A+ @**-/+ (@+ .*D,)(=@+ )=+ ):*+ I=@/).,(@)/+ ,@-

Page 43



=CC=.);@()(*/+=U+):*+/()*O

6#$157.#"
B<9!+++++QD,@@(@J+ ,CCD(I,)(=@/+>(DD+ K*+ ,//*//*-4+ ,/+ ,CC.=C.(,)*+ U=.+ ):*(.+ ).,@/C=.)+ (?C,I)+ =@+ ,DD

).,@/C=.)+?=-*/+(@ID;-(@J+>,DR(@J+,@-+IAID(@JO
B<9E+++++7*M*D=C?*@)+ /:=;D-+ K*@*U()+ ,@-+ @=)+ :,.?+ =C*.,)(=@+ =U+ C;KD(I+ ).,@/C=.)+ ,@-+ /:=;D-+ K*

D=I,)*-+ >:*.*+ ,II*//+ )=+ C;KD(I+ ).,@/C=.)+ I,@+ /*.M(I*+ ):*+ /I,D*+ ,@-+ (@)*@/()A+ =U+ ):*
C.=C=/*-+;/*

B<9"+++++7(.*I)/+ ,+ .*U;/,D+ >:*.*+ ,@+ ,CCD(I,)(=@+ >=;D-+ I,;/*+ =.+ >=./*@+ ,@+ ;@,II*C),KD*
*@M(.=@?*@),D+ (?C,I)+ U.=?+).,UU(I4+@=(/*4+C=DD;)(=@+ ()+J*@*.,)*/+=.+ (U+ ()+>,/+@=)+*,/(DA+,@-
/,U*DA+,II*//(KD*+)=+IAID(/)/+,@-+C*-*/).(,@/O

B<9W+++++_*,/;.*/+)=+?,R*+).,@/C=.)+(?C,I)+,II*C),KD*
B<9!$++++F,DR,KD*+*@M(.=@?*@)/
B<9!!++++B:*+G=@-=@+IAID*+@*)>=.R4+/I:*?*/+/:=;D-+I=?CDA+>():+Q'!N
B<9!E++++<=,-+/,U*)A+,@-+).,UU(I+?,@,J*?*@)
B<9!W++++9*>+:(J:>,A+D,A=;)/4+M(/(K(D()A+/CD,A*-+,@-+,II*//*/+)=+,@-+>():(@+-*M*D=C?*@)+/:=;D-

K*+ -*/(J@*-+ )=+ ,+ /,)(/U,I)=.A+ /),@-,.-+ (@+ )*.?/+=U+ /,U*)A4+ U;@I)(=@4+ ,II*C),KD*+ /C**-/4
D(J:)(@J+,@-+,CC*,.,@I*O

B<9EE+ +++L@+ C,.R(@J+ /),@-,.-/+ U=.+ @=@2.*/(-*@)(,D+ -*M*D=C?*@)/+ .*Z;(.*/+ ):,)+ -*M*D=C?*@)/
/:=;D-+C.=M(-*+@=+?=.*+C,.R(@J+):,@+):*+D*M*D/+D(/)*-+U=.+):,)+)AC*+=U+-*M*D=C?*@)O

B<9E^++G=//+=U+*V(/)(@J+=UU2/).**)+C,.R(@J
B<9"W++B:*+C.=M(/(=@+=U+ /*.M(I(@J+ U,I(D()(*/+ (/+ .*Z;(.*-+ (@+ ,DD+ -*M*D=C?*@)+ I=M*.*-+KA+ ):*+CD,@g/

/),@-,.-/+(@+1CC*@-(V+B<9EO
B<9"6+ ++L@+ ).,@/C=.)+,II*//+ U=.+-(/,KD*-+C*=CD*+,@-+C*=CD*+>():+?=K(D()A+-(UU(I;D)(*/+/),)*/+ ):,)

-*M*D=C?*@)+ /:=;D-+ :,M*+ /;UU(I(*@)+ ,II*//+ )=+ C,.R(@J+ ,.*,/+ ,@-+ C;KD(I+ ).,@/C=.)+ U=.
-(/,KD*-+ C*=CD*4+ ,@-+ ):,)+ -*/(J@,)*-+ C,.R(@J+ /C,I*/+ /:=;D-+ K*+ /*)+ ,/(-*+ U=.+ -(/,KD*-
C*=CD*+(@+I=?CD(,@I*+>():+D*M*D/+D(/)*-+(@+Q'!6O

Q'!E++++++3,.+C,.R(@J+/),@-,.-/+h+3D,//+7!
Q'!6++++++Q,.R(@J+/),@-,.-/+U=.+-(/,KD*-+C*=CD*
Q'!N++++++3AID*+C,.R(@J+/),@-,.-/
Q'!&++++++'*.M(I(@J+/),@-,.-/

6.*#'5/8,01"%#"$'1/%1",9,":%,;#"5
BY1E++++++G=I,)(=@+=U+/?,DD2/I,D*+)=;.(/)4+M(/()=.+,@-+,.)/4+I;D);.*+,@-+*@)*.),(@?*@)+U,I(D()(*/O

<.//*1'"=,-$('+'"'%5
3T6++++++++G=I,)(=@+=U+D,.J*+/I,D*+I=??;@()A+U,I(D()(*/
3TW+++++++3=??;@()A+ U,I(D()(*/+ I,C,KD*+ =U+ :=D-(@J+ U;@I)(=@/+ /:=;D-+ :,M*+ ,@+ ,II*C),KD*+ ).,@/C=.)

(?C,I)O+F:*.*+):*+@;?K*.+,@-#=.+/I,D*+=U+U;@I)(=@/+I=;D-+:,M*+,@+;@,II*C),KD*+(?C,I)
=@+.*/(-*@)(,D+,?*@()A+):*/*+>(DD+K*+D(?()*-+KA+I=@-()(=@O

3T!W+++++++ QD,I*/+ =U+ >=./:(C+ C*.?())*-+ >:*.*+ ):*.*+ >=;D-+ K*+ @=+ D=//+ =U+ .*/(-*@)(,D+ ,?*@()A+ =.
;@,II*C),KD*+).,@/C=.)+(?C,I)O

P.*@)+3=;@I(D+';CCD*?*@),.A+QD,@@(@J+a;(-,@I*+,@-+7=I;?*@)/

!3>,?@,AB%5'&1,>*'C%,D.#,E%F,B%2%+.7/%1"G
Q.=M(-*/+I=?C.*:*@/(M*+,@-+-*),(D*-+-*/(J@+J;(-,@I*+U=.+@*>+-*M*D=C?*@)+>():(@+):*+K=.=;J:O
B:*+ J;(-,@I*+ /C*I(U(I,DDA+ /*)/+ =;)+ ,-M(I*+ .*D,)(@J+ )=+ /()(@J4+ D,@-/I,C(@J4+ C,.R(@J4+ -*/(J@4+ /I,D*4
-*@/()A+,@-+D,A=;)O

!3>?H,A!*5"$'1$I+%,B%5'&18,<.15"#*("'.1,9,3.++*"'.1,<.1"#.+G
B:(/+/;CCD*?*@),.A+CD,@@(@J+J;(-,@I*+U=I;/*/+=@+):*+C.(@I(CD*/+,@-+C.,I)(I*+=U+-*/(J@/+):,)+/,M*
*@*.JA4+/;/),(@,KD*+?,)*.(,D/+,@-+.*IAID(@J4+/,M(@J+>,)*.+,@-+I=@).=DD(@J+C=DD;),@)/O+8)+*?C:,/(/*/
*@M(.=@?*@),DDA+/*@/()(M*4+U=.>,.-2D==R(@J+-*/(J@4+,@-+(/+I=@/(/)*@)+>():+I;..*@)+J=M*.@?*@)+C=D(IA
,@-+(@-;/).A+K*/)+C.,I)(I*4+,(?(@J+)=+K*+C.,I)(I,KD*+,@-+I=/)2*UU*I)(M*O

Page 44



B:*+3=;@I(D+:,/+C.*M(=;/DA+.*I*(M*-+,+.*Z;*/)+U=.+,@+Y@M(.=@?*@),D+8?C,I)+'I.**@(@J+[Y81\+=@
):*+/()*O+8)+,//*//*-+=):*.+C=//(KD*+(?C,I)/+,@-+*UU*I)/+=U+):*+-*M*D=C?*@)4+,@-+=@+"!+],@;,.A
E$!E+-*)*.?(@*-+):,)+()+I=@/(-*.*-+):,)+):*.*+>*.*+@=@*+):,)+>*.*+/(J@(U(I,@)+*@=;J:+)=+>,..,@)
,@+Y81O

!F,HNDGCG+F,
YV)*.@,D
9*(J:K=;.(@J+C.=C*.)(*/+,@-+F,.-+3=;@I(DD=./+>*.*+I=@/;D)*-+=@+"$+1C.(D+E$!"O+1+/()*+@=)(I*+>,/+CD,I*-
=;)/(-*+):*+C.=C*.)A+=@+!+_,A+E$!"+,@-+,@+,-M*.)+>,/+CD,I*-+(@+):*+G=I,D+Q.*//+=@+&+_,A+E$!"O+8@+.*/C=@/*
):*+3=;@I(D+:,/+.*I*(M*-+!N^+=Kc*I)(=@/+"+.*C.*/*@),)(=@/+(@+/;CC=.)+,@-+,+C*)()(=@+=U+/;CC=.)+/(J@*-+KA+=U
!"6$+C*=CD*O+3DD.+':,>+:,/+*VC.*//*-+,@+=Kc*I)(=@+/I:*?*O+

B:*+=Kc*I)(=@/+,.*+=;)D(@*-+,/0
! B:*+C.=C=/*-+W2/)=.*A+KD=IR+>(DD+:,M*+,+-*).(?*@),D+(?C,I)+=@+I:,.,I)*.+=U+):*+/).**)/I*@*4+KA+.*,/=@+=U

()/+/I,D*4+?,//4+-*/(J@+,@-+/()(@JO
! 9=+c;/)(U(I,)(=@+U=.+):*+D=//+=U+?;I:+@**-*-+U,?(DA+/(f*+:=?*/
! B:*+C.=C=/*-+W2/)=.*A+KD=IR+>(DD+I.*,)*+,@+=M*.2K*,.(@J+(?C,I)+=@+):*+/).**)O
! B:*+C.=C=/,D+>(DD+.*/;D)+(@+,+D=//+=U+D(J:)
! B:*+C.=C=/,D+>(DD+.*/;D)+(@+,+D=//+=U+C.(M,IA
! B:*+(@).=-;I)(=@+=U+,--()(=@,D+.*/(-*@)/+>(DD+(@I.*,/*+I=@J*/)(=@+(@+):*+,.*,
! 8@I.*,/(@J+):*+@;?K*.+=U+I,.+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/+U.=?+WW+)=+!""+>(DD+,D?=/)+).*KD*+):*+@;?K*.+=U+M*:(ID*

?=M*?*@)/+(@)=+,@-+=;)+=U+):*+/()*4+,--(@J+)=+):*+I=@J*/)(=@+7**.:;./)+<=,-4+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*+,@-
3:,)/>=.):+<=,-

! B:*+)*?CD*+*V)*@/(=@+>(DD+.*/;D)+(@+):*+)*?CD*+K*(@J+WV+,/+D,.J*+,/+):*+C.*2*V(/)(@J+I:,C*D+()+.*CD,I*-O
! B:*+I.*,)(=@+=U+):*+):.**+>(@J*-#KD=IR*-+.*/(-*@)(,D+KD=IR+>(DD+.*-;I*+):*+=C*@+I:,.,I)*.+-*U(@*-+KA+D,.J*

J,.-*@/+(@+):*+,.*,O
! B:*+C.=C=/*-+K;(D-(@J+>=.R/+>(DD+I.*,)*+,+J.*,)+-*,D+=U+-(/);.K,@I*+)=+@*(J:K=;.(@J+C.=C*.)(*/
! B:*+;/*+=U+):*+)*?CD*+I;..*@)DA+I,;/*/+-*).(?*@),D+:,.?+)=+@*(J:K=;.(@J+,?*@()A4+(@I.*,/(@J+()/+/(f*+>(DD

(@I.*,/*+):*+D*M*D+=U+,I)(M()A+,@-+I,;/*+U;.):*.+:,.?
! B:*+*V)*@/(=@+=U+):*+)*?CD*+>(DD+-=?(@,)*+):*+/).**)
! 8@I.*,/*+3LE+=?(//(=@/
! 8@I.*,/*+(@+9=(/*+,@-+-(/);.K,@I*
! a.=//+=M*.2-*M*D=C?*@)+=@+):*+/()*
! B:*+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R+>(DD+(?C,I)+=@+):*+;@-*.J.=;@-+>,)*.+),KD*+,@-+/).*,?/4+,@-+):(/+I=;D-+(?C,I)

:;J*DA+=@+):*+D=I,D+*I=D=JA
! _,);.*+).**/+>(DD+K*+c*C=-(/*-+-;.(@J+I=@/).;I)(=@+>=.R/
! P;(D-(@J+=M*.+.*/(-*@)(,D+J,.-*@/+,.*+I=@).,.A+)=+,/C(.,)(=@/+=U+):*+9QQT
! B:*+/;@D(J:)+,//*//?*@)+I=@U(.?/+D=//+=U+D(J:)
! B:*+C.=C=/*-+I,.*+:=?*+(/+=U+C==.+-*/(J@+U,(D(@J+)=+C.=M(-*+,-*Z;,)*+@;./(@J+I,.*4+D(U)(@J4++K,):(@J+*)I
! 9=+/;CC=.)(@J+*M(-*@I*+):,)+):*+I,.*+:=?*+>(DD+:=?*+P.*@)+<*/(-*@)/
! 9=+-*),(D/+=@+,DD=I,)(=@+=U+I,.+C,.R(@J+C.=C=/*-
! 9=+@**-+U=.+/?,DD+UD,)/+(@+):*+P=.=;J:
! B:*+U,I)+):,)+):*+.*,.+J,.-*@+:,/+K**@+@*JD*I)*-4+(/+@=)+c;/)(U(I,)(=@+(@+()/*DU+U=.+):*+D=//+=U+):*+J,.-*@/+(@

):*+/;K2;.K,@+,.*,O+_=.*+*/C*I(,DDA+,/+@*(J:K=;.(@J+J,.-*@/+:,M*+>=@+,>,.-/O
! 1+@;?K*.+=U+D=I,D+C.*I*-*@)/+U=.+):*+.*U;/,D+=U+):(/+/I:*?*+*V(/)4+(O*O+QD,@@(@J+<*U+9=0+!$#"$%$
! B:*+*V)*@/(=@+)=+):*+)*?CD*+):,)+:,M*+K**@+C.*M(=;/DA+,DD=>*-+:,M*+.*/;D)*-+(@+):*+D=//+=U+@*(J:K=;.(@J

,?*@()AO+T;.):*.+*V)*@/(=@/+>(DD+:,M*+,+/(?(D,.+*UU*I)O
! 9=+,//*//+=@+):*+@=(/*+,@-+M(K.,)(=@+=U+):*+I,.+C,.R+:,/+K**@+?,-*
! B:*+/;K?(//(=@+?,R*/+,//*.)(=@/+):,)+,.*+@=)+/;CC=.)*-+KA+U,I)/O+T=.+*V,?CD*+()+/,A/+):*.*+>(DD+K*+@=

(@I.*,/*+(@+):*+@;?K*.+=U+M(/()=./+)=+):*+B*?CD*+,/+,+.*/;D)+=U+):*+*@D,.J*?*@)+=U+):*+B*?CD*O+B:(/+-=*/
@=)+/**?+I.*-(KD*O+1+WNi+(@I.*,/*+(@+UD==.+,.*,+,@-+,+D,.J*+*VC,@/(=@+=U+U,I(D()(*/+?;/)+K*+,(?*-+,)
(@I.*,/(@J+;/,J*O+'*M*.,D+/),)*?*@)/+,.*+?,-*+(@+):*+,CCD(I,)(=@+):,)+,.*+I=@).,-(I)=.A+-*C*@-(@J+=U
>:,)+):*+,CCD(I,@)+>,@)/+)=+/;CC=.)+*J+).,@/C=.)+(/+J==-+=.+?=-*.,)*+[CD,@@(@J+/),)*?*@)+=.+).,@/C=.)
,//*//?*@)\4+):*+-(/),@I*+)=+);K*/+(/+j#2+E$$?+[N$$?+=.%$$j?+\+-*C*@-(@J+=@+>:(I:+C=D(IA+):*A+>(/:+)=
/;CC=.)O

! 1+/(?(D(,.+.*D(J(;=;/+(@/)();)*+*V(/)/+EO6?(D*/+,>,AO+B:(/+U,I(D()A+I=;D-+K*+*V)*@-*-+(U+@**-+?*O
! B:*+C.*/*@I*+=U+R()I:*@/+,@-+@=+*V).,I)(=@+/A/)*?/+I=;D-+.*/;D)+(@+@;(/,@I*+)=+@*(J:K=;.(@J+.*/(-*@I*O

';CC=.)+=;)D(@*-+,/0
! B:*+)*?CD*+:,/+C.=M(-*-+,II=??=-,)(=@+U=.+):*+:=?*D*//+,@-+):*+*D-*.DA

Page 45



! B:*+C.=C=/,D+>(DD+.*/;D)+(@+,+@*>+I:,.I)*.+(@+):*+/).**)
! B:*+C.=C=/,D+>(DD+@=)+.*/;D)+(@+,+D=//+=U+>(D-D(U*
! B:*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)/+,.*+@=)+D,.J*
! B:*+C.=C=/*-+J,.-*@/+>(DD+K*+=U+,+:(J:+?=-*.@+/C*I(U(I,)(=@
! B:*+C.=C=/,D+>(DD+.*-;I*+I=@J*/)(=@+=@+):*+/).**)

8@)*.@,D
`(J:>,A+Y@J(@**.0
B.,@/C=.),)(=@+I,@@=)+/;CC=.)+):*+C.=C=/,D+(@+()/+I;..*@)+U=.?4+=@+):*+J.=;@-/+):,)+)==+?,@A+(//;*/+.*?,(@
;@/,)(/U,I)=.A4+,/+U=DD=>/0

! B:*+ /(f*+ =U+ ):*+ B*?CD*+ *V)*@/(=@+ .*?,(@/+ ;@ID*,.+ U.=?+ ):*+ -(UU*.(@J+?*,/;.*?*@)/+ J(M*@+ (@+ ):*
M,.(=;/+,CCD(I,)(=@+-=I;?*@)/+,@-+CD,@/O

!! B:*+/;K?())*-+B.,M*D+QD,@+-=*/+@=)+,)+):(/+)(?*+C.=M(-*+,+.=K;/)+-=I;?*@)+>:(I:+B.,@/C=.),)(=@+I,@
K*+I=@U(-*@)+>(DD+?()(J,)*+):*+(?C,I)+=U+):*+;/*/+,)+):*+/()*O

! B:*.*+(/+@=+(@-(I,)(=@+=U+:=>+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/+>(DD+K*+,DD=I,)*-+K*)>**@+)*?CD*+M(/()=./4
.*/(-*@)/+,@-+I,.*+:=?*+/),UU4+,@-+3,.+Q,.R(@J+_,@,J*?*@)+I=@/(-*.,)(=@/+,.*+@=)+(@ID;-*-+,/+C,.)
=U+):*+/;K?())*-+B.,M*D+QD,@O

! Q,.R(@J+/C,I*+k!E^l+(@+):*+C.=C=/*-+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R+(/+@=)+;/,KD*+,@-+/:=;D-+K*+.*?=M*-+U.=?
CD,@/O

! <*?,(@(@J+ .,?C+ J.,-(*@)/+ /:=;D-+ K*+ -*),(D*-+ (@+ U;DD4+ (@ID;-(@J+ /*I)(=@+ -.,>(@J/+ /:=>(@J+ ):,)
ID*,.,@I*+:*(J:)/+,.*+?,(@),(@*-+,D=@J+):*(.+>:=D*+D*@J):O

! 1DD=I,)(=@+=U+IAID*+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/+K*)>**@+M(/()=./+,@-+.*/(-*@)/+>(DD+K*+@**-*-O

`=;/(@J+LUU(I*.0
B:*+/I:*?*+I,@+@=)+K*+/;CC=.)*-+,/+):*+,CCD(I,@)+:,/+U,(D*-+-*?=@/).,)*+c;/)(U(I,)(=@+U=.+):*+M(,K(D()A+=U+):*
/I:*?*

7*/(J@+LUU(I*.
B:*+C.=C=/,D+(/+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+,@+=M*.2-*M*D=C?*@)+=@+):*+/()*4+>:(I:+>(DD+:,M*+,+/(J@(U(I,@)+(?C,I)+=@+):*
I:,.,I)*.+=U+):*+,.*,O+8)+>=;D-+K*+;@D(R*+,@A+U=.?+=U+-*M*D=C?*@)+@*,.KA+,@-+>=;D-+U,(D+)=+.*/C=@-+)=+()/
/*))(@JO+B:*+@*>+.*/(-*@)(,D+K;(D-(@J+I=?C*)*/+M(/;,DDA+>():+):*+B*?CD*+K;(D-(@JO+B:*+C.=C=/,D+I,@+@=)+K*
/;CC=.)*-+(@+()/+I;..*@)+U=.?

Y@M(.=@?*@),D+`*,D):0
_*?K*./+>(DD+K*+K.(*U*-+=@+=UU(I*.+I=??*@)/+(@+):*+/;CCD*?*@),.A+.*C=.)

(>=C(OH
Q<8938QGY+LT+7YXYGLQ_Y9B
B*?CD*
B:*+,CCD(I,)(=@+/**R/+CD,@@(@J+C*.?(//(=@+U=.+):* B:*+-*?=D()(=@+=U+!4+"4+6+7**.:;./)+<=,-+,@-+):*+*.*I)(=@
=U+!W+I,.*+:=?*+;@()/4+N+*D-*.DA+,@-+M(/()=.+,II=??=-,)(=@+;@()/4+,@-+!W+/*DU+I=@),(@*-+UD,)/O+B:*+*.*I)(=@+=U
,+.*,.+*V)*@/(=@+)=+):*+)*?CD*+,@-+,+)>=+/)=.*A+K,/*?*@)+C,.R(@J+,.*,+>():+,//=I(,)*-+D,@-/I,C(@J+)=+):*
/()*

B:*+/(f*+=U+):*+,I);,D+*V)*@/(=@+C.=C=/*-+,)+):*+/()*+.*?,(@/+*@)(.*DA+;@ID*,.+U.=?+):*+/;K?())*-+(@U=.?,)(=@O
B:*+ ,CCD(I,)(=@+ U=.?+ /),)*/+ ):,)+ !$"OW?E+ =U+ ,--()(=@,D+ 7!+ UD==.+ ,.*,+ >(DD+ K*+ I.*,)*-4+ >:(D*+ ):*+ B.,@/C=.)
1//*//?*@)+/),)*/+):,)+):*+UD==.+,.*,+>(DD+(@I.*,/*+U.=?+E66^?E+)=+"^$!?EO+_*,@>:(D*+):*+/;K?())*-+CD,@/
/:=>+,@+(@I.*,/*+=U+"%?E U=.+*,I:+=U+):*+J.=;@-4+?*ff,@(@*+,@-+U(./)+UD==.+[,)+D*,/)+!!W?E CD;/+):*+/*I=@-
UD==.\+K;)+,)+ ):*+/I,D*+/C*I(U(*-+?*,/;.*+"%6?E+C*.+ UD==.+ [)=),D+=U+!!66?E+CD;/+ ):*+/*I=@-+ UD==.\4+,/+/;I:
/=?*+I=@U;//(=@+,/+)=+):*+*V)*@)+=U+):*+*V)*@/(=@+=II;./O

`=;/(@J+,@-+X(,K(D()A
9=/+!4+"+,@-+6+>*.*+=.(J(@,DDA+I=@/).;I)*-+,/+/(@JD*+U,?(DA+->*DD(@J:=;/*/O+1/+-*),(D*-+(@+):*+m`(/)=.Ag+'*I)(=@
=U+):(/+.*C=.)+9=/+"+(/+/)(DD+D,>U;DDA+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+,+/(@JD*+U,?(DA+->*DD(@J:=;/*O+B:*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)
>(DD+.*/;D)+(@+):*+*V(/)(@J+"[j\+K*-.==?+;@()+K*(@J+D=/)O

Page 46



Q=D(IA+3QE!+=U+):*+3=;@I(Dd/+3=.*+').,)*JA+/**R/+)=+.*-*U(@*+):*+b7Q+-*U(@()(=@+=U+U,?(DA+/(f*-
,II=??=-,)(=@+)=+;@()/+I=@),(@(@J+"2K*-.==?/+=.+?=.*O+B:*+b7Q+-*U(@()(=@+I=@/(-*.*-+;@()/+>():+)>=+=.
?=.*+K*-.==?+)=+K*+/;(),KD*+U=.+U,?(DA+=II;C,)(=@O+B:(/+I:,@J*+(@+-*U(@()(=@+(/+(@)*@-*-+)=+,//(/)+):*+3=;@I(D
(@+,--.*//(@J+):*+(-*@)(U(*-+/:=.),J*+=U+:=;/(@J+U=.+):*+;@;/;,DDA+:(J:+@;?K*.+=U+D,.J*.+:=;/*:=D-/+>():(@+):*
P=.=;J:O+B:*+D=//+=U+,+U,?(DA+;@()+=U+>:(I:+):*.*+(/+,@+,I;)*+-*?,@-+(@+J*@*.,D+(/+@=)+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*
,-*Z;,)*DA+I=?C*@/,)*-+U=.+):.=;J:+):*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)O

1/+/;I:4+):*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)+(/+@=)+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+I=?CDA+>():+):*+,/C(.,)(=@/+=U+C=D(IA+3QE!+>:(I:
/**R/+)=+,I:(*M*+,+K,D,@I*-+:=;/(@J+/)=IR+U=.+):*+P=.=;J:O

B:*+C.=C=/,D+/**R/+C*.?(//(=@+U=.+):*+*.*I)(=@+=U+):.**+KD=IR/+=U+.*/(-*@)(,D+,II=??=-,)(=@+(@+):*+U=.?+=U0
1+2+3,.*+`=?*
P+h+YD-*.DA+,@-+M(/()=.+,II=??=-,)(=@
3+h+<*/(-*@)(,D+PD=IR

3QE!+/**R/+)=+?,R*+D=I,DDA+,CC.=C.(,)*+C.=M(/(=@+=.+P.*@)g/+>(-*+.,@J*+=U+/C*I(U(I+,@-+/C*I(,D+:=;/(@J
@**-/4+,/+.*Z;(.*-+KA+G=@-=@+QD,@+Q=D(I(*/+",O6+,@-+",O!"4+(@ID;-(@J+U,?(DA+:=?*/4+/:*D)*.*-+:=;/(@J+U=.
=D-*.+C*./=@/4+@=@+/*DU+I=@),(@*-+,II=??=-,)(=@4+/;I:+,/+:=/)*D/+U=.+:=;/*:=D-/+>():=;)+I:(D-.*@4+:=;/(@J
C.=M(-(@J+/;CC=.)+[(@ID;-(@J+*V).,+,II=??=-,)(=@+U=.+=D-*.+C*./=@/\+,@-+.*/(-*@)(,D+I,.*+:=?*/O+8@-**-+):*
,CCD(I,@)/+/),)*?*@)+)()D*-+mQ.=M(-(@J+,UU=.-,KD*+,II=??=-,)(=@+U=.+*):(I+I=??;@()A+(/+ID*,.+(@+-*?=@/).,)(@J
):,)+.*/(-*@)/+:,M*+K**@+.*D=I,)*-+(@)*.@,)(=@,DDA+[S*@A,\O+B:*+,CCD(I,@)+:,/+U,(D*-+)=+-*?=@/).,)*+):*+@*>
/:*D)*.*-+:=;/(@J+>(DD+?**)+):*+D=I,D+@**-/+=U+P.*@)+,@-+):*.*U=.*+(@+C.(@I(CD*+=Kc*I)(=@+(/+.,(/*-O

T;.):*.+(//;*+(/+),R*@+>():+):*+C.=M(/(=@+=U+/:*D)*.*-+,II=??=-,)(=@+C.=C=/*-+(@+):*+U=.?/+=U+mYD-*.DA+,@-
M(/()=.+,II=??=-,)(=@+,@-+,+m3,.*+`=?*gO++'C*I(U(I,DDA4+):*+K,/(/+=@+>:(I:+,+I,.*+:=?*+(@+):*+U=.?+=U+/*DU
I=@),(@*-+/(@JD*+K*-.==?+;@()/+>():+,--()(=@,D+/);-A+,.*,/4+(@+I=@c;@I)(=@+>():+/*DU+I=@),(@*-+/(@JD*+K*-.==?
/*DU+;@()/+,@-+mK*-.==?/g+>():+*@2/;()/+,.*+K*(@J+C.=C=/*-O+B:(/+,CC.=,I:+>=;D-+-(UU*.+)=+):,)+>:(I:+(/
@=.?,DDA+),R*@+>():+C.=C=/,D/+=U+):(/+R(@-+,@-+-*/C()*+?,R(@J+@;?*.=;/+.*Z;*/)/+)=+;@-*./),@-+):*+K,/(/+=U
):*+/;K?(//(=@4+):*+,CCD(I,@)/+:,M*+U,(D*-+)=+C.=M(-*+ID,.()A+=@+):*+?,))*.O+_*?K*./+>(DD+K*+,>,.*+):(/+(/+@=)
):*+/=.)+=U+,II=?=-,)(=@+):,)+(/+.*Z;(.*-+KA+):*+G=I,D+1;):=.()AO

B:*+G=@-=@+QD,@+(/+ID*,.+(@+.*Z;(.(@J+?,c=.+-*M*D=C?*@)/+[_(@(?;?+!$+;@()\+>=;D-+.*Z;(.*+):*+?,V(?;?
.*,/=@,KD*+D*M*D+=U+,UU=.-,KD*+:=;/(@J+[6$i\O+1/+-*),(D*-+(@+3QE4++):*+P.*@)+,D/=+/**R/+)=+-*D(M*.+6$i
,UU=.-,KD*+:=;/(@J+,I.=//+):*+P=.=;J:O+F:(D/)+):*+,CCD(I,@)+:,/+/;K?())*-+,+U(@,@I(,D+,CC.,(/,D+)=+/**R+)=
-*?=@/).,)*+):*+/I:*?*+I,@@=)+U*,/(KDA+-*D(M*.+,UU=.-,KD*+:=;/(@J4+A=;.+=UU(I*./+I=@/(-*./+):*+/;K?(//(=@+)=
C.=M(-*+(@/;UU(I(*@)+*M(-*@I*-+)=+-*?=@/).,)*+):*+,CCD(I,@)/+,.J;?*@)O+8@+):*+,K/*@I*+=U+,+.=K;/)+)==DR()+):,)
I=@U(.?/+M(,K(D()A4+):*+C.=C=/,D+I,@+@=)+K*+/;CC=.)*-

3`1<13BY<+LT+B`Y+1<Y1
1D):=;J:+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*+(/+,+K;/A+.=,-4+=@I*+=UU+):*+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*4+7**.:;./)+<=,-+(/+I:,.,I)*.(/*-+KA
).,-()(=@,D+)*..,I*-+:=;/*/O+B:*+I:,.,I)*.+=U+):(/+/).**)+(/+@=)+=@DA+-*U(@*-+KA+):*+K;(D-(@J/+):*?/*DM*/+K;)
,D/=+KA+):*+/C,I*+,.=;@-+):*?O B:*+/()*+(/+I;..*@)DA+=II;C(*-+KA+):.**4+)>=2/)=.*A+K;(D-(@J/O+F:(D/)+):*A+,.*
@=)+C.=)*I)*-+):*A+-=+I=@).(K;)*+)=+):*+I:,.,I)*.+=U+):*+D=I,D()A+>:(I:4+>():+/=?*+*VI*C)(=@/4+I=@/(/)/+=U
.*/(-*@)(,D+->*DD(@J/+(@+):*(.+=>@+C,.)(I;D,.+/*))(@JO

B:*(.+.*CD,I*?*@)+KA+)>=+KD=IR/+=U+):(/+/(f*4+:*(J:)+,@-+/()(@J+,D=@J+):*+/).**)+U.=@),J*+(/+;@,II*C),KD*+,@-
>=;D-+:,M*+,+/(J@(U(I,@)DA+-*).(?*@),D+(?C,I)+=@+):*+*/),KD(/:*-+/).**)/I*@*O+B:*+K;(D-(@J+>=;D-+K*+U,.+ID=/*.
)=+):*+K,IR+=U+):*+U==)C,):+):,@+):*+*V(/)(@J+K;(D-(@J/+,@-+>=;D-4+=KM(=;/DA4+K*+U,.+:(J:*.O+B:(/+I=@)(@;=;/
U.=@),J*+[>():+/*I=@-,.A+K.*,R\4+,D=@J+>():+):*+=M*.,DD+>(-):+=U+):*+K;(D-(@J+,@-+):*+D,IR+=U+/C,I*+,.=;@-+()4
U,(D/+)=+C.=M(-*+):*+@*I*//,.A+Z;,D()A+=U+-*M*D=C?*@)+):,)+):*+3=;@I(D+>=;D-+K*+/**R(@J+(@+/I:*?*/+=U+):(/
@,);.*O

B:*+C.=M(/(=@+=U+,+/*C,.,)*+K;(D-(@J+[PD=IR+P\+)=+):*+.*,.+,D/=+:,/+,+/(J@(U(I,@)+(?C,I)+=@+):*+I:,.,I)*.+=U+):*
,.*,O+8)+>=;D-+K*+;@D(R*+,@A+U=.?+=U+-*M*D=C?*@)+@*,.KA+,@-+>=;D-+U,(D+)=+.*/C=@-+)=+()/+/*))(@JO+a(M*@+):*
/()(@J+=U+):*+K;(D-(@J+()+/**?/+D(R*DA+):,)+):*.*+>=;D-+K*+D())D*+/I=C*+U=.+,@A+CD,@)(@J+=U+,@A+/(J@(U(I,@I*+,@-
>:,)+*V(/)/+>=;D-+;@-=;K)*-DA+K*+D=/)O B:*.*+,.*+,D/=+=KM(=;/+(//;*/+,K=;)+:=>+):*+K;(D-(@J+.*D,)*/+)=+):=/*
C*=CD*+>:=+D(M*+@*V)+)=+()+>:(I:4+>(DD+K*+-*,D)+>():+K*D=>O

Page 47



B:*+@*>+K;(D-(@J+I=?C*)*/+M(/;,DDA+>():+):*+B*?CD*+K;(D-(@J+,@-+U,(D/+)=+K*+/(?(D,.+(@+/I,D*+>():+):*+UD,))*-
-*M*D=C?*@)+)=+):*+@=.):+=@+):*+I=.@*.+=U+3:,)/>=.):+<=,-+,@-+7**.:;./)+<=,-O+1/+-*),(D*-+,)+D*@J):+,)
C.*2,CCD(I,)(=@+-(/I;//(=@/4++,@A+K;(D-(@J+:*.*+/:=;D-+,CC*,.+/;K/(-(,.A+(@+):*+/).**)/I*@*+,@-+>=;D-+@**-+)=
/()+>():(@+()/+=>@+D,@-/I,C*-+/*))(@JO

B:*+-=?(@,@I*+=U+):*+@*>+.*/(-*@)(,D+KD=IR/+,.*+U;.):*.+,?CD(U(*-+KA+):*+@,..=>+/*C,.,)(=@+[6ON?+h+,)+()/
ID=/*/)+C=(@)\+U.=?+):*+C.=C=/*-+)*?CD*+*V)*@/(=@O+B:*+J,C+K*)>**@+)*?CD*+*V)*@/(=@+,@-+U.=@),J*+KD=IR+(/
,D/=+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+U,.+)==+/?,DD+)=+.*),(@+,+/*@/*+=U+/C,I*+,D=@J+7**.:;./)+<=,-+[C,.)(I;D,.DA+>:*@
I=@/(-*.*-+,D=@J/(-*+):*+U=.>,.-+C.=c*I)(=@+=U+):*+U.=@),J*+KD=IR\+,@-+):*+/*))(@J+=U+,@A+K;(D-(@J+>=;D-+@**-
)=+K*4+,/+*VCD,(@*-4+U,.+K*))*.+):,@+I;..*@)DA+C.=C=/*-O

B:*.*+,.*+,+@;?K*.+=U+=):*.+/*I=@-,.A+-*/(J@+(//;*/+/;I:+,/4+C.=C=/*-+K,DI=@(*/4+C==.+Z;,D()A+?,)*.(,D/4
I=.@(I*+-*),(D(@J+*)I4+):,)+>(DD+.*Z;(.*+U;.):*.+,))*@)(=@+(@+):*+*M*@)+=U+,+.*/;K?(//(=@O+`=>*M*.+=>(@J+)=+):*
C.(@I(CD*+=Kc*I)(=@/+.,(/*-+,K=M*4+):*/*+,.*+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+/*I=@-,.AO+LM*.,DD4+):*+@,);.*+=U+):*+D=I,D
I:,.,I)*.+,@-+):*+I=@/).,(@)/+=U+):*+/()*+?*,@+):,)+,+K;(D-(@J+=@+):(/+CD=)+>=;D-+:,M*+)=+K*+/(J@(U(I,@)DA
/?,DD*.+):,@+):*+=@*+C.=C=/*-+)=+*@,KD*+()+)=+I=?CD(?*@)+()/+D=I,D()A4+/()+I=?U=.),KDA+=@+):*+/()*+,@-+,DD=>+,
K;(D-(@J+):,)+C.=M(-*/+,@+,CC.=C.(,)*+D*M*D+=U+,?*@()A+,@-+/;II*//U;D+I(.I;D,)(=@O

B:*+*V)*@/(=@+(/+/;CC=.)*-+(@+C.(@I(CD*+,@-+(U+()+>*.*+/;K?())*-+=@+()/+=>@+>():=;)+):*+.*/(-*@)(,D+()+>=;D-+:,M*
K**@+M(*>*-+=@+U,M=;.,KD*+:=>*M*.+)=+-=*/+U=.?+,+C,.)+=U+,+>(-*.+/;K?(//(=@+):,)4+):*+C.=C=/,D+U,(D/ )=
I=?CDA+>():+.*Z;(.*?*@)/+=U+/I,D*4+K;DR4+?,//+,@-+/(f*+/*)+=;)+(@+'Qa!^O

8_Q13B+L9+9Y8a`PLb<89a+1_Y98Bn
9=)>():/),@-(@J+):*+I=??*@)/+?,-*+,K=M*4+.*J,.-(@J+):*+(?C,I)+):,)+):(/+/I:*?*+:,/+=@+):*+I:,.,I)*.+=U
):*+,.*,4+()+(/+,D/=+@*I*//,.A+)=+I=@/(-*.+):*+C:A/(I,D+(?C,I)+=@+@*(J:K=;./4+K=):+(@+)*.?/+=U+=M*.D==R(@J#D=//
=U+C.(M,IA+K;)+,D/=+=M*.K*,.(@J+,@-+=M*.+-=?(@,@I*O+b@U=.);@,)*DA4+):*+C.=C=/*-+B*?CD*+*V)*@/(=@+,@-
.*/(-*@)(,D+-*M*D=C?*@)+I=@)(@;*/+)=+.*D,)*+C==.DA+)=+C*=CD*+D(M(@J+@*,.KA+,/+*M(-*@)+(@+()/+U,(D;.*+)=+I=?CDA
>():+.*Z;(.*?*@)/+/*)+=;)+(@+'Qa!^O

LU+C,.)(I;D,.+I=@I*.@+(/+):*+(?C,I)+=U+):*+)*?CD*+*V)*@/(=@+=@+):*+.*/(-*@)(,D+J,.-*@+,)+EEW+F(DD*/-*@+<=,-O
B:*+I=@)(@;=;/+UD,@R+>,DD+U.=@)(@J+):*+,U=.*+?*@)(=@*-+J,.-*@+(/+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+>:=DDA+;@,II*C),KD*+KA
.*,/=@+=U+I.*,)(@J+,@+=M*.2+K*,.(@J+(?C,I)+=@+):*+J,.-*@+,/+*M(-*@)+(@+()/+U,(D;.*+)=+I=?CDA+>():+'Qa!^O+

T;.):*.+(//;*+(/+.,(/*-+>():+):*+:,.-+(?C,I)+=U+):*+.*/(-*@)(,D+/I:*?*+=@+):*+.*/(-*@)(,D+J,.-*@/+,)+[9=
N%2^E\+3:,)/>=.):+<=,-O+'Qa+!^+.*Z;(.*/+*@M*D=C*+=U+):*+C.=C=/*-+K;(D-(@J+)=+K*+/*)+K*D=>+,+W6+-*J.**
,@JD*+,)+):*+*-J*+=U+,+@*(J:K=;.(@J+J,.-*@O+B:*+C.=C=/,D+U,(D/+)=+I=?CDA+>():+):(/+.*Z;(.*?*@)4+.*/;D)(@J+(@+,@
=M*.K*,.(@J+(?C,I)+=@+@*(J:K=;.(@J+.*/(-*@)(,D+J,.-*@/O

T;.):*.+(//;*+(/+),R*@+>():+):*+C.*/*@I*+=U+K,DI=@(*/+,@-+:,K(),KD*+>(@-=>/+=M*.D==R(@J+@*(J:K=;.(@J
J,.-*@/+(@+C,.)(I;D,.+):=/*+J,.-*@/+(@+3:,)/>=.):+<=,-O+n=;.+=UU(I*./+I=@/(-*.4+):*+D=//+=U+@*(J:K=;.(@J
,?*@()A4+(/+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+.*,/=@+(@+()/*DU+)=+.*U;/*+):*+,CCD(I,)(=@O

B:*+,CCD(I,@)+:,/+C.=M(-*-+D(J:)(@J4+@=(/*+,@-+*I=D=J(I,D+/);-(*/O+_*?K*./+>(DD+K*+K.(*U*-+=@+):*(.
,II*C),K(D()A+(@+,+/;CCD*?*@),.A+.*C=.)

eb1G8Bn+LT+133L__L71B8L9
F:(D/)+()+(/+,II*C)*-4+U;);.*+=II;C(*./+,)+):*+I,.*+:=?*+>(DD+K*+,UU(D(,)*-+>():+):*+)*?CD*4+()+/)(DD+.*?,(@/+):*
.*/C=@/(K(D()A+=U+):*+G=I,D+1;):=.()A+)=+*@/;.*+):*+Z;,D()A+=U+,II=??=-,)(=@+C.=M(-*-+(/+=U+,@+,CC.=C.(,)*
/),@-,.-O+B=+):(/+*@-4+):*+C.=C=/,D+/**R/+C*.?(//(=@+U=.+,+.*,.+m3,.*+:=?*+J,.-*@O+F:(D/)+'Qa!^
*@I=;.,J*/+:(J:*.+-*@/()A+-*M*D=C?*@)4+()+(/+(?C=.),@)+):,)+):*+.*D,)(=@/:(C/+I.*,)*-+K*)>**@+K;(D-(@J/4+,@-
K*)>**@+K;(D-(@J/+,@-+C.(M,)*+,?*@()A+/C,I*/4+-=*/+@=)+K*I=?*+-*).(?*@),D+KA+K*(@J+=M*.2-=?(@,@)+=.
=M*.K*,.(@JO++B:*+C.=C=/*-+)*?CD*+*V)*@/(=@+U,(D/+)=+I=?CDA+>():+.*Z;(.*?*@)/+/*)+=;)+(@+'Qa!^+,@-+(/
I=@/(-*.*-+)=+:,M*+,@+=M*.K*,.(@J+(?C,I)+=@+):*+J,.-*@/+=U+):*+m3,.*+:=?*+J,.-*@

1DD+;@()/+,.*+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+D,.J*+*@=;J:+)=+I=?CDA+>():+G=@-=@+QD,@+/),@-,.-/4+>:(I:+(/+,+>*DI=?*-
,CC.=,I:O+`=>*M*.+/=?*+I=@I*.@+,/+)=+:=>+):*+C.=C=/*-+*V)*.@,D+,?*@()A+/C,I*+>(DD+K*+;)(D(f*-+(/+.,(/*-O
F():+.*J,.-/+)=+PD=IR/+3+,@-+14+B>=+J.=;@-+UD==.+UD,)/+[PD=IR+3\+>(DD+K*@*U()+U.=?+C.(M,)*+J,.-*@/+=U+,
/;(),KD*+/(f*4+>:(D/)+,DD+=):*.+UD,)/+=.+I,.*+:=?*+;@()/+>(DD+K*@*U()+U.=?+C.(M,)*+K,DI=@(*/+,@-+,+I=??;@,D
J,.-*@O+B:*+I=??;@,D+J,.-*@+.*D,)(@J+)=+PD=IR+3+,CC*,./+)=+K*+/:,.*-+>():+):*+/:*D)*.*-+,II=??=-,)(=@O
9=+U;.):*.+-*),(D/+=@+,DD=I,)(=@+=.+;/,K(D()A+:,/+K**@+C.=M(-*-O

Page 48



'=?*+I=@I*.@+(/+,D/=+.,(/*-+>():+):*+;/*,K(D()A+=U+):*+I,.*+:=?*+(@+):*+,K/*@I*/+=U+?**)(@J+D(U*+)(?*/+:=?*
/),@-,.-/O+T=.+*V,?CD*+>():+):*+,K/*@I*+=U+D(U)/4+()+(/+;@ID*,.+:=>+M;D@*.,KD*+C*./=@/+I=;D-+K*+?=K(D*+=.
@;./*-+/;(),KDAO

`8a`F1n'
_*?K*./+>(DD+@=)*+):,)+U.=?+?,@A+=U+):*+I=??*@)/+?,-*+KA+=Kc*I)=./4+()+(/+ID*,.+):,)+.*/(-*@)/+,.*+,D.*,-A
I=@I*.@*-+,K=;)+):*+:(J:>,A+(?C,I)+):,)+):*+*V(/)(@J+;/*+,D.*,-A+:,/+,)+I*.),(@+)(?*/+,@-+-,A/O+Q,.)+=U+):(/
I=@I*.@+I=;D-+,.(/*+U.=?+):*+3Qo+K*(@J+(@+CD,I*+U.=?+>:(I:+=C*.,)*/+!$0$$+h+!60$$+_=@-,A+)=+T.(-,A4+K;)
:,/+?=-*.,)*+,II*//(K(D()A+>():+,+QB1G+.,)(@J+=U+D*M*D+"

Q,.R(@J+ (/+,M,(D,KD*+ U=.+W%+M*:(ID*/+(@+,+J,)*-+C,.)2/;.U,I*+C,.)2K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R+=@+):*+)*?CD*4+>:(I:+ (/
,II*//*-+ U.=?+7**.:;./)+ <=,-O+ 8@+ ,--()(=@4+ "+ 7**.:;./)+ <=,-+ (/+ ,+ -*),I:*-+ U,?(DA+ ->*DD(@J:=;/*+ >:(I:
K*@*U()/+U.=?+,+-*),I:*-+/(@JD*+J,.,J*+,@-+-.(M*>,A+[C.=M(-(@J+;C+)=+):.**+I,.+/C,I*/+)=),D\O+!,2I+,@-+6,2-
7**.:;./)+<=,-+>*.*+,D/=+-*),I:*-+->*DD(@J/+>:(I:+:,M*+K**@+I=@M*.)*-+)=+U=.?+/*M*@+UD,)/O+6+7**.:;/.)
<=,-+,D/=+:,/+=UU2/).**)+I,.+C,.R(@J+ U=.+=@*+M*:(ID*O+B:*+C.=C=/*-+*V)*@-*-+I,.+C,.R+>(DD+C.=M(-*+!"N+I,.
/C,I*/O+1+B.,@/C=.)+1//*//?*@)+,@-+T;DD+B.,M*D+QD,@+:,M*+K**@+/;K?())*-+(@+/;CC=.)+=U+):(/+,CCD(I,)(=@O

B:*+B*?CD*0+8?C,I)
Q,.R(@J+'),@-,.-/+U=.+7!+[U,():+/()*\+;/*/+,.*+K,/*-+=@+):*+?,V(?;?+M(/()=.+I,C,I()A4+>():+;C+)=+E+I,.+/C,I*/
C*.?(//(KD*+ U=.+ *M*.A+ 6+ M(/()=./O+ B:*+ *V(/)(@J+ M(/()=.+ I,C,I()A+ (/+ C.=M(-*-+ (@+ ):*+ /;K?())*-+ B.,@/C=.)
1//*//?*@)O+ B:*+ D,.J*/)+ @;?K*.+ =U+ M(/()=./+ ):,)+ I,@+ K*+ *VC*I)*-+ =@+ ,+ >**RDA+ K,/(/+ >(DD+ K*+ N$$+ U=.
*,.DA2*M*@(@J+/*.M(I*/+=@+,+';@-,A4+>:*.*,/+U.=?+_=@-,A+)=+T.(-,A+,))*@-,@I*/+=U+,.=;@-+%$+U=.+?=.@(@J
/*.M(I*/+,@-+6$+ U=.+*M*@(@J+/*.M(I*/+I,@+K*+*VC*I)*-O+ +L):*.+ ):,@+ ):*/*+/*.M(I*/4+ ):*+ )*?CD*+,D/=+=UU*./
=):*.+,I)(M()(*/4+=U+>:(I:+):*+?=/)+:(J:DA2,))*@-*-+(/+):*+a;c,.,)(+'I:==D+=@+',);.-,A/+,@-+';@-,A/4+>:*@+;C
)=+!E6+C;C(D/+,))*@-+*,I:+-,A+(@+):*+D,)*.+,U)*.@==@O+B:(/+?*,@/+):,)+,+.*J;D,.+,))*@-,@I*+=U+;C+)=+^E6+C*=CD*
I,@+ K*+ *VC*I)*-+ )=+ K*+ ):*+ ?,V(?;?+ ,))*@-,@I*O+ 'C*I(,D+ *M*@)/+ ,D/=+ ,)).,I)+ ;C+ )=+ N$$+ C*=CD*4+ ,@-
*VI*C)(=@,DDA+;C+)=+!$$$+,))*@-**/+?,A+K*+*VC*I)*-+-;.(@J+7(>,D(O

P,/*-+=@+):*/*+U(J;.*/4+=@+,+)AC(I,D+';@-,A+;C+)=+E&$+I,.+/C,I*/+I=;D-+K*+C*.?())*-4+,@-+-;.(@J+7(>,D(+;C+)=
W$$+/C,I*/+I=;D-+K*+C*.?())*-O+`=>*M*.4+=@+?=/)+>**R-,A/+@=+?=.*+):,@+"E+I,.+/C,I*/+>=;D-+K*+@**-*-
)=+U;DU(D+?,V(?;?+/),@-,.-/O
1)+C.*/*@)4+):*+B*?CD*+I,.+C,.R+C.=M(-*/+W%+I,.+/C,I*/4+,@-+/=+I,@+C.=M(-*+/;UU(I(*@)+=@2/()*+I,.+C,.R(@J+U=.
J*@*.,D+ _=@-,A2)=2T.(-,A+ ;/*O+ `=>*M*.+ ID*,.DA+ ):(/+ (/+ @=)+ *@=;J:+ )=+ ,II=??=-,)*+ ):*+ D*M*D+ =U+ C,.R(@J
-*?,@-+>:(I:+?,A+K*+*VC*I)*-+,)+>**R*@-/+,@-+?,c=.+U*/)(M,D/O

T;.):*.?=.*4+ /(@I*+ ):*+ B.,@/C=.)+ 1//*//?*@)+ /),)*/+ ):,)+ U.*Z;*@)DA+ ,)+ D*,/)+ E$$+ C*=CD*+ ,.*+ =@2/()*+ *M*@
-;.(@J+ ):*+>=.R(@J+>**R4+ ):(/+ U(J;.*+>=;D-+ C.=-;I*+,+ /),@-,.-+ =U+ ;C+ )=+ %$+ I,.+ /C,I*/O+n=;.+LUU(I*./+ I,@
;@-*./),@-+):*+(?C*);/+)=+*V)*@-+I,.+C,.R(@J+U,I(D()(*/+=@+):(/+K,/(/O
B:*+B.,@/C=.)+1//*//?*@)+(@ID;-*/+):*+.*/;D)+=U+/;.M*A/+;@-*.),R*@+(@+7*I*?K*.+E$!E4+=@+,+-,A+>:*@+W$$
>=?*@+,@-+"!!+?*@+,))*@-*-+):*+/()*O+B:(/+(/+I=?C,.,KD*+(@+M(/()=.+@;?K*./+)=+):*+K;/(*/)+k@=.?,Dl+-,A/+,)
):*+B*?CD*O+B:*/*+/;.M*A/+U=;@-+):,)+=M*.,DD+%Ni+=U+M(/()=./+).,M*D+)=+):*+/()*+KA+I,.4+D*,-(@J+)=+"6"+M*:(ID*/
.*Z;(.(@J+C,.R(@J+ (@+ ):*+ D=I,D+,.*,4+=.+ .*Z;(.(@J+,+C(IR+;C#-.=C+=UUO+B:*+/;.M*A+,D/=+ U=;@-+ ):,)+!!%+M*:(ID*/
C,.R*-+(@+):*+=@2/()*+I,.+C,.R4+>:(I:+(/+EO6+)(?*/+):*+I,.+C,.R+I,C,I()AO+8)+?;/)+K*+C.*/;?*-+):,)+):*.*+(/+,
:(J:+);.@=M*.+,)+/*.M(I*/4+=):*.>(/*+):*/*+D*M*D/+=U+,))*@-,@I*+>=;D-+/(?CDA+@=)+K*+C=//(KD*O

B:*+/;.M*A+,D/=+U=;@-+):,)+!6W+I,./+C,.R+=@2/).**)+=@+7**.:;./)+<=,-O+B:*+=@2/).**)+I,C,I()A+=U+7**.:;./)
<=,-+(/+,)+?=/)+6%+I,.+/C,I*/4+,@-+/=+,J,(@+):*+@;?K*./+U=;@-+C,.R(@J+=.+/)=CC(@J+,.*+=M*.+EO6+)(?*/+):*
I,C,I()AO+B:*+/(f*+=U+ ):*+,I);,D+*V)*@/(=@+C.=C=/*-+,)+ ):*+/()*+.*?,(@/+*@)(.*DA+;@ID*,.+ U.=?+):*+/;K?())*-
(@U=.?,)(=@+[,/+-*),(D*-+,K=M*\O

B:*+ B.,@/C=.)+ 1//*//?*@)+ -=*/+ /C*I(UA+ :=>*M*.+ ):,)+ ):*+ *V)*@-*-+ U,I(D()(*/+ >():(@+ ):*+ B*?CD*+ ,.*+ @=)
(@)*@-*-+ )=+ D*,-+ )=+ ,@+ (@I.*,/*+ (@+ M(/()=./+ )=+ ):*+ /()*4+ K;)+ .,):*.+ )=+ (?C.=M*+ U,I(D()(*/+ U=.+ ):*+ *V(/)(@J
I=??;@()AO
B:*.*+ >(DD+ K*+ /=?*+ (@I.*,/*+ (@+ C;C(D/+ ,))*@-(@J+ ):*+ *-;I,)(=@,D+ ID,//*/+ =UU*.*-+ ,)+ ):*+ /()*4+ :=>*M*.+ ):*
B.,@/C=.)+1//*//?*@)+/C*I(U(*/+):,)+):*/*+C;C(D/+;@(M*./,DDA+>(DD+K*+I:(D-.*@+,II=?C,@(*-+KA+,-;D)/+>:=+,.*
,D.*,-A+M(/()(@J+):*+B*?CD*4+,@-+):,)+=@+):(/+K,/(/+):*.*+>(DD+@=)+K*+,@+(@I.*,/*+(@+).(C/O+L>(@J+)=+):*+(@I.*,/*
(@+@;?K*./4+()+(/+*M(-*@)+):(/+>(DD+K.(@J+,K=;)+(@+c=;.@*A/O+`=>*M*.+(@+):*+,K/*@I*+=U+(@U=.?,)(=@4+A=;.+=UU(I*./
I,@+@=)+/;CC=.)+):*+-*M*D=C?*@)O

B:*+B*?CD*0+_()(J,)(=@
B:*+B*?CD*+(@)*@-/+)=+C.=M(-*+,--()(=@,D+=UU2/).**)+I,.+C,.R(@J4+KA+*V)*@-(@J+):*+*V(/)(@J+C,.)2K,/*?*@)+I,.
C,.R+(@+=.-*.+)=+C.=M(-*+,+)>=2D*M*D+;@-*.J.=;@-+I,.+C,.R+>:(I:+>(DD+D(*+K*@*,):+M(.);,DDA+):*+*@)(.*+,CCD(I,)(=@

Page 49



/()*4+(@ID;-(@J+):*+@*>+.*/(-*@)(,D+,@-+/:*D)*.*-+,II=??=-,)(=@+-(/I;//*-+D,)*.+ (@+):(/+.*C=.)O+B:*+@*>+I,.
C,.R+ (/+ (@)*@-*-+)=+,II=??=-,)*+!"N+I,.+/C,I*/4+>:(I:+ (/+,@+ (@I.*,/*+=U+%%+I,.+/C,I*/+=M*.+ ):*+*V(/)(@J
C.=M(/(=@O

B:*+?,V(?;?+C*.?(//(KD*+,?=;@)+=U+I,.+C,.R(@J+,//*//*-+,K=M*+(/+E&$+I,.+/C,I*/4+>():+):*+*VI*C)(=@+=U
7(>,D(+I*D*K.,)(=@/O+!"N+/C,I*/+.*C.*/*@)/+W^i+=U+):*+,//*//*-+?,V(?;?+C,.R(@J+/),@-,.-O+`=>*M*.4+):*
*V(/)(@J+C.=M(/(=@+=U+W%+/C,I*/+ .*C.*/*@)/+!^i+=U+ ):*+,//*//*-+?,V(?;?+/),@-,.-O+n=;.+LUU(I*./+,II*C)
):,)+ ):*.*+@**-/+ )=+K*+,+K,D,@I*+K*)>**@+C.=M(/(=@+=U+ ,--()(=@,D+ I,.+ C,.R(@J+ )=+ .*D(*M*+ ):*+K;.-*@+=@+ ):*
:(J:>,A+@*)>=.R+,@-+-(/I=;.,J(@J+-.(M*./+U.=?+,II*//(@J+):*+/()*O

B:*+-,),+U.=?+):*+/;.M*A/+;@-*.),R*@+@=)*-+):,)+"6"+I,./+,..(M*-+,)+):*+B*?CD*+/()*+U=.+,+';@-,A+*M*@)O+!"N
/C,I*/+>=;D-+.*C.*/*@)+C.=M(/(=@+U=.+"%i+=U+):*/*+M*:(ID*/4+>():+):*+.*?,(@-*.+@**-(@J+)=+C,.R+=@2/).**)O+8)
(/+):*.*U=.*+I=@ID;-*-+):,)+I=@J*/)(=@+>(DD+.*?,(@+,@+(//;*+,)+):(/+/()*+;@D*//+,+B.,M*D+QD,@+(/+C.=-;I*-+>:(I:
(/+.=K;/)+,@-+*UU*I)(M*O

B.,@/C=.)+ U=.+ G=@-=@+ [BTG\+ J;(-,@I*+ U=.+ B.,M*D+ QD,@@(@J+ ,)+ T,():+ /()*/+ [6#$2%+, 3+$11'1&, D.#, E%F
B%2%+.7/%1",'1,J.1C.14+BUG4+E$!$\+.*I=??*@-/+):*+C.=-;I)(=@+=U+,+kG=I,D+G*M*D+B.,M*D+QD,@l+U=.+T,():+/()*/
>():+?=.*+):,@+E$+/),UU+K;)+U*>*.+):,@+E$$+>=./:(C*./4+,@-+,+k').,)*J(I+G*M*D+B.,M*D+QD,@l+U=.+):=/*+>:(I:
:,M*+ ?=.*+ ):,@+ E$$+ >=./:(C*./O+ B:*+ B*?CD*+ *VI**-/+ K=):+ ):.*/:=D-/+ ,)+ ()/+ K;/(*/)+ )(?*/4+ ,@-+ /=+ ):*
C.=-;I)(=@+=U+,+U;DD+B.,M*D+QD,@+:,/+K**@+*@I=;.,J*-+-;.(@J+C.*2,CCD(I,)(=@+-(/I;//(=@/O

B:*+/;K?())*-+ k8@)*.(?+B.,M*D+QD,@l+:,/+K**@+,//*//*-+;/(@J+ ):*+1BB.P;B*+?*):=-=D=JA+,@-+:,/+ U,(D*-O
B:*+.*,/=@/+U=.+):(/+,.*+C.(?,.(DA+):*+D,IR+=U+ID*,.DA+-*U(@*-+=Kc*I)(M*/+,@-+),.J*)/+>:(I:+D(@R+>():+*,I:+=):*.
,@-+>():+):*+C.=C=/*-+?*,/;.*/O+T=.+):*+B*?CD*+;/*4+IAID*+C,.R(@J+,)+,+.,)*+=U+!+/C,I*+C*.+%+/),UU+=.+M(/()=./
/:=;D-+K*+C.=M(-*-O+B:(/+>=;D-+?*,@+):,)+U=.+):*+D,.J*/)+/*.M(I*/4+,+C.=M(/(=@+=U+^6+IAID*+/C,I*/+>=;D-+K*
.*Z;(.*-O+`=>*M*.4+K,/*-+=@+):*+,M*.,J*+,))*@-,@I*4+U=.+E$$+M(/()=./+""+IAID*+/C,I*/+>=;D-+K*+@**-*-O+B:*
*V)*@-*-+K,/*?*@)+C.=M(-*/+;C+ )=+!$$+/*I;.*+IAID*+/C,I*/+>:(I:+,.*+>*DI=?*-4+,/+ ):(/+/:=;D-+I=M*.+,DD
C.*-(I)*-+@**-/O

B:*+<*/(-*@)(,D+7*M*D=C?*@)0
Y,I:+!2K*-+UD,)+I,@+K*+C*.?())*-+!O$+I,.+/C,I*+,@-+*,I:+E2K*-+UD,)+I,@+K*+C*.?())*-+!OE+I,.+/C,I*/O+B:(/
J(M*/+,@+=M*.,DD+.*/(-*@)(,D+C,.R(@J+/),@-,.-+=U+;C+)=+!6ON+@=O+I,.+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/O

B:*.*+ (/+ @=+ (@-(I,)(=@+ ,/+ )=+ :=>+ ?,@A+ =U+ ):*+ K,/*?*@)+ I,.+ C,.R(@J+ /C,I*/+ ,.*+ )=+ K*+ ,DD=I,)*-+ )=+ ):*
C.=C=/*-+ .*/(-*@)(,D+ ->*DD(@J/O+ 1)+ ):*+ )(?*+ =U+ ):*+ K;/(*.+ B*?CD*+ /*.M(I*/+ ):*.*+ (/+ ,+ .(/R+ ):,)+ .*/(-*@)(,D
C,.R(@J+>(DD+=M*./C(DD+=@)=+7**.:;./)+<=,-+,@-+):*+D=I,D()AO+`=>*M*.4+-;.(@J+):*/*+K;/A+C*.(=-/+):*.*+(/+,D/=+,
D,IR+ =U+ =@2/).**)+ C,.R(@J+ ,M,(D,K(D()A4+ ,@-+ /=+ ):*+ D(R*D(:==-+ =U+ ;@/,U*+ ,@-#=.+ (DD*J,D+ C,.R(@J+ K*:,M(=;.+ (/
(@I.*,/*-O

1+I,.2U.**+,J.**?*@)+U=.+):*+UD,)/+I,@+@=)+K*+,II*C)*-+,/4+U(./)DA+,/+):*+QB1G+.,)(@J+(/+@=)+/;UU(I(*@)DA+:(J:4
K;)+,D/=+K*I,;/*+):*.*+(/+,+D,IR+=U+/*C,.,)(=@+K*)>**@+):*+.*/(-*@)(,D+,II=??=-,)(=@+,@-+):*+=):*.+)AC*/+=U
:=;/(@J+,)+):*+/()*4+>:(I:+>=;D-+K*+D(R*DA+)=+I,;/*+I=@U;/(=@+,@-+*..=.+(@+,-?(@(/).,)(=@O

B:*+3,.*+`=?*+,@-+':*D)*.*-+`=;/(@J0
a(M*@+):,)+ ):*+I,)*J=.A+=U+/:*D)*.*-+:=;/(@J+(/+@=)+/*)+=;)4+A=;.+LUU(I*./+>(DD+*..+=@+):*+/(-*+=U+I,;)(=@+,@-
,CCDA+):*+3,)*J=.A+!+[:(J:*/)\+/),@-,.-O+1/+/;I:4+):*+N+UD,)/+U=.+):*+*D-*.DA+I,@+K*+C*.?())*-+"+I,.+/C,I*/+U=.
.*/(-*@)/O+B:*+!W2K*-.==?*-+I,.*+:=?*+?*,@>:(D*+I,@+K*+C*.?())*-+;C+)=+)>=+I,.+/C,I*/O

1/+>():+):*+J*@*.,D+3"+:=;/(@J4+):*.*+(/+@=+(@-(I,)(=@+,/+)=+:=>+?,@A+=U+):*+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/
,.*+)=+K*+,DD=I,)*-+)=+):*+C.=C=/*-+/:*D)*.*-+:=;/(@J+,@-+I,.*+:=?*O

P,/*?*@)+3,.+Q,.R+a*=?*).A0
7;.(@J+ C.*2,CCD(I,)(=@+ -(/I;//(=@/4+ ):*+ A=;.+ LUU(I*./+ .*Z;*/)*-+ -*),(D/+ =U+ D*M*D/4+ .,?C+ J.,-(*@)/+ ,@-
ID*,.,@I*+ :*(J:)/+ )=+ K*+ C.=M(-*-4+ (@+ =.-*.+ )=+ ,//*//+ C.=C*.DA+ ):*+ M,D(-()A+ =U+ ):*+ C.=C=/*-+ K,/*?*@)+ I,.
C,.R(@J+U,I(D()(*/O

B.,IR(@J+ -(,J.,?/+ :,M*+ K**@+ C.=M(-*-+ (@+ ):*+ ,@@*V*/+ )=+ ):*+ B.,@/C=.)+ 1//*//?*@)4+ >:(I:+ /:=>+ I,./
/;II*//U;DDA+ ,II*//(@J4+ ?,@=*;M.(@J+ ,@-+ C,.R(@J+ >():(@+ ):*+ C.=C=/*-+ K,/*?*@)+ I,.+ C,.R/O+ B:*/*+ ,.*
,II*C),KD*O

L@*+I,.+/C,I*+/)(DD+,CC*,./+ )=+K*+;@;/,KD*4+@,?*DA+/C,I*+k!E^l+=@+K,/*?*@)+G*M*D+E+-;*+ )=+ ()/+,>R>,.-
,@JD*+,@-+.*D,)(=@/:(C+)=+):*+@*,.KA+/C,I*+k!ENlO+B.,@/C=.),)(=@+/).=@JDA+/;JJ*/)+):,)+):(/+/C,I*+/:=;D-+K*
.*?=M*-+U.=?+):*+CD,@/O

Page 50



<,?C+J.,-(*@)/+,.*+/C*I(U(*-+,/+!0!$+=@+):*+P,/*?*@)+G*M*D+!+QD,@4+K;)+=):*.+.,?C/+,.*+@=)+D,K*DD*-+,@-
=@I*+,J,(@4+):*+,//*//?*@)+I,@+@=)+K*+I=?CD*)*-O

B:*+:*(J:)+ U.=?+):*+!/)+K,/*?*@)+ D*M*D+ )=+ ):*+J.=;@-+UD==.+ (/+"O!?+,@-+):*+:*(J:)+U.=?+):*+E@-+K,/*?*@)
D*M*D+U.=?+):*+E@-+K,/*?*@)+D*M*D+)=+):*+!/)+K,/*?*@)+D*M*D+(/+EON?O+B:*/*+ID*,.,@I*+:*(J:)/+,@-+D*M*D/+,.*
,II*C),KD*+ (@+ ):*?/*DM*/4+ :=>*M*.+ ,/+ ):*+ .,?C+ + J.,-(*@)/+ ,.*+ @=)+ ),R*@+ (@)=+ ,II=;@)+>():+ -;*+ I,.*4+ ):*
C.=C=/,D+I,@+@=)+K*+I=@/(-*.*-+)=+K*+,II*C),KD*O

L):*.+8//;*/0
!$$+@=O+IAID*+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/+,.*+/:=>@+>():(@+):*+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.RO+`=>*M*.+@=+,DD=I,)(=@+=U+):*+U,I(D()(*/
:,M*+K**@+C.=M(-*-O+B:*+3=;@I(D/+/),@-,.-/+.*Z;(.*+*,I:+C.=C=/*-+.*/(-*@)(,D+->*DD(@J+)=+K*+C.=M(-*-+>():+,
/(@JD*+/*I;.*+,@-+I=M*.*-+/C,I*+;@()4+,@-+):(/+/:=;D-+,D/=+K*+,CCD(*-+)=+):*+C.=C=/*-+/),UU+,II=??=-,)(=@
D(/)*-+ (@+ ):*+ -*M*D=C?*@)+ /I:*-;D*O+ B:*/*+ /:=;D-+ K*+ J;,.,@)**-+ (@-*C*@-*@)DA+ U.=?+ IAID*+ C,.R(@J+>:(I:
?,A+K*+;/*-+KA+B*?CD*+M(/()=./O

P(@+/)=.*/+U=.+):*+C.=C=/*-+I,.*+:=?*+,@-+.*/(-*@)(,D+UD,)/+,.*+/:=>@+=@+):*+7**.:;./)+<=,-+U.=@),J*4+>:(I:
,.*+,II*C),KD*+(@+)*.?/+=U+):*(.+D=I,)(=@O

8@+`(J:>,A+ )*.?/4+ ):*+/I:*?*+I,@@=)+K*+/;CC=.)+ (@+ ()/+I;..*@)+ U=.?4+=@+ ):*+J.=;@-/+ ):,)+ )==+?,@A+ (//;*/
.*?,(@+;@/,)(/U,I)=.A4+,/+U=DD=>/0

! B:*+ /(f*+ =U+ ):*+ B*?CD*+ *V)*@/(=@+ .*?,(@/+ ;@ID*,.+ U.=?+ ):*+ -(UU*.(@J+?*,/;.*?*@)/+ J(M*@+ (@+ ):*
M,.(=;/+,CCD(I,)(=@+-=I;?*@)/+,@-+CD,@/O

! B:*+/;K?())*-+B.,M*D+QD,@+-=*/+@=)+C.=M(-*+,+.=K;/)+-=I;?*@)+>:(I:+A=;.+LUU(I*./+I,@+K*+I=@U(-*@)
>(DD+?()(J,)*+):*+(?C,I)+=U+):*+;/*/+,)+):*+/()*O

! B:*.*+(/+@=+(@-(I,)(=@+=U+:=>+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/+>(DD+K*+,DD=I,)*-+K*)>**@+)*?CD*+M(/()=./4
.*/(-*@)/+,@-+I,.*+:=?*+/),UU4+,@-+3,.+Q,.R(@J+_,@,J*?*@)+I=@/(-*.,)(=@/+,.*+@=)+(@ID;-*-+,/+C,.)
=U+):*+/;K?())*-+B.,M*D+QD,@O

! Q,.R(@J+/C,I*+k!E^l+(@+):*+C.=C=/*-+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R+(/+@=)+;/,KD*

! 8@/;UU(I(*@)+-*),(D+=@+.,?C+J.,-(*@)/4+(@ID;-(@J+/*I)(=@+-.,>(@J/+/:=>(@J+):,)+ID*,.,@I*+:*(J:)/+:,M*
K**@+?,(@),(@*-O

! 7*),(D/+=U+,DD=I,)(=@+=U+C,.R(@J+K,A/+[(@ID;-(@J+IAID*/\+K*)>**@+M(/()=./4+/),UU+,@-+.*/(-*@)/+:,/+@=)
K**@+C.=M(-*-

8@+):*+,K/*@I*+=U+I=@ID;/(M*+(@U=.?,)(=@4+):*+C.=C=/,D+I,@+@=)+K*+/;CC=.)*-

B<YY'
B:.**+).**/+D=I,)*-+,)+EEW+,@-+EEN+G(@I=D@+3=;.)4+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*4+9FE++K*@*U()+U.=?+B.**+Q.*/*.M,)(=@
L.-*./+[BQL\O B:*+).**+C.*/*.M,)(=@+=.-*.+C.=)*I)/+,+/AI,?=.*+,@-+)>=+D,.J*+?,);.*+KD,IR+C=CD,.+).**/4+):*
.==)+/A/)*?/+=U+,DD+):*/*+).**/+>(DD+*@I.=,I:+/=?*+>,A+(@)=+):*+,CCD(I,)(=@+/()*+,@-+I=;D-+K*+/*.(=;/DA
-,?,J*-+KA+I=@/).;I)(=@+,I)(M()(*/4+/C*I(U(I,DDA+):*+I=@/).;I)(=@+=U+):*+K,/*?*@)O

B:*.*+,.*+@=+).**/+=U+,@A+@=)*+,@A>:*.*+*D/*+=@+):*+/()*+,D):=;J:+,+/(@JD*+?,);.*+Q*,.+).**+J.=>/+=@+):*
>*/)*.@+K=;@-,.A+(@+n,)*/+3=;.)O+LUU(I*./+I=@/(-*.+):,)+):*+.==)+/A/)*?+=U+):(/+).**+>=;D-+K*+.*2-(.*I)*-+K,IR
(@)=+):*+J,.-*@+=U+n,)*/+I=;.)+-;*+)=+):*+/;K/),@)(,D+K=;@-,.A+>,DDO

1+J.=;C+I=@/(/)(@J+=U+Q*,.4+a=,)+>(DD=>+,@-+3AC.*//+J.=>/+=@+):*+@=.):*.@+K=;@-,.A4+,J,(@+=UU+/()*4+/=?*+=U
):*/*+).**/+[/C*I(U(I,DDA+):*+.==)+/A/)*?/\+I=;D-4+(U+@=)+I,..(*-+=;)+>():+I,.*+K*+-,?,J*-+-;.(@J+I=@/).;I)(=@
,I)(M()(*/O+B:*+,CCD(I,@)+:,/+C.=-;I*-+,)+,+D,)*+/),J*+,@+,.K=.(I;D);.,D+,//*//?*@)O+`,M(@J+,//*//*-+):*
.*C=.)+):*+).**+=UU(I*.+(/+/,)(/U(*-+):*+C.=C=/,D+(/+(@+,II=.-,@I*+>():+P'6%"^0E$!EO

'b'B1891P8GBn
B:*+3=;@I(Dd/+';/),(@,K(D()A+3:*IRD(/)+:,/+@=)+K**@+I=?CD*)*-4+):*+3=.*+').,)*JA+/),)*/+):,)+?,c=.
-*M*D=C?*@)/+/:=;D-+I=?CD*)*+,@-+/;K?()+,+I:*IRD(/)+/=+)=+-*?=@/).,)*+:=>+):*+*VC*I)*-+D*M*D+=U
C*.U=.?,@I*+>(DD+K*+,I:(*M*-O

Page 51



B:*+QD,@@(@J+'),)*?*@)+?,R*/+,+I=??()?*@)+)=+,I:(*M*+3=-*+U=.+';/),(@,KD*+`=?*/+G*M*D+"+,@-+?,R*/
.*U*.*@I*+)=+):*+(@ID;/(=@+=U+/=D,.+C,@*D/+:=>*M*.+):*.*+(/+,@+,K/*@I*+=U+(@U=.?,)(=@+)=+-*?=@/).,)*+:=>+):(/
>(DD+K*+,I:(*M*-O

1+m<*J;D,)(=@/+3=?CD(,@I*+<*C=.)g+:,/+K**@+/;K?())*-+U=.+&+/*DU+I=@),(@*-+;@()/4+):(/+(/+,+-=I;?*@)+)=+/:=>
I=?CD(,@I*+>():+Q,.)+G+=U+K;(D-(@J+.*J;D,)(=@/+,@-+-=*/+@=)+.*C.*/*@)+,I:(*M*?*@)+=U+P.*@)g/+=.+):*+G=@-=@
QD,@/+';/),(@,K(D()A+.*Z;(.*?*@)/O++B:*.*+(/+@=+(@U=.?,)(=@+.*D,)(@J+)=+):*+=):*.+.*/(-*@)(,D+,II=??=-,)(=@+=.
)=+):*+';/),(@,K(D()A+I.*-*@)(,D/+=U+):*+*V)*@/(=@+)=+):*+)*?CD*O

B:*+C.=C=/,D+-=*/+@=)+I=?CDA+>():+G=@-=@+QD,@+Q=D(IA+6OE+>:(I:+.*Z;(.*/+):*+/;K?(//(=@+=U+,+-*),(D*-
*@*.JA+,//*//?*@)+,@-+I=?CD(,@I*+>():+):*+*@*.JA+:(*.,.I:AO++8)+-=*/+@=)+-*?=@/).,)*+I=?CD(,@I*+>():+):*
I==D(@J+:(*.,.I:A+=.+):*+.*Z;(.*?*@)+)=+(@)*J.,)*+J.**@+(@U.,/).;I);.*+(@)=+):*+-*M*D=C?*@)O

B:*+';/),(@,K(D()A+.*Z;(.*?*@)/+(@ID;-*0
! 3=-*+U=.+';/),(@,KD*+`=?*/+D*M*D+"
! P<YY1_+mYVI*DD*@)+U=.+@=@2.*/(-*@)(,D
! 1+E6i+I,.K=@+*?(//(=@/+.*-;I)(=@+=M*.+P;(D-(@J+<*J;D,)(=@/+Q,.)+G+E$!$
! Q.=M(-*+,+.*-;I)(=@+(@+*VC*I)*-+I,.K=@+*?(//(=@/+):.=;J:+):*+;/*+=U+=@/()*+.*@*>,KD*+J*@*.,)(=@

[C.*/;?C)(=@+=U+E$i\

T8919381G+3L9B<8PbB8L9'
'!$N
8U+A=;.+=UU(I*./+>*.*+?(@-*-+)=+,CC.=M*+):*+/;K?(//(=@4+):*+C.=C=/,D+>=;D-+:,M*+K**@+.*Z;(.*-+)=+I=@).(K;)*
)=>,.-/+*-;I,)(=@4+/;/),(@,KD*+).,@/C=.)4+=C*@+/C,I*+,@-+/C=.)/+C.=M(/(=@+(@+):*+D=I,D+,.*,4+):*+,UU=.-,KD*
:=;/(@J+,/+-*),(D*-+(@+):*+3=;@I(Dd/+'Q7+=@+QD,@@(@J+LKD(J,)(=@/O

1/+,@+,UU=.-,KD*+:=;/(@J+/I:*?*+):*+-*M*D=C?*@)+>=;D-+K*+*V*?C)+U.=?+):*+_,A=.d/+38G+:=>*M*.+P.*@)d/
/),@-,.-+I:,.J*+>=;D-+,CCDA4+U=.+,UU=.-,KD*+:=;/(@J+):(/+(/+,+.*-;I*-+.,)*+=U+pE+W$$+C*.+K*-.==?O++8U+=UU(I*.d/
>*.*+?(@-*-+)=+/;CC=.)+):*+,CCD(I,)(=@+,+I=@).(K;)(=@+>(DD+K*+/=;J:)+)=>,.-/+?()(J,)(@J+):*+(?C,I)+=U+):*
(@I.*,/*-+=II;C,@)/+=@+):*+(@U.,/).;I);.*+=U+):*+,.*,+(@ID;-(@J+*-;I,)(=@+[,K=;)+>:(I:+@*(J:K=;./+:,M*
*VC.*//*-+I=@I*.@\4+/;/),(@,KD*+).,@/C=.),)(=@4+=C*@+/C,I*/+,@-+/C=.)+U,I(D()(*/O

3L93Gb'8L9
LUU(I*./+:,M*+I=??*@)*-+=@+):*+-*M*D=C?*@)+=U+):(/+/()*+=@+,+@;?K*.+=U+=II,/(=@/+=M*.+):*+D,/)+A*,.+,@-
:,M*+C.=M(-*-+I=?C.*:*@/(M*+I=??*@)/+=@+):=/*+=II,/(=@/O+B:*+,CCD(I,)(=@+C.=C=/,D+(/+M(.);,DDA+):*+/,?*
,/+):*+C.*2,CCD(I,)(=@+/;K?(//(=@+):,)+>,/+I=@/(-*.*-+,)+):*+*@-+=U+E$!E+,@-+()+(/+*M(-*@)+):,)+I=??*@)/
:,M*+;@U=.);@,)*DA+@=)+K**@+,--.*//*-O+8)+(/+=@+):,)+K,/(/+):,)+):*+,CCD(I,)(=@+(/+@=>+)=+K*+.*C=.)*-+)=+):*
QD,@@(@J+3=??())**O

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A <*U;/*+3=@/*@)

!F,@+G+F,HP(>CHF,HA

[!\ B:*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)4+KA+.*,/=@+=U+):*+-*/(J@4+=M*.,DD+/(f*4+/()(@J4+K;DR4+C.=V(?()A+)=
/(-*#.*,.+K=;@-,.(*/+,@-+()/+C.=?(@*@I*+=@+):*+/).**)+>=;D-+I=@/)();)*+,@+;@,II*C),KD*+U=.?
=U+-*M*D=C?*@)4+-*).,I)(@J+U.=?+):*+I:,.,I)*.+=U+):*+D=I,D()A+,@-+.*D,)(@J+C==.DA+)=+/;..=;@-(@J
U=.?/+=U+-*M*D=C?*@)O+B:*+C.=C=/,D+>=;D-+):;/+.*/;D)+(@+,+-*M*D=C?*@)+):,)+(/+)=+):*
-*).(?*@)+=U+):*+M(/;,D+I:,.,I)*.+,@-+,CC*,.,@I*+=U+):(/+,.*,O+1/+,+.*/;D)4+):*+C.=C=/,D+>=;D-
K*+I=@).,.A+)=+C=D(I(*/+PY&+,@-+`!E+=U+):*+,-=C)*-+P.*@)+b@(),.A+7*M*D=C?*@)+QD,@+E$$WO

[E\ B:*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)+>=;D-4+KA+.*,/=@+=U+()/+:*(J:)4+/(f*+,@-+/()(@J4+K*+-*).(?*@),D+)=
):*+,?*@()(*/+=U+,-c=(@(@J+=II;C(*./4+(@+C,.)(I;D,.+.*/(-*@)/+=U+3:,)/>=.):+<=,-4+KA+.*,/=@+=U
D=//+=U+=;)D==R+U.=?4+,@-+):*+I.*,)(=@+=U+,@+=M*.K*,.(@J+(?C,I)+=@4+):*+*V(/)(@J+J,.-*@/O+B:*
C.=C=/,D+>=;D-+K*+I=@).,.A+)=+C=D(I(*/+PY&+,@-+`!N+=U+):*+,-=C)*-+P.*@)+b@(),.A+7*M*D=C?*@)
QD,@+E$$W+,@-+';CCD*?*@),.A+QD,@@(@J+a;(-,@I*+'Qa!^0+q7*/(J@+a;(-*+U=.+9*>
7*M*D=C?*@)Oq

Page 52



["\ B:*+C.=C=/,D+.*/;D)/+(@+C==.+Z;,D()A+*V)*.@,D+,?*@()A+/C,I*4+I=@).,.A+)=+C=D(I(*/+PYE4+PY&+=U
):*+P.*@)+b@(),.A+7*M*D=C?*@)+QD,@+E$$W+,@-+';CCD*?*@),.A+QD,@@(@J+a;(-,@I*+9=O+!^O

[W\ B:*+D*M*D+=U+C.=M(/(=@+=U+C,.R(@J+>():(@+):*+/()*+>=;D-+.*/;D)+(@+=M*./C(DD+C,.R(@J+=@+7**.:;./)
<=,-4+F(DD*/-*@+G,@*+,@-+3:,)/>=.):+<=,-4+):(/+;@.*/).(I)*-+(@I.*,/*+(@+-*?,@-+U=.+C,.R(@J
I,@@=)+K*+,II=??=-,)*-+,@-+>=;D-+K*+-*).(?*@),D+)=+):*+U.**+UD=>+=U+).,UU(I+,@-+C*-*/).(,@/
,@-+:(J:>,A+/,U*)A4+(@+,+D=I,)(=@+>:*.*+,+dI,.2U.**d+,J.**?*@)+I,@@=)+K*+(?CD*?*@)*-+,/
,II*//+)=+C;KD(I+).,@/C=.)+(/+(@/;UU(I(*@)+)=+.*/;D)+(@+,+/;/),(@,KD*+dI,.2U.**d+/I:*?*O++B:*
C.=C=/,D+U,(D/+)=+I=?CDA+>():+B<9E4+B<9W4+B<9E"+,@-+B<9EW+,@-+Q'!W+,@-+):*+9,)(=@,D
QD,@@(@J+Q=D(IA+T.,?*>=.RO

[6\ B:*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)+>=;D-+.*/;D)+(@+):*+D=//+=U+U,?(DA+,II=??=-,)(=@+U=.+>:(I:+):*.*+(/
,@+(-*@)(U(*-+@**-+>():(@+):*+P=.=;J:+,@-+,/+/;I:+):*+C.=C=/,D+>=;D-+K*+I=@).,.A+)=+C=D(IA
3QE!+G=@-=@+P=.=;J:+=U+P.*@)+3=.*+').,)*JA+[Q.=C=/*-+';K?(//(=@+];@*+E$$&\

[N\ B:*+,CCD(I,@)+U,(D/+)=+-*?=@/).,)*+):,)+):*+C.=C=/*-+d3,.*+`=?*d+,@-+dYD-*.DA+Q*./=@/+':*D)*.
>():+X(/()=.+1II=??=-,)(=@d+>(DD+/*.M*+):*+D=I,D+C=C;D,)(=@+P.*@)+U=.+>:(I:+):*.*+(/+,@
(-*@)(U(*-+@**-+>():(@+):*+P=.=;J:+=.+):,)+):*.*+(/+,@+*/),KD(/:*-+@**-+U=.+U=.?+=U
,II=??=-,)(=@+K*(@J+C.=C=/*-+,@-+,/+/;I:+):*+C.=C=/,D+>=;D-+K*+I=@).,.A+)=+C=D(IA+3QE!
G=@-=@+P=.=;J:+=U+P.*@)+3=.*+').,)*JA+E$!$

[^\ B:*+C.=C=/,D4+KA+.*,/=@+=U+):*+/I,D*4+K;DR+,@-+-=?(@,@I*+=U+K;(D-(@J/+,I.=//+):*+/()*+,@-
-*@/()A+=U+):*+-*M*D=C?*@)+(@+J*@*.,D+,@-+):*+?,//(@J4+:*(J:)+,@-+/I,D*+=U+):*+.*/(-*@)(,D
KD=IR/+(@+C,.)(I;D,.4+(/+-(/C.=C=.)(=@,)*+)=+,@-+-*).(?*@),D+)=+):*+/()*+,@-+I=@)*V)+=U+E2/)=.*A
:=;/*/O++B:*+C.=C=/,D+):*.*U=.* .*C.*/*@)/+,@+=M*.-*M*D=C?*@)+>():(@+):(/+I=@/).,(@*-+CD=)O
B:*+C.=C=/,D+(/+I=@).,.A+)=+C=D(I(*/+PYE4+PY&+,@-+`!6+=U+P.*@)d/+b7Q+E$$W+,/+>*DD+,/
!3>?@K,B%5'&1,>*'C%,D.#,E%F,B%2%+.7/%1"

[%\ 8@+):*+,K/*@I*+=U+,+D*J,D+,J.**?*@)+)=+I=@).=D+):*+?,))*.4+):*+C.=C=/,D+U,(D/+)=+I=?CDA+>():+):*
C.(@I(CD*/+=U+/;/),(@,KD*+-*M*D=C?*@)+,@-+>=;D-+K*+:,.?U;D+)=+):*+,(?/+,@-+=Kc*I)(M*/+=U+):*
3=;@I(D4+>:(I:+/**R+)=+*@/;.*+):,)+@*>+-*M*D=C?*@)+,@-+D,@-+;/*/+,I:(*M*+/;/),(@,KD*
-*M*D=C?*@)4+,@-+(/+):*.*U=.*+I=@).,.A+)=+Q=D(I(*/+'B<!W+,@-+PY!E+=U+):*+P.*@)+b@(),.A
7*M*D=C?*@)+QD,@+E$$W+,@-+):*+J;(-,@I*+I=@),(@*-+>():(@+';CCD*?*@),.A+QD,@@(@J+a;(-,@I*
'Qa!&0+q';/),(@,KD*+7*/(J@4+3=@/).;I)(=@+,@-+Q=DD;)(=@+3=@).=D

[&\ 8@+):*+,K/*@I*+=U+,+D*J,D+,J.**?*@)+)=+I=@).=D+):*+?,))*.4+):*+-*M*D=C?*@)+>=;D-+U,(D+)=
C.=M(-*+,@+,II*C),KD*+?(V+,@-+Z;,@)()A+=U+,UU=.-,KD*+:=;/(@J4+()+>=;D-+.*/;D)+(@+,--()(=@,D
C.*//;.*+=@+).,@/C=.)+(@U.,/).;I);.*4+>():=;)+,+I=@).(K;)(=@+)=+/;/),(@,KD*+).,@/C=.)
(?C.=M*?*@)/+(@+):*+,.*,4+,@+(@I.*,/*-+C.*//;.*+U=.+):*+;/*+=U+*V(/)(@J+=C*@+/C,I*+(@+,@+,.*,
=U+=C*@+/C,I*+-*U(I(*@IA4+>():=;)+I=@).(K;)(=@/+)=+*@:,@I*+=C*@+/C,I*4+,@+(@I.*,/*-+C.*//;.*
U=.+C;KD(I+/C=.)/+U,I(D()(*/4+>():=;)+,@A+I=@).(K;)(=@+)=+):*+C.=M(/(=@+=U+/C=.)/+U,I(D()(*/4+,@-+,@
(@I.*,/*-+C.*//;.*+=@+*-;I,)(=@+(@U.,/).;I);.*4+>():=;)+,@A+I=@).(K;)(=@+)=+*-;I,)(=@
(?C.=M*?*@)/O+1/+,+.*/;D)4+):*+C.=C=/,D+(/+I=@).,.A+)=+C=D(I(*/+'B<!&4+B<9W4+B<9E"+,@-+L'^
=U+):*+,-=C)*-+G=@-=@+P=.=;J:+=U+P.*@)+b@(),.A+7*M*D=C?*@)+QD,@+E$$W4+C=D(IA+3QE+=U+):*
,-=C)*-+3=.*+').,)*JA+E$!$4+):*+_,A=./+G=@-=@+QD,@+,@-+):*+3=;@I(D/d+';CCD*?*@),.A
QD,@@(@J+7=I;?*@)r2+/!$N+QD,@@(@J+LKD(J,)(=@/

[!$\ B:*+,CCD(I,)(=@+(/+@=)+/;CC=.)*-+KA+,+/;UU(I(*@)DA+.=K;/)+,@-+-*),(D*-+B.,M*D+QD,@+)=
-*?=@/).,)*+):,)+):*+C.=C=/*-+-*M*D=C?*@)+>(DD+@=)+D*,-+)=+(@I.*,/*-+).,UU(I+I=@J*/)(=@
,@-+;@/,U*+I,.+C,.R(@J+)=+):*+-*).(?*@)+=U+:(J:>,A+,@-+C*-*/).(,@+/,U*)A4+I=@).,.A+)=
Q=D(I(*/+B<9!+,@-+B<9W+=U+):*+b7Q2E$$WO

[!!\ B:*+C.=C=/*-+K,/*?*@)+I,.+C,.R4+KA+M(.);*+=U+):*+(@/;UU(I(*@)+M*.)(I,D+ID*,.,@I*+:*(J:)
>():(@+):*+/).;I);.*+>(DD+:,M*+,+-*).(?*@),D+(?C,I)+=@+M*:(I;D,.+,II*//+)=+):*+U,I(D()A+,@-
):*+C.=C=/*-+I,.+C,.R(@J+/C,I*+@;?K*.*-+k!E^l+(@+):*+/;K?())*-+K,/*?*@)+CD,@/4+KA

Page 53



M(.);*+=U+()/+,D(J@?*@)+,@-+.*D,)(=@/:(C+)=+,-c,I*@)+I,.+C,.R(@J+/C,I*/4+>(DD+@=)+C.=M(-*+,
/,U*+?*,@/+=U+I,.+C,.R(@J4+I=@).,.A+)=+Q=D(IA+B<9EE+=U+):*+b7Q2E$$WO+8@+):*+,K/*@I*+=U
-*),(D/+=U+J.,-(*@)/+U=.+/=?*+=U+):*+.,?C/+>():(@+):*+I,.+C,.R4+):*+C.=C=/*-+K,/*?*@)
,D/=+U,(D/+)=+C.=M(-*+/,U*+,II*//+U=.+M*:(ID*/+,@-+C*-*/).(,@/+I=@).,.A+)=+Q=D(I(*/+B<9!$
,@-+B<9!W+=U+):*+b7Q2E$$WO

+,QF(=CG+?>HA

9=@*+'C*I(U(*-

1@A+C*./=@+>(/:(@J+)=+(@/C*I)+):*+,K=M*+C,C*./+/:=;D-+I=@),I)+B,@;/:,+9,(-==4+B:*+QD,@@(@J+'*.M(I*4
P.*@)+`=;/*4+"W&+`(J:+<=,-4+F*?KD*A4+_(--D*/*V4+`1&+NPo4+B*DO+9=O+$E$+%&"^ 6EW6

Page 54



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'783&9':.5; !2<&',"- !"#$%&%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 12+3.,456.-+78*9:*;+<*=>?*@;+A7$+1AB

C+3.649+D6E@.(FG)+,9-+-,),>,/*+.(FG)/+1$!!+H.-9,9D*+':.8*@+!$$$1%1I$

BG(/+=,E+(/+(9-(D,)(8*+69?@J

Agenda Item 6

Page 55



(>!>+?>@A %+K,.DG;+1$!"

BC(@A ':->:.@

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA <*=>?*@+369/:?),)(8*+L6.:=

DF!CG+F,A 12+3.,456.-+78*9:*;+<*=>?*@;+A7$+1AB

0(F0FHCDA M*=6?()(69+65+*N(/)(9F+-4*??(9F+,9-+-*),DG*-+/).:D):.*/+,9-+*.*D)(69+65+,+9*4
-*),DG*-+-4*??(9FG6:/*+4()G+,//6D(,)*-+G,.-+,9-+/65)+?,9-/D,E(9F+,9-+9*4
5.69)+>6:9-,.@+4,??+4()G+F,)*/J

C00D+!C,GA K.+M(?(E+O,()G,)G,

!F,GC!GA K.+7P,@+K6-G4,-(,

0DC,',FIHA
'**+D69-()(69+1J

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
Q.,9)+E?,99(9F+E*.=(//(69+/:>P*D)+)6+)G*+D6=E?*)(69+65+,+/,)(/5,D)6.@+'*D)(69+!$I+6.+6)G*.+?*F,?+,F.**=*9)
,9-+-*?*F,)*+,:)G6.()@+)6+)G*+A*,-+65+7.*,+R?,99(9F 6.+6)G*.+-:?@+,:)G6.(/*-+E*./69 )6+,F.**+)G*+*N,D)+)*.=/
)G*.*65+69+,-8(D*+5.6=+)G*+M(.*D)6.+65+S*F,?+'*.8(D*/+,9-+R.6D:.*=*9)J

H>!G+F,'5./'@>GC+DH
H&K%$"3'5./
BG*+,EE?(D,)(69+.*T:(.*/+,+'*D)(69+!$I+7F.**=*9);+(9+6.-*.+)6+/*D:.*+)G*+56??64(9F+>*9*5()/0U

! R,@=*9)+ 65+ )G*+ 36:9D(?V/+ ?*F,?+ ,9-+ 6)G*.+ E.65*//(69,?+ D6/)/+ (9+ W,X+ E.*E,.(9F+ ,9-+ D6=E?*)(9F+ )G*
,F.**=*9)+,9-+W>X+=69()6.(9F+,9-+*956.D(9F+()/+E*.56.=,9D*

! 7+ D69).(>:)(69+ 65+ Y!Z;$$$+ WY";$$$+ E*.+ >*-.66=X+ )64,.-/+ *-:D,)(69;+ /:/),(9,>?*+ ).,9/E6.),)(69;+ 6E*9
/E,D*+,9-+/E6.)/+(9+)G*+?6D,?+,.*,J

79-;+)6+,:)G6.(/*+)G*+A*,-+65+7.*,+R?,99(9F;+6.+6)G*.+-:?@+,:)G6.(/*-+E*./69;+)6+.*5:/*+E?,99(9F+E*.=(//(69+(5
)G*+,EE?(D,9)+G,/+5,(?*-+)6+-*=69/).,)*+)G*+,>(?()@+)6+E.68(-*+56.+)G*+,>68*+)*.=/+,9-+=**)+)G*+E6?(D(*/+65+)G*
[9(),.@+ M*8*?6E=*9)+ R?,9+ ,9-+ '*D)(69+ !$I+ R?,99(9F+ H>?(F,)(69/+ ':EE?*=*9),.@+ R?,99(9F+ M6D:=*9)+ >@
D69D?:-(9F+,9+,EE.6E.(,)*+,F.**=*9)J

!"##83$%L'+3M*2<%*8K%8*&'D&NL'O!+DP
BG*+K,@6.\/+36==:9()@+]95.,/).:D):.*+S*8@;+6)G*.4(/*+^9649+,/+3]S+>*D,=*+*55*D)(8*+5.6=+)G*!/)+65+7E.(?
1$!1J

BG*+R?,99(9F+7D)+1$$Z+F,8*+E64*./+)6+)G*+K,@6.+65+S69-69+4G(DG+,??64/+,+S69-69+4(-*+3]S+)6+>*+DG,.F*-
69+*?(F(>?*+ -*8*?6E=*9)/+ (9+ 6.-*.+ )6+ G*?E+ 5:9-+ /).,)*F(D+ (95.,/).:D):.*+ E.6P*D)/J+BG*+K,@6.+ G,/+-*D(-*-+ )6
DG,.F*+3]S+(9+6.-*.+)6+.,(/*+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+Y"$$=+4G(DG+4(??+>*+E:)+)64,.-+S69-69\/+/G,.*+65+)G*+3.6//.,(?
5:9-(9F+ E,D^,F*+ ,F.**-+ 4()G+ D*9).,?+ Q68*.9=*9)J+ 7/+ /:DG+ ,??+ *?(F(>?*+ -*8*?6E=*9)/+ F.,9)*-+ E?,99(9F
E*.=(//(69+5.6=+!/)+7E.(?+1$!1+4(??+>*+?(,>?*+)6+E,@+K,@6.,?+3]SJ

K,@6.,?+3]S+G,/+>**9+/*)+,)+Y"%J&Z+E*.+/T=+69+-*8*?6E=*9)/+(986?8(9F+)G*+D.*,)(69+65+9*4+.*/(-*9)(,?+:9()/J
BG*+E.6E6/,?+46:?-+T:,?(5@+56.+)G(/+DG,.F*+4()G+,+)6),?+65+&2&J1!=_+65+9*4+5?66.+,.*,J

7DD6.-(9F?@;+)G*+E.6E6/,?+46:?-+,)).,D)+,+=(9(=:=+3]S+,=6:9)+65+Y1I;&"%J!&+W&2&J1!=_+N+Y"%J&Z+E*.+/T=XJ

BG(/+,EE?(D,)(69+(/+?(,>?*+56.+36==:9()@+]95.,/).:D):.*+S*8@JW3]SX+J++BG*+K,@6.V/+D69).(>:)(69+46:?-+>* (/
Y1I;&"%J!&-

>Q+HG+,E
BG*+/:>P*D)+/()*;+?6D,)*-+69+)G*+/6:)G*.9+/(-*+65+3.,456.-+78*9:*;+D69),(9/+,+)46+/)6.*@+-*),DG*-+>:(?-(9F
4()G+8,.(6:/+,//6D(,)*-+6:)>:(?-(9F/J+BG*+>:(?-(9F;+4()G+,+ 566)E.(9)+65+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+!Z%=_;+4,/+.:9+>@+ )G*

Page 56



S69-69+`6.6:FG+65+`.*9)+ ,/+,9+:9-*.+ 5(8*+ DG(?-.*9\/+ .*/E()*+ D,.*+ D*9).*+:9)(?+ a,9:,.@+1$!1J+7?)G6:FG+ )G*
E.6E*.)@+G,/+>**9+8,D,9)+/(9D*+a,9:,.@+1$!1;+)G*+?,45:?+:/*+65+)G*+/()*+.*=,(9/+,/+,+DG(?-.*9\/+G6=*+W[/*
3?,//+31XJ+BG*+>:(?-(9F+(/+(9+,+E66.+/),)*+65+.*E,(.J

BG*+>:(?-(9F/+,.*+D?:/)*.*-+,)+)G*+5.69)+65+)G*+/()*;+4()G+)G*+=,P6.()@+65+)G*+?,.F*+/()*+W,EE.6N(=,)*?@+!Z$$=_X
>*(9F+F.,//*-J+7+9:=>*.+65+=,):.*+ ).**/+,.*+ ?6D,)*-+ (9+ )G*+>,D^+F,.-*9J+B.**/+ )G,)+4*.*+4()G(9+ )G*+ 5.69)
F,.-*9+G,8*+.*D*9)?@+>**9+5*??*-J

B46+8*G(D?*+D.6//(9F/+,)+*()G*.+*9-+65+)G*+/()*/+5.69),F*+/*.8*+)G*+E.6E*.)@J

BG*+E.6E*.)@+(/+96)+/():,)*-+4()G(9+)G*+369/*.8,)(69+7.*,+96.+-6*/+()+D69),(9+,+S(/)*-+`:(?-(9FJ

b:=>*.+11;+)6+)G*+*,/)+65+)G*+/()*;+D69),(9/+,+)G.**+/)6.*@+>?6D^+65+9(9*+5?,)/J+BG*+-.(8*4,@+56.+)G*+5?,)/+.:9/
,?69F+)G*+D6==69+>6:9-,.@+>*)4**9+)G*+5?,)/+,9-+)G*+/:>P*D)+/()*J+b:=>*.+1I;+)6+)G*+4*/);+D69),(9/+,+)46
/)6.*@+/*=(U-*),DG*-+-4*??(9F+4()G+*N)*9/(8*+,--()(69/+4G(DG+/()+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+!=+655+)G*+D6==69
>6:9-,.@J+BG*+E.6E*.)(*/+69+)G*+6EE6/()*+/(-*+65+3.,456.-+78*9:*+,.*+=6.*+=6-*/)+(9+/D,?*J+3.,456.-
78*9:*+(/+=,-*+:E+65+,+=(N):.*+65+-(55*.*9)+>:(?-(9F+)@E*/+,9-+-6*/+96)+G,8*+,+E.*8,(?(9F+DG,.,D)*.+(9+)*.=/
65+-*/(F9J

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!R>@SD>
BG*+),>?*W/X+>*?64+(9-(D,)*+)G*+*N(/)(9F+,9-+E.6E6/*-+:/*/+,)+)G*+/()*+,9-+)G*(.+.*/E*D)(8*+5?66./E,D*+,9-+,
>.*,^-649+65+,9@+-4*??(9F/+E.6E6/*-+,)+)G*+/()*J

T1""*<)2K&'U*&2VW"X3

SH>
,8#Y&* 0*$#2*L'S<& H8Y'S<&
! .*/(-*9)(,?+(9/)():)(69/

1 -4*??(9F+G6:/*/

TDFF(H0C!>'$3'<Z#
,8#Y&* >[$<%$34 (&%2$3&W D"<% ,&X ,&%'42$3
! ""1 $ ""1 U""1 $
1 $ $ $ &2& &2&

GFGCDH'$3'<Z#
G"%21< >[$<%$34 (&%2$3&W D"<% ,&X ,&%'42$3

""1 $ ""1 2!% &2&

0(F0FHCD
!"#$%&'&$()$*)"+&,'&(-)./"%%&(-)0(.)."'012".),'341'43",)0(.)"3"1'&$()$*)0)("/)."'012".)./"%%&(-2$4,")/&'2
0,,$1&0'".)203.)0(.),$*')%0(.,105&(-)0(.)("/)*3$(')6$4(.037)/0%%)/&'2)-0'",8

[E+ :9)(?+ a,9:,.@+ 1$!1;+ )G*+ /()*+ 4,/+ 6DD:E(*-+ ,9-+ .:9+ >@+ )G*+ S69-69+`6.6:FG+ 65+ `.*9)+ ,/+ ,9+ :9-*.+ 5(8*
DG(?-.*9\/+.*/E()*+D,.*+D*9).*J+BG*+*N(/)(9F+D,.*+D*9).*+>:(?-(9F+,9-+,??+,//6D(,)*-+6:)>:(?-(9F/+69+)G*+/()*+,.*
E.6E6/*-+ )6+ >*+ -*=6?(/G*-J+ H9D*+ -*=6?(/G*-+ ,+ 9*4+ -*),DG*-+ 5,=(?@+ -4*??(9F+ G6:/*+ 4()G+ ,+ 566)E.(9)+ 65
,EE.6N(=,)*?@+"$$=_+(/+E.6E6/*-+)6+>*+D69/).:D)*-J

BG*+G6:/*+?,@6:)+46:?-+D69/(/)+65+,+F.6:9-+5?66.;+5(./)+5?66.+,9-+?65)+/E,D*+?*8*?J+79+,)),DG*-+(9)*F.,?+-6:>?*
F,.,F*+4()G+ ?65)+/E,D*+ (/+E.6E6/*-+ 56.+ )G*+4*/)*.9+ 5?,9^+65+ )G*+>:(?-(9FJ+7+/*D69-,.@+/),(.D,/*+4(??+E.68(-*
(9-*E*9-*9)+,DD*//+)6+,9-+5.6=+)G*+?65)+/E,D*+,>68*+)G*+F,.,F*;+4G(DG+(/+E.6E6/*-+)6+>*+:/*-+,/+,+=:/(D
.66=J

BG*+ -*/(F9+ 5*,):.*/+ >,@+ 4(9-64/+ ,9-+ >,?D69(*/+ ,)+ 5.69)+ ,9-+ .*,.J+ L.69)+ ,9-+ .*,.+ -6.=*.+ 4(9-64/+ ,.*
E.6E6/*-+56.+)G*+=,(9+G6:/*+,/+4*??+,/+)G*+F,.,F*J

BG*+ ,EE?(D,9)/+ ,.*+ E.6E/(9F+ )6+ D69/).:D)+ 4()G+ .*-+ /)6D^+ 5,D(9F+ >.(D^+ ,9-+ 4(??+ *=E?6@+ *()G*.+ .*,?+ 6.

Page 57



.*UD69/)():)*-+T:6(9/;+D(??+G*,-*./;+/).(9F+D6:./*/+,9-+6)G*.+5,D(9F+*=>*??(/G=*9)/J+BG*+.665+(/+)6+>*+)(?*+W96
5:.)G*.+-*),(?/+F(8*9XJ+M66./+,.*+E.6E6/*-+)6+>*+5.6=+466-+4()G+4(9-64/+>*(9F+[Rc3J

H9*+8*G(D?*+D.6//(9F+4(??+E.68(-*+,DD*//+)6+)G*+-6:>?*+F,.,F*+69+)G*+4*/)*.9+/(-*+65+)G*+/()*J+7+?,.F*+E6.)(69
65+ )G*+5.69),F*+65+ )G*+/()*+ (/+E.6E6/*-+)6+>*+ (9+/65)+ ?,9-/D,E(9F+,9-+,+-*),(?*-+E?,9)(9F+/DG*-:?*+G,/+>**9
E.68(-*-J+ ])+ (/+ 96)+ D?*,.+ (5+ ,9@+ 65+ )G*+ *N(/)(9F+ =,):.*+ ).**/+ 69+ )G*+ /()*+ ,.*+ E.6E6/*-+ )6+ >*+ .*),(9*-J+ 7
>.(D^U=*),?U)(=>*.+ 5*9D*+ ,9-+ ,//6D(,)*-+ F,)*/+ 4()G+ ,+ =,N(=:=+ G*(FG)+ 65+ !J$=+ (/+ E.6E6/*-+ 56.+ )G*+ 5.69)
>6:9-,.@J

BG*+,EE?(D,)(69+6.(F(9,??@+E.6E6/*-+)6+D69/).:D)+,+%$=_+F,=*/+.66=+,)+)G*+.*,.+65+)G*+/()*+4G(DG+4,/+)6
G6:/*+,+a,D:dd(;+/,:9,;+/)6.*+,9-+F@=J+L6??64(9F+)G*+D69/:?),)(69+E*.(6-+)G(/+,/E*D)+65+)G*+E.6E6/,?+4,/
.*=68*-+5.6=+)G*+,EE?(D,)(69J

R+HGF(\
BG*+=6/)+.*D*9)+,EE?(D,)(69/+,.*+,/+56??64/0

.]^._6_+Q.,9)*-J
M*),(?/+ E:./:,9)+ )6+ D69-()(69/+ "+ W4(9-64+-*),(?/X+ ,9-+2W,.DG*-+4(9-64+-*),(?/X+ 65+ 5:??+ E?,99(9F+E*.=(//(69
$"#1e"%+ -,)*-+ 1&#!!#1$$"+ 56.+ (9/),??,)(69+ 65+ .*E?,D*=*9)+ -6:>?*UF?,d*-+ )(=>*.+ D,/*=*9)+ 4(9-64/+ )6
*?*8,)(69+65+DG(?-.*9V/+G6=*J

.;^:6;_+Q.,9)*-J
]9/),??,)(69+65+.*E?,D*=*9)+-6:>?*UF?,d*-+)(=>*.+D,/*=*9)+4(9-64/+)6+*?*8,)(69/+65+DG(?-.*9V/+G6=*J

`;.66_D+Q.,9)*-J
[/*+65+F.6:9-+5?66.+.66=/+56.+E?,@F.6:EJ

H)G*.+,EE?(D,)(69/+69+)G*+/()*+-,)*+>,D^+)6+)G*+!e%$\/+,9-+!eI$\/J

0FD+!\'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
Ga&'D"3W"3'0123':.55

D"3W"3'U"*"84a'"M'U*&3%'D"K21'@&N&1")#&3%'T*2#&X"*V'!"*&'H%*2%&4L':.5.
3R!&+R.6)*D)(9F+,9-+f9G,9D(9F+)G*+':>:.>,9+3G,.,D)*.+65+`.*9)
3R1!+7+`,?,9D*-+A6:/(9F+')6D^
3R1"+R.6)*D)(69+65+fN(/)(9F+,9-+R.68(/(69+65+b*4+36==:9()@+,9-+3:?):.,?+L,D(?()(*/

U*&3%b<'S3$%2*L'@&N&1")#&3%'0123':..]
`f1+B649/D,E*0+S6D,?+369)*N)+g+3G,.,D)*.
`fI+R:>?(D+O*,?=0+S,9-/D,E*+M*/(F9
`f&+R:>?(D+O*,?=0+').**)+/D*9*
`fe+7.DG()*D):.,?+h:,?()@
fR!"+<,)*.+O:9+H55+i+'6:.D*+369).6?
BOb"+f98(.69=*9),?+]=E,D)+65+B.,55(D
BOb1"+R,.^(9F+'),9-,.-/+U+O*/(-*9)(,?+M*8*?6E=*9)/
BOb"2+'*.8(D(9F+(9+b*4+M*8*?6E=*9)

H8))1&#&3%2*L'01233$34'E8$W23K&
'RQ%+7?)*.(9F+,9-+fN)*9-(9F+j6:.+A6=*
'RQ!&+M*/(F9+Q:(-*+56.+b*4+M*8*?6E=*9)

!F,HSDGCG+F,
1I+9*(FG>6:.(9F+E.6E*.)(*/+4*.*+96)(5(*-+.*F,.-(9F+)G*+E.6E6/,?J+7)+)G*+D?6/*+65+)G*+D69/:?),)(69+E*.(6-+69+2
7E.(?+1$!"+)G.**+/:>=(//(69/+G,-+>**9+.*D*(8*-+(9+6EE6/()(69+)6+)G*+E.6E6/,?J+BG*+/:>=(//(69/+,.*+5.6=+L?,)
2;+ 11+ 3.,456.-+ 78*9:*;+ "$+ 3.,456.-+ 78*9:*+ ,9-+ !2+ 36E?,9-+ 78*9:*J+ BG*+ D69D*.9/+ 6:)?(9*-+ 4()G(9+ )G*
/:>=(//(69/+G,8*+>**9+/:==,.(/*-+,/+56??64/0

!"#$%&'%((%)*#+,-*.%/01231
! BG*+566)E.(9)+65+)G*+-4*??(9F+4(??+>*+(9D.*,/*-+5.6=+""1=_+)6+&2&=_J+
! BG*+E.6E6/,?+D.*,)*/+,9+,--()(69,?+ /)6.*@+ )6+ )G*+E.6E*.)@+4G(DG+ (/+96)+ (9+ ^**E(9F+4()G+ )G*+*N(/)(9F

G6:/*/+(9+)G*+.6,-J+])+4(??+-4,.5+)G*+6)G*.+E.6E*.)(*/+(9+)G*+/).**)+(9D?:-(9F+)G*+>?6D^+65+9(9*+5?,)/+,)+11
3.,456.-+78*9:*J

Page 58



! BG*+8(*4/;+E.(8,D@+,9-+*9P6@=*9)+ )G,)+ )G*+ .*/(-*9)/+65+11+3.,456.-+78*9:*+D:..*9)?@+G,8*+4(??+>*
.*/).(D)*-J+

! BG*+ D:..*9)+ G6:/*+ D?*,.?@+ /G64/+ )G*+ @*,.+ ()+ 4,/+ >:(?);+ !e1%;+ 4G(DG+ =,@+ G6?-+ /6=*+ G(/)6.(D,?
/(F9(5(D,9D*+)6+)G(/+,.*,J+

! BG(/+,.*,+/:55*./+5.6=+(9,-*T:,)*+-.,(9,F*J+H9+,+9:=>*.+65+6DD,/(69/+)G*+F,.-*9+,)+9:=>*.+11+G,/
>**9+5?66-*-+4()G+4,)*.+,9-+/*4,F*+5.6=+)G*+/:>P*D)+/()*J+

! B.**/+(9+)G*+F,.-*9+4(??+G,8*+)6+>*+5*??*-+(9+6.-*.+)6+,DD6==6-,)*+)G*+6:)>:(?-(9FJ+B.**/+(9+)G*+5.69)
@,.-+G,8*+,?.*,-@+>**9+5*??*-+>@+)G*+D:..*9)+649*.J

! 7+/(N+>*-.66=+E.6E*.)@+4()G+,??+)G*+5,D(?()(*/+E.6E6/*-+4(??+,?/6+.*T:(.*+=6.*+)G,9+)46+E,.^(9F+/E,D*/J

45%)*#+,-*.%/01231
! BG*+*N(/)(9F+>:(?-(9F+.*),(9/+)G*+E*.(6-+DG,.=+,9-+DG,.,D)*.+65+,+!e1$/+E.6E*.)@+)G,)+4,/+E,.)+65+)G*

(9()(,??@+ E.6E*.)@+ -*8*?6E=*9)+ (9+ )G*+ ,.*,+ ,9-+ D6:?-+ )G*.*56.*+ >*+ D69/(-*.*-+ )6+ >*+ 65+ G(/)6.(D,?
,.DG()*D):.,?+=*.()J+BG*.*+(/+,+-:)@+)6+)G*+5:):.*+F*9*.,)(69+)6+E.*/*.8*+4G,)+?())?*+G(/)6.(D,?+-6=*/)(D
,.DG()*D):.*+)G*.*+(/+(9+`.*9)J

! BG*+ E.6E6/,?+ (/+ ,9+ 68*.-*8*?6E=*9)+ 65+ )G*+ /()*;+ E,.)(D:?,.?@+ ,/+ ,+ ?65)+ D698*./(69+ ,9-+ .*,.+ -6.=*.
4(9-64/+,.*+E.6E6/*-J

! ]5+)G*+E.6E6/,?+*N)*9-/+>*@69-+)G*+*N)*9-*-+.*,.+>:(?-(9F+?(9*+65+1I+3.,456.-+78*9:*;+)G*+/:>=())*./
F,.-*9+4(??+>*+68*.?66^*-+,9-+)G*(.+E.(8,D@+D6=E.6=(/*-J

! BG*+/(d*+65+)G*+E.6E6/*-+6:)>:(?-(9F+(/+,?,.=(9F+F(8*9+)G,)+)G*+E.6E6/*-+-4*??(9F+4(??+>*+=6.*+)G,9
-6:>?*+)G*+566)E.(9)+65+)G*+*N(/)(9F+>:(?-(9F+69+)G*+/()*J

6&%)-7"#2.%/01231
! BG*+ )G.**+ /)6.*@+ >:(?-(9F+ (/+ -(/E.6E6.)(69,)*?@+ ?,.F*+ 56.+ )G*+ ,.*,+ ,9-+ 4(??+ )64*.+ ,>68*+ )G*+ 6)G*.

G6:/*/J
! ])+(/+:9D?*,.+G64+5,.+)G*+.*,.+>,?D69(*/+6.+:EE*.+5?66.+4(??+68*.?66^+!2+36E?,9-+78*9:*J
! BG*+9*4+-4*??(9F+/G6:?-+>*+^*E)+)6+)G*+G*(FG)+65+)G*+*N(/)(9F+G6:/*J
! BG*+6:)>:(?-(9F+(/+>6)G+)66+?,.F*+,9-+)66+9*,.+)G*+>6:9-,.@+4()G+!2+36E?,9-+78*9:*J+BG*+/:>=())*./

/:FF*/)+,+.*-:D)(69+(9+/(d*+,9-+)G,)+()+(/+=68*-+,4,@+5.6=+)G*+D6==69+>6:9-,.@J
! BG*+>:(?-(9F+4(??+E6)*9)(,??@+>*+:9/(FG)?@;+G,8(9F+,+>?,9^+4,??+)G,)+)64*./+,>68*+)G*+*N(/)(9F+5*9D*J
! BG*+6:)>:(?-(9F+4(??+>?6D^+?(FG)+5.6=+6:.+F,.-*9J

])+(/+96)+D?*,.+4G,)+)G*+>:(?-(9F+4(??+>*+:/*-+56.J+BG*+/:>=())*./+,.*+,EE.*G*9/(8*+)G,)+()+4(??+:/*-+,/+?(8(9F
E.*=(/*/+6.+)G,)+()+=,@+>*+:/*-+56.+E,.)(*/+4G(DG+D6:?-+>*+,+/6:.D*+65+,996@,9D*J

(>=C(cH
0*$3K$)1&'"M'W&N&1")#&3%
[9)(?+a,9:,.@+1$!1;+)G*+/()*+4,/+6DD:E(*-+,9-+.:9+>@+)G*+S69-69+`6.6:FG+65+`.*9)+,/+,9+:9-*.+5(8*+DG(?-.*9\/
.*/E()*+ D,.*+D*9).*J+7?)G6:FG+ )G*+E.6E*.)@+G,/+>**9+8,D,9)+/(9D*+a,9:,.@+1$!1;+ )G*+ ?,45:?+:/*+65+ )G*+/()*
.*=,(9/+,/+,+DG(?-.*9\/+G6=*+W[/*+3?,//+31XJ

]9+/:EE6.)+65+ )G*+E.6E6/,?;+ )G*+,EE?(D,9)+G,/+E.68(-*-+,+D6E@+65+ )G*+fN*D:)(8*+O*E6.)+ 5.6=+ )G*+M(.*D)6.+65
3G(?-.*9+,9-+L,=(?(*/+-,)*-+1"+K,@+1$!!+4G(DG+-*),(?/+)G*+.*,/69/+56.+D?6/(9F+)G*+D,.*+D*9).*J+7=69F+)G*
.*,/69/+ F(8*9+ 56.+ )G*+ D?6/:.*+ 4*.*+ )G,)+ )G*+ >:(?-(9F+ (/+ 96+ ?69F*.+ 5()+ 56.+ E:.E6/*+ ,9-+ -:*+ )6+ ()/+ ,F*+ ,9-
D69-()(69+G,/+>*D6=*+*NE*9/(8*+)6+=,(9),(9J+L:.)G*.=6.*;+()+G,-+E.*8(6:/?@+>**9+-*D(-*-+>@+)G*+fN*D:)(8*
69+!1+7E.(?+1$!$+)G,)+)G*+/*.8(D*/+E.68(-*-+>@+)G*+D,.*+D*9).*+46:?-+>*+.*E?,D*-+>@+)G*+D69/).:D)(69+65+,+9*4
/G6.)+>.*,^+D*9).*+)6+>*+?6D,)*-+69+)G*+Q.68*+H,^#A,@+S,9*+/()*J

Q(8*9+)G(/+-*D(/(69+>@+)G*+fN*D:)(8*+()+(/+D69/(-*.*-+)G,)+()+(/+96)+9*D*//,.@+)6+/**^+)6+.*),(9+)G*+D,.*+D*9).*
,9-+)G,)+)G*.*56.*+)G*.*+(/+96+(9+E.(9D(E?*+6>P*D)(69+)6+)G*+E.6E6/,?+(9+)G(/+.*F,.-J

BG*+E.6E6/,?+46:?-+/**+)G*+D.*,)(69+65+,9+,--()(69,?+ 5,=(?@+/(d*-+-4*??(9FJ+ ])+G,/+>**9+.*D6F9(/*-+)G.6:FG
)G*+36:9D(?\/+E6?(D@+-6D:=*9)/+)G,)+)G*.*+(/+,+/E*D(5(D+9**-+56.+,--()(69,?+5,=(?@+/(d*-+,DD6==6-,)(69+(9+)G*
>6.6:FG+,9-+,/+/:DG+)G*+E.(9D(E?*+65+)G*+-*8*?6E=*9)+(/+/:EE6.)*-+>@+3R+1!+65+`.*9)\/+36.*+').,)*F@J

A64*8*.+)G(/+=:/)+>*+D69/(-*.*-+(9+D69P:9D)(69+4()G+3R!&+65+`.*9)\/+36.*+').,)*F@+4G(DG+/**^/+)6+*9/:.*
)G,)+k'2").&,'&(1'&9"),464360()120301'"3)$*):3"(')/&%%)6")53$'"1'".)*3$#)&(0553$53&0'")."9"%$5#"('lJ+<G*)G*.
)G*+E.6E6/*-+-*8*?6E=*9)+ (/+ (9,EE.6E.(,)*+ ,9-+*.6-*/+ )G*+ DG,.,D)*.+ 65+ )G*+ /:..6:9-(9F+ /:>:.>,9+,.*,+ (/
-(/D://*-+(9+)G*+/*D)(69/+>*?64J

BG*+E.(9D(E?*+D69/(-*.,)(69/+56.+)G*+,//*//=*9)+65+)G(/+,EE?(D,)(69+,.*+,/+56??64/0
! 'D,?*;+-*/(F9+,9-+DG,.,D)*.m
! '),9-,.-+65+,DD6==6-,)(69m
! B.,9/E6.),)(69+,9-+/*.8(D(9Fm

Page 59



! f55*D)/+69+9*(FG>6:.(9F+E.6E*.)(*/m
! H)G*.+(//:*/+.,(/*-+4()G(9+/:>=(//(69/m+,9-
! L(9,9D(,?+D69).(>:)(69/J

HK21&9'W&<$43'23W'Ka2*2K%&*
819:;$
369D*.9/+ G,8*+ >**9+ .,(/*-+ >@+ *,DG+ 65+ )G*+ /:>=())*./+ .*F,.-(9F+ )G*+ /D,?*+ 65+ )G*+ E.6E6/*-+ >:(?-(9F;
E,.)(D:?,.?@+.*F,.-(9F+)G*+G*(FG)+,9-+566)E.(9)J

BG*+G6:/*+(/+E.6E6/*-+)6+G,8*+,+G*(FG)+65+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+ZJe=+4G(DG+(/+?*//+)G,9+)G,)+65+)G*+*N(/)(9F+>:(?-(9F
4G(DG+G,/+,+G*(FG)+65+ ,EE.6N(=,)*?@+eJ&=J+BG*+>?6D^+65+ 5?,)/+,)+ 9:=>*.+11+G,/+,+G*(FG)+65+ ,EE.6N(=,)*?@
eJ2=+ ,9-+ )G*+ /*=(U-*),DG*-+ -4*??(9F/+ ,)+ 9:=>*.+ 1I+ ,9-+ 1Z+ G,8*+ ,+ G*(FG)+ 65+ ,EE.6N(=,)*?@+ ZJ%=J+ BG*
E.6E6/*-+9*4+-4*??(9F+4(??+ )G*.*56.*+>*+65+,+/(=(?,.+G*(FG)+ )6+6)G*.+E.6E*.)(*/+4()G(9+ )G*+ (==*-(,)*+8(D(9()@
,9-+4(??+96)+>*+6:)+65+DG,.,D)*.J

'(=(?,.+)6+)G*+D69D*.9/+.*F,.-(9F+)G*+>:(?-(9F/+G*(FG);+D69D*.9/+G,8*+>**9+.,(/*-+.*F,.-(9F+)G*+-*8*?6E=*9)
(9+)G*+.665+/E,D*#D.*,)(69+65+,+)G(.-+/)6.*@J+])+(/+96)*-+)G,)+)G*+>?6D^+65+5?,)/+,)+9:=>*.+11+(/+)G.**+/)6.*@/+G(FG
,9-+)G*+5?,)/+,)+9:=>*.+1$+,.*+-*/(F9*-+/6+,/+)6+E.68(-*+,DD6==6-,)(69+(9+)G*+?65)+/E,D*J+])+ (/+,?/6+96)*-
)G,)+ )G*+ -4*??(9F+ D6:?-+ >*+ D69/).:D)*-+ 4()G6:)+ ,DD6==6-,)(69+ (9+ )G*+ .665+ /E,D*+ ,9-+ 46:?-+=,(9),(9+ )G*
/,=*+>:?^;+6.+)G,)+)G*+.665+/E,D*+D6:?-+?,)*.+>*+D698*.)*-+)6+G,>(),>?*+.66=/+,9-+.*,.+-6.=*.+4(9-64/+D6:?-
>*+D69/).:D)*-+4()G6:)+ .*T:(.(9F+E?,99(9F+E*.=(//(69J+BG*+E.68(/(69+65+,DD6==6-,)(69+ (9+ )G*+ ?65)+/E,D*+ (/
)G*.*56.*+D69/(-*.*-+,DD*E),>?*J

!--$7*92$<=3">
BG*+*N(/)(9F+>:(?-(9F+69+)G*+/()*+G,/+,9+*N)*9-*-+566)E.(9)+65+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+!Z%=_+4()G+6:)>:(?-(9F/+69+*()G*.
/(-*+65+)G*+>:(?-(9F+G,8(9F+,9+,.*,+65+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+&$=_J+79+,EE.6N(=,)*+)6),?+56.+>:(?)+,.*,+69+)G*+/()*+(/
1%%=_J

BG*+,EE?(D,9)+ (/+E.6E6/(9F+,+-4*??(9F+4()G+,+ 566)E.(9)+65+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+"$e=_+ (9D?:-(9F+)G*+ (9)*F.,?+F,.,F*J
BG(/+(/+,9+:9-*9(,>?@+?,.F*+-4*??(9F+G64*8*.+D69/(-*.*-+(9+)G*+D69)*N)+65+)G*+/()*;+,)+,.6:9-+!Z$$=_;+()+(/+96)
D69/(-*.*-+*ND*//(8*+6.+,9+68*.-*8*?6E=*9)J

BG*+>:(?-(9F+4(??+>*+/(=(?,.+(9+/D,?*+)6+6)G*.+>:(?-(9F/+(9+)G*+8(D(9()@+65+)G*+/()*J+BG*+>:(?-(9F+,)+9:=>*.+11+G,/
,+ 566)E.(9)+ 65+ ,EE.6N(=,)*?@+ 1&$=_+ ,9-+ )G*+ *N)*9-*-+ /*=(U-*),DG*-+ >:(?-(9F+ ,)+ 9:=>*./+ 1IU1Z+ G,8*+ ,
566)E.(9)+65+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+"2$=_J+<G(?*+)G*/*+E.6E*.)(*/+*,DG+E.68(-*+=:?)(E?*+.*/(-*9)(,?+:9()/;+)G*+>:(?-(9F/
E.68(-*+ ,+ /D,?*+4G(DG+ (/+ .*5?*D)*-+ >@+ )G*+ /D,?*+ 65+ )G*+ E.6E6/*-+ -4*??(9FJ+ L:.)G*.=6.*;+4G*9+ 8(*4*-+ 5.6=
3.,456.-+78*9:*+)G*+E.6E6/*-+-4*??(9F+4(??+G,8*+,+4(-)G+65+11=;+/(=(?,.+)6+)G*+1$=+4(-)G+65+9:=>*.+11+,9-
?*//+)G,9+)G*+4(-)G+65+)G*+>:(?-(9F+,)+9:=>*./+1IU1ZJ+BG*+>:(?-(9F+G,/+>**9+/:55(D(*9)?@+,.)(D:?,)*-+,?69F+()/
5.69)+5,n,-*+)G.6:FG+)G*+:/*+65+>,@+4(9-64/;+)G*+/)*EE*-+>,D^+=,(9+*9).,9D*+,9-+)G*+/*)>,D^+65+)G*+F,.,F*
)6+>.*,^+:E+)G*+>:?^+65+)G*+>:(?-(9F+,9-+)6+E.68(-*+(9)*.*/)+)6+)G*+*?*8,)(69J++

BG*+ .*,.+ >:(?-(9F+ ?(9*+4(??+ *N)*9-+ ,EE.6N(=,)*?@+ $Je=+ E,/)+ )G*+ .*,.+ >:(?-(9F+ ?(9*+ 65+ 9:=>*.+ 11J+Q(8*9+ )G*
/*E,.,)(69+-(/),9D*+65+68*.+e=+,9@+-6=(9,9D*+*55*D)/+4(??+>*+,86(-*-J+BG*+.*,.+>:(?-(9F+ ?(9*+65+ )G*+F,.,F*
4(??+*N)*9-+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+!J"=+E,/)+)G,)+65+9:=>*.+1IJ+BG*.*+(/+,+/*E,.,)(69+-(/),9D*+65+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+"JZ=
>*)4**9+)G*/*+)46+>:(?-(9F/J+BG*+!01+.:?*+65+'RQ%+(/+.*5*..*-+)6+,/+,+F:(-*+,9-+(/+=*)J+7/+/:DG+,9@+(=E,D)
.*?,)*-+)6+)G*+-*E)G+65+)G*+.*,.+>:(?-(9F+?(9*+69+9:=>*.+1I+(/+4()G(9+)G,)+D69/(-*.*-+,DD*E),>?*+>@+)G*+36:9D(?J

?1@9:2
<G*9+D69/(-*.(9F+ )G*+-*/(F9+65+,+>:(?-(9F+ ()+ (/+ (=E6.),9)+ )6+D69/(-*.+4G*)G*.+ ()+ .*/E*D)/+,9-+ (/+ (9+^**E(9F
4()G+)G*+DG,.,D)*.+65+)G*+/:..6:9-(9F+,.*,;+96)+4G*)G*.+()+(/+)6+,9+(9-(8(-:,?\/+E*./69,?+),/)*J

3.,456.-+78*9:*+(/+=,-*+:E+65+,+=(N):.*+65+-(55*.*9)+>:(?-(9F+)@E*/+,9-+-6*/+96)+G,8*+,+E.*8,(?(9F+DG,.,D)*.
(9+)*.=/+65+-*/(F9J+Q(8*9+)G*+8,.(*)@+(9+>:(?-(9F+/)6D^+)G*+E.6E6/*-+-*/(F9;+4G(DG+(/+,EE.6E.(,)*?@+,.)(D:?,)*-
,9-+ 4G(DG+ 4(??+ *=E?6@+ )G*+ :/*+ 65+ G(FG+ T:,?()@+ =,)*.(,?/;+ (/+ D69/(-*.*-+ )6+ D69).(>:)*+ E6/()(8*?@+ )6+ )G*
/).**)/D,E*J

BG*+5.69)+>6:9-,.@+5*9D*+(/+E.6E6/*-+)6+G,8*+,+G*(FG)+65+!J$=J+BG(/+5,??/+4()G(9+)G*+E*.=())*-+-*8*?6E=*9)
?(=()/+,9-+D,9+>*+/:EE6.)*-J

H%23W2*W'"M'2KK"##"W2%$"3
BG*+E.6E6/*-+-4*??(9F+(/+D?*,.?@+4*??+,>68*+)G*+5?66.+/E,D*+.*T:(.*=*9)/+65+BG*+S69-69+R?,9J+7+F66-+?*8*?+65
9,):.,?+?(FG)+,9-+6:)?66^+(/+E.68(-*-+)6+,??+G,>(),>?*+.66=/+,9-+)G*.*+(/+,+?,.F*+,.*,+65+E.(8,)*+,=*9()@+/E,D*
(9+)G*+>,D^+F,.-*9J

Page 60



7+/*D69-,.@+/),(.D,/*+4(??+E.68(-*+(9-*E*9-*9)+,DD*//+)6+,9-+5.6=+)G*+?65)+/E,D*+,>68*+)G*+F,.,F*;+4G(DG+(/
E.6E6/*-+)6+>*+:/*-+,/+,+=:/(D+.66=J+':DG+,9+,..,9F*=*9)+46:?-+96)+F*9*.,??@+>*+D69/(-*.*-+,DD*E),>?*
,/+,+/*D69-+*9).,9D*+D6:?-+5,D(?(),)*+)G*+:/*+65+E,.)+65+)G*+>:(?-(9F+,/+,9+,--()(69,?+/*?5+D69),(9*-+:9()J+BG*
,EE?(D,9)/+G,8*+=,-*+D?*,.+)G.6:FG+)G*+E.*U,EE?(D,)(69+E.6D*//+)G,)+)G(/+(/+96)+)G*(.+(9)*9)(69+,9-+)G,)+(9/)*,-
()+4(??+E.68(-*+-(.*D)+,DD*//+)6+,9-+5.6=+)G*+=:/(D+.66=+,/+4*??+,/+,9+(956.=,?+4,@+65+,DD*//(9F+)G*+5(./)+5?66.J

G*23<)"*%2%$"3'23W'<&*N$K$34
A#*>92:
BG*+/(N+>*-.66=+G6:/*+D,9+G,8*+,+=,N(=:=+65+)46+69+/()*+D,.+E,.^/+E:./:,9)+)6+R'!2+65+ )G*+[MRJ+BG(/
G,/+>**9+E.68(-*-+4()G(9+ )G*+ (9)*F.,?+F,.,F*J+7--()(69,?+D,.+E,.^(9F+D,9+>*+,DD6==6-,)*-+4()G(9+ )G*+G,.-
/),9-(9F+ (9+ 5.69)+ 65+ )G*+F,.,F*+4()G6:)+-6=(9,)(9F+ )G*+ 5.69),F*+65+ )G*+ /()*+ 6.+ .*T:(.(9F+ )G*+ .*=68,?+65+ ,9@
?,9-/D,E(9FJ

)BC"1%7#*>92:
':(),>?*+>(^*+/)6.,F*+56.+)G*+G6:/*+D6:?-+>*+,DD6==6-,)*-+69+)G*+/()*+/G6:?-+)G*+,EE?(D,9)+4(/G+)6+E.68(-*
/:DG+,+5,D(?()@J+

D1,3@1%@$-*#:1
b6+ -*),(?/+ 65+ ,+ >(9+ /)6.,F*+ ,.*,+ G,8*+ >**9+ E.68(-*-+ 56.+ )G*+ 9*4+ -4*??(9F+ G64*8*.+ )G(/+ D6:?-+ >*+ *,/(?@
,DD6==6-,)*-+4()G(9+)G*+5.69),F*+65+)G*+/()*J

>MM&K%<'"3'3&$4aY"8*$34')*")&*%$&<
7??+ )G.**+ /:>=())*./+ G,8*+ .,(/*-+ D69D*.9/+ .*F,.-(9F+ )G*(.+ E.6E*.)(*/+ >*(9F+ 68*.?66^*-+ >@+ )G*+ E.6E6/*-
-*8*?6E=*9)J

BG*+F:(-,9D*+4()G(9+'RQ!&+/),)*/+)G,)+5?,9^+4,??+4(9-64/+)G,)+/*.8*+G,>(),>?*+.66=/+/G6:?-+>*+%=+5.6=+)G*
>6:9-,.@J+]5+ )G*+5?,9^+4,??+4(9-64+(/+)G*+/6?*+4(9-64+56.+)G*+G,>(),>?*+.66=+,+-(/),9D*+65+!$=+(/+.*T:(.*-J
b69UG,>(),>?*+.66=+4(9-64/+/G6:?-+>*+!J$=+5.6=+)G*+/(-*+>6:9-,.@J

BG*+5?,9^+4,??+4(9-64/+,)+F.6:9-+5?66.+?*8*?+69+)G*+4*/)*.9+/(-*+65+)G*+G6:/*+W5,D(9F+9:=>*.+1IX+/*.8*+)G*
F,.,F*;+ /G64*.+ .66=+,9-+ /)6.*+ ,9-+,.*+ !J$!=+ 5.6=+ )G*+>6:9-,.@+,)+ )G*+ D?6/*/)+ E6(9)J+ BG*@+4(??+ 5,D*+ )G*
4(9-64?*//+5?,9^+4,??+65+9:=>*.+1I+,9-+F(8*9+)G*(.+:)(?()@+:/*/+,.*+96)+D69/(-*.*-+)6+E.68(-*+68*.?66^(9F+6.
,55*D)+E.(8,D@J+

H9+)G*+*,/)*.9+/(-*+65+)G*+-4*??(9F;+F.6:9-+5?66.+5?,9^+4,??+4(9-64/+/*.8*+)G*+?6:9F*+,9-+)G*+?(8(9F+.66=+>:)
,.*+96)+ )G*+=,(9+4(9-64/+ 56.+*()G*.+65+ )G*/*+ .66=/J+BG*/*+4(9-64/+,.*+ ?6D,)*-+2J1=+ 5.6=+ )G*+>6:9-,.@J
<G(?*+ )G(/+ (/+ /?(FG)?@+ ?*//+ )G,9+ )G*+ .*T:(.*-+ %=+ )G*.*+ (/+ ,+ -(/),9D*+ 65+ ,EE.6N(=,)*?@+ eJ%=+ >*)4**9+ )G*
4(9-64/+,9-+ )G*+ 5?,)/+,)+9:=>*.+11+-:*+ )6+ )G*+-.(8*4,@+.:99(9F+>*)4**9+ )G*+ )46+>:(?-(9F/J+BG*+-.(8*4,@
-6*/+96)+E.68(-*+E.(8,)*+,=*9()@+/E,D*+,9-+,/+/:DG+()+-6*/+96)+9**-+)6+>*+E.6)*D)*-+5.6=+68*.?66^(9FJ+BG*
E.(8,D@+ 65+ )G*+ 5?,)/+ ,)+ 9:=>*.+ 11+ 4(??+ >*+ =,(9),(9*-+ >@+ )G*+ eJ%=+ /*E,.,)(69+ -(/),9D*+ >*)4**9+ )G*+ )46
>:(?-(9F/J

BG*+4(9-64/+69+)G*+.*,.+*?*8,)(69+,.*+,EE.6N(=,)*?@+"e=+5.6=+)G*+.*,.+>6:9-,.@+65+)G*+/()*J+BG(/+*ND**-/
)G*+!$=+/),9-,.-+)G,)+'RQ!&+.*T:(.*/+(9+6.-*.+)6+E.6)*D)+E.(8,D@J+7+-(/),9D*+65+68*.+"$=+(/+,?/6+=,(9),(9*-
>*)4**9+ )G*+ .*,.+ 4(9-64/+ ,9-+ >,?D69(*/+ ,9-+ )G*+ D6==69+ >6:9-,.@+ 4()G+ !2+ 36E?,9-+ 78*9:*+ 4G6+ G,8*
6>P*D)*-+69+E.(8,D@+F.6:9-/J+

1J$=+G(FG+6>/D:.*+F?,//+/D.**9/+,.*+E.6E6/*-+)6+>*+(9/),??*-+69+)G*+/(-*/+65+>6)G+)G*+>,?D69(*/+E.6E6/*-+56.
)46+65+ )G*+ 5(./)+ 5?66.+>*-.66=/J+BG*/*+>,?D69(*/+,.*+69?@+$JI=+-**E+,9-+-6+96)+E.68(-*+,+/E,D*+69+4G(DG
E*6E?*+,.*+?(^*?@+)6+F,)G*.J+BG*+6>/D:.*+F?,d*-+/D.**9/+,.*+D69/(-*.*-+/:55(D(*9)+)6+E.*8*9)+68*.?66^(9F+5.6=
)G*/*+/E,D*/J

Q(8*9+)G*+E.6E6/*-+>:(?-(9F/+.*?,)(69/G(E+4()G+)G*+9*(FG>6:.(9F+E.6E*.)(*/+(9+)*.=/+65+()/+>:?^;+>:(?-(9F+?(9*/
,9-+E6/()(69(9F;+()+(/+96)+D69/(-*.*-+)6+E.*8*9)+)G*+,-P6(9(9F+/()*/+5.6=+=,(9),(9(9F+/:55(D(*9)+?*8*?/+65+/:9?(FG)
,/+6:)?(9*-+>@+'RQ!&J

F%a&*'$<<8&<'*2$<&W'YL'"Yd&K%"*<
89@$-*9C#"%@9:29,9C#2C1
B46+6>P*D)6./+.,(/*-+D69D*.9/+)G,)+)G*+>:(?-(9F+)6+>*+-*=6?(/G*-;+4G(DG+4,/+D69/).:D)*-+(9+!e1%;+D6:?-+G6?-
G(/)6.(D,?+,.DG()*D):.,?+=*.()#/(F9(5(D,9D*+,9-+)G,)+()+/G6:?-+>*+E.*/*.8*-+56.+)G(/+.*,/69J

Page 61



BG*+E.6E*.)@+(/+96)+,+/),):)6.@+6.+?6D,??@+?(/)*-+>:(?-(9F;+()+(/+96)+4()G(9+,+369/*.8,)(69+7.*,+96.+(/+()+4()G(9+,9
7.*,+65+M(/)(9D)(8*+O*/(-*9)(,?+3G,.,D)*.J+Q(8*9+)G(/+)G*+36:9D(?+G,/+?(=()*-+D69).6?+68*.+)G*+.*)*9)(69+65+)G*
>:(?-(9FJ

D1E-0#"%-,%$*11@
B.**/+(9+ )G*+5.69)+@,.-+G,8*+,?.*,-@+>**9+5*??*-+>@+)G*+D:..*9)+649*.J+7/+)G*+).**/+4*.*+96)+)G*+/:>P*D)+65
B.**+ R.6)*D)(69+ H.-*./+ )G*.*+ 4,/+ 96+ =*DG,9(/=+ 56.+ )G*+ 36:9D(?+ )6+ G,8*+ )G*/*+ .*),(9*-J+ A64*8*.+ )G*
E.6E6/*-+/DG*=*+E.*/*9)/+)G*+6EE6.):9()@+)6+E.68(-*+/(F9(5(D,9)+9*4+).**+E?,9)(9F+)6+)G*+/()*/+5.69),F*J

!"--.%*9@>
BG*+/()*+(/+96)+(-*9)(5(*-+,/+>*(9F+4()G(9+,+5?66-+.(/^+d69*+>@+)G*+f98(.69=*9)+7F*9D@J

BG*+`:(?-(9F+369).6?+E.6D*//+4(??+*9/:.*+)G,)+)G*+9*4+-4*??(9F+4(??+>*+/:EE6.)*-+>@+,-*T:,)*+-.,(9,F*+,9-
/*.8(D(9FJ+

!"3K18<$"3
BG*+E.6E6/*-+-4*??(9F+(/+D69/(-*.*-+)6+G,8*+,+-*/(F9+)G,)+.*/E*D)/+)G*+DG,.,D)*.(/)(D/+65+)G*+,-P6(9(9F
-4*??(9F/;+(/+,EE.6E.(,)*+)6+)G*+/).**)/D*9*+,9-+,86(-/+:9,DD*E),>?*+,-8*./*+*55*D)/+69+)G*+,=*9()@+65
,-P6(9(9F+E.6E*.)(*/J+7+F66-+/),9-,.-+65+,DD6==6-,)(69+(/+E.68(-*-+4()G(9+)G*+9*4+-4*??(9F+4G(DG+D,9+>*
/:EE6.)*-+>@+,-*T:,)*+/*.8(D(9FJ+7/+/:DG+)G*+E.6E6/,?+(/+D69/(-*.*-+)6+D6=E?@+4()G+)G*+.*?*8,9)+36:9D(?
E6?(D(*/+,9-+(/+,DD6.-(9F?@+.*D6==*9-*-+56. #77*-0#"%@3=F1C$%$-%$;1%C-E7"1$9-2%-,%#%G65H%#:*11E12$
#2.%C-2.9$9-2@I

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A Q.,9)+369/*9)+/:>P*D)+)6+S*F,?+,F.**=*9)

W!X BG*+E.6E6/*-+-*8*?6E=*9)+(/+(9+F*9*.,?+,DD6.-,9D*+4()G+E6?(D(*/+D69),(9*-+(9+)G*0U
BG*+S69-69+R?,9+1$!!
S69-69+`6.6:FG+65+`.*9)+S6D,?+M*8*?6E=*9)+L.,=*46.^+36.*+').,)*F@+1$!$
`.*9)V/+[9(),.@+M*8*?6E=*9)+R?,9+1$$2
36:9D(?V/+':EE?*=*9),.@+R?,99(9F+Q:(-,9D*+%+7?)*.(9F+,9-+fN)*9-(9F+j6:.+A6=*
36:9D(?V/+':EE?*=*9),.@+R?,99(9F+Q:(-,9D*!&+M*/(F9+Q:(-*+56.+b*4+M*8*?6E=*9)

O*?*8,9)+ E6?(D(*/+ (9+ )G*+ 7-6E)*-+ [9(),.@+ M*8*?6E=*9)+ R?,9+ ,.*+ )G6/*+ (9+ )G*+ 56??64(9F
DG,E)*./0U
`:(?)+f98(.69=*9)0+(9+)*.=/+65+)G*+E.6)*D)(69+,9-+*9G,9D*=*9)+65+)G*+*98(.69=*9)
f98(.69=*9),?+ R.6)*D)(690+ (9+ )*.=/+ 65+ E.6)*D)(9F+ /E*D(5(D+ 5*,):.*/+ 65+ )G*+ *98(.69=*9)+ ,9-
E.6)*D)(9F+)G*+E:>?(D
B.,9/E6.)0+(9+)*.=/+65+/:/),(9,>(?()@;+/,5*)@+,9-+/*.8(D(9F+9**-/

!F,@+G+F,H^(>CHF,HA

W!X BG*+-*8*?6E=*9)+)6+4G(DG+)G(/+E*.=(//(69+.*?,)*/+=:/)+>*+>*F:9+96)+?,)*.+)G,9+)G*+*NE(.,)(69
65+)G.**+@*,./+>*F(99(9F+69+)G*+-,)*+65+)G(/+E*.=(//(69J

O*,/690+B6+D6956.=+4()G+)G*+.*T:(.*=*9)/+65+'*D)(69+e!+65+)G*+B649+,9-+36:9).@+R?,99(9F
7D)+!ee$J

W1X BG*+ -*8*?6E=*9)+ G*.*>@+ E*.=())*-+ /G,??+ >*+ D,..(*-+ 6:)+ (9+ ,DD6.-,9D*+ 4()G+ )G*+ 56??64(9F
,EE.68*-+-.,4(9FW/X+,9-#6.+-6D:=*9)W/X0

1%eeU$%#LR;+.*8(/(69+Q;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
1%eeU$I#LR;+.*8(/(69+Q;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
1%eeU$&#LR;+.*8(/(69+Q;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
1%eeU$Z#LR;+.*8(/(69+Q;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
1%eeU$e#LR;+.*8(/(69+Q;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
1%eeU!!#LR;+.*8(/(69+Q;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
1%eeU!1#LR;+.*8(/(69+];+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
1%eeU$!"L#LR;+.*8(/(69+`;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J

Page 62



1%eeU!2#LR;+.*8(/(69+Q;+-,)*-+$%#$1#1$!"J
R.6E6/*-+ E?,9)(9F+ E?,9+ E.*E,.*-+ >@+ B(=/+ S,9-/D,E(9F+Q,.-*9+ ,9-+ R.6E*.)@+K,(9)*9,9D*;
-,)*-+!Z#$!#1$!"J

O*,/690+L6.+)G*+,86(-,9D*+65+-6:>)+,9-+(9+)G*+(9)*.*/)/+65+E.6E*.+E?,99(9FJ

W"X BG*+?,9-/D,E*+46.^/+,9-+E?,9)(9F+/G649+69+)G*+,EE.68*-+E?,9/+/G,??+>*+D,..(*-+6:)+4()G(9+)G*
5(./)+E?,9)(9F+/*,/69+56??64(9F+)G*+6DD:E,)(69+65+)G*+E.6E6/*-+-4*??(9FJ

79@+E?,9)(9F+)G,)+(/+E,.)+65+)G*+,EE.68*-+/DG*=*+)G,)+4()G(9+,+E*.(6-+65 *&9" @*,./+,5)*.+E?,9)(9F
(/+ .*=68*-;+-(*/+6.+>*D6=*/+/*.(6:/?@+-,=,F*-+6.+-(/*,/*-;+/G,??+ >*+ .*E?,D*-+ (9+ )G*+9*N)
E?,9)(9F+/*,/69+,9-+,??+E?,9)(9F+/G,??+>*+.*E?,D*-+4()G+6)G*./+65+,+/(=(?,.+/(d*+,9-+/E*D(*/+,9-
(9+ )G*+ /,=*+ E6/()(69;+ :9?*//+ )G*+ S6D,?+ R?,99(9F+ 7:)G6.()@+ 5(./)+ F(8*/+ 4.())*9+ D69/*9)+ )6+ ,9@
8,.(,)(69J

O*,/690+B6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/5,D)6.@+,EE*,.,9D*+,9-+/*))(9F+56.+)G*+-*8*?6E=*9)+,9-+)6+*9/:.*
)G,)+)G*+E.6E6/*-+-*8*?6E=*9)+*9G,9D*/+)G*+8(/:,?+,=*9()@+65+)G*+,.*,J

W2X M*),(?/+65+=,)*.(,?/+56.+,??+*N)*.9,?+46.^+/G,??+>*+/:>=())*-+)6+,9-+,EE.68*-+(9+4.()(9F+>@+)G*
S6D,?+ R?,99(9F+ 7:)G6.()@+ >*56.*+ ,9@+ 46.^+ (/+ D6==*9D*-J+ BG*+ 46.^+ /G,??+ >*+ D,..(*-+ 6:)+ (9
,DD6.-,9D*+4()G+)G*+,EE.68*-+-*),(?/J

O*,/690+B6+*9/:.*+,+/,)(/5,D)6.@+-*8*?6E=*9)+4G(DG+-6*/+96)+E.*P:-(D*+)G*+,=*9()@+65+)G*
?6D,?()@J

+,TF(=CG+?>HA

W!X BG*+,EE?(D,9)+(/+.*=(9-*-+)G,)+)G*+E.6E6/*-+-4*??(9F+4(??+>*+4()G(9+E?,99(9F+[/*+3?,//+3";
4G*.*>@+:E+)6+I+:9.*?,)*-+.*/(-*9)/+=,@+?(8*+)6F*)G*.+,/+,+/(9F?*+G6:/*G6?-J+79@+(9D.*,/*+(9
.*/(-*9)/+,>68*+I+E*6E?*+?(8(9F+)6F*)G*.;+6)G*.+)G,9+,/+,+/(9F?*+5,=(?@;+(/+?(^*?@+)6+D69/)():)*+,
=,)*.(,?+DG,9F*+65+:/*+4G(DG+46:?-+.*T:(.*+)G*+F.,9)+65+,+5:.)G*.+E?,99(9F+E*.=(//(69+5.6=+)G*
S6D,?+R?,99(9F+7:)G6.()@J

W1X BG*+E.68(/(69/+65+BG*+R,.)@+<,??+*)DJ+7D)+!eeI+=,@+>*+,EE?(D,>?*+,9-+.*?,)*/+)6+46.^+69+,9
*N(/)(9F+4,??+/G,.*-+4()G+,96)G*.+E.6E*.)@m+>:(?-(9F+69+)G*+>6:9-,.@+4()G+,+9*(FG>6:.(9F
E.6E*.)@m+6.+*ND,8,)(9F+9*,.+,+9*(FG>6:.(9F+>:(?-(9FJ+79+*NE?,9,)6.@+>66^?*)+/*))(9F+6:)+@6:.
6>?(F,)(69/+D,9+>*+6>),(9*-+5.6=+)G*+36==:9()(*/+,9-+S6D,?+Q68*.9=*9)+4*>/()*
444JD6==:9()(*/JF68J:^J

W"X M:.(9F+D69/).:D)(69+69+/()*0U
W,X+BG*+>*/)+E.,D)(D,?+=*,9/+,8,(?,>?*+ (9+,DD6.-,9D*+4()G+`.()(/G+'),9-,.-+36-*+65+R.,D)(D*
`J'J%11Z0+!eZ2+/G,??+>*+*=E?6@*-+,)+,??+)(=*/+)6+=(9(=(/*+)G*+*=(//(69+65+96(/*+5.6=+)G*+/()*J
W>X+ BG*+ 6E*.,)(69+ 65+ /()*+ *T:(E=*9)+ F*9*.,)(9F+ 96(/*+ ,9-+ 6)G*.+ 9:(/,9D*UD,:/(9F+ ,D)(8()(*/;
,:-(>?*+ ,)+ )G*+ /()*+ >6:9-,.(*/+ 6.+ (9+ 9*,.>@+ .*/(-*9)(,?+ E.6E*.)(*/;+ /G,??+ 69?@+ >*+ D,..(*-+ 6:)
>*)4**9+)G*+G6:./+65+$Z$$+U+!&$$+K69-,@/+U+L.(-,@/;+$Z$$+U+!"$$+',):.-,@/+,9-+,)+96+)(=*
69+':9-,@/+6.+`,9^+A6?(-,@/J
WDX+c*G(D:?,.+,DD*//+)6+,-P6(9(9F+,9-+6EE6/()*+E.*=(/*/+/G,??+96)+>*+(=E*-*-J
W-X+7??+8*G(D?*/;+E?,9)+,9-+=,DG(9*.@+,//6D(,)*-+4()G+/:DG+46.^/+/G,??+,)+,??+ )(=*/+>*+/)66-
,9-+6E*.,)*-+4()G(9+)G*+D:.)(?,F*+65+)G*+/()*+69?@J
W*X+b6+4,/)*+6.+6)G*.+=,)*.(,?+/G,??+>*+>:.9)+69+)G*+,EE?(D,)(69+/()*J
W5X+7??+*ND,8,)*-+)6E/6(?+/G,??+>*+/)6.*-+69+)G*+/()*+56.+.*:/*+(9+D699*D)(69+4()G+?,9-/D,E(9FJ
WFX+7+>,..(*.+/G,??+>*+D69/).:D)*-+,.6:9-+)G*+/()*;+)6+>*+*.*D)*-+E.(6.+)6+-*=6?()(69J
WGX+7+/:(),>?*+,9-+/:55(D(*9)+=*,9/+65+/:EE.*//(9F+-:/)+=:/)+>*+E.68(-*-+,9-+=,(9),(9*-J

79@+E*./69+4(/G(9F+)6+(9/E*D)+)G*+,>68*+E,E*./+/G6:?-+D69),D)+A,99,G+KD3,/G(9;+BG*+R?,99(9F+'*.8(D*;
`.*9)+A6:/*;+"2e+A(FG+O6,-;+<*=>?*@;+K(--?*/*N;+A7e+I`o;+B*?J+b6J+$1$+Ze"& 1&$&

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'783&9':.5; !2<&',"- !"#$%&!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,2-+.*,.+34+!56!%+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*;+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*;+<*=>?*@

A+B.382+C3D@.(EF)+,2-+-,),>,/*+.(EF)/+5$!!+G.-2,2C*+':.9*@+!$$$5H5I$

JF(/+=,D+(/+(2-(C,)(9*+32?@K

Agenda Item 7

Page 65



(>!>+?>@A !!+L,.CF;+5$!"

BC(@A M3.)F8(CN+O,.N

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA <*=>?*@+B32/:?),)(9*+P3.:=

DF!CG+F,A 1,2-+.*,.+34+!56!%+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*;+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*;+<*=>?*@

0(F0FHCDA Q.*C)(32+34+)F.**+)836/)3.*@+)*..,C*-+-8*??(2E+F3:/*/+32+?,2-+,)+)F*+.*,.+34
!56!%+')K+72-.*8/+79*2:*

C00D+!C,GA L.+J,F*.+7>>,/(

!F,GC!GA R*9@)F,??(+S*/(E2+1)-

0DC,',FIHA
'**+C32-()(32+5

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
T.,2)+D?,22(2E+D*.=(//(32+/:>U*C)+)3+)F*+C3=D?*)(32+34+,+/,)(/4,C)3.@+'*C)(32+!$I+3.+3)F*.+?*E,?+,E.**=*2)
,2-+-*?*E,)*+,:)F3.()@+)3+)F*+V*,-+34+7.*,+O?,22(2E 3.+3)F*.+-:?@+,:)F3.(/*-+D*./32 )3+,E.**+)F*+*W,C)+)*.=/
)F*.*34+32+,-9(C*+4.3=+)F*+S(.*C)3.+34+1*E,?+'*.9(C*/+,2-+O.3C:.*=*2)K

H>!G+F,'5.K'@>GC+DH
JF*+,DD?(C,)(32+.*X:(.*/+,+'*C)(32+!$I+7E.**=*2);+(2+3.-*.+)3+/*C:.*+)F*+43??38(2E+>*2*4()/06

! O,@=*2)+34+)F*+B3:2C(?/+?*E,?+,2-+3)F*.+D.34*//(32,?+C3/)/+(2+Y(Z+D.*D,.(2E+,2-+C3=D?*)(2E+)F*+,E.**=*2)
,2-+Y((Z+=32()3.(2E+,2-+*243.C(2E+()/+D*.43.=,2C*

! 7+C32).(>:)(32+34+["$$$+D*.+>*-.33=+Y)3),?+[5&;$$$;+-:*+32+=,)*.(,?+/),.)+,2-;+(2-*W6?(2N*-+4.3=+)F*+-,)*
34+C3==())**+43.+Q-:C,)(32;+':/),(2,>?*+J.,2/D3.),)(32+,2-+GD*2+'D,C*+\+'D3.)/+(2+)F*+?3C,?+,.*,K

! ]3(2+,2-+,-F*.*+)3+)F*+B32/(-*.,)*+B32).,C)3./+/CF*=*K

72-;+)3+,:)F3.(/*+)F*+V*,-+34+7.*,+O?,22(2E;+3.+3)F*.+-:?@+,:)F3.(/*-+D*./32;+)3+.*4:/*+D?,22(2E+D*.=(//(32+(4
)F*+,DD?(C,2)+F,/+4,(?*-+)3+-*=32/).,)*+)F*+,>(?()@+)3+D.39(-*+43.+)F*+,>39*+)*.=/+,2-+=**)+)F*+D3?(C(*/+34+)F*
^2(),.@+S*9*?3D=*2)+O?,2+,2-+'*C)(32+!$I+O?,22(2E+G>?(E,)(32/+':DD?*=*2),.@+O?,22(2E+S3C:=*2)+>@
C32C?:-(2E+,2+,DD.3D.(,)*+,E.**=*2)K

!"##$%&'()*%+,-.',$/'$,0)102()3)!*1
JF*+L,@3._/+B3==:2()@+ `24.,/).:C):.*+ 1*9@;+ 3)F*.8(/*+ N2382+,/+B`1+ >*C,=*+*44*C)(9*+ 4.3=+ )F*+ !/)+7D.(?
5$!5+328,.-/K

JF*+O?,22(2E+7C)+5$$a+E,9*+D38*./+)3+)F*+L,@3.+34+132-32+8F(CF+,??38+,+132-32+8(-*+B`1+)3+>*+CF,.E*-+32
*?(E(>?*+-*9*?3D=*2)/+(2+3.-*.+)3+F*?D+4:2-+/).,)*E(C+(24.,/).:C):.*+D.3U*C)/K+JF*+L,@3.+F,/+238+-*C(-*-+)3
CF,.E*+B`1+(2+3.-*.+)3+.,(/*+,DD.3W(=,)*?@+["$$=+8F(CF+8(??+>*+D:)+)38,.-+132-32_/+/F,.*+34+)F*+B.3//.,(?
4:2-(2E+D,CN,E*+,E.**-+8()F+C*2).,?+T39*.2=*2)K+JF(/+=*,2/+)F,)+,??+*?(E(>?*+-*9*?3D=*2)/+E.,2)*-+D?,22(2E
D*.=(//(32+4.3=+!+7D.(?+5$!5+8(??+>*+?(,>?*+)3+D,@+L,@3.,?+B`1+.*E,.-?*//+34+8F*2+)F*+,DD?(C,)(32+8,/
/:>=())*-+)3+)F*+B3:2C(?+3.+,2@+.*/3?:)(32+)3+E.,2)+D?,22(2E+D*.=(//(32+>@+)F*+B3:2C(?_/+O?,22(2E+B3==())**K

L,@3.,?+B`1+F,/+>**2+/*)+,)+["H+D*.+/X=+32+-*9*?3D=*2)/+(293?9(2E+)F*+C.*,)(32+34+2*8+.*/(-*2)(,?+:2()/;
,2-+)F(/+D.3D3/,?+83:?-+X:,?(4@+,/+CF,.E*,>?*+-*9*?3D=*2)+32+)F*+>,/(/+34+)F*+,--()(32,?+4?33./D,C*+>*(2E
C.*,)*-+43.+)F*+a+2*8+:2()/+D.3D3/*-;+.*/:?)(2E+(2+,+=(2(=:=+5Ha/X=+Y>,/*-+32+C,?C:?,)(32+34+2*)+,--()(32,?
.*/(-*2)(,?+4?33./D,C*+6+/**+.*=,.N/+/*C)(32+43.+>.*,N-382+34+,.*,/ZK

7CC3.-(2E?@+)F*+/CF*=*+83:?-+,)).,C)+,+=(2(=:=+B`1+,=3:2)+34+[b;$"$+Y5Ha+/X=+W+["H+D*.+/X=ZK

JF(/+,DD?(C,)(32+(/+?(,>?*+43.+B3==:2()@+`24.,/).:C):.*+1*9@KYB`1Z+K++JF*+L,@3.c/+C32).(>:)(32+83:?-+>* (/
[b;5"!K5%-

Page 66



>L+HG+,E
JF*+/:>U*C)+/()*+C3=D.(/*/+)F*+.*,.+E,.-*2/+34+M3/K+!56!%+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*+8F(CF+?(*+,-U,C*2)+)3+)F*+*2-
34+13)F,(2+B?3/*+8F(CF+C3=D.(/*/+,+!ba$/+F3:/(2E+-*9*?3D=*2)+34+)*..,C*-+,2-+/*=(6-*),CF*-+F3:/*/K++J3
)F*+.*,.+(/+)F*+D,.N(2E+,.*,+34+Q?=833-+B3:.)+8()F(2+8F(CF+,.*+,+?,.E*+2:=>*.+34+).**/K++JF*+/:..3:2-(2E
,.*,+(/+.*/(-*2)(,?K++JF*+/()*+(/+23)+8()F(2+,+B32/*.9,)(32+7.*,+3.+)F*+C:.)(?,E*+34+,+1(/)*-+d:(?-(2EK

@>?>DF0=>,G'H!M>@ND>
JF*+),>?*Y/Z+>*?38+(2-(C,)*+)F*+*W(/)(2E+,2-+D.3D3/*-+:/*/+,)+)F*+/()*+,2-+)F*(.+.*/D*C)(9*+4?33./D,C*+,2-+,
>.*,N-382+34+,2@+-8*??(2E/+D.3D3/*-+,)+)F*+/()*K

O1""*<)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

NH>
,8#U&* 0*$#2*V'N<& H8U'N<&

ODFF(H0C!>'$3'<W#
,8#U&* >X$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3

GFGCDH'$3'<W#
G"%21< >X$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3

0(F0FHCD
JF*+*.*C)(32+34+,+)*..,C*+34+)F.**+56/)3.*@+)*..,C*-+F3:/*/+,2-+,//3C(,)*-+/34)+,2-+F,.-+,2-+/34)
?,2-/C,D(2E+83.N/+(/+D.3D3/*-K

JF*+F3:/*/+,.*+,..,2E*-+39*.+56/)3.*@/+8()F(2+,+/),EE*.*-+)*..,C*+,2-+C3=D.(/*+?(9(2E+/D,C*/+,)+E.3:2-
4?33.+?*9*?+,2-+)F.**+>*-.33=/+,)+4(./)+4?33.+?*9*?K

P3:.+D,.N(2E+/D,C*/+,.*+D.3D3/*-+8()F(2+,2+,.*,+)3+)F*+/(-*+34+)F*+D.3D3/*-+-8*??(2E/;+,-U,C*2)+)3+)F*
Q?=833-+B3:.)+E,.,E*+>?3CNK+e*F(C:?,.+,2-+D*-*/).(,2+,CC*//+)3+)F*+D.3D3/*-+-*9*?3D=*2)+(/++9(,+13)F(,2
C?3/*K

M+HGF(Y
!b#!$#5$!5 7DD*,?+,E,(2/)+)F*+B3:2C(?_/+-*C(/(32+)3+.*4:/*+D?,22(2E+D*.=(//(32+43.+)F*+*.*C)(32+34

%W"6/)3.*@+F3:/*/+-(/=(//*-+Yf*40+!!#5b&!ZK

$b#!!#5$$b Q243.C*=*2)+7C)(32+,E,(2/)+)F*+C329*./(32+34+!5+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*+8()F3:)+D?,22(2E
D*.=(//(32+34+D.3D*.)@+(2)3+)83+/*?46C32),(2*-+4?,)/+Y1O7+f*40+Q#$b#$&I&ZK+d.*,CF+*/),>?(/F*-
>:)+*243.C*=*2)+,C)(32+23)+D:./:*-+,/+C,/*+23)+C32/(-*.*-+,+D.(3.()@K

0FD+!Y'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$PV'O*2#&T"*R

JF*+MOOP+8,/+D:>?(/F*-+32+5&)F+L,.CF+,2-+.*D?,C*/+O?,22(2E+O3?(C@+T:(-,2C*+,2-+O?,22(2E+O3?(C@
'),)*=*2)/+8()F+(==*-(,)*+*44*C)K++`)+(/+(2)*2-*-+)3+=,N*+)F*+D?,22(2E+/@/)*=+?*//+C3=D?*W+,2-+=3.*
,CC*//(>?*;+)3+D.3)*C)+)F*+*29(.32=*2)+,2-+)3+D.3=3)*+/:/),(2,>?*+E.38)FK+`)+(2C?:-*/ ,+D.*/:=D)(32+(2+4,93:.
34+/:/),(2,>?*+-*9*?3D=*2)+(2+>3)F+D?,2+=,N(2E+,2-+-*C(/(32+=,N(2E+,2-+()/+D:>?(C,)(32+(/+34+/(E2(4(C,2)
8*(EF)K

',9*-+D3?(C(*/+4.3=+)F*+,-3D)*-+^SO+8(??+F,9*+(2C.*,/(2E?@+?*//+8*(EF)+:2?*//+)F*@+,.*+(2+C3243.=()@+8()F+)F*
MOOP+,2-+C,2+>*+-*=32/).,)*-+)3+>*+/)(??+.*?*9,2)K++B3.*+').,)*E@+D3?(C(*/+8(??+,?/3+2**-+)3+>*+(2+C3243.=()@
8()F+>3)F+)F*+132-32+O?,2+,2-+)F*+MOOP+,2-+F,9*+C32/(-*.,>?*+8*(EF)K

<F*.*+OOT_/;+OO'_/;+1SP+B3.*+').,)*E@+,2-+^SO+/,9*-+D3?(C(*/+,.*+.*4*..*-+)3+(2+)F*+.*D3.)+>*?38+)F*@
F,9*+>**2+C32/(-*.,)(32/+(2+)F*+,//*//=*2)+34+)F*+,DD?(C,)(32K++V38*9*.;+)F*+.*C3==*2-,)(32+(/+C32/(-*.*-

Page 67



)3+C3=D?@+8()F+)F*+MOOPK

JF*+MOOP+/),)*/+)F,)+?3C,?+D?,22(2E+,:)F3.()(*/+/F3:?-+C32/(-*.+)F*+C,/*+43.+/*))(2E+3:)+D3?(C(*/+)3+.*/(/)
(2,DD.3D.(,)*+-*9*?3D=*2)+34+.*/(-*2)(,?+E,.-*2/;+43.+*W,=D?*+8F*.*+-*9*?3D=*2)+83:?-+C,:/*+F,.=+)3+)F*
?3C,?+,.*,K

D@O'!"*&'H%*2%&4V':.5.

!05'Z 'D,)(,?+S*9*?3D=*2)+').,)*E@
!0:'Z O3D:?,)(32+,2-+V3:/(2E+T.38)F
!05/'Z O.3)*C)(2E+,2-+Q2F,2C(2E+)F*+':>:.>,2+BF,.,C)*.+34+d.*2)
!05['Z O.3)*C)(32+,2-+Q2F,2C*=*2)+34+GD*2+'D,C*;+'D3.)/+,2-+d(3-(9*./()@
!056'Z d.*2)+').,)*E(C+B?(=,)*+BF,2E*+L()(E,)(32+,2-+7-,D),)(32+L*,/:.*/
!0:5'Z 7+d,?,2C*-+V3:/(2E+')3CN

Q*&3%'N3$%2*V'@&\&1")#&3%'0123':..]

HG(;' Z `2+ )F*+ (2)*.*/)/+ 34+ ,CF(*9(2E+ /:/),(2,>?*+ -*9*?3D=*2)+ Y(2C?:-(2E+ D.3)*C)(2E+ E.**24(*?-+ /()*/Z;
-*9*?3D=*2)+34+D.*9(3:/?@+-*9*?3D*-+:.>,2+?,2-+8(??+>*+=,W(=(/*-+Y(2C?:-(2E+4.3=+C329*./(32/+,2-+CF,2E*/
34+:/*ZK
HG(^'Z 7+D,))*.2+34+-*9*?3D=*2)+8F(CF+.*-:C*/+)F*+2**-+)3+).,9*?;+*/D*C(,??@+>@+C,.;+8(??+>*+,CF(*9*-K
HG(55' Z JF*+ X:,?()@+ ,2-+ CF,.,C)*.+ 34+ )F*+ d3.3:EF_/+ >:(?)+ ,2-+ 2,):.,?+ *29(.32=*2)+ 8(??+ >*+ D.3)*C)*-+ ,2-
*2F,2C*-K
HG(5:' Z O?,22(2E+ -*C(/(32/+ /F3:?-+ D.3)*C)+ D:>?(C+ F*,?)F+ ,2-+ /,4*)@+ ,2-+ (2+ D,.)(C:?,.;+ /:DD3.)+ )F*
,CF(*9*=*2)/+34+),.E*)/+8()F(2+)F*+M,)(32,?+7(.+g:,?()@+').,)*E@K
HG(5;'Z Q29(.32=*2),??@+/*2/()(9*+43.=/+34+-*9*?3D=*2)+8(??+>*+/3:EF)K
HG(5]'Z M*8+-*9*?3D=*2)+)3+=,N*+,+D3/()(9*+C32).(>:)(32+)3+(=D.39(2E+)F*+X:,?()@+34+)F*+:.>,2+*29(.32=*2)
(2+d.*2)

Q>:'Z J382/C,D*0+13C,?+B32)*W)+\+BF,.,C)*.
Q>;'Z ^.>,2+').:C):.*0+'D,C*+\+L39*=*2)
Q>]'Z 7CC*//+43.+-(/,>?*-+D*3D?*
Q>^'Z ^.>,2+C?,.()@+,2-+/,4*)@
Q>K'Z O:>?(C+f*,?=0+1,2-/C,D*+-*/(E2
Q>/'Z O:>?(C+f*,?=0+').**)/C*2*
Q>6'Z 7.CF()*C):.,?+g:,?()@
Q>5:'Z ':/),(2,>?*+-*/(E2+D.(2C(D?*/
M5: 6+f*/(-*2)(,?+g:,?()@+6+1,@3:)+B32/(-*.,)(32/
M5^+6+d,CN?,2-+S*9*?3D=*2)
>05.'Z O.3)*C)(32+34+':.4,C*+<,)*.
G(,5'Z J.,2/D3.)+,//*//=*2)
G(,;'Z Q29(.32=*2),?+`=D,C)+34+J.,44(C
G(,]'Z L*,/:.*/+)3+=,N*+).,2/D3.)+(=D,C)+,CC*D),>?*
G(,5.'Z<,?N,>?*+*29(.32=*2)/
G(,55'Z JF*+132-32+B@C?*+M*)83.N
G(,5]'Z V(EF8,@+-*/(E2
G(,:;'Z O,.N(2E+'),2-,.-/+h+.*/(-*2)(,?+-*9*?3D=*2)/
G(,:] 6+G26').**)+O,.N(2E
G(,;^'Z J.,2/D3.)+,CC*//+43.+-(/,>?*-+D*3D?*+\+3)F*./+8()F+=3>(?()@+-(44(C:?)(*/
0H5] 6+f*/(-*2)(,?+O,.N(2E+'),2-,.-/
0H5^'Z O,.N(2E+43.+-(/,>?*-+D*3D?*
0H5K'Z B@C?*+D,.N(2E+/),2-,.-/

Q*&3%'!"83P$1'H8))1&#&3%2*V'01233$34'E8$S23P&'23S'@"P8#&3%<

H0E5:'Z 7CC*//+43.+-(/,>?*-+D*3D?*
H0E5/'Z S*/(E2+T:(-*+43.+M*8+S*9*?3D=*2)
H0E56'Z ':/),(2,>?*+-*/(E2;+C32/).:C)(32+,2-+D3??:)(32+C32).3?
H0@'Z '*C)(32+!$I+O?,22(2E+G>?(E,)(32/

Page 68



=2V"*'"_'D"3S"3

JF*+132-32+O?,2+5$!!
L,@3.+34+132-32+':DD?*=*2),.@+O?,22(2E+T:(-,2C*

Y,Z+ ':/),(2,>?*+S*/(E2+,2-+B32/).:C)(32+YL,@+5$$IZ
Y>Z+ O?,22(2E+43.+QX:,?()@+,2-+S(9*./()@+(2+132-32+YGC)3>*.+5$$&Z
YCZ+ 7CC*//(>?*+132-320+7CF(*9(2E+,2+`2C?:/(9*+Q29(.32=*2)+Y7D.(?+5$$%Z
Y-Z+ O.39(-(2E+43.+BF(?-.*2+,2-+i3:2E+O*3D?*c/+O?,@+,2-+`243.=,?+f*C.*,)(32+YL,.CF+5$$aZ

HNHGC+,CQ+D+GY'CHH>HH=>,G
JF*+/()*+(/+C?,//*-+,/+,+=(23.+,DD?(C,)(32+,2-+)F*.*43.*+)F*+.*X:(.*=*2)/+34+D3?(C@+BO+!b+34+)F*+B3:2C(?c/
B3.*+').,)*E@+-3*/+23)+,DD?@;+,/+)F*+D.3D3/,?+(/+43.+?*//+)F,2+!$+:2()/K+JF*.*43.*+C:..*2)+D3?(C@+-3*/+23)
.*X:(.*+)F*+/CF*=*+)3+,CF(*9*+)F*+B3-*+43.+':/),(2,>?*+V3=*/+1*9*?+%+.*X:(.*-+34+=,U3.+/CF*=*/K+JF*+2*8
>:(?-+*?*=*2)/+34+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)+8(??+/)(??+F,9*+)3+=**)+)F*+.*X:(.*=*2)/+34+O,.)+1+34+)F*+d:(?-(2E
f*E:?,)(32/+5$!$+8F(CF+(/+*X:(9,?*2)+)3+1*9*?+"+34+)F*+B3-*+43.+':/),(2,>?*+V3=*/K

!F,HNDGCG+F,
1*))*./+8*.*+/*2)+)3+&!+,-U3(2(2E+,2-+2*,.>@+.*/(-*2)/K

&+?*))*./+34+3>U*C)(32+8*.*+.*C*(9*-+23)(2E+/3=*+3.+,??+34+)F*+43??38(2E+(//:*/0

! JF*+,.*,+(/+CF,.,C)*.(/*-+>@+>.(CN+>:(?)+)83+/)3.*@+/:>6:.>,2+F3:/*/+,2-+)F*+(2).3-:C)(32+34+)F(/+)*..,C*
34+)F.**+/)3.*@+F3:/*/++8(??+>*C,:/*+34+)F*(.+F*(EF);+-*/(E2+,2-+=,)*.(,?/+8(??+F,.=+)F*+CF,.,C)*.+34+)F*
,.*,K

! JF*+>:(?-(2E/+>*C,:/*+34+)F*(.+F*(EF)+8(??+.*/:?)+(2+)F*+?3//+34+?(EF)+)3+2*(EF>3:.(2E+D.3D*.)(*/K
! 13//+34+D.(9,C@+)3+2*(EF>3:.(2E+D.3D*.)(*/K
! 13C,?+.3,-/+,.*+,?.*,-@+C32E*/)*-+,2-+)F(/+D.3D3/,?+8(??+,--+)3+)F*+D.3>?*=K
! JF*+D.3D3/*-+?*9*?+34+D,.N(2E+(/+(2,-*X:,)*+,2-+D,.N(2E+(2+13)F(,2+B?3/*+(/+,?.*,-@+,+D.3>?*=K
! B32/).:C)(32+8(??+C,:/*+-(/.:D)(32+,2-+C32/).:C)(32+).,44(C+8(??+*2-,2E*.+)F*+CF(?-.*2+8F3+?(9*+(2+13)F(,2

B?3/*K
! JF*.*+8,/+23+C32/:?),)(32+8()F+)F*+.*/(-*2)/+34+13)F(,2+B?3/*;+8F(CF+(/+,+D.(9,)*+.3,-;+D.(3.+)3+)F*

,DD?(C,)(32+>*(2E+/:>=())*-K
JF*+,DD?(C,2)+F,/+,?.*,-@+C329*.)*-+!$6!5+')+72-.*8/+(2)3+4?,)/+8()F3:)+D?,22(2E+D*.=(//(32K

(>=C(`H
Q2PR4*"83S

`2+C32/(-*.(2E+)F*+,DD*,?+,E,(2/)+)F*+B3:2C(?_/+-*C(/(32+)3+.*4:/*+)F*+*,.?(*.+,DD?(C,)(32+43.+%+)F.**6/)3.*@
F3:/*/+32+)F(/+/()*+)F*+O?,22(2E+`2/D*C)3.+C32/(-*.*-+)F*+D.(2C(D?*+34+-*9*?3D=*2)+(2+)F(/+?3C,)(32+)3+>*
,CC*D),>?*+,2-++)F*+D.3D3/*-+/:/),(2,>(?()@+=*,/:.*/+(2C3.D3.,)*-+(2)3+)F,)+/CF*=*+)3+>*+,+=,)*.(,?
C32/(-*.,)(32+(2+()/+4,93:.+D.3D3/,?K+V38*9*.+)F*+(2/D*C)3.+C32/(-*.*-+)F*.*+)3+>*+,+2:=>*.
34+:2,CC*D),>?*+(=D,C)/+)F,)+3:)8*(EF*-+)F*+>*2*4()/+34+)F*+/CF*=*+,2-+)F*+,DD*,?+8,/+-(/=(//*-K+JF3/*
:2,CC*D),>?*+(=D,C)/+8*.*0

!K+ JF*+/CF*=*+>@+.*,/32+34+()/+>:?N+,2-+F*(EF)+34+)F*+D.3D3/*-+>:(?-(2E/+83:?-+:2,CC*D),>?@+-3=(2,)*
)F(/+.*,.+E,.-*2+*29(.32=*2)+)3+)F*+-*).(=*2)+34+)F*+CF,.,C)*.+,2-+,DD*,.,2C*+34+)F*+,.*,K+JF*@
83:?-+23)+>*+/:>/(-(,.@+)3+)F*+F3/)+-8*??(2E/+3.+.*/D*C)+)F*+/*))(2E+34+)F3/*+(2+13)F(,2+B?3/*K+JF*@
83:?-+)F*.*43.*+F,9*+,2+,-9*./*+(=D,C)+32+)F*+CF,.,C)*.+,2-+,DD*,.,2C*+34+)F*+,.*,K

5K+ JF*+/(j*;+/C,?*+,2-+?,@3:)+34+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)+83:?-+.*/:?)+(2+,+?*9*?+34+,C)(9()@+)F,)+83:?-+F,9*+,2
,-9*./*+*44*C)+32+)F*+?(9(2E+C32-()(32/+34+3CC:D(*./+34+2*,.>@+D.3D*.)(*/+8()F+D,.)(C:?,.+.*4*.*2C*+)3
23(/*;+-(/):.>,2C*+,2-+9(/:,?+(=D,C)K

JF*+.*9(/*-+,DD?(C,)(32+/**N/+)3+39*.C3=*+)F*/*+(//:*/+)F.3:EF0

,Z+ 7+.*-:C)(32+(2+)F*+D.3D3/*-+2:=>*.+34+-8*??(2E/+4.3=+43:.+)3+)F.**+F3:/*/K
>Z+ 7+.*-:C)(32+(2+)F*+>:?N+,2-+F*(EF)+34+)F*+>:(?-(2E;+8()F+)F*+F3:/*/+>*(2E+.*-:C*-+43.=+)F.**+)3+)83

/)3.*@/+,2-+,+.*-:C)(32+(2+)F*+433)+D.(2)+34+*,CF+F3:/*K+JF*+.*/:?)+(/+,+.*-:C)(32+(2+)3),?+C3=>(2*-
4?33.+/D,C*+4.3=+)F*+HI$+/X=+D.3D3/*-+(2+)F*+3.(E(2,?+/CF*=*+)3+5Ha+/X=+(2+)F*+C:..*2)+.*9(/*-
D.3D3/,?K

CZ+ 7+.*-:C)(32+(2+)F*+-*2/()@+34+)F*+/CF*=*K+JF*+2:=>*.+34+F,>(),>?*+.33=/+F,/+>**2+.*-:C*-+4.3=+5%

Page 69



(2+)F*+,DD*,?+/CF*=*+)3+!H+(2+)F*+C:..*2)+D.3D3/,?K+JF(/+.*/:?)/+(2+,+.*-:C)(32+(2+-*2/()@+4.3=+"$a
F,>(),>?*+.33=/+D*.+F*C),.*+)3+!b5+F,>(),>?*+.33=/+D*.+F*C),.*K

-Z+ 7=*2-=*2)/+)3+)F*+-*/(E2K
*Z+ f*?3C,)(32+34+)F*+D.3D3/*-+D,.N(2E+/D,C*/+,8,@+4.3=+)F*+/*2/()(9*+>3:2-,.@+8()F+)F*+.*),(2*-+.*,.

E,.-*2/+34+D.3D*.)(*/+(2+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*+)3+,2+,.*,+,-U,C*2)+)3+)F*+C3==:2,?+E,.,E*+>?3CN+:/*-
>@+)F*+.*/(-*2)/+34+)F*+2*(EF>3:.(2E+Q?=833-+B3:.)+4?,)/K

4Z+ 7--()(32,?+?,2-/C,D(2E+h+)F*+.*-:C)(32+(2+)F*+/C,?*+34+)F*+/CF*=*+,??38/+=3.*+34+)F*+E,.-*2/+)3+)F*
F3/)+-8*??(2E/+)3+>*+.*),(2*-+,2-+)3+,??38+=3.*+,=*2()@+/D,C*+,2-+?,2-/C,D(2E+)3+>*+D.39(-*-+8()F(2
)F*+2*8+-*9*?3D=*2)K

D2V"8%

JF*+3DD3.):2()@+F,/+>**2+),N*2+)3+(2C.*,/*+)F*+,=3:2)+34+E,.-*2+/D,C*+.*),(2*-+43.+)F*+C:.)(?,E*/+34
!56!%+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*K+JF*+C:..*2)+/CF*=*+C32)(2:*/+)F*+>:(?-(2E++?(2*+C.*,)*-+>@+*W(/)(2E
-8*??(2E/+(2+13)F(,2+B?3/*+,/+)F(/+(/+C32/(-*.*-+ )F*+>*/)+:.>,2+-*/(E2+/3?:)(32K+V38*9*.;++)F*+.*-:C)(32
(2+)F*+2:=>*.+34+-8*??(2E/+*2,>?*/+)F*+D.3D3/*-+C,.+D,.N(2E+)3+>*+.*?3C,)*-+)3+)F*+23.)F+*,/)+C3.2*.
34+)F*+/()*K+`2+)F(/+?3C,)(32;+()+(/+)F*+4:.)F*/)+,8,@+4.3=+*W(/)(2E+-8*??(2E/;+,2-+()+,-U3(2/+*W(/)(2E+C,.
D,.N(2E#E,.,E(2E+4,C(?()(*/+43.+)F*+4?,)/+(==*-(,)*?@+)3+)F*+23.)F+YQ?=833-+B3:.)ZK+`)+,?/3+,??38/+)F*+D.3D3/*-
.*4:/*#.*C@C?(2E+/)3.,E*+4,C(?()@+)3+>*+.*?3C,)*-+2*W)+)3+)F*+*,/)*.2+>3:2-,.@+,)+)F*+*2).,2C*+(2)3+)F*+/()*+,/
.*X:(.*-+>@+)F*+B3:2C(?_/+J.,2/D3.),)(32+G44(C*.+,2-+,+/:>/),2)(,??@+(2C.*,/*-+?,2-/C,D*+>:44*.+,?32E+)F*
/3:)F*.2+>3:2-,.@K
JF*+?,@3:)+D.39(-*/+43.+)F*+2*C*//,.@+>:(?-(2E+)3+>:(?-(2E+,2-+>:(?-(2E+)3+>3:2-,.@+-(/),2C*/+,/+.*X:(.*-+>@
)F*+B3:2C(?_/+'OT!&+S*/(E2+T:(-*K+7??+F,>(),>?*+.33=+8(2-38/+,.*+,)+?*,/)+!$+=*).*/+,8,@+4.3=+>3:2-,.(*/
8()F+,-U3(2(2E+E,.-*2/+,2-+)F*+C?3/*/)+-(.*C)+8(2-38+)3+8(2-38+-(/),2C*+(/+5%+=*).*/K+JF*+.*9(/*-+/CF*=*
*,/(?@+=**)/+)F*+.*?*9,2)+'OT!&+,-9(C*+.*?,)(2E+)3+D.(9,C@;+3:)?33N+,2-+-,@?(EF)#/:2?(EF)K+JF*+/CF*=*+,?/3
=**)/+)F*+'OT!&+"$+,2-+%H+-*E.**+/*)+-382+E:(-*?(2*/K

HP21&

JF*+3DD3.):2()@+F,/+>**2+),N*2+8F*.*9*.+D3//(>?*+)3+=,(2),(2+*W(/)(2E+E.3:2-+?*9*?/+.,)F*.+)F,2+)3+.,(/*
?*9*?/+,/+8,/+D.3D3/*-+(2+)F*+,DD*,?+/CF*=*K+<F*2+C3=>(2*-+8()F+)F*+D.3D3/*-+-*/(E2+CF,2E*/+)3+)F*
-8*??(2E/+,2-+)F*+.*-:C)(32+(2+F*(EF)+4.3=+)F.**+)3+)83+/)3.*@/+)F(/+.*/:?)+(2+,+/CF*=*+)F,)+.*4?*C)/+)F*+/C,?*
,2-+43.=+34+-*9*?3D=*2)+(2+13)F(,2+B?3/*K+JF*+.*-:C)(32+(2+/C,?*+,?/3+.*/:?)/+(2+)F*+2*8+D.3D3/,?+>*(2E
/:>/*.9(*2)+)3+)F*+*W(/)(2E+4.32),E*+-*9*?3D=*2)+,?32E+')+72-.*8/+79*2:*K

C))&2*23P&

<F(?/)+)F*+.*9(/*-+/CF*=*+.*=,(2/+,+C32)*=D3.,.@+-*9*?3D=*2)+)(*+8(2-38+-*/(E2+,2-+D.3D3.)(32/+,2-
*W)*.2,?+=,)*.(,?/+.*4?*C)+)F3/*+34+13)F(,2+B?3/*+)3+,+4,.+E.*,)*.+-*E.**+)F,2+(2+)F*+D.*9(3:/+/CF*=*K+JF(/
,?32E+8()F+)F*+.*-:C)(32+(2+=,//+,2-+/C,?*+-(/C://*-+F*?D/+)F*+/CF*=*+)3+,//(=(?,)*+8()F+()/+/:..3:2-(2E/K+`2
D,.)(C:?,.+)F*+?,.E*+,=3:2)+34+E?,j(2E+)F,)+8,/+D.3D3/*-+)3+)F*+4.32)+34+)F*+*,.?(*.+/CF*=*+F,/+>**2+.*-:C*-
8F(CF+,/+8*??+.*4?*C)(2E+)F*+=3.*+).,-()(32,?+43.=+34+F3:/(2E+(2+)F*+,.*,+,?/3+,--.*//*/+)F*+`2/D*C)3._/
C32C*.2+)F,)+)F*+D.*9(3:/+/CF*=*+83:?-+8F*2+(??:=(2,)*-+,)+2(EF)+C3:?-+.*/:?)+(2+?(EF)+D3??:)(32+)3+)F*
-*).(=*2)+34+)F*+9(/:,?+,=*2()(*/+34+2*(EF>3:.(2E+3CC:D(*./K

D23S<P2)$34

f*-:C(2E+)F*+-*2/()@+F,/+,??38*-+=3.*+/D,C*+43.+?,2-/C,D(2E+,)+/*2/()(9*+?3C,)(32/K+7+/(E2(4(C,2)+?,2-/C,D*
>:44*.+(/+238+D.3D3/*-+/).,--?(2E+)F*+/3:)F*.2+>3:2-,.@K+JF*+>3:2-,.@+()/*?4+8(??+C3=D.(/*++,+>.(CN+8,??+8()F
).**/+,2-+/F.:>/+D?,2)*-+32+>3)F+/(-*/K+7/+8*??+,/+D.39(-(2E+,2+*44*C)(9*+/C.**2+>*)8**2+)F*+2*8
-*9*?3D=*2)+,2-+)F*+*W(/)(2E+4.32),E*+F3:/(2E+32+7)+72-.*8/+79*+()+,?/3+D.39(-*/+,2+,)).,C)(9*+/*))(2EK

'F.:>+,2-+).**+D?,2)(2E+8(??+,?/3+>*+D.39(-*-+,?32E+)F*+*,/)*.2+>3:2-,.@+)3+E(9*++/*2/*+34+C32),(2=*2)+)3+)F*
/()*+,2-+)3+D.3)*C)+)F*+/*))(2E+34+)F*+,-U3(2(2E+>,CN+E,.-*2K

QW(/)(2E+=,):.*+).**/+,?32E+)F*+23.)F*.2+>3:2-,.@+8(??+23)+>*+,44*C)*-+>@+)F*+D.3D3/*-+>:(?-(2E/+,2-+)F*
D.3D3/*-+C,.+D,.N(2E+8(??+>*+C32/).:C)*-+(2+,+8,@+)F,)+-3*/+23)+-,=,E*+).**+.33)/+,2-+8(??+>*+/:.4,C*-+(2
D*.=*,>?*+=,)*.(,?K+7+C32-()(32+.*X:(.(2E+-*),(?/+34+).**+D.3)*C)(32+=*,/:.*/+(/+D.3D3/*-K

02*R$34

JF*+C,.+D,.N(2E+,??38,2C*+43.+)F(/+,.*,+(/+:D+)3+,+=,W(=:=+34+!KI+/D,C*/+43.+*,CF+34+)F*+)F.**+"6>*-+F3:/*/;
E(9(2E+,+)3),?+34+%Ka+/D,C*/K+JF*+D.3D3/*-+D.39(/(32+34+43:.+/D,C*/+(/+)F*.*43.*+,CC*D),>?*;+8F(?/)+>*(2E+C?3/*

Page 70



*23:EF+)3+)F*+=,W(=:=+,??38,2C*+)3+,??,@+,2@+4*,./+)F,)+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)+8(??+E*2*.,)*+39*./D(??+D,.N(2E
>*@32-+)F*+/()*+>3:2-,.@K

7-*X:,)*+,(/?*+,.*,+F,/+>**2+(2-(C,)*-+43.+C,./+)3+>*+,>?*+)3+.*9*./*+,2-+?*,9*+)F*+/()*+(2+43.8,.-+E*,.;+8()F
7:)3).,CN+.:2/+F,9(2E+>**2+D.39(-*-+)3+-*=32/).,)*+)F(/K

7)+?*,/)+32*+C@C?*+/D,C*+/F3:?-+>*+D.39(-*-+43.+*,CF+-8*??(2E+F3:/*+,2-+)F(/+C,2+>*+D.39(-*-+8()F(2+*,CF
>,CN+E,.-*2K

CPP&<<

7/+>*43.*;+D*-*/).(,2+,2-+9*F(C:?,.+,CC*//+)3+/()*+,.*+D.3D3/*-+,/+,2+*W)*2/(32+4.3=+13)F(,2+B?3/*;+8F(CF+(/
23)+,2+,-3D)*-+.3,-K+JF*+,DD?(C,2)+)F*.*43.*+2**-/+)3+.*,CF+,E.**=*2)+8()F+)F*+382*./+34+13)F(,2+B?3/*
Y>*?(*9*-+)3+>*+L*).3D3?(),2+V3:/(2E+J.:/)Z+)3+/*C:.*+,CC*//+)3+)F*+/()*+4.3=+)F,)+/).**)K+JF(/+F,/+@*)+)3+>*
-32*+,2-+)F*+,DD?(C,2)+F,/+/)(??+23)+D.39(-*-+,2@+C324(.=,)(32+)F,)+)F*@+F,9*+*9*2+>**2+D.3D*.?@+23)(4(*-+34
)F*+,DD?(C,)(32K

J3+,--.*//+)F(/;+)F*+,DD?(C,2)+F,/+/:EE*/)*-+)F,)+,+kT.,=D(,26/)@?*_+C32-()(32+>*+,)),CF*-+)3+)F*+D*.=(//(32;
.*X:(.(2E+-*),(?/+34+)F*+,CC*//+)3+>*+/*C:.*-+D.(3.+)3+,+=,)*.(,?+/),.)+>*(2E+=,-*+32+)F*+/()*K+JF(/+8(??+>*+)F*
,>/3?:)*+=(2(=:=+.*X:(.*=*2)+>*43.*+,2@+-*9*?3D=*2)+C,2+C3==*2C*+,2-+)F(/+8(??+,?/3+2**-+)3+(2C?:-*
-*),(?/+34+83.N/+)3+(=D.39*+,CC*//;+D,.)(C:?,.?@+43.+D*-*/).(,2/+Y/:CF+,/+)F.3:EF+,+433)8,@+*W)*2/(32+3.
.*/:.4,C(2E+34+)F*+*2-+34+13)F(,2+B?3/*+(2+>?3CN+D,9(2EZ;+>*@32-+)F*+/()*+>3:2-,.@K+JF(/+8(??+,?/3+2**-+)3
-*),(?+,?)*.2,)(9*+D,.N(2E+,..,2E*=*2)/+E(9*2+)F*+?3//+34+D,.N(2E+/D,C*/+4.3=+3:)/(-*+!a6!b+13)F(,2+B?3/*K

<()F(2+)F*+/()*;+)F*+E*2*.,?+C,..(,E*8,@+8(-)F+(/+4(2*;+>:)+)F*+433)8,@+8(-)F+(/+2,..38*.+)F,2+2*C*//,.@+)3
*2/:.*+4.**+,CC*//+>@+8F**?CF,(.+,2-+D:/FCF,(.+:/*./K+T(9*2+)F*+?(=()*-+2:=>*.+34+F3:/*/+)3+>*+D.39(-*-;+()
(/+(2/)*,-+/:EE*/)*-+)F,)+,+/F,.*-+/:.4,C*+>*+D.39(-*-;+/:.4,C*-+(2+C3?3:.*-+>?3CN+D,9(2EK+S*),(?/+34
-.,(2,E*+8()F(2+)F*+/()*;+)3+,+/:/),(2,>?*+-*/(E2;+8(??+,?/3+>*+.*X:(.*-K

H&*\$P$34

f*4:/*+9*F(C?*/+2**-+)3+>*+,>?*+)3+E,(2+,CC*//+)3+8()F(2+5$=+34+)F*+>(2+/)3.*+43.+)F(/+-*9*?3D=*2)+,2-+(2+)F(/
.*/D*C)+/F3:?-+E*2*.,??@+.*9*./*+23+=3.*+)F,2+!5=+32+.3,-+/,4*)@+E.3:2-/K+JF*+D.3D3/*-+>(2+/)3.*+F,/+238
>**2+.*?3C,)*-+32+)F*+8*/)*.2+/(-*+34+)F*+D?3)+,?32E/(-*+)F*+,CC*//;+,??38(2E+.*4:/*+)3+>*+C3??*C)*-+4.3=
13)F(,2+B?3/*+8()F3:)+.*4:/*+9*F(C?*/+2**-(2E+)3+*2)*.+)F*+/()*+,2-+)F(/+(/+C324(.=*-+,/+>*(2E+,CC*D),>?*K
P3.+*=*.E*2C@+,CC*//;+4(.*+,DD?(,2C*/+/F3:?-+>*+,>?*+)3+,CC*//+8()F(2+%H=+34+,??+-8*??(2E+*2).,2C*/+,2-+)F(/
.*X:(.*=*2)+83:?-+>*+=*)+>@+)F*+*W(/)(2E+):.2(2E+,.*,+34+13)F(,2+B?3/*K

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A T.,2)+B32/*2)+/:>U*C)+)3+1*E,?+,E.**=*2)

Y!Z JF*+D.3D3/*-+-*9*?3D=*2)+(/+(2+E*2*.,?+,CC3.-,2C*+8()F+D3?(C(*/+C32),(2*-+(2+)F*06

M,)(32,?+O?,22(2E+O3?(C@+P.,=*83.N
132-32+O?,2+5$!!
V3:/(2E+':DD?*=*2),.@+O?,22(2E+T:(-,2C*+6+,-3D)*-+M39*=>*.+5$!5
d.*2)c/+B3.*+').,)*E@+5$!$
d.*2)+^2(),.@+S*9*?3D=*2)+O?,2+5$$%
B3:2C(?c/+':DD?*=*2),.@+O?,22(2E+T:(-,2C*+!&+6+S*/(E2+T:(-*+43.+M*8+S*9*?3D=*2)
'OS+l'*C)(32+!$I+D?,22(2E+3>?(E,)(32/m+GC)3>*.+5$$&
d.*2)c/+S3=*/)(C+e*F(C:?,.+B.3//39*.+O3?(C@

f*?*9,2)+D3?(C(*/+(2+)F*+7-3D)*-+^2(),.@+S*9*?3D=*2)+O?,2+,.*+)F3/*+(2+)F*+43??38(2E
CF,D)*./06

d:(?)+Q29(.32=*2)0+(2+)*.=/+34+)F*+D.3)*C)(32+,2-+*2F,2C*=*2)+34+)F*+*29(.32=*2)
V3:/(2E0+(2+)*.=/+34+D.3)*C)(2E+.*/(-*2)(,?+,=*2()(*/+,2-+E:(-(2E+2*8+-*9*?3D=*2)

Page 71



!F,@+G+F,Ha(>CHF,HA

Y!Z JF*+-*9*?3D=*2)+)3+8F(CF+)F(/+D*.=(//(32+.*?,)*/+=:/)+>*+>*E:2+23)+?,)*.+)F,2+)F*+*WD(.,)(32
34+)F.**+@*,./+>*E(22(2E+32+)F*+-,)*+34+)F(/+D*.=(//(32K

f*,/320++J3+C3243.=+8()F+)F*+.*X:(.*=*2)/+34+'*C)(32+b!+34+)F*+J382+,2-+B3:2).@+O?,22(2E
7C)+!bb$K

Y5Z JF*+-*9*?3D=*2)+F*.*>@+D*.=())*-+/F,??+>*+C,..(*-+3:)+(2+,CC3.-,2C*+8()F+)F*+43??38(2E
,DD.39*-+-.,8(2EY/Z+,2-#3.+-3C:=*2)Y/Z0

!!"#I$$!
!!"#I$$5
!!"#I$$"
!!"#I$$%
!!"#I$$H

S*/(E2+\+7CC*//+'),)*=*2)

f*,/320++P3.+)F*+,93(-,2C*+34+-3:>)+,2-+(2+)F*+(2)*.*/)/+34+D.3D*.+D?,22(2EK

Y"Z S*),(?/++34+=*,/:.*/+)3+=()(E,)*+)F*+(=D,C)/+34+-:/)+,2-+4(2*+D,.)(C?*/+E*2*.,)*-+-:.(2E
C32/).:C)(32+34+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)+=:/)++>*++/:>=())*-++)3+,2-+,DD.39*-+(2+8.()(2E+>@+)F*+13C,?
O?,22(2E++7:)F3.()@++D.(3.++)3+C3==*2C*=*2)+34+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)K+JF*.*,4)*.+)F*+,DD.39*-
=*,/:.*/+8(??+>*+*=D?3@*-+,)+)(=*/+-:.(2E+C32/).:C)(32+:2)(?+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)+(/+C3=D?*)*-K

f*,/320+J3+=(2(=(/*+-:/)+,.(/(2E+4.3=+)F*+3D*.,)(32K

Y%Z M3+*W)*2/(32/+3.+>:(?-(2E/+/F,??+>*+C32/).:C)*-+8()F(2+ )F*+C:.)(?,E*+34+ )F*+D.3D3/*-+F3:/*/
/:>U*C)+34+)F(/+,DD?(C,)(32;+23)8()F/),2-(2E+)F*+D.39(/(32/+34+B?,//*/+7;+d;+S;+Q+,2-+P+34+O,.)+!
'CF*-:?*+5+34+)F*+J382+\+B3:2).@+O?,22(2E+YT*2*.,?+O*.=())*-+S*9*?3D=*2)Z+G.-*.+!bbH;+,/
,=*2-*-;+ Y3.+ ,2@+ 3.-*.+ .*93N(2E+ ,2-+ .*6*2,C)(2E+ )F,)+ G.-*.+ 8()F+ 3.+ 8()F3:)+ =3-(4(C,)(32Z
:2?*//+,+43.=,?+D?,22(2E+,DD?(C,)(32+(/+4(./)+/:>=())*-+)3+,2-+,DD.39*-+>@+)F*+13C,?+O?,22(2E
7:)F3.()@K

f*,/320+J3+D.*9*2)+,2+39*.+-*9*?3D=*2)+34+)F*+/()*+,2-+:2-:*+?3//+34+,=*2()@+)3+,-U3(2(2E
3CC:D(*./K

YHZ 7??+ .3,-8,@/;+ 433)8,@/;+ D,.N(2E+ /D,C*/+ ,2-+ ):.2(2E+ ,.*,/+ /F,??+ >*+ C32/).:C)*-+ ,2-
D*.=,2*2)?@+ =,.N*-+ 3:)+ D.(3.+ )3+ C3==*2C*=*2)+ 34+ :/*+ 34+ ,2@+ D,.)+ 34+ )F*+ ,DD.39*-
-*9*?3D=*2)+ :2?*//+ 3)F*.8(/*+ ,E.**-+ (2+ 8.()(2E+ ,2-;+ ,DD.39*-+ >@+ )F*+ 13C,?+ O?,22(2E
7:)F3.()@K+':CF+83.N/+/F,??+>*+C,..(*-+3:)+(2+,CC3.-,2C*+8()F+,+/CF*=*+)3+>*+,DD.39*-+>@+)F*
?3C,?+D?,22(2E+,:)F3.()@+D.(3.+)3+)F*+C3==*2C*=*2)+34+83.N+32+/()*K

f*,/320++J3+*2/:.*+)F,)+)F*+D.3D3/*-+-*9*?3D=*2)+-3*/+23)+D.*U:-(C*+)F*+4.**+4?38+34+).,44(C
3.+)F*+C32-()(32/+34+E*2*.,?+/,4*)@+8()F(2+)F*+/()*+,2-+,?32E+)F*+2*(EF>3:.(2E+F(EF8,@K

YIZ O.(3.+)3+)F*+C3==*2C*=*2)+34+83.N/+32+/()*+-*),(?/+34+,??+2*C*//,.@+,E.**=*2)/+)3+*2,>?*+)F*
-*9*?3D=*2)+)3+C322*C)+)3+,2-+>*+,CC*//*-+4.3=+13)F(,2+f3,-K

f*,/320+J3+*2/:.*+)F,)+)F*+/()*+C,2+>*+D.3D*.?@+,CC*//*-+,2-+/*.9(C*-K

Y&Z S*),(?/+34+=,)*.(,?/+43.+,??+*W)*.2,?+83.N+/F,??+>*+/:>=())*-+)3+,2-+,DD.39*-+(2+8.()(2E+>@+)F*
13C,?+O?,22(2E+7:)F3.()@+>*43.*+ ,2@+83.N+ (/+ C3==*2C*-K+ +JF*+83.N+ /F,??+ >*+ C,..(*-+ 3:)+ (2
,CC3.-,2C*+8()F+)F*+,DD.39*-+-*),(?/K

f*,/320+J3+*2/:.*+,+/,)(/4,C)3.@+-*9*?3D=*2)+8F(CF+-3*/+23)+D.*U:-(C*+)F*+,=*2()@+34+)F*
?3C,?()@K

YaZ 7??+,.*,/+/F382+32+ )F*+D?,2+,2-+/:CF+3)F*.+,.*,/+,/+=,@+>*+/F382+32+ )F*+,DD.39*-+D?,2
/F,??+ >*+ /:(),>?@+ ?,2-/C,D*-+ 8()F+ ).**/#/F.:>/#E.,//+ (2+ ,CC3.-,2C*+ 8()F+ ,+ /CF*=*+ )3+ >*
/:>=())*-+)3+,2-+,DD.39*-+(2+8.()(2E+>@+)F*+13C,?+O?,22(2E+7:)F3.()@+D.(3.+)3+C3==*2C*=*2)

Page 72



34+ ,2@+ -*=3?()(32#C32/).:C)(32+83.N+ 32+ )F*+ /()*K+ ':CF+ ?,2-/C,D(2E+83.N+ /F,??+ >*+ C3=D?*)*-
D.(3.+)3+3CC:D,)(32+34+)F*+>:(?-(2EY/ZK

':CF+/CF*=*+/F,??+,?/3+(2-(C,)*06

Y(Z+ O.3D3/*-+8,??/+,2-+4*2C(2E;+(2-(C,)(2E+=,)*.(,?/+,2-+F*(EF)/K

Y((Z+ S*),(?/+34+).**/+)3+>*+.*),(2*-+32+/()*K

Y(((Z+S*),(?/+ 34+ ).**+ D.3)*C)(32+ =*,/:.*/+ -:.(2E+ ,2-+ ,4)*.+ C32/).:C)(32+ )3+ D.3)*C)+ *W()(2E
).**/+32+,2-+,-U,C*2)+)3+)F*+/()*K

Y(9Z+'C.**2+D?,2)(2E+,?32E+/()*+>3:2-,.(*/K

Y9Z+ QW(/)(2E+C32)3:./+,2-+,2@+,?)*.,)(32+34+)F*+E.3:2-+?*9*?/;+/:CF+,/+*,.)F+=3:2-(2E+,2-
-*),(?/+34+,2@+.*),(2(2E+8,??/K

Y9(Z+S*),(?/+(2C?:-(2E+=,)*.(,?/+34+,??+433)+8,@/;+,CC*//+.3,-/+,2-+3)F*.+D,9*-+D*-*/).(,2
,2-+9*F(C?*+D,.N(2E+,.*,/K

Y9((Z+S*),(?/+34+)F*+D.3D3/*-+,..,2E*=*2)/+43.+=,(2)*2,2C*+34+)F*+?,2-/C,D(2EK

72@+ ).**/+ ,2-+ /F.:>/+ D?,2)*-+ (2+ ,CC3.-,2C*+ 8()F+ )F*+ ?,2-/C,D(2E+ /CF*=*+ 8F(CF;+ 8()F(2+ H
@*,./+ 34+ D?,2)(2E+ ,.*+ .*=39*-;+ -@(2E;+ /*.(3:/?@+ -,=,E*-+ 3.+ >*C3=*+ -(/*,/*-+ /F,??+ >*
.*D?,C*-+(2+/(=(?,.+D3/()(32/+>@+).**/+,2-+/F.:>/+34+/(=(?,.+/D*C(*/+,2-+/(j*+)3+)F3/*+3.(E(2,??@
D?,2)*-+:2?*//+3)F*.8(/*+,E.**-+(2+8.()(2E+8()F+)F*+13C,?+O?,22(2E+7:)F3.()@K

f*,/320++J3+*2/:.*+,+/,)(/4,C)3.@+/),2-,.-+34+,DD*,.,2C*+,2-+/*))(2E+43.+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)
,2-+)3+*2/:.*+)F,)+)F*+D.3D3/*-+-*9*?3D=*2)+*2F,2C*/+)F*+9(/:,?+,=*2()@+34+)F*+?3C,?()@+(2
)F*+(2)*.*/)/+34+)F*+,=*2()(*/+34+)F*+3CC:D,2)/+34+)F*+-*9*?3D=*2)+,2-+)3+D.39(-*+).**+D?,2)(2E
(2+D:./:,2C*+34+/*C)(32+!b&+34+)F*+J382+,2-+B3:2).@+O?,22(2E+7C)+!bb$K

YbZ S*),(?/+34+,??+*W)*.2,?+?(EF)(2E;+>,44?*-+/3+,/+)3+,93(-+E?,.*;+/F,??+>*+/:>=())*-+)3+,2-+,DD.39*-
(2+8.()(2E+ >@+ )F*+ 13C,?+ O?,22(2E+7:)F3.()@+ D.(3.+ )3+ C3==*2C*=*2)+ 34+ )F*+ -*9*?3D=*2)K+ JF*
,DD.39*-+-*),(?/+/F,??+>*+4:??@+(=D?*=*2)*-K

f*,/320++`2+)F*+(2)*.*/)/+34+/,4*)@;+,=*2()@+,2-+C329*2(*2C*K

+,OF(=CG+?>HA

M32*+'D*C(4(*-

72@+D*./32+8(/F(2E+)3+(2/D*C)+)F*+,>39*+D,D*./+/F3:?-+C32),C)+M*(?+LCB?*??,2;+JF*+O?,22(2E+'*.9(C*;+d.*2)
V3:/*;+"%b+V(EF+f3,-;+<*=>?*@;+L(--?*/*W;+V7b+Idn;+J*?K+M3K+$5$+ab"& H5%"

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'783&9':.5; !2<&',"- !"#$!%%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

&'()*+,,-)../ !01*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)8*2)49:);8*<5=*1>?

@*A-BC3*DBE;-'FG(*+3,*,+(+9+.)*-'FG(.*0$!!*H-,3+3D)*&7-6);*!$$$0I0%$

JG'.*4+E*'.*'3,'D+('6)*B3:;K

Agenda Item 8

Page 75



(>!>+?>@A "!*L+37+-;8*0$!"

BC(@A M-).(B3

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA 2)49:);*AB3.7:(+('6)*NB-74

DF!CG+F,A !01*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)8*2)49:);8*<5=*1>?

0(F0FHCDA AG+3F)*BO*7.)*BO*4'3'*D+9*BOO'D)*P&7'*Q)3)-'.R*(B*S.:+4'D*A7:(7-)*+3,
T,7D+('B3*AB4473'(;*A)3(-)*PU.)*A:+..*V!R*P01&2<&'3"%&'%I$<'$<'2
*&J<8K#$<<$"3'L"11"M$34'M$%IN*2M21'"L')*&O$"8<'2))1$P2%$"3'(&LA
5:Q5RRSRK

C00D+!C,GA W-*<+3+O'

!F,GC!GA WA&*V).'F3

0DC,',FTHA
XWA>A#MX5Y#$!
XWA>A#MX5Y#$0
2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*J-+6):*M:+3*PV)D*0$!!R
WA&*V).'F3*Z*5DD)..*&(+()4)3(

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
5EE-B6)

>V+HG+,E
JG)*+EE:'D+('B3*.'()*'.*+3*)3,*BO*()--+D)*E-BE)-(;*C'(G'3*+*.GBEE'3F*E+-+,)*B3*(G)*C).()-3*.',)*BO
2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)K*JG)*F-B73,*O:BB-*C+.*E-)6'B7.:;*'3*7.)*+.*+*4'3'[D+9*BOO'D)8*(G'.*7.)*D)+.),
+EE-B\'4+():;*(CB*;)+-.*+FBK*JG)-)*+-)*(CB*.)E+-+()*O:+(.*B3*(G)*7EE)-*O:BB-.8*C'(G*+DD)..*(B*(G).)*F+'3),
O-B4*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)8*B-*6'+*(G)*-)+-K*5*-)+-*.)-6'D)*-B+,*(B*(G'.*73'(*'.*.G+-),*9;*(G)*-).(*BO*(G)*E+-+,)
'.*+DD)..'9:)*6'+*2'3,)-4)-)*Q-B6)K

JG)*+-)+*'.*4'\),*'3*DG+-+D()-8*C'(G'3*(G)*E+-+,)*P,)O'3),*+.*+*XBD+:*A)3(-)*'3*(G)*AB73D':].*UVMR*(G)-)*+-)
+*-+3F)*BO*DB44)-D'+:*7.).*'3D:7,'3F*+*EB.(*BOO'D)8*EG+-4+D;*+3,*+*E79:'D*GB7.)*PJG)*2'3,)-4)-)R*CG'DG*'.
^7.(*B7(.',)*BO*(G)*,).'F3+(),*E+-+,)K*H(G)-C'.)*(G)*+-)+*'.*E-),B4'3+3(:;*-).',)3('+:8*C'(G*.(-))(.*BO*(;E'D+:
.797-9+3*GB7.'3FK*&B7(G*_)3(B3*-+':*.(+('B3*'.*'44),'+():;*(B*(G)*-)+-*BO*(G'.*E+-+,)K

JG)*E-BE)-(;*'.*3B(*C'(G'3*+*AB3.)-6+('B3*5-)+8*3B-*'.*(G)*97':,'3F*X'.(),K

W)49)-.*.GB7:,*9)*+C+-)*(G+(*(G)*E-)6'B7.*4'3'[D+9*BE)-+('B3*A+E'(+:*A+-.*4B6),*(B*YB].*!$1[!!$*O7-(G)-
+:B3F*(G)*E+-+,)8*W)49)-.*F-+3(),*E)-4'..'B3*P-)O`*!!#$1=aR*OB-*(G'.*7.)*+(*AB44'(())*B3*$"#$1#!!8
GBC)6)-*BOO'D)-.*73,)-.(+3,*(G+(*A+E'(+:*A+-.*G+6)*3BC*4B6),*(B*_)3(B3*>B+,*+3,*(G).)*73'(.*G+6)*+-)
3BC*6+D+3(K

JG)*+EE:'D+('B3*.'()*G+.*+:-)+,;*9))3*7.),*9;*(G)*+EE:'D+3(.8*XB3,B3*W7.:'4*A7:(7-+:*+3,*>)D-)+('B3+:
AG+-'(;*PXWA>AR*+.*+*E:+D)*BO*CB-.G'E**C'(GB7(*E:+33'3F*E)-4'..'B3K*NB-*(G)*:+.(*%*4B3(G.*(G)*E-)4'.).*G+.
3B(*9))3*7.),*OB-*N-',+;*E-+;)-.K

0(F0FHCD
AG+3F)*BO*7.)*BO*4'3'*D+9*BOO'D)*P&7'*Q)3)-'.R*(B*S.:+4'D*A7:(7-)*+3,*T,7D+('B3*AB4473'(;*A)3(-)*PU.)
A:+..*V!R*P01&2<&'3"%&'%I$<'$<'2 *&J<8K#$<<$"3'L"11"M$34'M$%IN*2M21'"L')*&O$"8<'2))1$P2%$"3'(&LA
5:Q5RRSRK

W+HGF(X
5:Q5RRS'J'C))1$P2%$"3'M$%IN*2M3
AG+3F)*BO*7.)*BO*)\'.('3F*4'3'*D+9*BOO'D)*P&7'*Q)3)-'.R*(B*S.:+4'D*A7:(7-)*+3,*T,7D+('B3*AB4473'(;*A)3(-)
PU.)*A:+..*V!R*P-)[.794'..'B3*OB::BC'3F*C'(G,-+C+:*BO*E-)6'B7.*+EE:'D+('B3*>)O/*!!#!I=$RK

Page 76



!"#$%&'()*(%+,-(%-.)-%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+%1)*%1/-.23)1+%)4-(3%/-%0)5(%-,%'/6.-%-.)-%)6)/+%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+%.)2%7((+
*875/--(2%1/-.,8-%0,33(0-'9%*(3:/+6%+,-/0(%,+%)''%&)3-/(*%1/-.%)%;+,1+%/+-(3(*-%/+%-.(%')+2<%-,%1./0.%-.(
)&&'/0)-/,+%3(')-(*"%=(6)'%>44/0(3?*%)2:/*(2%-.)-%-./*%5/*-);(%0,8'2%+,-%7(%3(0-/4/(2%79%3(-3,*&(0-/:('9%*(3:/+6
+,-/0("%@*%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+%1)*%/+:)'/2%)-%-.(%-/5(%,4%*875/**/,+%-./*%/+:)'/2)-(2%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+"%A.(
)&&'/0)-/,+%1)*%*87*(B8(+-'9%1/-.23)1+"

55Q5Y6.'Z'C))1$P2%$"3'M$%IN*2M3
AG+3F)*BO*7.)*BO*)\'.('3F*4'3'[D+9*BOO'D)*PC8/%D(+(3/*R*(B*S.:+4'D*A7:(7-)*+3,*T,7D+('B3*AB4473'(;*A)3(-)
PU.)*A:+..*V!RK
!"#%$%&'()*(%+,-(%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+%1)*%1/-.23)1+%)4-(3%/-%0)5(%-,%'/6.-%-.)-%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+%.)2%7((+%*875/--(2
1/-.,8-%*(3:/+6%+,-/0(%,+%)''%-.,*(%1/-.%)%;+,1+%/+-(3(*-%/+%-.(%')+2<%-,%1./0.%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+%3(')-(*"
E,'',1/+6%=(6)'%)2:/0(%1./0.%0,+4/35(2%-.(%)&&'/0)-/,+%)*%/+:)'/2%7(0)8*(%,4%-.(%&3,0(283)'%4)/'83(%-.(
)&&'/0)-/,+%1)*%1/-.23)1+"

55Q.[.6'Z'(&L8<&N'83N&*'N&1&42%&N')"M&*<'"3'56Q.YQ55
AG+3F)*BO*7.)*BO*)\'.('3F*4'3'[D+9*BOO'D)*P&7'*Q)3)-'.R*(B*DB4473'(;*D)3(-)*PU.)*A:+..*V!R

>)+.B3.`
A.(%)&&'/0)+-%.)*%4)/'(2%-,%2(5,+*-3)-(%-.)-%)2(B8)-(%5()*83(*%1/''%7(%/+%&')0(%-,%5/-/6)-(%-.(%/5&)0-%,4%-.(
&3,&,*(2%8*(%,4%-.(%&3(5/*(*%)*%)%0,558+/-9%0(+-3(<%/+%-(35*%,4%-.(%'/;('9%/+03()*(2%2(5)+2%4,3%,+F*-3((-
&)3;/+6%)+2%/+03()*(2%-3)44/0%0,+6(*-/,+%,+%*833,8+2/+6%3,)2*<%1./0.%0)++,-%7(%)00,55,2)-(2%',0)''9
1/-.,8-%7(/+6%-,%-.(%2(-3/5(+-%,4%&(2(*-3/)+%G%./6.1)9%*)4(-9<%-.(%)5(+/-/(*%,4%',0)'%3(*/2(+-*%)+2%-.(%B8)'/-9
,4%-.(%',0)'%(+:/3,+5(+-"%@*%)%3(*8'-<%-.(%&3,&,*)'%/*%0,+-3)39%-,%&,'/0/(*%AH!I<%AH!J<%AH!KK%)+2%AH!KJ%,4
-.(%=,+2,+%#,3,86.%,4%#3(+-%L+/-)39%M(:(',&5(+-%N')+%KOOJ"

A.(%&3,&,*(2%8*(%1,8'2%7(%'/;('9%-,%3(*8'-%/+%*/6+/4/0)+-%.)35%-,%+(/6.7,83/+6%)5(+/-/(*<%79%3()*,+%,4
/+03()*(2%+,/*(<%2/*-837)+0(%)+2%)**,0/)-(2%)0-/:/-9%-.)-%1/''%7(%6(+(3)-(2%79%-.(%&3,&,*(2%8*(%,4%-.(
&3(5/*(*%)*%)%0,558+/-9%0(+-3("%@*%)%3(*8'-<%-.(%&3,&,*)'%/*%0,+-3)39%-,%&,'/0/(*%PKK<%QNK%)+2%REK%,4
#3(+-?*%LMN%KOOJ"

A.(%&3,&,*(2%5)/+%&(2(*-3/)+%)00(**%79%3()*,+%,4%/-%7(/+6%-,%-.(%3()3%,4%-.(%&3(5/*(*<)00(**(2%:/)%-.(%3()3
*(3:/0(%3,)2S9)32%1,8'2%+,-%7(%()*/'9%)+2%*)4('9%)00(**/7'(%-,%&(2(*-3/)+*%/+%0,+-3):(+-/,+%,4%&,'/09%AH!I%,4
-.(%=,+2,+%#,3,86.%,4%#3(+-%L+/-)39%M(:(',&5(+-%N')+%KOOJ"

.:Q:R5R*[ b+-'+('B3*BO*DB3,'('B3*"*PGB7-.*BO*BE)3'3FR*BO*E:+33'3F*E)-4'..'B3*P-)OK*==#$1%0R*,+(),*$c#$%#!===
(B*+::BC*(G)*)\'.('3F*7.)*BO*(G)*F-B73,*O:BB-*+.*+*-+,'B[DB3(-B::),*4'3'[D+9*BOO'D)*(B*BE)-+()*B3*+*0a[GB7-
9+.'.K E*23%&N

66Q./R:*[ >)3)C+:*BO*O7::*E:+33'3F*E)-4'..'B3*-)O)-)3D)*=1#$00"*,+(),*$1#$a#=1*OB-*DB3('37),*7.)*BO*F-B73,
O:BB-*+.*+*-+,'B[DB3(-B::),*4'3'D+9*BOO'D)K E*23%&N

01233$34'>3L"*P&#&3%'<8##2*\]J
53*'3'('+:*DB4E:+'3(*C+.*-)D)'6),*-)EB-('3F*(G)*)-)D('B3*BO*+*4+-d7))*(;E)*.(-7D(7-)*'3*(G)*-)+-*;+-,
PT#!$#$1=%RK*JG)*73+7(GB-'.),*.(-7D(7-)*C+.*-)4B6),*+3,*(G)*D+.)*D:B.),K

NB::BC'3F*B3*O-B4*(G'.*+*DB4E:+'3+3(*3B('O'),*(G)*AB73D':*(G+(*(G)*D)3(-)*C+.*9)'3F*7.),*+.*+*E:+D)*BO
CB-.G'E8*OB-*N-',+;*E-+;)-K*5(*(G'.*('4)*(G)*E-)4'.).*C)-)*+:.B*.('::*BE)-+('3F*+.*+*4'3'[D+9*BOO'D)*'3*E+-(K*eB7-
T3OB-D)4)3(*HOO'D)-].*O'-.(*B9.)-6),*(G'.*73+7(GB-'.),*7.)*'3*L7:;*0$!!K*YB*O7-(G)-*+D('B3*G+.*9))3*E7-.7),
+.*T3OB-D)4)3(*G+6)*9))3*+C+'('3F*(G)*B7(DB4)*BO*+*.7DD)..'B3*BO*+EE:'D+('B3.8*(CB*BO*(G)*4B.(*-)D)3(
B3)].*C)-)*C'(G,-+C3*+-)*-)O)--),*(B*+9B6)K

0FD+!X'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
Y+('B3+:*M:+33'3F*MB:'D;*N-+4)CB-f*P0$!0R

D"3N"3'0123':.55
;-5*[*T3.7-'3F*Td7+:*X'O)*AG+3D).*OB-*5::

^3$%2*\'@&O&1")#&3%'0123'_^@0`':..[
a>:'Z JBC3.D+E)[*XBD+:*AB3()\(*+3,*AG+-+D()-
a>[*g*5DD)..*OB-*V'.+9:),*M)BE:)
>0:'Z YB'.)*Z*b'9-+('B3

Page 77



W::'Z M-B()D('B3*BO*>).',)3('+:*54)3'(;
G(,;'Z T36'-B34)3(+:*S4E+D(*BO*J-+OO'D
G(,['Z W)+.7-).*(B*W+f)*J-+3.EB-(*S4E+D(*5DD)E(+9:)
G(,::'Z M+-f'3F*&(+3,+-,.*YB3[>).',)3('+:*V)6):BE4)3(.
G(,:['Z H3[.(-))(*M+-f'3F
G(,;['Z &)-6'D'3F*'3*Y)C*V)6):BE4)3(
G(,;Y'Z J-+3.EB-(*5DD)..*OB-*V'.+9:),*M)BE:)
HW5R'Z XBD+:*A)3(-).
HW56'Z >)+-*&)-6'D'3F
!b:*g*XBD+('B3*BO*&4+::*&D+:)*AB4473'(;*N+D':'(').
!b5[*g*M:+D).*BO*2B-.G'E

a*&3%'!"*&'H%*2%&4\'Z'781\':.5.
!05R'Z JBC3*A)3(-).*Z*(G)*&)d7)3('+:*5EE-B+DG*(B*V)6):BE4)3(
!0:;*[*M-B()D('B3*BO*T\'.('3F*Z*M-B6'.'B3*BO*3)C*AB4473'(;*Z*A7:(7-+:*N+D':'(').

=2$3'!"3<$N&*2%$"3<]J
M-'3D'E:)*BO*V!*7.)*'3*(G'.*:BD+('B3
J-+3.EB-(+('B3*'4E+D(.*+..BD'+(),*C'(G*(G)*E-BEB.),*DG+3F)*BO*7.)
M+-f'3F*E-B6'.'B3
S4E+D(*B3*+4)3'(;*BO*3)+-9;*-).',)3(.

!F,H^DGCG+F,
AB3.7:(+('B3*:)(()-.*C)-)*.)3(*B7(*B3*(G)*c*N)9-7+-;*0$!"9 +*(B(+:*BO*0!I*'3,'6',7+:*E-BE)-(').*C)-)*DB3.7:(),K
S3*+,,'('B3*2+-,*AB73D'::B-h.8*J-+3.EB-(+('B38*T36'-B34)3(+:*<)+:(G8*&7,97-;*AB7-(*>).',)3(.*5..BD'+('B3
P&A>5R*+3,*(G)*&B7(G*_)3(B3*Z*M-).(B3*M+-f*>).',)3(.*5..BD'+('B3*P&_MM>5R*C)-)*DB3.7:(),*B3*(G)
E-BEB.+:K

JB*,+()*+*(B(+:*BO*01*B9^)D('B3.*G+6)*9))3*-)D)'6),8*+3,*+*E)('('B3*B9^)D('3F*(B*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*CG'DG*'.*.'F3),
9;*%*O:+(.*'3*&(+('B3*AB7-(8*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)K*5*(B(+:*BO*0!*)\E-)..'B3.*BO*.7EEB-(*OB-*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)
G+6)*+:.B*9))3*-)D)'6),*PE:)+.)*3B()*CG)-)*47:('E:)*-).EB3.).*G+6)*9))3*-)D)'6),*O-B4*+*.'3F:)*+,,-)..
(G).)*+-)*DB73(),*+.*B3)*B3:;RK

&744+-;*BO*3+(7-)*BO*B9^)D('B3.`[

E*"83N<'"L'"Kc&P%$"3 ,8#K&*'"L'%$#&<'$<<8&'*2$<&N
JG)-)*'.*+*:+Df*BO*E+-f'3F*E-BEB.), I
2'::* CB-.)3* E+-f'3F* E-B9:)4.* '3* (G)* :BD+:
+-)+

!I

JG)* 7.)* C'::* +,,* (B* (-+OO'D* DB3F).('B3* '3* (G)
:BD+:*+-)+*Z*4+f)*+DD)..*,'OO'D7:(*OB-*(G)*00"
97.*-B7()

!"

JG)*7.)* '.*)\D:7.'6)*Z*3B(* OB-* (G)*9)3)O'(* BO
(G)*:BD+:*DB4473'(;

c

JG'.*'.*+3*'3+EE-BE-'+()*:BD+('B3 0
JG)*7.)*C'::*D+7.)*3B'.)*,'.(7-9+3D) I
JG)* E-)4'.).* +-)* +:-)+,;* '3* 7.)* C'(GB7(
E)-4'..'B3K*2G;*G+.*(G'.*9))3*+::BC),i

%

JG).)*E-)4'.).*+-)* (BB*.4+::* (B*.7EEB-(* (G)
-+3F)*BO*7.).*E-BEB.),

"

JG'.* 7.)* ,B).* 3B(* .)-6)* (G)* 3)),.* BO* :BD+:
-).',)3(.

"

JG'.* C'::* E:+D)* +,,),* E-)..7-)* B3* (G)* :BD+:
.)C)-*3)(CB-f

!

&'3D)*N-',+;*E-+;)-*G+.*D)+.),*6)G'D:)*(-+OO'D
Z*DB3F).('B3*G+.*'4E-B6),

!

JG)-)* +-)* +:-)+,;* +* .'F3'O'D+3(* 3749)-* BO
S.:+4'D*D)3(-).* '3*(G)* :BD+:*+-)+K*JG)-)* '.*3B
3)),*OB-*+3B(G)-*'3*(G'.*:BD+('B3K

I

JG'.* '.* +3* 73.7'(+9:)* :BD+('B38* ,'-)D(:; !

Page 78



BEEB.'()*+*E79:'D*GB7.)
SO* (G)* :BD+:* .DGBB:* +:.B* )\()3,.* (G'.* C'::* +,,
O7-(G)-*(B*E+-f'3F*E-B9:)4.*'3*(G)*+-)+

0

S(* C'::* 9)* ,'OO'D7:(* (B* 4+f)* .7-)* (G+(* 3B9B,;
+(()3,.*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-

0

JG)* +EE:'D+3(.* .GB7:,* 3B(* 9)* +::BC),* (B
-)E)+(),:;*+EE:;*OB-*(G'.*7.)K

!

&744+-;*BO*-).EB3.).*'3*.7EEB-(*BO*(G)*E-BEB.+:`[

(&2<"3<'L"*'<8))"*% ,8#K&*'"L'%$#&<'*2$<&N
JG)*7.)*C'::*.)-6)*+*:BD+:*3)), !$
JG)-)*C'::*9)*3B*3B'.)*,'.(7-9+3D) "
2'::* 9)* +* 9)3)O'(* OB-* :BD+:* DG':,-)3* Z* ):,)-:;
E)-.B3.

0

S3D-)+.),*OBB(O+::*C'::*9)3)O'(*(G)*:BD+:*E+-+,) !
2'::*-).7:(*'3*4B-)*.BD'+:*DBG).'B3 !
JG)*J-+6):*M:+3*C'::*G):E*(B*+,,-)..*DB3D)-3.
+9B7(*E+-f'3F*Z*(-+OO'D
U.)-.* C'::* 9)* E-),B4'3+3(:;* :BD+:* Z
)3DB7-+F),*(B*C+:f*(B*(G)*E-)4'.).

!

&B7(G*_)3(B3*M-).(B3*M+-f*>).',)3(.*5..BD'+('B3*P&_MM>5R
YB*DB44)3(.*G+6)*9))3*-)D)'6),*,'-)D(:;*'3*-).EB3.)*(B*(G'.*+EE:'D+('B3K*>)E-).)3(+('B3*C+.*4+,)*'3
-).E)D(*BO*E-)6'B7.*+EE:'D+('B3.K*JG)*DB44)3(.*.794'((),*'3*-):+('B3*(B*!0#!%%c*B9^)D(),*(B*(G)*E-BEB.),
7.)*B3*(G)*OB::BC'3F*F-B73,.`[

! JG)* E-BEB.+:* C'::* '3D-)+.)* ,)4+3,* OB-* B3[.(-))(* E+-f'3F* +3,* '3D-)+.)* (-+OO'D* DB3F).('B3* B3
.7--B73,'3F*-B+,.K*JG)-)*'.*3B*D+E+D'(;*(B*+DDB44B,+()*(G'.*:BD+::;K

! JG)*D)3(-)h.*7.)*D+7.).*DB3O:'D(*C'(G*:BD+:*-).',)3(.*,7)*(B*(G)*E+-f'3F*+3,*(-+OO'D*'4E+D(.*D-)+(),K
! JG)*7.)*G+.*DB3('37),*73'3()--7E(),*+3,*73:+CO7::;*.'3D)*L+37+-;*0$!$K
! JG)*J-+6):*M:+3*4'.-)E-).)3(.*(G)*E-).)3(*(-+OO'D*+3,*E+-f'3F*DB3,'('B3.*'3*(G)*6'D'3'(;*BO*(G)*.'()*+3,

'.*9+.),*B3*73-):'+9:)*,+(+#'3OB-4+('B3K*JG)*E-BEB.+:*-)4+'3.*DB3(-+-;*(B*UVM*EB:'D;*J>Y"K
! JG)*)\'.('3F*97':,'3F*'.*73.7'(+9:)*OB-*7.)*+.*+*E:+D)*BO*CB-.G'E*B-*DB4473'(;*D)3(-)K
! JG)*)\()-3+:*(-)+(4)3(*BO*(G)*E-)4'.).*'.*DB3(-+-;*(B*AB73D':*EB:'D;*B3*.GBEO-B3(.K
! JG)*E-BEB.+:*'.*G+-4O7:*(B*-).',)3('+:*+4)3'(;*'3*(G)*:BD+:*+-)+8*D+7.),*9;*(G)*'3()3.'O'D+('B3*BO*7.)K
! JG)*+EE:'D+3(.*DB3,7D(* '3* ()-4.*BO* (G)*)\'.('3F*73:+CO7:*7.)*BO* (G)*97':,'3F*4+f).* '(* '4EB..'9:)* (B

,)()-4'3)*(G)*-)+:*3+(7-)*BO*(G)*7.)K
! JG)*+EE:'D+('B3*OB-4*G+,*9))3*DB4E:)(),*C'(G*O+:.)*+3,*4'.:)+,'3F*'3OB-4+('B3K

MGB(BF-+EG'D*)6',)3D)*G+.*+:.B*9))3*E-).)3(),*9;*&_MM>5*(B*,)4B3.(-+()*(G)*E+-f'3F*+3,*(-+OO'D*E-B9:)4.
+..BD'+(),*C'(G*(G)*7.)*BO*(G)*97':,'3F*OB-*N-',+;*E-+;)-8*(G).)*D+3*9)*OB73,*B3*O':)K

M-)6'B7.*F-B73,.*OB-*B9^)D('B3*-+'.),*B3*(G)*9+.'.*(G+(*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*.794'((),*C+.*'36+:',*+.*(G)*DB--)D(
3B('D).*(B*+::*(GB.)*C'(G*+3*'3()-).(*'3*(G)*:+3,*C)-)*3B(*.)-6),8*+-)*3BC*DB3.',)-),*(B*G+6)*9))3*-).B:6),
(G-B7FG*(G'.*.794'..'B3K

&7,97-;*AB7-(*>).',)3(.*5..BD'+('B3*P&A>5R
H9^)D('B3*G+.*9))3*-+'.),*B3*(G)*F-B73,.*(G+(*(G)*E-)4'.).*+-)*73.7'(+9:)*OB-*(G)*'3()3,),*7.)8*OB-*(G)
OB::BC'3F*-)+.B3.`[

! JG)*E-)4'.).*'.*3B(*.7OO'D')3(*'3*.'j)*OB-*(G)*3749)-*BO*+(()3,)).K

! JG)-)*'.*3B*E-BE)-*O'-)*).D+E)*E-B6'.'B3K

! JB':)(*+DDB44B,+('B3*'.*:)..*(G+3*.+('.O+D(B-;*Z*(G)*73'(*C'::*9)*EBB-:;*6)3(':+(),K

W)(*MB:'D)*[*M-).(B3*&+O)-*Y)'FG9B7-GBB,*J)+4
S(*'.*)\E-)..),*B3*9)G+:O*BO*B(G)-*97.'3)..).*'3*(G)*E+-+,)*(G+(*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)*C'::*CB-.)3*(G)*E+-f'3F
DB3,'('B3.*'3*(G)*:BD+:*+-)+K

2+-,*AB73D'::B-].
YB*-).EB3.).*-)D)'6),*(B*(G)*D7--)3(*+EE:'D+('B3K

Page 79



?-)3(*J-+3.EB-(+('B3* **
YB*B9^)D('B3*-+'.),*.79^)D(*(B*+*-).(-'D('B3*B3*(G)*4+\'474*3749)-*BO*+(()3,)).*(B*(G)*E-)4'.).*+(*+3;*B3)
('4)8*+3,*(B*(G)*J-+6):*M:+3*PCG'DG*G+.*-)D)'6),*+*M5&&*4+-f*7.'3F*JOX].*5JJ-?7JT*E-BF-+44)R*9)'3F
.)D7-),K

T36'-B34)3(+:*<)+:(G
HOO'D)-].*-)DBF3'.)*(G+(*(G)-)*'.*EB()3('+:*OB-*3B'.)*,'.(7-9+3D)*C'(G*.7DG*+*7.)K*JG)*.B73,*'3.7:+('B3*.DG)4)
E-BEB.),*CB7:,*3)),*(B*9)*'4E:)4)3(),*'3*O7::*(B*)3.7-)*-).',)3(.*,'-)D(:;*+9B6)*+-)*+,6)-.):;*+OO)D(),K*5
DB3,'('B3*'.*-)DB44)3,),*CG'DG*.G+::*-)d7'-)*O7-(G)-*,)(+':.*BO*+*E-BEB.),*.DG)4)*BO*.B73,*'3.7:+('B3
4)+.7-).K

(>=C(dH
FO&*O$&M'"L'<$%&')1233$34'I$<%"*\]J
JG'.*'.*(G)*OB7-(G*+EE:'D+('B3*.794'((),*OB-*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)K*JG)*)+-:').(*+EE:'D+('B3*P!!#$a$=R8*.794'((),*'3
W+-DG*0$!!*C+.*-)O7.),*E)-4'..'B3*OB-*-)+.B3.*-):+('3F*(B*P'R*+*O+':7-)*(B*,)4B3.(-+()*(G+(*(G)*7.)*CB7:,*3B(
9)*,)(-'4)3(+:*(B*G'FGC+;*.+O)(;*(G-B7FG*'3D-)+.),*(-+OO'D*+3,*E+-f'3F`*P''R*G+-4*(B*-).',)3('+:*+4)3'(;*+3,*P'''R
.79[.(+3,+-,*E),).(-'+3*+DD)..*E-BEB.),K*NB::BC'3F* (G'.*+* -)6'.),*+EE:'D+('B3* P!!#!I=$R*C+.*.794'((),* '3
L73)* 0$!!K* JG)* +EE:'D+('B3* C+.*C'(G,-+C3* +O()-* '(* 9)D+4)* f3BC3* (G+(* (G)* +EE:'D+3(.* G+,* O+':),* (B* .)-6)
3B('D)*B3*+::*(GB.)*C'(G*+3*'3()-).(*'3*(G)*:+3,*(B*CG'DG*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*-):+().K*H3:;*(G)*O-))GB:,)-*G+,*9))3
3B('O'),K

C))1$P2%$"3'5:Q5RRS]J
JG)* (G'-,* +EE:'D+('B3* P!0#!%%cR* .794'((),* '3* L73)* 0$!0*C+.* +:.B*C'(G,-+C3* +O()-* '(* D+4)* (B* :'FG(* (G+(* (G)
+EE:'D+3(.*G+,*+F+'3*O+':),*(B*.)-6)*3B('D)*DB--)D(:;K*JG)*+EE:'D+3(8*9;*.)-6'3F*3B('D)*B3*(G)*O-))GB:,)-*+3,
(G)* :)+.)GB:,)-.*BO* O:+(.*!015*+3,*!01?*73,)-.(BB,8*+.*,',*HOO'D)-].* (G+(*(G);*G+,*O7:O'::),*(G)'-*B9:'F+('B3.
73,)-*5-('D:)*!!*BO* (G)*JBC3*Z*AB73(-;*M:+33'3F* PV)6):BE4)3(*W+3+F)4)3(*M-BD),7-)*H-,)-*0$!$RK*JG)
AB73D':* .79.)d7)3(:;* :)+-3),* (G+(* (G)* +EE:'D+3(.* 9;* .)-6'3F* 3B('D)* B3* ](G)* BC3)-]* BO* !015* +3,* !01?* G+,
O+':),*9;*3B(*B9(+'3'3F*(G)*3+4)P.R*BO*(GB.)*C'(G*+*f3BC3*:)+.)GB:,*'3()-).(8*3B-*G+,*(G);*E:+D),*+*3B('D)*'3
(G)*:BD+:*E-)..*CG'DG*'.*+*-)d7'-)4)3(*'O*(G)*3+4)P.R*BO*(GB.)*C'(G*+3*'3()-).(*D+33B(*9)*B9(+'3),K*JG)*X)F+:
+,6'D)*;B7-*HOO'D)-].*-)D)'6),*'3'('+::;*C+.*OB-*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*(B*9)*,)O)--),*O-B4*M:+33'3F*AB44'(())*B3*0!
YB6*0$!0* (B*+::BC* (G)*+EE:'D+3(.*+3*BEEB-(73'(;* (B* .)-6)* (G)*3B('D).*DB--)D(:;* 9)OB-)* -)EB-('3F*9+DfK*MB.(
AB44'(())* X)F+:* HOO'D)-].* -)6')C),* (G'.* EB.'('B38* (G)'-* +,6'D)* .79.)d7)3(:;* DG+3F),8* ;B7-* HOO'D)-].* C)-)
O7-(G)-*+,6'.),*(G+(*(G)*O+':7-)*(B*.)-6)*3B('D).*DB--)D(:;*+(*(G)*.(+-(*'36+:',+(),*(G)*+EE:'D+('B38*+3,*(G+(*(G)
B3:;*-)4),;*C+.*(B*.794'(*+*O-).G*+EE:'D+('B3K*?+.),*B3*(G'.*+,6'D)*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*C+.*C'(G,-+C3K

5:(GB7FG*(G)*+EE:'D+3(*C+.*+,6'.),*(B*-).794'(*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*C'(G*(G)*DB--)D(*3B('D).*+O()-*(G)*:+.(*4))('3F8
O7-(G)-*:)F+:*+,6'D)*G+.*9))3*.B7FG(*B3*(G'.*'..7)*OB-*D:+-'(;*'3*(G)*O7(7-)K*AB73.):h.*BE'3'B3*G+,*+,6'.),*(G+(
(G)* M-',4B-)* D+.)* (7-3),* B3* ,):'9)-+()* O+':7-)* 9;* +3* +EE:'D+3(* +3,* E-)^7,'D)* (B* +3* '3()-).(K** <BC)6)-8
G'FG:'FG('3F*B(G)-*D+.)*:+C8*(G)*+,6'D)*'.*(G+(*(G)*-'.f*BO*+*.7DD)..O7:*DG+::)3F)*CB7:,*9)*73:'f):;*'O8*E-'B-*(B*+
,)D'.'B38* +* E-BD)..* O+':7-)* C+.* DB--)D(),* +3,* O7::* DB3.',)-+('B3* F'6)3* (B* +3;* -)E-).)3(+('B3.* 4+,)* '3
-).EB3.)* (B* (G'.K* *JG'.* CB7:,* (G)-)OB-)* .7EEB-(* (G)* E-)6'B7.* +EE-B+DG* +,BE(),* 9;* (G)* M:+33'3F* &)-6'D)K
<BC)6)-* (G)*+EE:'D+('B3*C+.*C'(G,-+C*B3* (G)*9+.'.*BO* (G)* :)F+:*+,6'D)*+(* (G+(* ('4)K*5*3)C*+EE:'D+('B3*G+.
3BC*9))3*.794'((),*C'(G* (G)*DB--)D(*3B('D).*.)-6),*+3,* (G)*3B-4+:*.(+(7(B-;*DB3.7:+('B3*G+.*9))3*D+--'),
B7(K

W)49)-.*+-)*-)4'3,),*(G+(*(G'.*:+.(*+EE:'D+('B3*C+.*'3'('+::;*-)DB44)3,),*OB-*-)O7.+:*9)D+7.)*BO*(-+OO'D*+3,
E+-f'3F* E-B9:)4.* (G+(* C)-)* :'3f),* (B* (G)* .D+:)* +3,* '3()3.'(;* BO* (G)* 7.)* B9.)-6),K* eB7-* HOO'D)-].* E-'4+-;
DB3D)-3*C+.*-):+(),*(B*(G)*D)3(-)].*7.)*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*PkBG+-RK*H6)-*+*E-B:B3F),*E)-'B,*BO*('4)
HOO'D)-].*B9.)-6),*(G)*D)3(-)].*7.)*+(*N-',+;*:73DG('4)].8*+3,*(G'.*G+.*,)6):BE),*+*FBB,*73,)-.(+3,'3F*BO*(G)
.D+:)* BO* (G)* 7.)8* C'(G* D:)+-* )6',)3D)* (G+(* 6'.'(B-* 3749)-.* C)-)* '3D-)+.'3F8* B3* BDD+.'B3.* )\D)),'3F* !$$
E)BE:)K*JG)*-).7:(.*BO*(G).)*N-',+;*.7-6);.*+-)*E-).)3(),*'3*(G)*(+9:)*9):BCK

@2%&'"L'<$%&'O$<$% G"%21'38#K&*'2%%&3N$34
00*L7:;*0$!!*P!E4*g*!K"$E4R $*PA)3(-)*C+.*3B(*'3*7.)R
!$*N)9*0$!0*P!*g*0E4R a$
!c*N)9*0$!0*P!*g*0E4R %c
!$*57F*0$!0*P!*g*0E4R !0!
0%*HD(*0$!0*P!0/I$*g*0E4R 1a
0*YB6*0$!0*P!0/"$*g*0E4R !$1
1*N)9*0$!"*P!0/"$*[*0E4R $*PA)3(-)*C+.*3B(*'3*7.)R

Page 80



JG)* -).7:(.* BO* (G).)* 6'.'(.* ,B* .GBC* d7'()* D:)+-:;* (G+(* (G)* A)3(-)h.* 7.)* .'F3'O'D+3(:;* '3D-)+.),* B6)-* (G)
E+-+4)()-.*.)(*B7(* '3* (G)*+EE:'D+3(.*)+-:')-*VZ5*.(+()4)3(K*JG)*+EE:'D+3(h.*B-'F'3+:*+..74E('B3.*BO*6'.'(B-
3749)-.* C)-)* 9+.),* B3* 4+\'474* BDD7E+3D;* :)6):.* BO* 1$* E)-.B3.8* +(* (G)* E)+f* ('4)* BO* (G)* C))fK* JG)
97.').(* ('4)*C'(3)..),8*CG)3* !0!* 6'.'(B-.*C)-)* B9.)-6),* +(()3,'3F* N-',+;* E-+;)-* B3* !$[$1[!0* )d7+().* (B
BE)-+('3F*:)6):.*+(*%cl*+9B6)*(GB.)*.(+(),*9;*XWA>AK

V7)* (B* (G)* E-BEB-('B3* BO* 6'.'(B-.* +--'6'3F* 9;* D+-8* (G'.* DB3(-'97(),* (B* +* .'F3'O'D+3(* '3D-)+.)* '3* E+-f'3F* B3
.7--B73,'3F*-B+,.*,7-'3F*(G'.*E)+f*('4)K*JG)-)*C+.*+:.B*)6',)3D)*(G+(*(G'.* '3D-)+.),*E+-f'3F*,)4+3,*C+.
-).7:('3F*'3*DB3O:'D(*C'(G*-).',)3('+:*E+-f'3F*:BD+::;8*'3D:7,'3F*.B4)*'::)F+:*E+-f'3F*(G+(*C+.*,)(-'4)3(+:*(B*(G)
O-))*O:BC*+3,*.+O)*4B6)4)3(*BO*(-+OO'D*'3*(G)*+-)+K

S3* ,'-)D(* -).EB3.)* (G)* +EE:'D+3(.* +4)3,),* (G)* +EE:'D+('B3* +3,* (G)* E-BEB.),* 7.)* BO* (G)* D)3(-)* OB-* N-',+;
:73DG('4)* E-+;)-* PkBG+-R* C+.* C'(G,-+C3K* NB::BC'3F* (G'.* DB44'(4)3(* (G)* -)DB44)3,+('B3* (B* -)O7.)* C+.
-)DB3.',)-),8*E+-('D7:+-:;*(G)*(-+OO'D*+3,*E+-f'3F*'4E+D(.K*?+.),*B3*(G)*'3OB-4+('B3*E-).)3(),*'3*(G)'-*V).'F3
Z*5DD)..*.(+()4)3(*'(*C+.*+DD)E(),*(G+(*B7(.',)*BO*E)+f*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*(G)*D)3(-)*CB7:,*9)*7.),*(B
+*47DG* :BC)-* :)6):*BO* '3()3.'(;8*+3,* '(* OB::BC.* (G+(* (G)*3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.*+--'6'3F*9;*D+-*CB7:,*9)*-),7D),K
2'(G*(G'.*-),7D('B3*'3*6'.'(B-*3749)-.*+3,*D+-*(-'E.*(G)3*'(*'.*+:.B*DB3.',)-),*(G+(*(G)*E-B9:)4.*(G+(*G+6)*9))3
-)EB-(),*+3,*B9.)-6),*'36B:6'3F*'3DB3.',)-+()*E+-f'3F8*9:BDf'3F*BO*E-'6+()*,-'6)C+;.*+3,*E+-f'3F*B3*,B79:)
;)::BC*:'3).*CB7:,*9)*O+-*:)..*:'f):;*(B*BDD7-K

2'(G* DB3,'('B3.* -)DB44)3,),* (B* DB3(-B:* (G)* 7.)* +3,* (B* :'4'(* (G)* E+-f'3F* +3,* (-+OO'D* '4E+D(.8* '3D:7,'3F
F-+3('3F*BO*+*()4EB-+-;*!*;)+-*E)-4'..'B3*'3'('+::;*(B*+::BC*(G)*EB.'('B3*(B*9)*4B3'(B-),*;B7-*HOO'D)-].*DG+3F),
(G)*-)DB44)3,+('B3*(B*+EE-B6)K*<BC)6)-*OB-*(G)*-)+.B3.*.)(*B7(*+9B6)*-):+('3F*(B*(G)*'3DB--)D(*.)-6'D'3F*BO
3B('D).*+3,*(G)*X)F+:*+,6'.)*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*C+.*:+()-*C'(G,-+C3K

^)N2%&'"3'<&*O$34'"L'3"%$P&<]J
JG)*3+4).*+3,*+,,-)..*BO*+::*(GB.)*C'(G*+3*'3()-).(8*)'(G)-*O-))GB:,*B-*:)+.)GB:,*G+6)*.'3D)*9))3*B9(+'3),8
+3,*(G)*-)d7'.'()*3B('D)*.)-6),*B3* (G)4*E-'B-* (B* (G'.*+EE:'D+('B3*9)'3F*.794'((),K*HOO'D)-.*+-)*.+('.O'),* (G+(
(G)*+EE:'D+3(.*B9:'F+('B3.*73,)-*5-('D:)*!!*BO*(G)*VWMH*G+6)*3BC*9))3*.+('.O'),K

JG)* +EE:'D+3(.* G+6)* +:.B* 9))3* +.f),* (B* )\E:+'3* CG;* (G);* 4+,)* (G).)* -)E)+(),* O+':7-).* :)+,'3F* (B* (CB
E-)6'B7.*+EE:'D+('B3.*9)'3F*C'(G,-+C3K*JG);*G+6)*-).EB3,),8*+,4'(('3F*(G+(*(G'.*C+.*.'4E:;*,B3)*'3*)--B-K

!8**&3%')*")"<21'e5;Q.5RRf]J
JG)* E-BEB.),* S.:+4'D*A7:(7-)* +3,* T,7D+('B3* AB4473'(;* A)3(-)* '.* OB-* BDD7E+('B3* 9;* (G)* XB3,B3*W7.:'4
A7:(7-+:* Z* >)D-)+('B3+:* AG+-'(;* PXWA>AR8* CGB* +-)* +* -)F'.()-),* S.:+4'D* D7:(7-+:* +3,* -)D-)+('B3+:* DG+-'(;
E-)6'B7.:;*9+.),*'3*2).(*XB3,B3*+3,*YB-(G[2).(*XB3,B3K*JG);*G+6)*.(+(),*(G)*(G)'-*-)+.B3*OB-*-)[:BD+('3F
'.*(B*4))(*(G)*,)4+3,.*BO*(G)*:BD+:*W7.:'4*DB4473'(;*'3*&B7(G*_)3(B38*M-).(B3*>B+,8*YB-(G*2)49:);*+3,
.7--B73,'3F*+-)+.*+3,*(B*).(+9:'.G*+*E)-4+3)3(*9+.)K

XWA>A*G+6)*+,6'.),*CG+(*+D('6'(').*CB7:,*(+f)*E:+D)*B6)-*(G)*DB7-.)*BO*+*(;E'D+:*C))f*C)-)*(G)*D)3(-)*(B*9)
O7::;*BE)-+('B3+:8*(G).)*+-)*.)(*B7(*'3*O7::*'3*(G)*.7EEB-('3F*VZ5*&(+()4)3(8*+3,*.744+-'.),*9):BC`[

@0-/:/-/(*%G%>&(+/+6%A/5(*TF
N'\),*,+':;*E-+;)-*('4).8*.)6)3*,+;.*+*C))f

[M-+;)-*N+^+-*P4B-3'3F*c+4*(B*cK"$+4R*#*I[!$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,
[M-+;)-*kBG+-*P4',,+;*!E4*(B*!K"$E4R e>V!>0G'b(+@CXf*#*!I[0$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,
[M-+;)-*5.-*P4',*+O()-3BB3*0KaIE4*(B*"K$$E4R*#*!$*(B*0$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,
[M-+;)-*W+F-'9*P,7.f*"KaIE4*(B*aK!IE4R*#*!I*(B*"$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,
[M-+;)-*S.G+*P)6)3'3F*cK$$E4*(B*cK"$E4R*#*0$*(B*"$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,

?).',).* (G)* -):'F'B7.* CB-.G'E* +.E)D(* '(* '.* +:.B* E-BEB.),* (G+(* (G)* D)3(-)* C'::* -73* .BD'+:8* -)D-)+('B3+:* +3,
),7D+('B3+:*+D('6'(').K*JG)*-+3F)*BO*+D('6'(').*(G+(*+-)*)\E)D(),*B6)-*(G)*DB7-.)*BO*+*(;E'D+:*C))f*+-)*.)(*B7(
9):BC`

[WB3,+;*(B*N-',+;*g*S.:+4'D*&(7,').*+3,*m7-+3*D:+..).*OB-*DG':,-)38*9)(C))3*aK!IE4*+3,*%K"$E4*#*"$*(B*I$
DG':,-)3*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,K
[WB3,+;*Z*2),3).,+;*g*AB4473'(;8*C):O+-)*+3,*.BD'+:*+,6'D)*.)..'B38*9)(C))3*!$+4*+3,*!0E4*#*9)(C))3
I*+3,*0$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,K
[2),3).,+;*g*X+,').*B3:;*),7D+('B3*D:+..).*'3*5-+9'D*+3,*T3F:'.G*:+3F7+F)8*9)(C))3*!$+4*(B*!0E4*#*!$*(B
0$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,K
[&73,+;*g*AB4473'(;*+3,*C):O+-)*+,6'D)*.)..'B3*9)(C))3*!!+4*+3,*!0E4*#*!I*(B*a$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B

Page 81



+(()3,
[&+(7-,+;* g* AG':,-)3.* .7EEB-(* .DGBB:* ()+DG'3F* T3F:'.G8* .D')3D)* Z* 4+(G)4+('D.* 9)(C))3* =K"$+4* +3,
!0K$$E4*#*!I*(B*a$*DG':,-)3*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,K
[V+':;*g*X'9-+-;*7.)*9)(C))3*IE4*+3,*1E4*#*!I*(B*0$*E)-.B3.*)\E)D(),*(B*+(()3,K

2'(G*(G)*O'-4*DB44'(4)3(*(B*C'(G,-+C*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*PkBG+-R*).('4+(),*6'.'(B-*3749)-.*OB-*E)BE:)
+(()3,'3F8*9+.),*B3*(G)*O'F7-).*E-B6',),*9;*XWA>A8*'3,'D+()*(G+(*(G)*D)3(-)*C'::*9)*7.),*O+-*:)..*'3()3.'6):;
'3*DB4E+-'.B3*(B*CG)3*'(*C+.*B9.)-6),*+(*'(.*97.').(8*CG)3*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*C+.*-)DB-,),*+((-+D('3F
6'.'(B-*3749)-.*'3*)\D)..*BO*!$$K

M-'B-*(B*(G)*D)..+('B3*BO*N-',+;*.)-6'D).*HOO'D)-].*G+,*B6)-*+*:B3F*E)-'B,*9))3*4B3'(B-'3F*(G)*'4E+D(*BO*N-',+;
E-+;)-*B3*(G)*:BD+:*+-)+K*?)F'33'3F*L7:;*0$!!*BOO'D)-].*G+6)*73,)-(+f)3*+*.)-').*BO*.'()*6'.'(.8*(B*C'(3)..*(G)
7.)*O'-.(*G+3,8*+3,*'3*-).EB3.)*(B*(G)*B9^)D('B3.*-)D)'6),K*JG'.*)\)-D'.)*G+.*E-B6',),*)6',)3D)*BO*GBC*(G)
D)3(-)* BE)-+(),* ,7-'3F* (G'.* E)+f* ('4)8* O'F7-).* G+6)* 9))3* -)DB-,),* BO* 3749)-.* BO* 6'.'(B-.* +3,* +* 9)(()-
73,)-.(+3,'3F*BO* (G)*E+-f'3F*+3,*(-+OO'D* '4E+D(.*+..BD'+(),*+(* (G'.*E)+f* ('4)*G+.*9))3*F+'3),K*JG)* :+.(*BO
(G).)*6'.'(.*C+.*D+--'),*B7(*'3*N)9*0$!"8*+3,*(G)*D)3(-)*C+.*3B(*'3*7.)*B3*(G'.*,+;K*JG).)*B9.)-6+('B3.*C'::
9)*,'.D7..),*O7-(G)-*B3*'3*(G'.*-)EB-(*CG)-)*(G)*(-+3.EB-(*'4E+D(.*BO*(G)*7.)*+-)*DB3.',)-),*'3*,)(+':K

JG)*+EE:'D+3(*G+.*DB3O'-4),*(G+(*XWA>A*3BC*D+--;*B7(*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*+(*M-).(B3*Z*W+::*eB7(G*Z
AB4473'(;*A)3(-)8*W+;*X+3)8*JG)*W+::K*JG'.*G+::*'.*G'-),*B7(*.E)D'O'D+::;*OB-*(G'.*7.)*)6)-;*N-',+;*:73DG('4)8
+3,*G+.*9))3*.'3D)*c*V)D)49)-*0$!0K*JG'.*+:()-3+('6)*CB7:,*)\E:+'3*CG;*(G)-)*G+6)*9))3*3B*-)D)3(*-)EB-(.
BO*7.)*BO*!01*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)* OB-*N-',+;* :73DG('4)*E-+;)-8* +3,* (G)*+6+':+9':'(;*BO* +:()-3+('6)*E-)4'.).
3)+-9;*.'F3'O'D+3(:;*-),7D).*(G)*E-B.E)D(*BO*!01*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*9)'3F*7.),*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-
+(* .B4)* EB'3(* '3* (G)* O7(7-)K* JG)* T+:'3F* >B+,* WB.d7)* +3,* <+--BC* A)3(-+:* WB.d7)* +-)* :'.(),* +.* B(G)-
+:()-3+('6)*E:+D).*CG)-)*(G)*:BD+:*DB4473'(;*D+3*+(()3,*N-',+;*E-+;)-K

#8/'2/+6%')9,8-TF
JG)*F-B73,*O:BB-*G+.*+3*+-)+*BO**+EE-B\'4+():;*=$*.d4K*JB*(G)*:+-F).(*.E+D)*C'(G*+3*+-)+*BO*%$*.d4*'.
:BD+(),*+(*(G)*O-B3(*BO*(G)*73'(*+3,*'.*7.),*+.*(G)*4+'3*DB3F-)F+('B3*E-+;)-*G+::K*2'(G*-)4B6+9:)*E+-('('B3.
(G'.*.E+D)*C'::*+:.B*,B79:)*7E*+.*+*47:('*E7-EB.)*-BB4*B7(.',)*BO*E-+;)-*('4).*(B*+DDB44B,+()*(G)*-+3F)*BO
.BD'+:8*-)D-)+('B3+:*+3,*),7D+('B3+:*+D('6'(').*.)(*B7(*+9B6)K*?)G'3,*(G'.*+*.4+::)-*:+,').*B3:;*E-+;)-*-BB4*'.
E-BEB.),8*E+-('('B3),*BOO*O-B4*(G)*4+'3*DB3F-)F+('B3*+-)+K*JB':)(.*+3,*+*C+.G-BB4*+-)*:BD+(),*+(*(G)*9+Df*BO
(G)*73'(K

C.,&43,+-TF
JG)*)\'.('3F*.GBEO-B3(8*C'(G*.B:',*-B::)-*.G7(()-.*E)-4+3)3(:;*,BC3*G+.*+*3)F+('6)*'4E+D(*B3*(G)*F)3)-+:
+EE)+-+3D)*BO*(G)*E-BE)-(;8*+.*C)::*+.*(G)*E+-+,)*BO*.GBE.K

0*$3P$)1&'"L'@5'8<&]J
MB:'D;*AM0"*BO*(G)*AB73D':h.*XVN*AB-)*&(-+()F;*8*5,BE(),*'3*0$!$*.))f.*(B*)3.7-)*(G+(*(G)*DB3('37'3F*3)),.
BO* ?-)3(h.* ,'6)-.)* DB4473'(').* +-)* 4)(* (G-B7FG* (G)* E-B()D('B3* BO* )\'.('3F8* +3,* (G)* E-B6'.'B3* BO* 3)C8
DB4473'(;*+3,*D7:(7-+:*O+D':'(').8*+D-B..*(G)*?B-B7FGK

JG)*+EE:'D+('B3*.'()*'.*.'(7+(),*C'(G'3*+*,).'F3+(),*XBD+:*A)3(-)*+3,*UVM*EB:'D;*AN0*.(+().*(G+(*E-BEB.+:.*OB-
.4+::*.D+:)*DB4473'(;*O+D':'(').*.GB7:,*9)*:BD+(),*'3*B-*+,^B'3'3F*(BC3*B-*:BD+:*D)3(-).*.79^)D(*(B*(G)*7.)*3B(
G+6'3F* +* 3)F+('6)* '4E+D(* B3* :BD+:* +4)3'(;K* JG)* +EE:'D+('B3* E-)4'.).* G+.* -).',)3('+:* O:+(.* +9B6)* +3,
,C)::'3FGB7.).*BEEB.'()*+3,* '44),'+():;*B7(.',)*BO* (G)*,).'F3+(),*E+-+,)* (G)*.7--B73,'3F*+-)+* '.*+:4B.(
)3('-):;*-).',)3('+:*'3*DG+-+D()-K

?-)3(].*EBE7:+('B3*'.*)(G3'D+::;*,'6)-.)*+3,*UVM*EB:'D;*AN!a*CG'DG*-):+().*(B*E:+D).*BO*CB-.G'E8*.(+().*(G+(
(G)* E-B6'.'B3* BO* -):'F'B7.*4))('3F* E:+D).* OB-* +::* ,)3B4'3+('B3.*C'::* 9)* .7EEB-(),*E-B6',),* (G)-)*C'::* 9)* 3B
.'F3'O'D+3(*:B..*BO*-).',)3('+:*+4)3'(;*B-*73+DD)E(+9:)*(-+3.EB-(*'4E+D(K*5EE:'D+3(.*.GB7:,*+,,-)..*GBC*(-+OO'D
E-B9:)4.*C'::*9)*4+3+F),*+.*E+-(*BO*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3K

MB:'D;*&<!%*.(+().* (G+(*C'(G'3* :BD+:*.GBEE'3F*D)3(-).*3B3[-)(+':*7.).*C'::*9)*E)-4'((),*CG)-)* (G)*E-BEB.),
7.)*'.*DB3.',)-),*+EE-BE-'+()8*+.*',)3('O'),*9;*MB:'D;*&<%*PU.).*508*5"*B-*X'9-+-').R8*B-*E-B6',).*+3*)..)3('+:
.)-6'D)* (B* 6'.'('3F*4)49)-.* BO* (G)* E79:'D8* +3,*C'::* -).7:(* '3* 3B*4B-)* (G+3* "Il*BO* (G)* .GBE* 73'(.* 9)'3F* '3
3B3[-)(+':*7.)K*2G)-)*6+D+3D;*-+().*+-)*!$l*BO*73'(.8*B-*4B-)8* O7-(G)-*+EE-BE-'+()*3B3[-)(+':*7.).*4+;*9)
+::BC),*7E*(B*+*4+\'474*BO*I$l*BO*73'(.K*T\D)E('B3.*4+;*9)*+::BC),*CG)-)*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)*C'::*)\()3,
(G)*-+3F)*BO* :BD+:*.)-6'D).*+6+':+9:)K*JG)-)*+-)*+*3749)-*BO*)\+4E:).*BO*.7DG*7.).*BE)-+('3F*O-B4*OB-4)-
-)(+':*+3,*97.'3)..*E-)4'.).*'3*E+-+,).*+3,*(BC3*D)3(-).*+D-B..*?-)3(K*&7DG*O+D':'(').*G+6)*E-B6),*6+:7+9:)
'3*4))('3F*(G)*,)4+3,*OB-*(G).)*(;E)*BO*V!*7.).K

Page 82



JG)*4B.(*-)D)3(*.7-6);*BO*7.).*C'(G'3*(G)*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*XBD+:*A)3(-)*PW+;*0$!"R*.GBC.*(G+(* '(*G+.
"$Kcl*BO*73'(.*'3*5!*7.)8*C'(G*%=K"l*'3*3B3[-)(+':*7.)K*b+D+3D;*-+().*+-)*D7--)3(:;*+(*0"l*BO*+::*73'(.*C'(G'3
(G)*D)3(-)K*A-'('D+::;*(G)*E-BEB.+:*DG+3F)*BO*7.)*O-B4*+ C8/%D(+(3/**7.)*(B*V!*CB7:,*3B(*.))*(G)*:B..*BO*+3
5!*7.)*+3,* (G)-)*CB7:,*9)*3B*CB-.)3'3F*BO* (G)* -)(+':* BOO)-*C'(G'3* (G'.* D)3(-)8*CG'DG*EB:'D;*&<!%*.))f.* (B
E-B()D(K*&B*CG':)* (G)*E-BEB.),*7.)* '.*3B(*B3)*BO* (G)*E-)O)--),*+:()-3+('6)*7.).* ',)3('O'),* '3*EB:'D;*&<%*B3
9+:+3D)* (G)* AB73D':* CB7:,* G+6)* ,'OO'D7:(;* BEEB.'3F* (G)* +EE:'D+('B3* B3* -)(+':* F-B73,.* +3,* .79.(+3('+('3F* +
-)O7.+:*B3* (G)*F-B73,.*(G+(* '(*CB7:,*G+-4*6'(+:'(;*+3,*6'+9':'(;*BO* (G)*D)3(-)K*U3,)-*EB:'D;*&<!%8*)\D)E('B3.
D+3*9)*4+,)*CG)-)*+*E-BEB.),*7.)*C'::*)\()3,*(G)*-+3F)*BO*:BD+:*.)-6'D).*+6+':+9:)8*CG'DG*(G)*E-BEB.),*V!
7.)*CB7:,*,BK

S3*:'FG(*BO*(G)*+9B6)*EB:'D;*DB3()\(*(G)-)*'.*3B*'3*E-'3D'E:)*EB:'D;*B9^)D('B3*(B*+*DB4473'(;*D)3(-)*PU.)*A:+..
V!R*B3*(G)*),F)*BO*(G'.*:BD+:*D)3(-)K*MB:'D;*AN0*,'-)D(.*DB4473'(;*O+D':'(').*.)-6'3F*+*3)'FG9B7-GBB,*(B*+
(BC3*B-*:BD+:*D)3(-)*.'()K*<BC)6)-*EB:'D').*AN0*+3,*AN!a*E-)D:7,)*DB4473'(;*7.).*B-*E:+D).*BO*CB-.G'E
CG)-)*(G).)*CB7:,*-).7:(*'3*+3*73+DD)E(+9:)*'4E+D(*B3*-).',)3('+:*+4)3'(;8*+3,#B-*CG)-)*(G)-)*C'::*9)*+3
73+DD)E(+9:)*(-+3.EB-(*'4E+D(*g*.B*G'FGC+;.*.+O)(;*+3,*E+-f'3F*DB3D)-3.*+:.B*3)),*(B*9)*DB3.',)-),K

+#)2P%'"3'*&<$N&3%$21'2#&3$%\]J
JG)*E-)6'B7.*7.)*+.*+*0a[GB7-*4'3'[D+9*BOO'D)*CB7:,*G+6)*F)3)-+(),*+D('6'(;*,+;*+3,*3'FG(8*+:9)'(*+(*+*:BC)-
:)6):*BO*'3()3.'(;*(G+3*(G)*D7--)3(*E-BEB.),*7.)K

JG)*VZ5*.(+()4)3(*.(+().*(G+(*(G)*D)3(-)*'.*'3()3,),*(B*9)*BE)3*+.*)+-:;*+.*c+4*B3*C))f,+;.8*(G-B7FG*(B*+(
:)+.(*1E4*.)6)3*,+;.*+*C))fK*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*G+.*3BC*9))3*B4'((),8*+3,*(G)*B(G)-*7.).*(G-B7FGB7(
(G)*C))f8*CG'DG*+-)*+*4'\(7-)*BO*E-+;)-#CB-.G'E8*),7D+('B3*B-*DB4473'(;*+,6'D)*.)..'B3.*CB7:,*9)*)\E)D(),
(B*BE)-+()*+(*+*47DG*:BC)-*:)6):*BO*'3()3.'(;K

JG)-)*+-)*(CB*-).',)3('+:*O:+(.*'44),'+():;*+9B6)*(G)*F-B73,*O:BB-8*(G).)*DB7:,*EB()3('+::;*9)*G+-4),*9;*(G)
3B'.)*O-B4*(G)*7.)K*S3OB-4+('B3*.)(*B7(*'3*(G)*VZ5*'.*'3()3,),*(B*,)4B3.(-+()*(G+(*.B73,*E-BBO'3F*4)+.7-).
C'::*9)*E7(* '3*E:+D)* (B*.+O)F7+-,* (G)*+4)3'(;*BO* -).',)3(.*+9B6)K* S(* -)DB44)3,.*(G+(*D)':'3F.*+3,*C+::.*9)
7EF-+,),*(B*E-B6',)*'3.7:+('B3*+F+'3.(*.B73,K*S(*'.*+:.B*.(+(),*(G+(*3B*+4E:'O'),*.B73,*B-*47.'D*C'::*9)*E:+;),
,7-'3F*(G)*D)3(-)*+(*+3;*('4)K

T36'-B34)3(+:* <)+:(G* HOO'D)-.* G+6)* +..)..),* (G)* E-BEB.),* 7.)8* +.* C)::* +.* (G)* E-BEB.),* 4'('F+('B3
4)+.7-).*(B*'4E-B6)*.B73,*'3.7:+('B3K*S(*'.*O):(*(G+(*(G)*7.)*G+.*(G)*EB()3('+:*(B*D+7.)*3B'.)*37'.+3D)8*CG'DG
4+;* '4E+D(*B3* (G)* O:+(.*+9B6)8*+3,* '(* '.*3B(*D:)+-* 'O* (G)*E-BEB.),*4'('F+('B3*4)+.7-).*C'::* 9)*.7OO'D')3(* (B
)3.7-)*-).',)3(.*+9B6)*+-)*E-B()D(),*O-B4*3B'.)K*2G':)*T36'-B3)43(+:*<)+:(G*,B*3B(*B9^)D(*(B*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3
(G);*,B*-)DB44)3,*+*DB3,'('B3*-)d7'-'3F*(G)*.794'..'B3*BO*+*,)(+':),*.DG)4)*BO*.B73,*'3.7:+('B3*4)+.7-).8
'O*E:+33'3F*E)-4'..'B3*'.*F-+3(),K

G*23<)"*%2%$"3'$#)2P%<'Z')2*g$34'23N'%*2LL$P
UVM*EB:'D;*J>Y!*.(+().*(G+(*,)6):BE4)3(.*C'::*9)*+..)..),*+.*+EE-BE-'+()*(B*(G)'-*(-+3.EB-(*'4E+D(K

MB:'D;*J>Y"*.(+().*(G+(*CG)-)*+*E:+33'3F*+EE:'D+('B3*CB7:,*D+7.)*B-*CB-.)3*+3*73+DD)E(+9:)*)36'-B34)3(+:
'4E+D(* O-B4* (-+OO'D* F)3)-+(),* '(* C'::* 9)* -)O7.),8* '3D:7,'3F* CG)-)* (G)* +3('D'E+(),* :)6):* BO* D+-
F)3)-+('B3#+((-+D('B3* '.* F-)+()-* (G+3* (G)* E+-f'3F* (B* 9)* E-B6',),* B3* .'()8* +3,* +3;* B3[.(-))(* E+-f'3F* CB7:,
D+7.)* 73+DD)E(+9:)* (-+OO'D* 4+3+F)4)3(* E-B9:)4.* B-* -B+,* .+O)(;* E-B9:)4.8* CG)-)* (G)* D+E+D'(;* BO* (G)
G'FGC+;* 3)(CB-f* '.* 73+9:)* (B* DBE)*C'(G* +,,'('B3+:* (-+OO'D* B-*CG)-)* (G)* E-BEB.+:*CB7:,* D+7.)* +* .'F3'O'D+3(
'3D-)+.)*'3*(G)*3749)-*BO*^B7-3);.*4+,)*9;*E-'6+()*D+-K

5.*,'.D7..),*(G)*E-)6'B7.*+EE:'D+('B3*P!0#!%%cR*C+.*'3'('+::;*-)EB-(),*(B*AB44'(())*C'(G*+*-)DB44)3,+('B3
(B*-)O7.)*B3*(-+3.EB-(+('B3*F-B73,.8*C'(G*(G)*+,,'('B3+:*E+-f'3F*'4E+D(*9)'3F*+*4+^B-*DB3D)-3K*<BC*HOO'D)-].
OB-4),*(G'.*6')C*'.*-)6'.'(),*9):BCK

M-'B-*(B*(G)*-)DB44)3,+('B3*(B*-)O7.)*-)F7:+-*.'()*6'.'(.*D+--'),*B7(*9;*;B7-*HOO'D)-.*G+,*97':(*7E*+*E'D(7-)*BO
(G)*3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.8*GBC*(G);*+-)*(-+6)::'3F8*:)6):.*BO*D+-.*6'.'('3F*(G)*.'()*+3,*B3[.(-))(*E+-f'3F*+3,*(-+OO'D
DB3,'('B3.8* :BD+::;8*,7-'3F*N-',+;* :73DG('4)*E-+;)-K*JG)-)*C+.*3B*)6',)3D)* (G+(* (G)*D)3(-)*C+.*9)'3F*7.),
B7(.',)*BO*(G'.*('4)K*JG)*(+9:)*9):BC*'::7.(-+().*(G).)*B9.)-6+('B3.K

@2%&'<$%&'O$<$%&N ,8#K&*'"L
O$<$%"*<

,8#K&*' "L
O&I$P1&<

="N21' <)1$%' "L
O&I$P1&<

!c#$0#!0 %c !0 !cK=Z
!$#$1#!0 !0! 0% 0!Kal
0%#!$#!0 1a "a a$Kal
$0#!!#!0 !$1 !0 !!l

Page 83



U%CVNNH@%.):(%&3,:/2(2%/+4,35)-/,+%3(&,3-/+6%-.(%8*(%,4%-.(%R(+-3(%4,3%E3/2)9%'8+0.-/5(%&3)9(3%,+%WXSWWSWK"
Y-%/*%3(&,3-(2%-.)-%JZ%&(,&'(%1(3(%,7*(3:(2%)--(+2/+6<%1/-.%*,5(%/''(6)'%&)3;/+6%(:/2(+-"

S(*C+.*B9.)-6),*(G+(*(G)*3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.*(B*(G)*D)3(-)*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-8*+--'6'3F*9;*D+-*C+.*+(
('4).* F-)+()-* (G+3* (G)* !cl*4B,+:* .E:'(* E-).)3(),* '3* (G)* (-+6):* E:+3K* JG)* .(-)(DG* BO*2'3,)-4)-)* 56)37)
'44),'+():;*'3*O-B3(*BO*(G)*E+-+,)*BO*.GBE.8*)\()3,'3F*+.*O+-*+.*5::B39;*Q+-,)3.*(B*(G)*.B7(G*+3,*JG'-:4)-)
Q+-,)3.* (B* (G)* 3B-(G* )\E)-')3D).* G'FG* :)6):.* BO* ,+;('4)* E+-f'3F* 73,)-* )\'.('3F* DB3,'('B3.K* T33)-,+:)
Q+-,)3.*+3,*5::B39;*Q+-,)3.8*CG'DG*+-)*+DD)..),*6'+*(G'.*.(-)(DG*BO*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*+:.B8*)\E)-')3D)
G'FG*:)6):.*BO*,+;('4)*E+-f'3FK*S(*'.*:'f):;*(G+(*DB447()-.*+3,*.GBEE)-.*(B*(G)*E+-+,)*+((-'97()*(B*47DG*BO*(G)
G'FG* :)6):.* BO* E+-f'3F* B3* .(-))(* +:B3F* (G'.* .(-)(DG* BO*2'3,)-4)-)* 56)37)K* S(* G+.* 9))3* B9.)-6),* (G+(* (G)
,)4+3,*OB-*E+-f'3F*F)3)-+(),*9;*(G)*7.)*BO*(G)*D)3(-)*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*'.*.7DG*(G+(*+3;*B3[.(-))(
D+E+D'(;*(B*E+-f*'.*BO()3*(+f)3*7E*OB-*.B4)*!0$4*3B-(G*+3,*.B7(G*BO*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*.'()K*S(*'.*+:.B*:'f):;*(G+(
(G'.* :BD+:* .+(7-+('B3* F'6).* -'.)* (B* (G)* B9.)-6),* +3,* -)EB-(),* '3DB3.',)-+()* E+-f'3F* CG'DG* +(* ('4).* 9:BDf.
E-'6+()*,-'6)C+;.*B-*E+-f.*B3*,B79:)*;)::BC*:'3).*3)+-*(B*^73D('B3.K

JG)* -):+('6):;* 4B,).(* :)6):.* BO* 7.)* E-B^)D(),* B6)-* (G)* -).(* BO* (G)* C))f* +-)* :)..* D+7.)* OB-* DB3D)-3* +.
3749)-.* .(+(),* '3* (G)* VZ5* .7FF).(* 6'.'(B-* 3749)-.* CB7:,* (;E'D+::;* 9)* 9)(C))3* !$* +3,* I$* E)-.B3.
P4+\'474R8*C'(G*(G)*:+-F).(*+(()3,+3D)*BDD7--'3F*B3*+*&+(7-,+;*4B-3'3F*CG)3*DG':,-)3h.*.DGBB:*CB7:,*-73K
5(*(G'.*E)+f*('4)8*,7-'3F*(G)*C))f)3,*B3)*CB7:,*)\E)D(*(G)-)*(B*9)*F-)+()-*D+E+D'(;*(B*E+-f*B3*.(-))(*+:B3F
2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)8*+3,*.7--B73,'3F*-B+,.*+.*.E+D).*CB7:,*3B(*9)*BDD7E'),*9;*DB447()-*E+-f'3F8*CG'DG
'.*CG+(*D7--)3(:;*G+EE)3.*WB3,+;*(B*N-',+;K*<'.(B-'D+::;*'(*G+.*+:C+;.*9))3*(G)*E)+f*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-
(G+(*G+.*D+7.),*4B.(*DB3D)-3*(B*HOO'D)-].*+3,*:BD+:*-).',)3(.K

V7)* (B* (G)* :+Df* BO* E+-f'3F* DB3(-B:.* '3* (G)* +-)+8* C'(G* (G)* )\D)E('B3* BO* 2)49:);* &(+,'74* T6)3(* V+;.
DB447()-.* D7--)3(:;* ,-'6)* (B* &B7(G* _)3(B3* .(+('B3* +3,* E+-f* +:B3F*2'3,)-4)-)* 56)37)* +3,* .7--B73,'3F
-B+,.8*(G)*.+4)*G+EE)3.*B3*(G)*)+.()-3*.',)*BO*(G)*-+':C+;*:'3).*+:B3F*YB-6+:*>B+,8*Y+(G+3.*>B+,*+3,*JG)
X'3f8*CG'DG*'.*DB33)D(),*(B*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*9;*+*C)::*7.),*E),).(-'+3*73,)-E+..K*5.*,'.D7..),*+9B6)
HOO'D)-.*+-)*+C+-)*BO*G'FG* :)6):.*BO*,+;('4)*E+-f'3F* '3* (G)* :BD+:'(;*+.*+*,'-)D(*DB3.)d7)3D)*BO* DB447()-.
(-+6):* E+(()-3.K* &B* '(* '.* D:)+-* (G+(* DB4E)('('B3* )\'.(.* +(* (G)* 4B4)3(* OB-* E+-f'3F* .E+D).* B3[.(-))(8* O-B4
-).',)3(.8* DB447()-.* +3,* .GBEE)-.* 6'.'('3F* 2'3,)-4)-)* 56)37)* :BD+:* E+-+,)K* JG)* B9.)-6),* 7.)* BO* (G)
D)3(-)*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-8*+((-+D('3F*6'.'(B-.*'3*:+-F)*3749)-.*+(*D)-(+'3*('4).*73,B79(),:;*:)+,.*(B
O7-(G)-*DB4E)('('B3*(B*E+-f*B3[.(-))(*'3*(G)*+-)+8*+3,*(G'.*4+;*CB-.)3*'O*(G)*D)3(-)*C)-)*+::BC),*(B*BE)-+()*OB-
N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-K

M+-f'3F*.(+3,+-,.*OB-*V!*7.).8*3+4):;*E:+D).*BO*CB-.G'E*+-)*.)(*B7(* '3*UVM*.(+3,+-,*M&!08*+3,*+:(GB7FG
(G'.*'.*E-BEB.),*+.*+*DB4473'(;*D)3(-)*'(*C'::*.7EEB-(*+*-+3F)*BO*-):'F'B7.8*.BD'+:8*),7D+('B3+:*+3,*-)D-)+('B3+:
+D('6'(').K*JG)* -):'F'B7.*CB-.G'E*+.E)D(*G+.*9))3* (G)*9'FF).(*F)3)-+(B-*BO*6'.'(B-.*.B*E+-f'3F* '4E+D(.*G+6)
9))3* +..)..),* +DDB-,'3F:;K* JG'.* .(+3,+-,* .(+().* (G+(* 0* .E+D).* OB-* )6)-;* I* 6'.'(B-.* P9+.),* B3* 4+\'474
D+E+D'(;R*.GB7:,*9)*E-B6',),K*U.'3F*(G)*4+\'474*+(()3,+3D)*O'F7-).*BO*1$*E)-.B3.*(G+(*C)-)*+3('D'E+(),*9;
XWA>A*(G)3*(G'.*CB7:,*)d7+()* (B*+* (B(+:*BO*.B4)*"0*.E+D).K*5:.B*7.'3F* (G)*4+\'474*+(()3,+3D)*O'F7-).
(G+(*C)-)*B9.)-6),*9;*HOO'D)-h.*BO*!0!*E)-.B3.* (G)3* (G'.*CB7:,*)d7+()* (B*.B4)*a1*.E+D).K*JG'.* :)6):*+3,
'3()3.'(;*BO*7.)* '.*D:)+-:;*E-B9:)4+('D*+(*E)+f* ('4).8*C'(G*+*E-BEB-('B3*BO* (G)*D)3(-)h.*6'.'(B-.* (-+6)::'3F*9+;
D+-8*-):'+3(*B3*(G)'-*+9':'(;* (B*E+-f*B3[.(-))(8*+3,*+.*'.*+:-)+,;*f3BC3*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*+3,*.7--B73,'3F
.(-))(.8*9B(G*.',).*BO* (G)* -+':C+;*+:-)+,;*.7OO)-* O-B4*G'FG* :)6):.*BO*,+;* ('4)*E+-f'3F*,7)* (B* (G)*DB4E)('3F
E-)..7-).*4)3('B3),*+9B6)K*5((-+D('3F8*EB()3('+::;*B6)-*!$$*6'.'(B-.*(B*(G)*D)3(-)*+(*+*.)(*('4)8*B3*+*-)F7:+-8
C))f:;*9+.'.*,B).*G+6)*+*.'F3'O'D+3(*'4E+D(*'3*()-4.*BO*DB3F).('B3*:BD+::;*+3,*E+-f'3F8*+3,*(G'.*'.*-+'.),*+.*+
.'F3'O'D+3(*E-B9:)4*9;*4+3;*:BD+:*-).',)3(.K

JG)*(-)3,*(G+(*C+.*B9.)-6),*D:)+-:;*EB'3(),*(BC+-,.*+3*'3D-)+.)*'3*7.)-.*BO*(G)*D)3(-)*B6)-*(G)*B9.)-6),
E)-'B,8*+3,*(G)-)*'.*+*DB3D)-3*(G+(*(G)-)*4+;*9)*O7-(G)-*F-BC(G*'3*EBE7:+-'(;*OB-*E)BE:)*+(()3,'3F*OB-*N-',+;
:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*'O*+::BC),*(B*DB3('37)K*JG'.*EB()3('+:*'3D-)+.)*'3*EBE7:+-'(;*CB7:,*9)*,'OO'D7:(*(B*DB3(-B:8*C'(G
(G)*EB()3('+:*(B*+((-+D(*)6)3*4B-)*D+-.*(B*(G)*+-)+K*5:.B*(G)*:+Df*BO*+*AMk*'3*(G)*:BD+:*+-)+8*.+6)*OB-*.(+,'74
)6)3(*,+;.*4)+3.*(G)-)*'.*3B*4)+3.*BO*DB3(-B:*(B*-).(-'D(*6'.'(B-*E+-f'3F*B3*.7--B73,'3F*.(-))(.K*S(*.GB7:,*9)
3B(),*(G+(*-).',)3(.*DB7:,*-)d7).(*(G)*'3(-B,7D('B3*BO*+*-).',)3(].*B3:;*DB3(-B::),*E+-f'3F*jB3)*PAMkRK*JG'.
CB7:,*E-)6)3(*6'.'(B-.*(B*(G)*D)3(-)*O-B4*E+-f'3F*B3[.(-))(*C'(GB7(*+*6+:',*E+-f'3F*E)-4'(K

?)D+7.)*BO*(G)*C+;*(G)*D)3(-)*C+.*9)'3F*7.),*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-8*+3,*,7)*(B*(G)*'3D-)+.),
EBE7:+-'(;*(G+(*G+,*9))3*B9.)-6),*;B7-*HOO'D)-].*.G+-),*:BD+:*-).',)3(.*DB3D)-3.K*JG).)*DB3D)-3.*-):+(),*(B
(G)*'3()3.'(;*BO*(G)*7.)8*3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.8*(G)*E-BEB-('B3*+--'6'3F*9;*D+-8*+3,*(G)*'4E+D(*(G'.*G+.*:BD+::;*'3
()-4.*BO*(G)*+,,),*E-)..7-)*(B*E+-f*B3[.(-))(8*(G)*+..BD'+(),*DB3F).('B3*+3,*(G)*'3DB3.',)-+()*E+-f'3F*(G+(
-).7:(),*'3*9:BDf'3F*BO*E-'6+()*,-'6)C+;.8*+3,*'::)F+:*E+-f'3F*B3*;)::BC*:'3).*D:B.)*(B*^73D('B3.K*JG'.
D7:4'3+(),*'3*+3*'3'('+:*-)DB44)3,+('B3*(B*-)O7.)*E)-4'..'B3*OB-*+EE:'D+('B3*!0#!%ccK

Page 84



JG)*+EE:'D+3(*-).EB3,),*9;*+4)3,'3F*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*+3,*C'(G,-+C'3F*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*O-B4*B3)*BO
(G)*E-BEB.),*+D('6'(').K*5.*'(*(-+3.E'-),*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*C+.3](*,)()-4'3),*9)D+7.)*BO*(G)*+EE:'D+3(.*O+':7-)*(B
DB--)D(:;*.)-6)*3B('D)K*<BC)6)-*W)49)-.*.GB7:,*3B()*(G+(*(G)*B4'..'B3*BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*+.*B3)*BO
(G)*E-BEB.),*7.).*'.*+*.'F3'O'D+3(*DG+3F)*(B*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)*+3,*(G)*(-+OO'D*+3,*E+-f'3F*'4E+D(.*G+6)*9))3
-)6'.'(),8*+3,*,'.D7..),*9):BCK

!8**&3%'2))1$P2%$"3'e5;Q.5RRf]J
JB*-)D+E*(G)*.'()*'.*:BD+(),*B3*(G)*3B-(G)-3*.',)*BO*(G)*^73D('B3*BO*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*C'(G*2'3,)-4)-)
Q-B6)8*+(*(G)*.B7(G)-3*)3,*BO*(G)*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*.GBEE'3F*E+-+,)K*S(*9)3)O'(.*O-B4*-)+-*+DD)..*6'+*+
.G+-),*.)-6'D)*-B+,K*&B7(G*_)3(B3*.(+('B3*'.*+:.B*'44),'+():;*(B*(G)*-)+-*BO*(G)*.'()K

S(*G+.*:BC*+DD)..*(B*E79:'D*(-+3.EB-(*PMJ5X*!R*)6)3*(GB7FG*(G)-)*'.*D:B.)*+DD)..*(B*&B7(G*_)3(B3*.(+('B3*+3,
97.*.)-6'D)*00"*CG'DG*-73.*+:B3F*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)K

JG)-)*'.*73-).(-'D(),*B3[.(-))(*E+-f'3F*+6+':+9:)*B3*9B(G*.',).*BO*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)K*JG)*-B+,*+(*(G'.
:BD+('B3*'.*C'(G'3*(G)*2)49:);*&(+,'74*)6)3(*,+;*E-B()D('6)*E+-f'3F*jB3)8*+.*.7DG*E+-f'3F*'.*-).(-'D(),*(B
E)-4'(*GB:,)-.*B3:;*B3*.(+,'74*)6)3(*,+;.K*Q)3)-+::;*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*G+.*:BC*:)6):.*BO*3'FG(*('4)
B3[.(-))(*E+-f'3FK

WB-)*,)(+':*B3*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)*G+.*3BC*9))3*E-B6',),K*HO*E+-('D7:+-*3B()*'.*(G)*+EE:'D+3(.*DB44'(4)3(*(B
-)4B6'3F*+3;*):)4)3(*BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-8*+.*HOO'D)-].*f3BC*(G'.*G+.*E-)6'B7.:;*F)3)-+(),*+*:+-F)
3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.*9;*D+-*+3,*(G)*+..BD'+(),*E+-f'3F*E-B9:)4.K*JG'.*'.*+*.'F3'O'D+3(*DG+3F)8*+3,*+*C):DB4),
4)+.7-)*CG'DG*C'::*FB*.B4)*C+;*(B*-),7D'3F*(G)*E+-f'3F*+3,*(-+OO'D*'4E+D(.*+..BD'+(),K

5*-)6'.),*J-+6):*M:+3*G+.*9))3*.794'((),8*+3,*9;*,)6):BE'3F*(G'.*+.*)+-:;*+.*EB..'9:)*.7.(+'3+9:)*(-+6):
E+(()-3.*D+3*9)*).(+9:'.G),8*:BC)-'3F*(G)*'4E+D(*BO*(G)*D)3(-)K*S3D:7,),*C'(G'3*(G)*-)6'.),*J-+6):*M:+3*'.
9+.):'3)*'3OB-4+('B3*BO*)\'.('3F*(-+6):*E+(()-3.*+3,*'3OB-4+('B3*BO*D+(DG4)3(*+-)+.K*5*(-+6):*.7-6);*P9+.),*B3
+*.+4E:)*BO*cI*6'.'(B-.R*G+.*9))3*73,)-(+f)3*CG'DG*.GBC.*(G+(*c0l*BO*6'.'(B-.*C+:f),*(B*(G)*D)3(-)8*!cl
(-+6)::),*9;*D+-8*"l*D;D:),8*cl*9;*E79:'D*(-+3.EB-(*+3,*!l*9;*4BE),K*JG).)*-).7:(.*,B*3B(*(+::;*C'(G*(G)
+D('6'(;*B9.)-6),*9;*;B7-*HOO'D)-].*CG)3*'(*G+.*9))3*B9.)-6),*+(*('4).*(G+(*(G)*4B,+:*.E:'(*BO*6'.'(B-.*9;*D+-
)\D)),),*(G)*!cl*.7-6);*-).7:(K*<BC)6)-*(G'.*C+.*+..BD'+(),*C'(G*(G)*E)+f*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-8*CG'DG
G+.*3BC*9))3*B4'((),*O-B4*(G)*E-BEB.+:8*+3,*'(*'.*+:.B*(B*9)*)\E)D(),*(G+(*E)BE:).*4)(GB,.*BO*(-+6):*C'::
DG+3F)*C))f*(B*C))fK

JG)*-).7:(.*BO*(G)*.7-6);*+:.B*E-B6',)*O7-(G)-*D:+-'(;*B3*GBC*O+-*7.)-.*+-)*(-+6)::'3F*(B*.'()K*JG)-)*'.*+*G)+6;
DB3D)3(-+('B3*BO*6'.'(B-.*O-B4*(G)*:BD+:*+-)+*PC'(G'3*C+:f'3F*,'.(+3D)R8*C'(G*.B4)*(-+6)::'3F*O-B4*O7-(G)-*+O'):,
+3,*B7(.',)*BO*(G)*?B-B7FG8*97(*(G'.*'.*+*4'3B-'(;*BO*(GB.)*.7-6);),K*JG)*+EE:'D+3(.*G+6)*.79.(+3('+(),*(G'.*9;
E-B6','3F*O7-(G)-*'3OB-4+('B3*BO*CG)-)*6'.'(B-.*+-)*(-+6)::'3F*O-B4K*V)4B3.(-+('3F*+*:+-F)*E-BEB-('B3*BO*6'.'(B-.
O-B4*(G)*:BD+:*+-)+*+3,*:BD+('B3.*.7DG*+.*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)8*M-).(B3*>B+,8*Q-+.4)-)*56)37)*+3,
WB3(E)::')-*>'.)8*+3,*.(-))(.*B3*(G)*C).()-3*.',)*BO*(G)*-+':C+;*:'3f),*(B*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*6'+*(G)
E),).(-'+3*73,)-E+..K*JG'.*'3OB-4+('B3*EB'3(.*(BC+-,.*+*DB3D)3(-+('B3*BO*:BD+:*7.)-.8*+::*C'(G'3*)+.;*C+:f'3F
,'.(+3D)*(B*.'()*CG'DG*C'::*'3D-)+.)*(G)*:'f):'GBB,*BO*E)BE:)*+--'6'3F*9;*4)+3.*B(G)-*(G+3*D+-K

A+-*E+-f'3F*+::BC+3D).*OB-*(G)*E-BEB.),*V!*7.)*.GB7:,*9)*+..)..),*+F+'3.(*UVM*.(+3,+-,*M&!0K
5DDB-,'3F:;*(G)*4+\'474*E+-f'3F*+::BC+3D)*OB-*+*DB4473'(;*D)3(-)*'.*!*.E+D)*E)-*I*CB-f)-.8*E:7.*E+-f'3F
OB-*Il*BO*6'.'(B-.*P9+.),*B3*4+\'474*+(()3,+3D)RK*5.*+*DB4E+-'.B3*+*E:+D)*BO*CB-.G'E*-)d7'-).*(CB*.E+D).
OB-*)6)-;*O'6)*6'.'(B-.K*2'(G*(G)*-)4B6+:*BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*O-B4*(G)*E-BEB.+:*;B7-*J-+3.EB-(+('B3
HOO'D)-].*G+6)*+..)..),*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)*73,)-*(G)*.(+3,+-,*OB-*+*DB4473'(;*D)3(-)K*JG'.*'.*DB3.',)-),*(B
9)*-)+.B3+9:)*+.*(G)*D)3(-)*C'::*GB.(*-):'F'B7.8*),7D+('B3+:8*+3,*.BD'+:*+D('6'(').*+3,*'.*3B(*'3()3,),*^7.(*(B*9)
+*E:+D)*BO*CB-.G'EK*S(*'.*.(+(),*(G+(*(CB*.(+OO*+-)*(B*9)*)4E:B;),8*+3,*(G)*9-)+f,BC3*BO*C))f:;*+D('6'(').
.7FF).(.*+*E)+f*BO*"$[I$*6'.'(B-.K*b'.'(B-*3749)-.*+-)*)\E)D(),*(B*E)+f*OB-*WB3[N-'*),7D+('B3+:*D:+..).
PaK!IE4*[*%K"$E4R*+3,*+(*(G)*C))f)3,.*B3*&+(7-,+;*+3,*&73,+;*4B-3'3F.*B7(.',)*BO*,)4+3,*O-B4
DB447()-*E+-f'3FK*?7(*B7(.',)*BO*(G).)*('4).*(G)*7.)*C'::*9)*4B-)*4B,).(8*+((-+D('3F*-),7D),*3749)-.*BO
6'.'(B-.K*5DDB-,'3F:;*(G)*E-BEB.),*E-B6'.'B3*BO*(CB*E+-f'3F*.E+D).*+(*(G)*-)+-*C'::*+DDB-,*C'(G*+,BE(),
.(+3,+-,.8*+3,*(G)-)*'.*DB3.',)-),*(B*9)*B3*.(-))(*D+E+D'(;*(B*D+()-*OB-*Il*BO*6'.'(B-*E+-f'3FK

A-'('D+::;*(G)*-),7D('B3*'3*+D('6'(;*+(*(G)*.'()*(G+(*C'::*OB::BC*O-B4*(G)*-)4B6+:*BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-8*4)+3.
B6)-.E'::*E+-f'3F*B3*-).',)3('+:*.(-))(.*'.*3BC*O+-*:)..*BO*+*DB3D)-3K*eB7-*J-+3.EB-(+('B3*HOO'D)-].*+,6'.)*(G+(
C'(G*(G)*-),7D),*3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.8*(G)*:BC)-*:)6):.*BO*E+-f'3F*,)4+3,*F)3)-+(),*DB7:,*DB4OB-(+9:;*9)
+DDB44B,+(),*B3[.(-))(*+:B3F*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)K

2'(G*(G'.*-),7D),*:)6):*BO*+D('6'(;*(G)3*.(-'D(:;*.E)+f'3F*(G)*7.)*BO*(G)*E-)4'.).*C'::*O+::*9):BC*(G)*(G-).GB:,
.)(*9;*JOX*OB-*CG)3*+*J-+6):*M:+3*'.*(B*9)*-)d7'-),K*YB(C'(G.(+3,'3F*(G'.*B3)*'.*E-B6',),*+3,*(G)*J-+6):*M:+3].

Page 85



+'4.*+3,*B9^)D('6).*+-)*(B*E-B4B()*3B3[D+-*(-+6):*+3,*4'('F+()*(G)*'4E+D(.*BO*(G)*D)3(-)].*7.)*CG'DG*'.
C):DB4),*O-B4*+*.7.(+'3+9':'(;*+3,*+3*+4)3'(;*E)-.E)D('6)K*JG)*+'4.*+3,*B9^)D('6).*.)(*B7(*(B*E-B4B()
3B3[D+-*4B,).*BO*+DD)..8*+-)*C'(G*(G)*+'4*BO*-),7D'3F*(G)*E-BEB-('B3*BO*6'.'(B-.*(-+6)::'3F*+:B3)*9;*D+-*O-B4
1l*(B*Il*C'(G'3*"*;)+-.K

eB7-*J-+3.EB-(+('B3*HOO'D)-].*G+6)*+..)..),*(G)*J-+6):*M:+3*7.'3F*JOX].*5JJ-?7JT*E-BF-+44)*+3,*+C+-,*'(
+*M5&&*4+-fK*5DDB-,'3F:;*(G)*'4E:)4)3(+('B3*BO*(G'.*E:+3*.GB7:,*9)*.)D7-),*(G-B7FG*)'(G)-*+*.!$%
+F-))4)3(*B-*(G-B7FG*DB3,'('B38*-)d7'-'3F*'4E:)4)3(+('B3*O-B4*DB44)3D)4)3(*BO*7.)8*(G)*+EEB'3(4)3(*BO*+
,),'D+(),*J-+6):*M:+3*DB[B-,'3+(B-8*C'(G*+*-)6')C*(B*9)*D+--'),*B7(*+O()-*!0*4B3(G.K

S(*'.*G'FG:'FG(),*(G+(*(G)*F+().*'3(B*(G)*-)+-*BO*(G)*.'()*+-)*(BB*3+--BC*+(*B3:;*0KI4*(B*+::BC*+DD)..*(B*(CB
.E+D).K*JG).)*.GB7:,*9)*C',)3),*(B*+*4'3'474*aK048*+3,*+*DB3,'('B3*'.*-)DB44)3,),*(B*.)D7-)*(G'.K

N'6)*D;D:)*E+-f'3F*.E+D).*+-)*E-BEB.),*(B*(G)*-)+-8*(G).)*+-)*+DD)E(+9:)*+3,*C'::*G):E*(B*)3DB7-+F)*3B3[D+-
(-+6):*(B*(G)*.'()K

S3*.744+-;*(G)*+EE:'D+('B3*+3,*(G)*(-+OO'D*+3,*E+-f'3F*'4E+D(.*G+6)*9))3*-)DB3.',)-),*OB::BC'3F*(G)*-)4B6+:
BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*O-B4*(G)*E-BEB.+:K*JG)*DB3D)-3.*(G+(*G+6)*9))3*-+'.),*E-)6'B7.:;*9;*;B7-*HOO'D)-].
C)-)*E-'4+-':;*(B*,B*C'(G*(G'.*C))f:;*)6)3(K*H7(.',)*BO*(G'.*('4)*(G)*,).D-'9),*7.).*(G-B7FGB7(*(G)*-).(*BO*(G)
C))f*+-)*4B-)*:BC*f);*C'::*G+6)*:)..*BO*+3*'4E+D(K*A:)+-:;*(G)*DB44'(4)3(*(B*+,,-)..'3F*HOO'D)-8*+3,*:BD+:
-).',)3(.*DB3D)-3.*9;*B4'(('3F*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*FB).*.B4)*C+;*(B*4+f'3F*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)
+DD)E(+9:)*B3*(-+3.EB-(+('B3*F-B73,.K*HOO'D)-].*+DD)E(*(G)-)*C'::*.('::*9)*+3*):)4)3(*BO*'4E+D(8*C)*f3BC*(G+(
E)BE:)*C'::*,-'6)*(B*.'()*+.*:B3F*+.*(G)-)*'.*3B*DB3(-B::),*E+-f'3F*jB3)*'3*OB-D)*B3*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)8*(G'.*'.
'3)6'(+9:)8*+3,*C'(G*(G'.*(G)-)*C'::*9)*.B4)*+,,'('B3+:*(-+OO'D*+3,*E+-f'3FK*?7(*;B7-*HOO'D)-].*+-)*3BC*.+('.O'),
(G+(*(G)*-),7D),*:)6):*BO*7.)*C'::*+((-+D(*6'.'(B-.*'3*4B-)*4+3+F)+9:)*3749)-.8*+3,*(G)*D+E+D'(;*B3[.(-))(*'3
)'(G)-*,'-)D('B3*BO*(G)*E+-+,)*C'::*9)*+9:)*(B*+DDB44B,+()*4B-)*4B,).(*:)6):.*BO*+,,'('B3+:*B3[.(-))(*E+-f'3FK

J-+3.EB-(+('B3*.7EEB-(*(G)*E-BEB.+:*.79^)D(*(B*P'R*+*DB3,'('B3*-).(-'D('3F*(G)*3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.*+(*+3;*B3)*('4)
(B*I$`*P''R*.)D7-'3F*(G)*'4E:)4)3(+('B3*BO*(G)*J-+6):*M:+3*+3,*P'''R*C',)3'3F*BO*(G)*-)+-*+DD)..*F+().*(B*+
4'3'474*aK04K*5O()-*O7-(G)-*DB3.',)-+('B3*+*-).(-'D('6)*DB3,'('B3*(B*:'4'(*(G)*3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.*(+(*+3;*B3)
('4)*'.*3B(*DB3.',)-),*(B*9)*3)D)..+-;K*N'-.(:;*(G)*E)+f*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*G+.*9))3*B4'((),*+3,
(-+3.O)--),*(B*+*.'()*B3*JG)*W+::8*M-).(B3*<'::8*-),7D'3F*(G)*:'f):'GBB,*BO*(G'.*E-B9:)4+('D*7.)*O-B4
-)[BDD7--'3FK*JG)*-+3F)*BO*B(G)-*7.).*E-BEB.),*+-)*4B-)*:BC*f);8*+3,*73:'f):;*(B*+((-+D(*6'.'(B-.*'3
73+DD)E(+9:;*:+-F)*3749)-.K*N'3+::;*(G)*.'j)*BO*(G)*73'(*C'::*+:.B*+D(*+.*+*E+..'6)*DB3(-B:*'3*:'4'('3F*(G)
3749)-*BO*6'.'(B-.*(G+(*D+3*9)*+DDB44B,+(),K

?$<821'$#)2P%'Z'<I")L*"3%'2))&2*23P&
S(*G+.*9))3*B9.)-6),*(G+(*(G)*D)3(-)*C+.*BE)-+('3F*C'(G*.B:',*-B::)-*.()):*.G7(()-.*,BC3*+(*+::*('4).8
E-).)3('3F*+*-+(G)-*,-+98*73'36'('3F*+EE)+-+3D)8*CG'DG*'.*(B*(G)*,)(-'4)3(*BO*(G'.*:BD+:*D)3(-)K*JG'.*+EE-B+DG
O+':.*(B*E-B6',)*+3*+D('6)*O-B3(+F)8*CG'DG*'.*.))3*(B*9)*+3*'4EB-(+3(*O+D(B-*'3*DB3(-'97('3F*(B*(G)*6'(+:'(;*+3,
6'+9':'(;*BO*+*:BD+:*D)3(-)K

JG'.*+EE:'D+('B3*E-B6',).*+3*BEEB-(73'(;*(B*.)D7-)*'4E-B6)4)3(.8*+3,*(G)*+EE:'D+3(.*+F-))*(B*4+f)
'4E-B6)4)3(.*(B*(G)*.GBEO-B3(*'3*()-4.*BO*'3(-B,7D'3F*+*OB-4*BO*C'3,BC*,'.E:+;*+3,*-)4B6'3F*(G)*)\'.('3F
.B:',*.G7(()-.K*JG);*+F-))*'3*E-'3D'E:)*(B*(G)*'4EB.'3F*BO*+*DB3,'('B3*(B*.)D7-)*(G'.K*5*E:+33'3F*DB3,'('B3*'.
+DDB-,'3F:;*-)DB44)3,),*-)d7'-'3F*(G)*.794'..'B3*BO*(G).)*,)(+':.*C'(G'3*!*4B3(G*BO*(G)*,+()*BO*E)-4'..'B3K
2'(G*(G)*'4EB.'('B3*BO*(G'.*DB3,'('B3*CB-f.*(B*'4E-B6)*(G)*.GBE*O-B3(.*B6)-+::*+EE)+-+3D)*'3*B-,)-*(B*E-B6',)*+
,)F-))*BO*6'.7+:*'3()-).(*C'::*9)*.)D7-),8*+3,*(G'.*C'::*B6)-DB4)*(G)*.)DB3,*-)+.B3*OB-*-)O7.+:*(G+(*C+.
B-'F'3+::;*-)DB44)3,),*B3*!0#!%%cK

FO&*P*"MN$34'h'<2L&%\'"L'8<&*<
JGB7FG*3B(*.(-'D(:;*+*4+()-'+:*E:+33'3F*DB3.',)-+('B3*BO*(G)*B9.)-6+('B3.*(G+(*6'.'(B-.*(B*N-',+;*E-+;)-*'3*(G)
E+.(*)\D)),'3F*!$$*E)-.B3.*G+.*:)+,*HOO'D)-h.*(B*.))f*+,6'D)*B3*(G)*D+E+D'(;*BO*(G)*97':,'3FK

JG)*?7':,'3F*>)F7:+('B3.*0$$$8*N'-)*&+O)(;8*+EE-B6),*,BD74)3(*?8*bB:74)*0*g*97':,'3F*B(G)-*(G+3
,C)::'3FGB7.).*E-B6',).*'3OB-4+('B3*B3*.+O)*:)6):.*BO*BDD7E+3D;K

&+O)*:)6):.*BO*BDD7E+3D;*+-)*D+:D7:+(),*9;*,'6','3F*(G)*+-)+*BO*(G)*-BB4*9;*+*O:BB-*.E+D)*O+D(B-8*+3,*OB-*+
4))('3F*-BB4*PCG'DG*'.*DB3.',)-),*(B*-)O:)D(*+*E:+D)*BO*CB-.G'E#DB4473'(;*D)3(-)R*(G+(*O+D(B-*'.*!*.d4 E)-
E)-.B3K*?+.),*B3*(G'.*(G)*.+O)*:)6):*BO*BDD7E+3D;*OB-*(G)*73'(*CB7:,*+EE)+-*(B*9)*%a*E)-.B3.K*JG)*:)6):.
B9.)-6),*7.'3F*(G)*A)3(-)*OB-*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*.'F3'O'D+3(:;*)\D)),*(G).)*4+\'474*BDD7E+3D;*:)6):.8
+3,*.7DG*B6)-D-BC,'3F*E-).)3(.*+*G)+:(G*Z*.+O)(;*-'.fK*YBC*C'(G*(G)*-)4B6+:*BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-8*+3,
C'(G*(G)*E-B^)D(),*6'.'(B-*3749)-.*(G-B7FGB7(*(G)*C))f*'(*'.*)\E)D(),*(G+(*6'.'(B-*3749)-.*C'::*9)*+(*.+O)

Page 86



:)6):.K

H8##2*\
HOO'D)-.*E-)6'B7.*DB3D)-3.*-)F+-,'3F*(G)*.D+:)*+3,*'3()3.'(;*BO*(G)*7.)*G+6)*9))3*+,,-)..),*9;*(G)*DG+3F).
(G+(*(G)*+EE:'D+3(.*G+6)*4+,)*(B*(G)'-*7.)*BO*(G)*E-)4'.).8*4B.(*3B(+9:;*(G)*B4'..'B3*BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)
E-+;)-K*HOO'D)-.*DB3.',)-*(G+(*(G)*E-B6',),*(G+(*'(**DB3('37).*(B*9)*BE)-+(),*'3*(G'.*4B,'O'),*C+;*(G)*7.)*BO
!01*2'3,)-4)-)*56)37)*+.*+*D7:(7-+:*+3,*DB4473'(;*D)3(-)*C'(G*+3*):)4)3(*BO*-):'F'B7.*CB-.G'E*.GB7:,*3B(
.'F3'O'D+3(:;*+OO)D(*-).',)3('+:*+4)3'(;*B-*:BD+:*G'FGC+;*DB3,'('B3.K*2G':.(*+*7.)*BO*(G'.*3+(7-)*'.*-+-):;*FB'3F*(B
9)*'4E+D(*O-))8*C'(G*(G)*B4'..'B3*BO*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*(G)*E-BEB.),*:)6):*+3,*'3()3.'(;*BO*7.)
(G-B7FGB7(*(G)*-).(*BO*(G)*C))f*+EE)+-.*+DD)E(+9:)*'3*(G'.*:BD+:*D)3(-)K

HOO'D)-].*+-)*-)DB44)3,'3F*(G+(*E)-4'..'B3*9)*F-+3(),*O'-.(*OB-*+*()4EB-+-;*E)-'B,*BO*!*;)+-K*JG'.*C'::*+::BC
(G)*7.)*BO*(G)*D)3(-)*B3D)*O7::;*BE)-+('B3+:*(B*9)*4B3'(B-),*'3*B-,)-*(B*.))*'O*+3;*73+DD)E(+9:)*3)F+('6)
'4E+D(.*-):+(),*(B*(-+OO'D8*E+-f'3F*B-*-).',)3('+:*+4)3'(;*9)DB4)*+EE+-)3(K*5(*(G)*)3,*BO*(G'.*()4EB-+-;*E)-'B,
(G)*EB.'('B3*D+3*9)*-)6')C),*+.*(B*CG)(G)-*B-*3B(*(G)*E-)4'.).*-)4+'3.*+3*+EE-BE-'+()*:BD+('B3*OB-*(G)*7.)K

JG'.*7.)*C'::*G):E*4))(*(G)*D7:(7-+:*3)),.*BO*-).',)3(.*BO*?-)3(*+3,*.79^)D(*(B*DB3,'('B3.*.)(*B7(*'3*(G'.*-)EB-(
(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)*BO*(G)*E-)4'.).*+.*+3*S.:+4'D*A7:(7-+:*+3,*T,7D+('B3*AB4473'(;*A)3(-)8*'3D:7,'3F*+3
):)4)3(*BO*-):'F'B7.*CB-.G'E*D+3*9)*.7EEB-(),K

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A Q-+3(*AB3.)3(

(>CHF,'bF('E(C,G+,E

P!R JG)*E-BEB.),*,)6):BE4)3(*'.*'3*F)3)-+:*+DDB-,+3D)*C'(G*EB:'D').*DB3(+'3),*'3*(G)/[

Y+('B3+:*M:+33'3F*MB:'D;*N-+4)CB-f*0$!0
XVN[AB-)*&(-+()F;*0$!$
?-)3(*U3'(+-;*V)6):BE4)3(*M:+3*0$$a

>):)6+3(*EB:'D').*'3*(G)*5,BE(),*U3'(+-;*V)6):BE4)3(*M:+3*+-)*(GB.)*'3*(G)*OB::BC'3F
DG+E()-./[

?7':(*T36'-B34)3(/*'3*()-4.*BO*(G)*E-B()D('B3*+3,*)3G+3D)4)3(*BO*(G)*)36'-B34)3(
*<B7.'3F/*'3*()-4.*BO*E-B()D('3F*-).',)3('+:*+4)3'(').*+3,*F7','3F*3)C*,)6):BE4)3(
JBC3*A)3(-).*+3,*&GBEE'3F/*'3*()-4.*BO*(G)*-+3F)*+3,*+DD)..'9':'(;*BO*.)-6'D).*+3,*(G)'-
+((-+D('6)3)..
J-+3.EB-(/*'3*()-4.*BO*.7.(+'3+9':'(;8*.+O)(;*+3,*.)-6'D'3F*3)),.

!F,@+G+F,HQ(>CHF,HA

P!R JG)*,)6):BE4)3(*G)-)9;*E)-4'((),*.G+::*9)*D+--'),*B7(*'3*+DDB-,+3D)*C'(G*(G)*OB::BC'3F
+EE-B6),*,-+C'3FP.R*+3,#B-*,BD74)3(P.R/

XWA>A#MX5Y#$!
XWA>A#MX5Y#$0
V).'F3*Z*5DD)..*&(+()4)3(
(E.*J-+6):*M:+3*PV)D*0$!!R

>)+.B3/**NB-*(G)*+6B',+3D)*BO*,B79(*+3,*'3*(G)*'3()-).(.*BO*E-BE)-*E:+33'3FK

P0R JG'.*E)-4'..'B3*.G+::*9)*OB-*+*:'4'(),*E)-'B,*BO*!*;)+-*B3:;*O-B4*(G)*,+()*BO*E)-4'..'B3*P73:)..
+* O7-(G)-* +EE:'D+('B3* G+.* 9))3* .794'((),* (B* +3,* +EE-B6),* '3* C-'('3F* 9;* (G)* XBD+:* M:+33'3F
57(GB-'(;R*+3,/[

P+R*(G)*7.)*G)-)9;*+EE-B6),*.G+::*9)*,'.DB3('37),K

>)+.B3`

JB*)3+9:)*(G)*XBD+:*M:+33'3F*57(GB-'(;*(B*-)6')C*(G)*EB.'('B3*'3*(G)*:'FG(*BO*(G)*EB()3('+:*'4E+D(

Page 87



BO*(G'.*7.)K

P"R 2'(G'3*!*4B3(G*BO* (G)*,+()*BO*E)-4'..'B3* O7-(G)-*,)(+':.*BO*.GBEO-B3(* '4E-B6)4)3(.*.G+::*9)
.794'((),*(B*+3,*+EE-B6),*'3*C-'('3F8*.7DG*,)(+':.*.G+::* '3D:7,)*OB-*P97(*3B(*9)*:'4'(),*(BR*(G)
-)4B6+:*BO*(G)*)\'.('3F*.B:',*.)D7-'(;*F-'::.*+3,*(G)*'3.(+::+('B3*BO*+*.GBE*O-B3(*C'3,BC*,'.E:+;K
JG)*,)(+':.*+EE-B6),*.G+::*9)*O7::;*'3.(+::),*C'(G'3*"*4B3(G.*BO*+F-))4)3(*+3,*4+'3(+'3),*+(
+::*('4).*(G)-)+O()-K

>)+.B3/**S3*B-,)-*(B*E-).)-6)*(G)*DG+-+D()-*BO*(G)*.GBEE'3F*+-)+K

PaR YB*E)+f*N-',+;*:73DG('4)*E-+;)-*'.*E)-4'((),*P9)(C))3*!0K$$E4*+3,*0K$$E4R8*+3,*(G)*B3:;
E-+;)-*(G+(*.G+::*(+f)*E:+D)*+(*(G)*E-)4'.).*.G+::*9)*O7::;*'3*+DDB-,+3D)*C'(G*(G)*.E)D'O'),
('4).*+.*.)(*B7(*'3*(G)*-)6'.),*V).'F3*Z*5DD)..*&(+()4)3(K

>)+.B3`*JB*4'3'4'.)*(G)*'4E+D(.*BO*(G)*7.)*B3*(G)*.7--B73,'3F*+-)+K

PIR 5D('6'(').*C'(G'3*(G)*E-)4'.).*.G+::*B3:;*9)*E)-4'((),*9)(C))3*$c$$*[*0!$$*GB7-.*WB3,+;.*(B
&73,+;.8*C'(G*(G)*E-)4'.).*D:)+-),*C'(G'3*"$*4'37().*+O()-*(G).)*('4).K

>)+.B3/*JB*)3.7-)*(G+(*(G)*E-BEB.),*7.)*,B).*3B(*E-)^7,'D)*(G)*)3^B;4)3(*9;*3)'FG9B7-'3F
BDD7E')-.*BO*(G)'-*E-BE)-(').K

P%R YB*47.'D8*E79:'D*+,,-)..*.;.()4*B-*+3;*B(G)-*+4E:'O'),*.B73,*.G+::*9)* '3.(+::),*B3* (G)*.'()
CG'DG*'.*+7,'9:)*+(*+3;*9B73,+-;*B7(.',)*(G)*D7-(':+F)*BO*(G)*E-)4'.).K

>)+.B3/*JB*.+O)F7+-,*(G)*+4)3'(').*BO*(G)*+,^B'3'3F*BDD7E')-.K

PcR 2'(G'3*!*4B3(G*BO*(G)*,+()*BO*E)-4'..'B3*+::*)\'.('3F*-),73,+3(*.'F3+F)*.G+::*9)*-)4B6),*O-B4
(G)*E-)4'.).K

>)+.B3`*S3*(G)*'3()-).(.*BO*(G)*6'.7+:*+4)3'(').*BO*(G)*+-)+K

P1R U3:)..* B(G)-C'.)* +F-)),* * '3* C-'('3F* 9;* (G)* XBD+:* M:+33'3F* 57(GB-'(;8* 3B* +D(.* BO* CB-.G'E* B-
E-+;)-*B-*+3;*B(G)-*7.).*+..BD'+(),*C'(G*(G)*D)3(-)*.G+::*(+f)*E:+D)*B7(.',)*(G)*97':,'3FK

>)+.B3/*JB*E-B()D(*(G)*+4)3'(').*BO*3)'FG9B7-'3F*BDD7E')-.K

P=R A;D:)*E+-f'3F*.G+::*9)*E-B6',),*O7::;*'3*+DDB-,+3D)*C'(G*(G)*,)(+':.*.)(*B7(*B3*,-+C'3F
XWA>A#MX5Y#$!+3,*+6+':+9:)*OB-*7.)*E-'B-*(B*(G)*DB44)3D)4)3(*BO*(G)*7.)*G)-)9;
+EE-B6),K

>)+.B3`*JB*)3.7-)*.+('.O+D(B-;*E-B6'.'B3*B3*.'()*OB-*D;D:'.(.K

P!$R YB(C'(G.(+3,'3F*(G)*E:+3.*G)-)9;*+EE-B6),*(G)*-)+-*6)G'D:)*+DD)..*F+().*.G+::*9)*'3.(+::),
C'(G*+*4'3'474*BE)3'3F*C',(G*BO*aK048*+3,*4+'3(+'3),*+.*.7DG*(G)-)+O()-K

>)+.B3`*JB*)3.7-)*.+('.O+D(B-;*6)G'D:)*+DD)..K

P!!R UEB3*DB44)3D)4)3(*BO*(G)*7.)*G)-)9;*+EE-B6),*(G)*+EE:'D+3(.*C'::*DB4E:;*.(-'D(:;*C'(G
4)+.7-).*)3,B-.),*'3*(G)*J-+6):*M:+3*P,+(),*V)D*0$!!R8*73:)..*B(G)-C'.)*+F-)),*'3*C-'('3F*9;
(G)*XBD+:*M:+33'3F*57(GB-'(;K*&7DG*4)+.7-).*.G+::*'3D:7,)*97(*3B(*9)*:'4'(),*(B`

P'R*JG)*+EEB'3(4)3(*BO*+*,),'D+(),*J-+6):*M:+3*DB[B-,'3+(B-

JG)-)+O()-*(G)*J-+6):*M:+3*.G+::*9)*-)6')C),*+O()-*+*E)-'B,*BO*!0*4B3(G.8*+3,*'O*+*.79.)d7)3(
E)-4'..'B3*'.*F-+3(),*(B*-)3)C*(G)*E)-4'..'B3*9);B3,*(G)*'3'('+:*!0*4B3(G*()4EB-+-;*E)-'B,
(G)-)+O()-*9)*4B3'(B-),*+3,*-)6')C),*B3*+*9')33'+:*9+.'.*B3)8*(G-))*+3,*O'6)*;)+-.*+O()-*C'(G*+
6')C*(B*,)6):BE'3F*(G)*J-+6):*M:+3K*&7DG*-)6')C.*.G+::*'3D:7,)*P97(*3B(*9)*:'4'(),*(BR*7E*(B
,+()*(-+6):*.7-6);.8*-)6')C*BO*(+-F)(.*OB-*4'3'4'.'3F*D+-*7.)*+3,*4B3'(B-'3F*BO*(GB.)*(+-F)(.
+3,*+..BD'+(),*4)+.7-).*(B*4))(*(GB.)*(+-F)(.

Page 88



>)+.B3/*S3*B-,)-*(B*E-B4B()*.7.(+'3+9:)*(-+3.EB-(*4)+.7-).*+3,*-),7D)*B3[.(-))(*E+-f'3F
'4E+D(K

P!0R 2'(G'3*!*4B3(G*BO*(G)*,+()*BO*E)-4'..'B3*O7-(G)-*,)(+':.*.GBC'3F*0*+EE-BE-'+():;*:+',*B7(
,'.+9:),*E+-f'3F*.E+D).*(B*(G)*-)+-*.G+::*9)*.794'((),*+3,*+EE-B6),*'3*C-'('3F8*+3,
.79.)d7)3(:;*4+,)*+6+':+9:)*C'(G'3*!*4B3(G*BO*+3;*+F-))4)3(*'3*C-'('3FK*JG)-)+O()-*(G)*-)+-
;+-,*.G+::*3B(*9)*7.),*OB-*+3;*E7-EB.).*B(G)-*(G+3*OB-*'(.*'3()3,),*7.)*+.*E+-f'3FK

>)+.B3`*JB*)3.7-)*.7'(+9:)*,'.+9:),*E+-f'3F*E-B6'.'B3*B3*.'()K

P!"R 2'(G'3*!*4B3(G*BO*(G)*,+()*BO*E)-4'..'B3*O7-(G)-*,)(+':.*BO*(G)*'3()-3+:*O:BB-*:+;B7(*.G+::*9)
.794'((),*(B*+3,*+EE-B6),*'3*C-'('3F8*.7DG*,)(+':.*.G+::*,)4B3.(-+()*GBC*(G)*47:('[E7-EB.)
7.)*BO*(G)*D)3(-)*D+3*9)*+DDB44B,+(),*C'(G'3*(G)*97':,'3F*)36):BE)KJG)-)+O()-*(G)*7.)*.G+::
9)*D+--'),*B7(*'3*+DDB-,+3D)*C'(G*(G).)*+EE-B6),*,)(+':.K

P!aR 2'(G'3*!*4B3(G*BO*(G)*,+()*BO*E)-4'..'B3*O7-(G)-*,)(+':.*BO*-)E:+D)4)3(*O)3D'3F*+-B73,*(G)
E)-'4)()-*BO*(G)*-)+-*BO*(G)*.'()*.G+::*9)*.794'((),*(B*+3,*+EE-B6),*'3*C-'('3F*9;*(G)*XBD+:
M:+33'3F*57(GB-'(;8*+3,*(G)*+EE-B6),*CB-f.*DB4E:)(),*C'(G'3*0*4B3(G.*(G)-)+O()-K

>)+.B3`*S3*(G)*'3()-).(.*BO*6'.7+:*+4)3'(;K

+,bF(=CG+?>HA

P!R JG)*+EE:'D+3(*'.*-)d7).(),*(B*'3OB-4*E+(-B3.*BO*(G)*3)),*OB-*d7')(3)..*CG)3*:)+6'3F*(G)
E-)4'.).*:+()*+(*3'FG(K**&GB7:,*+*37'.+3D)*+-'.)*+D('B3*4+;*9)DB4)*3)D)..+-;*73,)-*&)D('B3
I1*BO*(G)*AB3(-B:*BO*MB::7('B3*5D(*!=caK

P0R M-'B-*DB3.)3(*4+;*9)*-)d7'-),*73,)-*(G)*JBC3*+3,*AB73(-;*M:+33'3F*PAB3(-B:*BO
5,6)-('.)4)3(.R*>)F7:+('B3.*!==$*OB-*(G)*)-)D('B3*B-*+:()-+('B3*BO*+3;
P+R*'::74'3+(),*O+.D'+*.'F3.
P9R*E-B^)D('3F*9B\*.'F3.
PDR*+,6)-('.'3F*.'F3.
P,R*GB+-,'3F.

53;*E)-.B3*C'.G'3F*(B*'3.E)D(*(G)*+9B6)*E+E)-.*.GB7:,*DB3(+D(*Q+-;*W7-EG;8*JG)*M:+33'3F*&)-6'D)8*?-)3(
<B7.)8*"a=*<'FG*>B+,8*2)49:);8*W',,:).)\8*<5=*%?k8*J):K*YBK*$0$*1="c I00c

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1.0 Summary 

1.1 This report follows the previous review titled ‘Appeals Decision Monitoring: 1 January 2012 – 
31 December 2012’ presented to Members on 13 February 2013; the report detailed the 
proposed structure for a more comprehensive review of appeal decisions. The additional 
analysis involves categorising reasons for refusal and recording whether the individual 
reasons were supported by the Planning Inspectorate. The purpose of this analysis is to 
provide the following outcomes: 

-  To help evaluate how saved Unitary Development Plan (UDP) policies and Council’s 
supplementary guidance (SPGs and SPDs) are currently being used in determining 
planning applications and ensure that the Council’s new development plan 
documents (DPDs) being developed through the Local Development Framework 
(LDF) process are usable, effective in terms of development management and can be 
successfully defended at Appeal; 

 
-  To identify areas where Appeal Statements and/or Officer Reports can be 

strengthened to further justify reasons for refusal; 
 
-  To consider whether a revised approach should be taken when assessing 

applications if it is identified that the Planning Inspectorate consistently allows 
appeals on a particular ground.  

1.2 Over time, as more data is collated, it is anticipated that the value of the results produced by 
this more detailed review of appeal decisions will increase. The more detailed analysis carried 
out to date relates only to planning appeal decisions however it is the intention to extend this 
work to include enforcement appeal decisions.  

2.0 Recommendations 

2.1 This report is a summary of appeals monitoring being undertaken and is for information only. 

 

 
Planning Committee 

17 June 2013 

Report from the Director of 
Regeneration & Growth 

 
 

  
Wards affected: All 

  

Appeals Decision Monitoring: 2012/2013 

Agenda Item 9

Page 91



3.0 Background Information 

General Overview of Planning Appeal Decisions in Fourth Quarter 2011/2012 & Full Year 
2012/2013 

3.1 Between 1 April 2012 and 31 March 2013 (full year 2012/2013), the Council determined a 
total of 3583 planning applications; of these applications, 83% were granted and 17% were 
refused. In the fourth quarter 2011/2012, a total of 776 planning applications; of these 
applications, 69% were granted and 31% were refused. 

3.2 The graph below (Graph 1: Planning Appeal Decisions) shows the proportion of planning 
appeals which were ‘Allowed’, ‘Dismissed’ or where a ‘Split Decision’ has been issued. It 
should be noted that whilst the Planning Inspectorate has the authority to issue a ‘Split 
Decision’ (where part of the proposal is part allowed and part is dismissed) the Council is not 
able to issue this type of decision. In these cases, whilst the Council may have found part of 
the scheme acceptable, the entire proposal is refused. 

 

 

3.3 The information shows that the Council was successful in defending the significant majority of 
appeals across the period of analysis. In addition, the performance has improved over the two 

12 

14 

1 

5 

7 

3 
2 

12 

0 

13 

27 

2 

9 

24 

1 

Fo
ut

h 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
1/

20
12

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

2/
13

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Th
ir

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fo
ur

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Graph 1: Planning Appeal Decisions 
 

Fourth Quarter 2011/2012 & Full Year 
2012/2013 

Page 92



most recent quarters with 64% of appeals dismissed in the third quarter of 2012/2013 and 
71% dismissed in the fourth quarter of 2012/2013.   

3.4 The overall number of appeal decisions in each quarter is likely to follow the general 
fluctuation in applications submitted throughout the year. As an example, 776 applications 
were determined in the fourth quarter of 2011/2012 (107 refused) compared to 903 
applications determined in the first quarter 2012/2013 (129 refused). Given the timeframe for 
appeals, it should be noted that the Council’s decision may fall in the preceding quarter to the 
Planning Inspectorate’s decision.  

General Overview of Enforcement Appeal Decisions in Fourth Quarter 2011/2012 & Full Year 
2012/2013 

3.5 Between 1 April 2012 and 31 March 2013 (full year 2012/2013), the Council issued 164 
enforcement notices and 77 in the fourth quarter 2011/2012.  

  

 

3.6 The graph above shows that the Council was successful in defending the majority of 
enforcement appeals across the period of analysis.  

1 

13 

1 
2 

16 

0 0 

11 

4 
5 

21 

2 

5 

16 

0 

Fo
ut

h 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
1/

20
12

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

2/
13

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Th
ir

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fo
ur

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Graph 2: Enforcement Appeal Decisions 
 

Fourth Quarter 2011/2012 & Full Year 
2012/2013 

Page 93



4.0 Further Analysis of Planning Appeal Decisions (Fourth Quarter 2011/2012 & Full Year 
2012/2013)  

4.1 Further analysis undertaken involves an assessment of reasons for refusal cited in the 
decision issued by the Council and recording whether the reasons are: 

· ‘Upheld’  the Planning Inspectorate did not agree with the Council’s decision 
· ‘Not Upheld’  the Planning Inspectorate agreed with the Council’s decision  

4.2 It should be noted that in some cases, whilst the Planning Inspectorate has dismissed the 
appeal, not all reasons for refusal cited by the Council have been supported by the Planning 
Inspectorate. The reasons for refusal have been categorised as set out in the table below 
(Table 1: Categorisation of Reasons for Refusal) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Table 1: Categorising Reasons for Refusal  
 

Use:  principle of use proposed i.e. whether the change of 
use in a Primary Shopping Area complies with our 
policy to protect A1 retail shopping frontages. 

 
Design:  consideration of the height, bulk, use of materials etc. 

and the appropriateness in the local context. 
 
Residential Amenity:  quality of accommodation provided for future 

occupiers including provision of external amenity 
space, internal space standards. 

 
Neighbour Amenity:  reasons which have cited an impact on neighbouring 

occupiers. This may include noise nuisance, loss of 
light etc. from building works and other amenity 
impacts on neighbouring occupiers. 

 
Highways:   includes parking, access and highway safety. 
 
Section 106:  included in all cases where an obligation would be 

required; this generally is to accord with the Councils 
SPD: Planning Obligations. 

 
Other:  includes reasons that don’t fall into the above 

categories.  

Page 94



4.3 The frequency that each category of reason for refusal is cited is shown in Graph 2: 
Frequency Reasons for Refusal Upheld/Not Upheld; this provides an indication of how 
successful the Council has been in defending each category of reason for refusal at appeal. 

  

 

4.4 The following key issues/patterns are identified: 

· The Council’s decision to refuse an application on ‘Use’ was ‘Not Upheld’ by the 
Planning Inspectorate in 67% of cases (Graph 3: Proportion of Reasons for Refusal 
Upheld/Not Upheld). Many of these applications relate to proposals where there was 
a clear policy direction to refuse the application. For example, the application was for 
a non A1 use in a Primary Shopping Frontage. 
 

· A ‘Design’ reason for refusal was ‘Not Upheld’ by the Planning Inspectorate in 53 
cases and ‘Upheld’ in 39 cases (‘Not Upheld’ in 58% of cases). Given that ‘Design’ 
reasons are most frequently cited as a reason for refusal than the other categories, it 
is recommended that further analysis is carried out to help inform the development of 
new guidance and when producing DPDs.  
 

· ‘Residential Amenity’ relates to the quality of accommodation being provided in a 
proposed development. Whilst it is noted that the Council has been successful in 
defending this reason in 53% of cases, it is anticipated that the new Mayor’s Housing 
Design Guide will provide additional support when refusing an application on these 
grounds. 
 

· The data indicates that when refusing an application on the grounds of the impact on 
‘Neighbouring Amenity’, the Council was successful in defending this reason in 52% 
of cases. A similar result was highlighted in the previous report and further work has 
identified that in some cases, in particular for side infill extensions to terraced 
properties, different views have been taken by the Planning Inspectorate when 
assessing residential amenity. Updated guidance will provide greater clarity on these 
points in addition to a review of the ‘Officer Report’ to provide further 
justification/explanation if refusing a proposal on these grounds. 
 

6 

12 

14 

24 

10 

53 

14 

2 

7 

8 

22 

9 

39 

7 

Other

S.106

Highways

Neighbour Amenity

Residential Amenity

Design

Use

Graph 2: Frequency of Reasons for 
Refusal Upheld/Not Upheld 

Upheld 

Not Upheld 

Page 95



· ‘Highways’ reasons cover a range of issues. The Council was successful in defending 
highways reasons for refusal in 64% of cases. In two cases where residential 
conversion schemes were refused due to the lack of capacity of on-street parking, the 
appellant provided more recent data which the Planning Inspectorate considered to 
hold sufficient weight to overcome the Council’s concerns. This highlights the 
importance of keeping information/surveys up to date to support decisions.  
 

· The reasons relating to ‘Section 106’ will become less frequently used with the 
introduction of the Council’s Community Infrastructure Levy on 1 July 2013. It is 
suggested that this should be reviewed post introduction of CIL to identify if any new 
patterns are identified. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

   
7 

32 

9 

12 

13 

5 

26 

2 

4 

1 

0 

5 

0 

0 

0 

Outbuildings

Householder

Change of use

Residential conversions

Residential development

Graph 4: Decision by Development 
Type 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Use Design Residential
Amenity

Neighbour
Amenity

Highways S.106 Other

Graph 3: Proportion of Reasons for 
Refusal Upheld/Not Upheld  

Part Upheld 

Upheld 

 Not Upheld 
 

Page 96



 

4.5 The general trends identified from the above analysis leads onto a need for more detailed 
work, including a further review of individual appeal decisions, to establish whether Appeal 
Statements and/or Officer Reports can be strengthened, policies should be reviewed and/or a 
revised approach should be taken when assessing applications.  

4.6 In terms of where to focus further work, the information on the different types of appeal 
identifies that ‘householder’ applications and ‘outbuildings’ are those where there is the most 
variation are require further analysis. However, it should be noted that there is not one 
category of development where the Planning Inspectorate more allows a greater proportion of 
the appeals.  

5.0 Conclusions 

5.1 Following the previous report presented to Members, the additional data further supports the 
need to carry out further work in particular on outbuildings and householder extensions. An 
important part of the work on outbuildings will be incorporating analysis on Planning 
Enforcement appeal decisions.  It will also be important that this work is extended to include 
the recent changes to permitted development rights which give the Council authority to refuse 
‘prior approval’ for a residential extension on amenity grounds if there is an objection form a 
neighbouring property.  

6.0 Legal Implications 

6.1 In it anticipated that this work will help the Council when defending reasons for refusal at 
appeal. 

7.0 Diversity Implications 

7.1 It is not the intention to prevent development but to ensure that the works are appropriate in 
the local context. 

8.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 

8.1 This work may result in a reduction in planning appeals in the future which will reduce officer 
workload.  

9.0 Environmental Implications 

9.1 The aim of these documents is to ensure development is in compliance with the Councils 
adopted policy.  

10.0 Background 

10.1 Sourced from Brent’s IT system - Acolaid 

 

Contact Officers 
 
Rachel McConnell, North Team Area Manager, Planning & Development 020 8937 5223 
 
Andy Donald, Director of Regeneration & Growth 

 

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\9\3\AI00009399\$vdpv2g2q.docx 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

DATE / YEAR May 2013 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 
 
 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
 
 
 
Appeals Decision Monitoring 2012/13       5/01 

Agenda Item 10

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 19 June, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2013 and 31-May-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0142

6 The Paddocks, Wembley, HA9 9HE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 10/05/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises 

("the unathorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0792

69 Salusbury Road, London, NW6 6NJ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 14/05/2013

The erection of a rear timber and plastic canopy and infill extension to the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0423

2A Shaftesbury Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0QX
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 24/05/2013

Without planning permission, the installation of hard surface and the erection of gates and fences to the front
 of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0441

44 Lancelot Crescent, Wembley, HA0 2AY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 22/05/2013

The erection of a building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 101



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 19 June, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2013 and 31-May-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0057

Rear of 120B Brondesbury Park, Brondesbury, London, NW2 5JR (Also known 
as 2C Staverton Road, NW2 5HL)Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 10/05/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of 120B Brondesbury Park with 
access on to Staverton Road

("The unauthorised development")

AND

The breach of Condition 1 of Inspector's decision dated 17/05/2007 (appeal reference 
APP/T5150/C/06/2022440), which required the demolition of the outbuilding extension in the rear garden of 
the premises within three months of the date of failure to submit a scheme for external rendering of the flank 
walls of the building and for planting on the boundary with 118 Brondesbury Park ("the scheme") within 3 
months of the date of the appeal decision.

There is no record of the scheme being submitted to the Council. Even if the scheme was submitted to the 
Council, no appeal to the Secretary of State for non determination was made as required by condition 1, part 
ii.

("The unauthorised breach of condition")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0321

1 Mentmore Close, Harrow, HA3 0EA
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 03/05/2013

Without planning permission, the partial removal of a front boundary wall and formation of hard surface to the
 front garden and the installation of replacement of uPVC windows to the front elevation of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0655

5 Queens Walk, London, NW9 8ES
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 13/05/2013

Without planning permission, the construction of a dwelling.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0791

14 Lavender Avenue, London, NW9 8HD
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 17/05/2013

Without planning permission, the unauthorised erection of a building used as residential accommodation.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 102



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 19 June, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2013 and 31-May-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0814

2 Melbury Road, Harrow, HA3 9RA
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 16/05/2013

The change of use of the premises from the single dwellinghouse into two residential units of accommodation.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0204

271 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0HQ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 24/05/2013

The erection of a building to rear garden of the premises used for residential purposes.

(The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0217

4 Danethorpe Road, Wembley, HA0 4RQ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 09/05/2013

1. The erection of a building in the rear garden and its use for residential purposes; 

2. The change of use of the premises from a dwelling house to use as seven units of residential 
accommodation (which six in main house and one in rear garden);

3. The erection of a hip to gable roof extension and a rear dormer extension 

("The unauthorised development and change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0222

90 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 24/05/2013

The erection of a dwelling in rear garden of the premises

("The unauthorised development")

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-May-2013 31-May-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 19-Jun-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/0411 Southern Team

3 Manor Parade, Station Road, London, NW10 8TR

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 30/05/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2180124/NWF

Retrospective application for use of ground floor to hot food take-away (Use Class A5)

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1239 Western Team

201 Wembley Hill Road, Wembley, HA9 8EL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 23/05/2013

PINSRefNo X/12/2186321

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed hip to gable end roof extension, rear dormer window and two front 
rooflights to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1631 Western Team

319 & 319A Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/05/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2187548

Proposed installation of new shop front including internal and external alterations to remove the front access 
(to Harrow Road) for the upper floor flat and installation of roller-shutters, erection of single storey rear 
extension, erection of new external stairs from rear of site to upper floor flat and associated screening wall at 
first floor level, alterations to and replacement of part of external flue to rear, erection of front and rear rooflight
 and rear dormer window associated with loft conversion for upper floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2787 Northern Team

5 Eyhurst Close, London, NW2 7HP

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 07/05/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2194635

Erection of single storey rear extension and installation of disabled access to front of dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/0251 Northern Team

94 Ravenscroft Avenue, Wembley, HA9 9TG

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 07/05/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2194935

Single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2013 and 31-May-2013

Planning Committee: 19 June, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

31A-C Dyne Road, London, NW6 7XG

Southern TeamE/08/0464

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 23/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2178431

Without planning permission, the formation of a hard surface and the erection of a boundary wall to side of front 
garden at the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Flats 1-7, Catherine House, 616 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2ED

Western TeamE/11/0315

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 30/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2189936&C/12/2189937&C/12/2189938

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from seven self-contained flats to a mixed use as 
seven self-contained flats and a vehicle parking/storage area, incorporating the erection of metal fencing.

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Flats 1-5, 76 Donnington Road, London, NW10 3QU

Southern TeamE/11/0566

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 08/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2173850

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey extension to existing outbuilding in rear garden of the 
premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

2 Dalmeny Close, Wembley, HA0 2EU

Western TeamE/11/0759

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2178850

Without planning permission, the erection of a first floor rear in-fill flat roof extension to dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

4 Dalmeny Close, Wembley, HA0 2EU

Western TeamE/11/0760

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2178846

Without planning permission, the erection of a first floor rear in-fill flat roof extension and single storey rear extension 
to premises ("The unauthorised development") and the change of use of premises into two self-contained units of 
accommodation ("The unauthorised change of use").

Page 107



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-May-2013 and 31-May-2013

Planning Committee: 19 June, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

42 Sherrick Green Road, London, NW10 1LD

Northern TeamE/12/0235

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 24/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2189969

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to a mixed use as a House in multiple occupation and 
meeting place associated with religious activities; 

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission,  the erection of an extension to the existing rear garden building to provide additional 
primary accomodation for the unauthotised use;

("the unauthorised development")

AND

The breach of condition 5 of planning permission 05/3309 dated 02/06/2006

which states:  "The extension hereby approved shall be used solely in connection with the existing house as a single 
family dwelling".

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

41A & B, Keslake Road, London, NW6

Southern TeamE/12/0354

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 07/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2183769

Without planning permission, the installation of new uPVC windows to the ground and first floors of the front and side 
elevations of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

54 and 54 (A-G) Randall Avenue, London, NW2 7ST

Northern TeamE/12/0472

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 29/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/13/2191527

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into 7 studio flats 

("the unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

28 Pitfield Way, London, NW10 0PP

Western TeamE/12/0523

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 08/05/2013

PINSRefNo C/13/2194217

The erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 108



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 19 June, 2013

1-May-2013 and 31-May-2013

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between  

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT                      
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision 
letters concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed
 or part allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 31A-C Dyne Road, London, NW6 7XG

Proposal:

E/08/0464
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 23/05/2013

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the formation of a hard surface and the erection of a boundary wall to side of 
front garden at the premises.

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the 
Planning Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 
6BZ.

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
���������������
��������������

�����������������������
��������	�	����

�����
�����������	����������������������������������������	�	�
����������� �!��������

���	
	�������"�#$�����#%&$�

�
�������'��"��(()*+&+%)�)&#)#&,-.$&�
$&�/�������'���0��������123�,4 �
�� ������������������������������
��� ��
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%�����

��������&������#������	�����"
��������
��$����%%���
�� �������������������&�����'���������������	�����������!
���������
������������&������

"
������
!�����(
��
��)
�
�	��
!�)������
�� ����"
�����*����!����������+��,���-���
�� �����
����������������
����������������
�� ����&������
!��������	��
���
���������	�����������
������������
����������	���������
�.�

����!
�����
��
!�����������!������������������
��
!���&
�������������
������
!�!�
���
	�����������������������

�� ������/����������
!������
��������0��
��+#���1��
������������
��������������!����!�
������!�
���	�����������
!�����
��������.���	���������������
���������
!���������������
������������	���
��������
������������!��������������
��������
�����
��
������
��+#������!�
���������������
��+#���1��������������!���������������
������	��������!����������!����������
�����
�������!!�������
��+#������
��������������
������&
���������������2����1
����
�����!�
���
!�����
�3�����	���������.�����&�������&
���������������
��������������!�
���&
�����������	�
����	���&�������
������	�������������
����������������
��	�����&
��������������������
��������

�� ��������
��!
���
��������������������/���������������3��
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
��� �4�54�5�
!������
�������

"
������#������	�$����%%���������������
�

�

���	
	���

��� ������!
���������
��������/��������

(���	�	�����

��� 6�� �����������������������������
�����������������������"
������������	�
�
�������
����������������/��������������
������������!
���������
�����
�3���������������������������
������������&������
!��������	��
���
������
���
��������
�������7
��
��������������������!�
��������������������������
��������������
�������������������

*�����5�	������
�����������	���

��� �������������������
�����������
��	�
����4!5�4�����������/����������
!�����
�
����������3������5���8
����.������!
���������
�����
�����������!
��������
&�����
!�������������&��������9����������!
������
�����������������/�������������
�
������!����������������
�������
�������������%%��$����

Page 111



$������2�����
��$##��:�:��"������ ,����
�

�
�����������	�
�����	
�����������	�������
�����������������

��� �����
��� �4�5�����4�5�
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%����/��������
��!
���������
������
������!��������������/�������
�&�����������
������
��������
4�5������������&����������	�����������
�����&������
���	�����������
�����
�
�����
��&�!
�������&�������

�������;�
��4&5��������������<�����
���������
����������&�����������&������&��������8
����.�����������
�������
����
�����
�
��/��������������������
������������
�����������
���������������������
������
�
���������
����
�����
��
!����������&�!
�������&�������

���������

:�� ����"
�����*����������������������������������
������������=�������,�����	��	�
>
�	
��	��
�����
����
���3�����	��
������������������	�������������
������������������������������!�
���	������
!���������?�����������������������
�����
�����
��
!����������&�!
�������&������
!��������	��
���
������	����������
��!
���������
������

�������������
���
���������������
!����!.�&���
!��
���
�
���
!������������	���"
���/�������������/�������������������
!������
����.��
�
��	���������������
���������
!���������������
������������	�.��
�������������
�������!��������������
��������
�����
��
��.�����������/���������������������
�����.��
����!�
�����������������
����������������!���������������
������	�
�������!��������.�	
�&��
���������
����&����/�������
�����
�������������
�����
�
�����
��&�!
�������&�������

�������.������
�����
����������������
������
�
�����������������������3�����������������������&�������
��� ���

-�� @�������
��.����������/����������&������	�
!���&
������������A���
��������������
!�
���&
������A;��������������������������������������&
�������&�������7
����
����7
����
������&
�������&�������������
��������������&����
!�����!

����.�

��&
�����'������������������	.�����3������������/����������
������������
&������������������������
����.�&�����������&������
!��������	��
���
��
������&�����������
�������!����
�����
��������������
!���&
�������������
����������

!�����!�
���	�����.������
����
������	������������������&�������
��������

 �� @
������������
��.�������/������������������
������3���������������
����
�����
�
����������������
��� �.����������
�������������!
�����������

,�� 9����������
���.������������
��� -4�5�
!������%%��$��.��
��
������������!����
���������!
���������
������!�9���������!��������������
������
��
��������
�������
�
��������������<��������
���������������
������"
��������9!�9��
������������
��/�����������
���/���������������
�&������
�����
������
�����
��&�!
�������
&������
!��������	��
���
���

�������.��������
��������!�
������������������
���
���������
���
����
����&�����������"
����������������������������������
��!
���������
�������"
���/������.���<��������
����&����������
�����"
�������

%�� @
����������
���	�����&
��9��
������������������/����������
!�����
��!
���������
������
��
�����
�������������
��� ��
!������%%��$�����9������
��

�����
�����
��
�������������
��������
����������������
����������������
��
� -4�54�5���������<��������
����&��������������9��
��
��
��������!
��������
�
������������������������&��/��������9���������������������������������������
	�
����4�5��������
�����������
��� �4�5�
!������%%��$���������������
����
��
!�����
�&���
����������

������������
97�#+"�61�

Page 112



!"##$%&%'()*+,-%#.*(,/,#*0'(%1,23,4"'%5,6728 ,9):% 2,.; <

=:%'1),>(%&,78
!"##$%&%'()*+,-'./*&)(0/'
1$)''0'2,3/&&0((%%,/' 45,6"'%7,894: 3);%,</= 28?7@AB

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

C.D)(0.' 27,-"EF."(,=G%'"%5,H)**.I5,H=8,7=-
J%ED*0#(0.' J%&.$0(0.',.;,1%()DF%1,:)*):%,)'1,%*%D(0.',.;,),1%()DF%1,;."*,E(.*%+5,;."*,K%1*..&

1I%$$0':F."E%,0'D$"10':,K)E%&%'(,$%G%$5,*%$.D)(0.',.;,(F%,G%F0D"$)*,D*.EE.G%*5,;.*&)(0.',.;,2
.;;,E(*%%(,#)*L0':,E#)D%,)'1,)EE.D0)(%1,$)'1ED)#0':,0',)DD.*1)'D%,I0(F,*%G0E%1,#$)'E,*%D%0G%1
7M?7<?6728

?2%'@),1)2%,<"&A%*B;CD,4E,(/,8F

N"*(F%*,*%#*%E%'()(0.'E,F)G%,K%%',*%D%0G%1,;*.&,(F%,O."'D0$PE,Q*)'E#.*()(0.',J%#)*(&%'(,IF.,)1G0E%,(F%
%R0E(0':,D*.EE.G%*,EF."$1,K%,*%()0'%1S,(F0E,I0$$,)$$.I,;.*,(F%,*%(%'(0.',.;,(F%,E(*%%(,(*%%,)'1,(*%%E,(.,(F%,E."(F
%)E(%*',K."'1)*+,.;,(F%,E0(%T

>(,0E,(F%*%;.*%,*%D.&&%'1%1,(F)(,O.'10(0.',<,U*%/0'E()(%&%'(,.;,),*%1"'1)'(,D*.EE.G%*V5,O.'10(0.',A
U$)'1ED)#0':V,)'1,O.'10(0.',26,UD+D$%,#)*L0':V,)*%,1%$%(%1,)'1,*%#$)D%1,I0(F,.'%,*%G0E%15,D.&#*%F%'E0G%
D.'10(0.',)E,;.$$.IEW

!"#$%#&'#()*%)+, ()-, *.#(%/', "0, /()*'1(2., $"34', 3.0.33.*, #", %), #&., '567%##.*, (22/%1(#%")8, (, '1&.7., 0"3, #&.
/()*'1(2.,$"34',()*,#3.(#7.)#,"0,#&.,03")#,+(3*.),"0,#&.,23"2"'.*,*.9./"27.)#,:%)1/5*%)+,'2.1%.'8,2/()#,'%;.'
()*,2/()#%)+,*.)'%#%.'<,'&(//,6.,'567%##.*,#",()*,(223"9.*,%),$3%#%)+,6-,#&.,="1(/,>/())%)+,?5#&"3%#-,23%"3,#",#&.
1"77.)1.7.)#, "0, ()-, '%#., 1/.(3()1.8, *.7"/%#%"), "3, 1")'#351#%"), $"34', "), #&., '%#.@, , ?)-, (223"9.*, 2/()#%)+8
#530%)+,"3,'..*%)+,%)1/5*.*,%),'51&,*.#(%/','&(//,6.,1"72/.#.*,%),'#3%1#,(11"3*()1.,$%#&,#&.,(223"9.*,*.#(%/',23%"3
#",#&.,"1152(#%"),"0,()-,2(3#,"0,#&.,*.9./"27.)#,"3,%),(11"3*()1.,$%#&,(,23"+3(77.,(+3..*,%),$3%#%)+,$%#&,#&.
="1(/,>/())%)+,?5#&"3%#-@,,A51&,(,'1&.7.,'&(//,%)1/5*.BC

:(<,#&.,%*.)#%0%1(#%"),()*,23"#.1#%"),"0,.D%'#%)+,#3..',()*,'&356',)"#,*%3.1#/-,(00.1#.*,6-,#&.,65%/*%)+,$"34',()*
$&%1&,(3.,#",6.,3.#(%).*8,%),2(3#%15/(3,#&.,#3..,%),#&.,'"5#&C.('#,1"3).3,"0,#&.,'%#.,(*E(1.)#,#",#&.,6"5)*(3-,$%#&
!"@,FG,H5'&"5#,?9.)5.I

:6<,23"2"'.*,7.()',"0,.)1/"'53.,:.@+@,$(//'8,0.)1.'<,%)*%1(#%)+,7(#.3%(/',()*,&.%+&#',#",%)1/5*.,#&.,6"5)*(3-,"0
!"@,FJ,H5'&"5#,?9.)5.I

:1<,'13..),2/()#%)+,(/")+,#&.,$.'#8,.('#,()*,'"5#&,6"5)*(3-,#",%)1/5*.,#&.,6"5)*(3-,$%#&,#&.,+(3*.),"0,!"@,FJ
H5'&"5#,?9.)5.I

:*<,(3.(',"0,&(3*,/()*'1(2.,$"34',%)1/5*%)+,2.37.(6/.,2(9%)+,()*,23"2"'.*,7(#.3%(/',%)1/5*%)+,'(72/.',$&.3.
).1.''(3-I

:.<,*.#(%/',"0,#&.,23"2"'.*,(33()+.7.)#',0"3,#&.,7(%)#.)()1.,"0,#&.,/()*'1(2.,$"34'I

:0<, *.#(%/', "0, #&., 23"2"'.*, 3.(3, '&.*, #", (11"77"*(#., #&., #$", 1-1/., '2(1.'8, %)1/5*%)+, 7(#.3%(/'8, 2/()', ()*
./.9(#%")'I

:+<, #&., 3.#.)#%"),"0, #&.,.D%'#%)+,13"''"9.3, #",6.,7(%)#(%).*, #", #&.,)"3#&,"0, #&.,'%#.,6"5)*(3-,$%#&, #&.,.D%'#%)+
'#3..#,#3..,#",6.,3.#(%).*@

?)-,2/()#%)+,#&(#,%',2(3#,"0,#&.,(223"9.*,'1&.7.,#&(#,$%#&%),(,2.3%"*,"0,0%9.,-.(3',(0#.3,2/()#%)+,%',3.7"9.*8,*%.'
"3,6.1"7.','.3%"5'/-,*(7(+.*,"3,*%'.('.*8,'&(//,6.,3.2/(1.*,%),#&.,).D#,2/()#%)+,'.('"),()*,(//,2/()#%)+,'&(//
6., 3.2/(1.*, $%#&, "#&.3', "0, (, '%7%/(3, '%;., ()*, '2.1%.', ()*, %), #&., '(7., 2"'%#%")'8, 5)/.'', #&., ="1(/, >/())%)+
?5#&"3%#-,0%3'#,+%9.',$3%##.),1")'.)#,#",()-,9(3%(#%")@

H.('")B,,K",.)'53.,(,'(#%'0(1#"3-,(22.(3()1.,()*,'.##%)+,0"3,#&.,23"2"'.*,*.9./"27.)#,()*,.)'53.,#&(#,%#
.)&()1.',#&.,9%'5(/,(7.)%#-,"0,#&.,(3.(@

G%H/&&%'@)(0/'D -%&)0'E,)##*.G)$,E"KX%D(,(.,*%G0E%1,D.'10(0.'E,)'1,(F%,E)(0E;)D(.*+,D.&#$%(0.',.;,),!27<
$%:)$,):*%%&%'(T

J.D!"##N

Agenda Item 12

Page 113



!"##$%&%'()*+,-%#.*(,/,#*0'(%1,23,4"'%5,6728 ,9):% 6,.; <

=:%'1),>(%&,7B
!"##$%&%'()*+,-'./*&)(0/'
1$)''0'2,3/&&0((%%,/' 45,6"'%7,894: 3);%,</= 28?27MM

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

C.D)(0.' 22@,9*%E(.',H0$$5,H)**.I5,H=8,A!Y
J%ED*0#(0.' J%&.$0(0.',.;,1%()DF%1,:)*):%,)'1,%*%D(0.',.;,),1%()DF%1,K"':)$.I,I0(F,.'%,E(*%%(,#)*L0':

E#)D%5,)'1,D.'E(*"D(0.',.;,'%I,G%F0D"$)*,)DD%EE,)'1,#*.G0E0.',.;,6,D)*,#)*L0':,E#)D%E,;.*,Y.T
22@,9*%E(.',H0$$,U*%G0E%1,1%ED*0#(0.'V

?2%'@),1)2%,<"&A%*D,8I

J%&A%*;,!0(%,K0;0(

N.$$.I0':,.',;*.&,(F%,E0(%,G0E0(,&%&K%*E,F)G%,E.":F(,D$)*0;0D)(0.',.',(F%,;.$$.I0':W

L&(#,%',&(22.)%)+,#",#&.,/(722"'#,"),#&.,03")#(+.,(*E(1.)#,#",#&.,.D%'#%)+,+(3(+.M

QF0E,$)&##.E(,I0$$,K%,*%()0'%1,)'1,I0$$,'.(,K%,);;%D(%1,K+,(F0E,)##$0D)(0.'T,QF%,$)&##.E(,0E,$.D)(%1,'%R(,(.,(F%
%R0E(0':,D*.EE.G%*,(F)(,E%*G%E,(F%,:)*):%,;.*,Y.T,22@,9*%E(.',H0$$T,QF0E,D*.EE.G%*,I0$$,K%,*%()0'%1,)'1,"E%1,K+
(F%,K"':)$.I,(.,)DD.&&.1)(%,.'%,.;;,E(*%%(,#)*L0':,E#)D%T

N',#&.,#3..,%),#&.,03")#(+.,"0,!"@,FFO,>3.'#"),P%//,6.%)+,3.#(%).*M

N"$$,1%()0$E,.;,$)'1ED)#0':,I0(F0',(F%,;*.'():%,.;,K.(F,(F%,&)0',F."E%,)(,Y.T,22@,9*%E(.',H0$$,)'1,(F%,'%I
K"':)$.I,)*%,*%D.&&%'1%1,(.,K%,D.'10(0.'%1,)E,#)*(,.;,)'+,;.*(FD.&0':,#$)''0':,D.'E%'(T,QF%,(*%%,(F)(,0E
$.D)(%1,I0(F0',(F%,;*.'():%,.;,Y.T,22@,9*%E(.',H0$$,0E,),D.'E01%*)K$%,10E()'D%,)I)+,;*.&,(F%,#*.#.E%1,K"':)$.I5
)'1,I0$$,(F%*%;.*%,'.(,'%%1,(.,K%,*%&.G%1,)E,),*%E"$(,.;,(F%,K"':)$.I,K%0':,D.'E(*"D(%1,I0(F0',(F%,)##$0D)(0.'
E0(%T

L&(#,%',#&.,'#(#5',"0,"5#65%/*%)+,$%#&,(,/(3+.,0/5.,/"1(#.*,%),#&.,).%+&6"53%)+,+(3*.),(#,!"@,FFQ,>3.'#"),P%//M

QF%*%,0E,'.,$)*:%,."(K"0$10':,I0(F0',(F%,)##$0D)(0.',E0(%T,QF%,."(K"0$10':,I0(F,(F%,$)*:%,;$"%,0E,$.D)(%1,I0(F0',(F%
'%0:FK."*0':,:)*1%',)(,Y.T,22A,9*%E(.',H0$$T,=E,E%(,."(,0',(F% H.7(34',E%D(0.',.;,(F%,9$)''0':,O.&&0((%%
*%#.*(5,)',%';.*D%&%'(,0'G%E(0:)(0.',I)E,D)**0%1,."(,0',*%$)(0.',(.,(F%,."(K"0$10':,)'1,'%I,K.0$%*,;$"%,UC9=,-%;W
Z?7<?7378V,IF%*%,0(,I)E,D.'D$"1%1,(F)(,),K*%)DF,.;,#$)''0':,F)1,'.(,.DD"**%1T,QF%,%';.*D%&%'(,D)E%,I)E
D$.E%1,.',6,!%#(%&K%*,677AT

G%H/&&%'@)(0/'D ,-%&)0'E,=##*.G)$,E"KX%D(,(.,(F%,D.&#$%(0.',.;,),E)(0E;)D(.*+,!%D(0.',27<,=:*%%&%'(

J.D!"##N

=:%'1),>(%&,7M
!"##$%&%'()*+,-'./*&)(0/'
1$)''0'2,3/&&0((%%,/' 45,6"'%7,894: 3);%,</= 28?73A2

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

C.D)(0.' 2=/O5,8,[,M=/J,>YO5,J%%*F"*E(,-.)1,[,!F*%%,!I)&0')*)+)',Q%&#$%5,667/666,\0$$%E1%'
C)'%5,\0$$%E1%'5,C.'1.'5,Y\6

J%ED*0#(0.' QF%,%*%D(0.',.;,),*%)*,%R(%'E0.',(.,(F%,(%&#$%5,(F%,1%&.$0(0.',.;,25,85,M,J%%*F"*E(,-.)1,)'1
(F%,%*%D(0.',.;,2B,D)*%,F.&%,"'0(E5,<,%$1%*$+,)'1,G0E0(.*,)DD.&&.1)(0.',"'0(E5,)'1,2B,E%$;
D.'()0'%1,;$)(E,)'1,(I.,E(.*%+,K)E%&%'(,#)*L0':,)*%),I0(F,)EE.D0)(%1,$)'1ED)#0':,(.,(F%,E0(%

?2%'@),1)2%,<"&A%*D,:5

]%&K%*E,G0E0(%1,(F0E,E0(%,.',2M,4"'%,6728

H0:FI)+E, ,, Page 114



!"##$%&%'()*+,-%#.*(,/,#*0'(%1,23,4"'%5,6728 ,9):% 8,.; <

^',].'1)+,2@,4"'%,67285,)##$0D)'(E,E"K&0((%1,;"*(F%*,0';.*&)(0.',*%:)*10':,Q*)G%$,9$)'E,)'1,.(F%*,H0:FI)+
&)((%*ET,QF0E,)110(0.')$,0';.*&)(0.',1.%E,1%)$,I0(F,D%*()0',*%$)(0G%$+,&0'.*,#.0'(E,')&%$+W

! O)*,#)*L0':,E#)D%,_26@`5,F)E,'.I,K%%',*%/.*0%'()(%1,0',.*1%*,(.,K%,"E)K$%T
! =$$,*)&#,:*)10%'(E,F)G%,'.I,K%%',E#%D0;0%1,)E,2W275,IF0DF,0E,)$E.,)DD%#()K$%T

H.I%G%*5,^;;0D%*E,D.'E01%*,(F)(,L%+5,;"'1)&%'()$,0EE"%E,*%&)0',(F)(,X"E(0;+,(F%,*%D.&&%'1)(0.',;.*,*%;"E)$T
QF%E%,)*%W

! QF%,*%E"$(E,.;,),#)*L0':,E"*G%+,1)(%1,2<(F,4"'%,6728,U!"'1)+,);(%*,(F%,E0(%,G0E0(V,*%G%)$%1,(F%,0&#)D(,.;
(F%,%R0E(0':,"E%,0E,G%*+,E0:'0;0D)'(,0',(%*&E,.;,.'/E(*%%(,D)*,#)*L0':,0',(F%,*%E01%'(0)$,E(*%%(ET,='+
)110(0.')$,1%G%$.#&%'(,I."$1,I.*E%',)',)$*%)1+,K)1,E0(")(0.'T

! QF%,)##$0D)'(E,F)G%,E"::%E(%1,(F%,#)*L0':,)$$.D)(0.',K%,)**)':%1,G0),D.'10(0.',)'1,F)G%,0'10D)(%1,(F)(
"#,(.,62,D)*,E#)D%E,&)+,K%,)$$.D)(%1,(.,(F%,G)*0."E,*%E01%'(0)$5,D)*%,F.&%,)'1,EF%$(%*%1,F."E0':,"E%ET
^;;0D%*E,)*%,'.(,.;,(F%,G0%I,(F%,&)((%*,D)',K%,)11*%EE%1,K+,D.'10(0.'T,QF%,&)((%*,.;,(F%,'"&K%*,.;
#)*L0':,E#)D%E,0E,),;"'1)&%'()$,0EE"%,(F)(,*%a"0*%E,*%E.$"(0.',)E,#)*(,.;,),;"$$,)EE%EE&%'(,.;,(F%
1%G%$.#&%'(,)E,),IF.$%T,=,D.'10(0.',D)''.(,K%,%';.*D%1T

! QF%,)##$0D)'(,F)E,;)0$%1,(.,*%$)(%,(F%,Q*)G%$,9$)',(.,K)E%$0'%,1)(),)'1,D.'(0'"%E,(.,*%;%*,(.,_#.EE0K$%
()*:%(E`,K%0':,E%(T,QF0E,0E,'.(,)',)##*.)DF,(F)',D)',K%,)DD%#(%1T,

! OF)':%E,K%(I%%',*)&#%1,)'1,$%G%$,E%D(0.'E,0',(F%,#*.#.E%1,(I.,E(.*%+,K)E%&%'(,*%&)0',"'D$%)*T

=E,),*%E"$(,.;,(F0E,)110(0.')$,0';.*&)(0.'5,*%)E.',;.*,*%;"E)$,22,'%%1E,(.,K%,)&%'1%1,E.,)E,(.,*%)1W

K&.,23"2"'.*,6('.7.)#,1(3,2(348,6-,9%3#5.,"0,#&.,%)'500%1%.)#,9.3#%1(/,1/.(3()1.,&.%+&#,$%#&%),#&.,'#351#53.,$%//
&(9.,(,*.#3%7.)#(/,%72(1#,"),9.&%15/(3,(11.'',#",#&.,0(1%/%#-,1")#3(3-,#",>"/%1-,KH!GG,"0,#&.,RS>CGJJT@,N),#&.
(6'.)1.,"0,*.#(%/',"0,+3(*%.)#',0"3,'"7.,"0,#&.,3(72',$%#&%),#&.,1(3,2(348,#&.,23"2"'.*,6('.7.)#,(/'",0(%/',#"
23"9%*.,'(0.,(11.'',0"3,9.&%1/.',()*,2.*.'#3%()',1")#3(3-,#",>"/%1%.',KH!FJ,()*,KH!FT,"0,#&.,(*"2#.*,U3.)#
RS>,GJJT@

J"*0':,(F%,]%&K%*E,E0(%,G0E0(5,&%'(0.',I)E,&)1%,.;,"'E);%,#)*L0':,F)G0':,),1%(*0&%'()$,0&#)D(,.',(F%,C.'1.'
O+D$%,Y%(I.*L,UCOYVT,N.*,]%&K%*E,0';.*&)(0.',(F%,COY,F)E,K%%',E"#%*E%1%1,K+,(F%,O+D$%,!"#%*F0:FI)+E
!DF%&%,U677A/6727VT,QF.":F,'.'%,.;,(F%E%,*"',(F*.":F,b*%'(5,),E+E(%&,.;,_a"0%(I)+E`,I0$$,$0'L,(.,(F%
!"#%*F0:FI)+ET,-%:)*1$%EE,.;,IF)(,(F%,0'0(0)(0G%,&0:F(,K%,D)$$%1,H0:FI)+,!);%(+,0E,)',0EE"%,F%*%,)'1,0E
10ED"EE%1,0',(F%,*%#.*(T

O.'E"$()(0.'W, ,,

QI.,;"*(F%*,.KX%D(.*E,F)G%,K%%',*%D%0G%1,)'1,*)0E%,'.,'%I,D.'D%*'ET

Z'G0*.'&%'()$,H%)$(F,^;;0D%*E,F)G%,*)0E%1,D.'D%*',.G%*,&)((%*E,*%$)(0':,(.,O.'()&0')(%1,C)'15,b)E%&%'(,O)*
9)*L,c%'(0$)(0.'5,!."'1,>'E"$)(0.',)'1,=0*,d")$0(+T,>',(F%,%G%'(,.;,),*%E"K&0EE0.',.*,)',)##%)$5,^;;0D%*E,)*%
E)(0E;0%1,(F%E%,&)((%*E,D."$1,K%,)11*%EE%1,K+,I)+,.;,D.'10(0.'ET

^(F%*,])((%*E

J"*0':,]%&K%*E,G0E0(,&%'(0.',I)E,&)1%,(F)(,0',10E&0EE0':,)',)##%)$,;.*,),'%I,F."E%,)(,(F%,*%)*,.;,Y.T<<
OF)(EI.*(F,-.)1,UF."E%,)(,X"'D(0.',I0(F,J%%*F"*E(,-.)1V5,(F%,!%D*%()*+,.;,!()(%,#$)D%1,E0:'0;0D)'(,G)$"%,.',(F%
DF)*)D(%*,.;,(F%,)*%)T,N.*,D$)*0(+5,(F%,>'E#%D(.*,E()(%1,(F)(W
V
WK&.,(22.(/,'%#.,/%.',$%#&%),(,$.//C.'#(6/%'&.*,3.'%*.)#%(/,(3.(,#&(#,%',1&(3(1#.3%'.*,6-,'56'#()#%(/,*.#(1&.*,()*
'.7%C*.#(1&.*,*$.//%)+',$%#&,+.).3"5',7(#53.,+(3*.)',+%9%)+,#&.,(3.(,(),(##3(1#%9.,(22.(3()1.,()*,1&(3(1#.3@
X"3).3,2/"#',$%#&,#3..',1")#3%65#.,#",#&.,Y5(/%#-,"0,#&.,(3.(W@Z

=$(F.":F,%G%*+,D)E%,0E5,.;,D."*E%5,1%(%*&0'%1,.',0(E,.I',#)*(0D"$)*,&%*0(E5,(F%,G0%IE,.;,(F%,>'E#%D(.*,1.,(%'1,(.
E"##.*(,(F%,^;;0D%*,)EE%EE&%'(,0',(F0E,D"**%'(,)##$0D)(0.'T

^;;0D%*E,)*%,.;,(F%,G0%I,(F)(,*%)E.'E,;.*,*%;"E)$,2,)'1,@,EF."$1,K%,D.&K0'%1,(.,*%)1,)EW

K&.,23"2"'.*,*.9./"27.)#8,6-,3.('"),"0,#&.,*.'%+)8,"9.3(//,'%;.8,'%#%)+8,65/48,*.)'%#-8,&.%+&#8,7(''8,'1(/.8
*"7%)()1.,"0,65%/*%)+',(13"'',#&.,'%#.8,23"D%7%#-,#",'%*.[3.(3,6"5)*(3%.',()*,%#',23"7%).)1.,"),#&.,'#3..#,$"5/*
1")'#%#5#.,(),5)(11.2#(6/.,0"37,"0,*.9./"27.)#,*.#3(1#%)+,03"7,#&.,1&(3(1#.3,"0,#&.,/"1(/%#-,()*,3./(#%)+,2""3/-
#",'533"5)*%)+,0"37',"0,*.9./"27.)#@,K&.,23"2"'(/,$"5/*,#&5',3.'5/#',%),(,*.9./"27.)#,#&(#,%',#",#&.,*.#3%7.)#
"0,#&.,9%'5(/,1&(3(1#.3,()*,(22.(3()1.,"0,#&%',(3.(,()*,1")'#%#5#.',(),"9.3*.9./"27.)#,$%#&%),#&%',1")'#3(%).*
2/"#@,?',(,3.'5/#8,#&.,23"2"'(/,$"5/*,6.,1")#3(3-,#",2"/%1%.',U\G8,U\Q8,PF],()*,PFG,"0,#&.,(*"2#.*,U3.)#,R)%#(3-

Page 115



!"##$%&%'()*+,-%#.*(,/,#*0'(%1,23,4"'%5,6728 ,9):% B,.; <

S.9./"27.)#,>/(),GJJT@

QF%,)##$0D)'(,F)E,#*.G01%1,)',)&%'1%1,E"K&0EE0.',EF.I0':,$0;(E,(.,(F%,*%E01%'(0)$,EDF%&%T,QF%,)&%'1&%'(E
1.,'.(,DF)':%,+."*,^;;0D%*E,*%D.&&%'1)(0.'T

G%H/&&%'@)(0/'D,G%&)0';,G%.";)$7,;"AL%H(,(/,)&%'@&%'(;,(/,*%);/',44,)'@,(M%,)&)$2)&)(0/',/.
*%);/';,4,)'@,I=

J.D!"##N

=:%'1),>(%&,7@
!"##$%&%'()*+,-'./*&)(0/'
1$)''0'2,3/&&0((%%,/' 45,6"'%7,894: 3);%,</= 28?7B@2

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

C.D)(0.' C)'1,*%)*,.;,26/2B,!(,='1*%IE,=G%'"%5,!(,='1*%IE,=G%'"%5,\%&K$%+
J%ED*0#(0.' Z*%D(0.',.;,(F*%%,(I./E(.*%+,(%**)D%1,1I%$$0':,F."E%E,.',$)'1,)(,(F%,*%)*,.;,26/2B,!(T,='1*%IE

=G%'"%

?2%'@),1)2%,<"&A%*D,FE

]%&K%*E,G0E0(%1,(F%,E0(%,.',(F%,2M,4"'%,6728,)'1,I%*%,&%(,.',E0(%,K+,),'"&K%*,.;,.KX%D(.*E,)'1,(F%,):%'(T,QF%
E0(%,I)E,G0%I%1,;.*&,(F%,*%)*,:)*1%'E,.;,26/2B,!(,='1*%IE,=G%'"%,)'1,;*.&,C.(F0)',O$.E%T

O.'E"$()(0.'
=(,$%)E(,.'%,.KX%D(.*,D$)0&%1,(F)(,'.(,%G%*+.'%,0',C.(F0)',O$.E%,F)1,K%%',D.'E"$(%1,.',(F%,)##$0D)(0.'T,BB
D.'E"$()(0.',,$%((%*E,I%*%,E%'(,."(,(.,$.D)$,*%E01%'(E,22T7BT6728,0'D$"10':,)$$,#*.#%*(0%E,0',C.(F0)',O$.E%T

^I'%*EF0#
N.$$.I0':,D.'D%*'E,*)0E%1,K+,*%E01%'(E,.G%*,(F%,.I'%*EF0#,.;,(F%,*.)1I)+,0',C.(F0)',O$.E%,&%&K%*E,*%a"%E(%1
D$)*0;0D)(0.',.',(F0E,0EE"%T,QF%,)##$0D)'(,F)E,)$I)+E,K%%',)I)*%,(F)(,C.(F0)',O$.E%,0E,"'/)1.#(%1,F0:FI)+,K"(
)##%)*E,(.,F)G%,K%%',"')I)*%,(F)(,'.(,)$$,(F%,F0:FI)+,I)E,.I'%1,K+,Y%(I.*L,H."E0':,=EE.D0)(0.'T,=,$)'1
*%:0E(*+,DF%DL,F)E,D.';0*&%1,(F)(,#)*(,.;,(F%,*.)1,E"*;)D%,)(,(F%,%'1,.;,C.(F0)',O$.E%,0E,.I'%1,K+,(F%,.I'%*E,.;
2A,C.(F0)',O$.E%,)'1,0E,0',;)D(,(F%,#)*L0':,E#)D%,;.*,(F0E,#*.#%*(+T,QF%,#*.#.E%1,Pe*)&#0)'P,D.'10(0.',0E
(F%*%;.*%,*%a"0*0':,1%()0$E,.;,)$$,):*%%&%'(E,)'1,I.*LE,*%a"0*%1,(.,#*.G01%,)DD%EE,(.,(F%,E0(%,D)''.(,K%,D.&#$0%1
I0(F."(,)E,(F0E,I."$1,*%E"$(,0',(F%,10E#$)D0':,.;,'"&K%*,2APE,D)*,#)*L0':,E#)D%T,>(,0E,'.(,)##)*%'(,IF%*%,(F0E
#)*L0':,E#)D%,D."$1,K%,*%/#*.G01%1,I0(F0',(F%,D"**%'(,#*.#.E)$T

Y.(0D%
>(,0E,),*%a"0*%&%'(,#*0.*,(.,&)L0':,),#$)''0':,)##$0D)(0.',(F)(,(F%,)##$0D)'(,.*,(F%0*,*%#*%E%'()(0G%,E%*G%,'.(0D%,.'
)$$,(F.E%,I0(F,),;*%%F.$1/,.*,$%)E%F.$1,0'(%*%E(,0',(F%,$)'1T,=E,(F%,E0(%,K."'1)*+,0'D$"1%E,)',)*%),.;,:*)EE,)(,(F%
%'1,.;,C.(F0)',O$.E%,'.(,.I'%1,K+,(F%,)##$0D)'(,(F%+,I%*%,*%a"0*%1,(.,E%*G%,'.(0D%,.',(F%,.I'%*,.;,(F)(,$)'1
UY%(I.*L,H."E0':,=EE.D0)(0.'VT,Y.(0D%,F)E,'.(,K%,E%*G%15,0'E(%)1,(F%,)##$0D)'(,F)E,E0:'%1,O%*(0;0D)(%,J,IF0DF
E()(%E,(F)(,(F%+,F)G%,K%%',"')K$%,(.,.K()0',1%()0$E,.;,(F%,.I'%*,)'1,F)G%,(F%*%;.*%,)1G%*(0E%1,(F%,#*.#.E)$,0'
(F%,$.D)$,#*%EET,H.I%G%*,O%*(0;0D)(%,J,D)',.'$+,K%,"E%1,IF%*%,)$$,*%)E.')K$%,E(%#E,F)G%,K%%',()L%',(.,;0'1,."(
(F%,')&%E,)'1,)11*%EE%E,.;,%G%*+.'%,I0(F,),;*%%F.$1,0'(%*%E(,.*,$%)E%F.$1,0'(%*%E(,I0(F,)(,$%)E(,@,+%)*E,$%;(,(.
*"',.',)'+,#)*(,.;,(F%,$)'1,(.,IF0DF,(F0E,)##$0D)(0.',*%$)(%E5,K"(,F)E,K%%',"')K$%,(.,1.,E.T,!0'D%,0(,I)E,#.EE0K$%
&)((%*,(.,"'1%*()L%,),$)'1,*%:0E(*+,DF%DL,(.,1%(%*&0'%,(F%E%,0'(%*%E(E,,0(,0E,'.(,D.'E01%*%1,*%)E.')K$%,;.*,(F%
)##$0D)'(,(.,D$)0&,(F)(,)$$,*%)E.')K$%,E(%#E,F)G%,K%%',"'1%*()L%',(.,%E()K$0EF,(F%,01%'(0(+,.;,(F%,.I'%*ET,QF%
D.**%D(,'.(0D%E,F)G%,(F%*%;.*%,'.(,K%%',E%*G%1T,N"*(F%*&.*%,Y%(I.*L,H."E0':,=EE.D0)(0.',F)E,D.'()D(%1,(F%
D)E%,.;;0D%*,(.,%R#*%EE,D.'D%*',)(,(F%,,;)0$"*%,(.,E%*G%,'.(0D%T

O.'D$"E0.'
QF%,)##$0D)(0.',EF."$1,K%,1%;%**%1,(.,)$$.I,(F%,D.**%D(,'.(0D%E,(.,K%,E%*G%1,)'1,;.*,(F%,EDF%&%,(.,K%
*%1%E0:'%1,0',.*1%*,(.,)DD.&&.1)(%,(F%,*%/#*.G0E0.',.;,)'+,%R0E(0':,#)*L0':,E#)D%E,(F)(,I."$1,K%,10E#$)D%1
EF."$1,):*%%&%'(,K%,*%)DF%1,I0(F,(F%,*%$%G)'(,$)'1,.I'%*ET

G%H/&&%'@)(0/'D,3M)'2%,*%H/&&%'@)(0/',.*/&,)##*/N)$,(/,@%.%**)$,./*,(M%,*%);/';,;%(,/"(,)A/N%=

Page 116



!"##$%&%'()*+,-%#.*(,/,#*0'(%1,23,4"'%5,6728 ,9):% M,.; <

J.D!"##N

=:%'1),>(%&,73
!"##$%&%'()*+,-'./*&)(0/'
1$)''0'2,3/&&0((%%,/' 45,6"'%7,894: 3);%,</= 28?72<<

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

C.D)(0.' 263,\0'1%*&%*%,=G%'"%5,\%&K$%+5,H=A,3-b
J%ED*0#(0.' OF)':%,.;,"E%,.;,&0'0,D)K,.;;0D%,U!"0,e%'%*0EV,(.,>E$)&0D,O"$("*%,)'1,Z1"D)(0.',O.&&"'0(+

O%'(*%,UfE%,O$)EE,J2V,U1$%);%,'/(%,(M0;,0;,) *%O;"A&0;;0/',./$$/P0'2,P0(M@*)P)$,/.
#*%N0/";,)##$0H)(0/',G%.D,48Q4FFIVT

?2%'@),1)2%,<"&A%*D,IFO59

]%&K%*E,G0E0(%1,(F%,E0(%,.',2M,4"'%,6728T,=,$)*:%,'"&K%*,.;,E"##.*(%*E,)'1,.KX%D(.*E,I%*%,#*%E%'(T

])'+,0EE"%E,*)0E%1,.',E0(%,)*%,D.G%*%1,0',(F%,&)0',*%#.*(,E.,)*%,'.(,10ED"EE%1,):)0',F%*%T

=110(0.')$,>EE"%E,*)0E%1S/
>(,I)E,%R#*%EE%1,K+,)',.KX%D(.*,(F)(,:0G%',.;;0D%*E,)*%,.'$+,#*.#.E0':,),.'%,+%)*,(%&#.*)*+,#%*&0EE0.',(F%
)##$0D)'(,0E,"'$0L%$+,(.,D.&&0(,(.,(F%,%R#%'10("*%,*%a"0*%1,K+,D.'10(0.'E,*%a"0*0':,(F%,*%#$)D%&%'(,.;,(F%,EF.#
;*.'(,)'1,E%D"*0(+,EF"((%*E5,),'%I,K."'1)*+,;%'D%,(.,(F%,*%)*,)'1,0&#*.G%&%'(E,(.,(F%,*%)*,E%*G0D%,+)*1T

!"#$%&#"'(
QF%E%,0&#*.G%&%'(,I.*LE,)*%,D.G%*%1,(F*.":F,D.'10(0.',8,UEF.#;*.'(,I.*LEV5,D.'10(0.',@,U*%&.G)$,.;,)$$,%R0E(0':
*%1"'1)'(,E0:'):%V5,D.'10(0.',26,U*%)*,E%*G0D%,+)*1V,)'1,2B,U*%#$)D%&%'(,K."'1)*+,;%'D0':VT,>(,0E,'.(,D.'E01%*%1
(F)(,(F%E%,I.*LE,I."$1,K%,#)*(0D"$)*$+,.'%*."E,(.,D.&#$+,I0(FT,QF%,&.E(,E0:'0;0D)'(,I.*L,I."$1,K%,(.,(F%,EF.#
;*.'(5,F.I%G%*,(F0E,D."$1,K%,X"E(,(F%,*%&.G)$,.;,(F%,%R0E(0':,E.$01,EF"((%*E,)'1,(F%,0'E()$$)(0.',.;,),'%I,EF.#;*.'(
10E#$)+,K%F0'1,(F%,%R0E(0':,EF.#;*.'(T,QF%,)##$0D)'(E,F)G%,):*%%1,(.,(F%E%,D.'10(0.'ET,QF%,O."'D0$,F)E,#.I%*E
(.,#"*E"%,%';.*D%&%'(,)D(0.',EF."$1,(F%,"E%,D.'(0'"%,I0(F."(,(F%E%,D.'10(0.'E,K%0':,D.&#$0%1,I0(FT

=110(0.')$,*%#*%E%'()(0.'E,*%D%0G%1S/
!0'D%,(F%,E0(%,G0E0(,;."*,)110(0.')$,.KX%D(0.'E,F)G%,K%%',*%D%0G%1T,QF*%%,)*%,;*.&,)11*%EE%E,.',Y)(F)'E,-.)1
IF0DF,0E,.',(F%,'.*(F%*',E01%,.;,(F%,*)0$I)+,I0(F,)DD%EE,(.,\0'1%*&%*%,=G%'"%,#*.G01%1,G0),(F%,#%1%E(*0)'
"'1%*#)EE,(.,(F%,*%)*,.;,(F%,)##$0D)(0.',E0(%T

RAL%H(/*;,M)N%,%S#*%;;%@,@0;;)(0;.)H(0/',(M)(,(M%+,P%*%,'/(,0'H$"@%@,0',(M%,0'0(0)$,H/';"$()(0/',%S%*H0;%=

!"#$%&#"'(
\01%E#*%)1,D.'E"$()(0.',I)E,D)**0%1,.',(F0E,)##$0D)(0.'5,),(.()$,.;,62M,$%((%*E,I%*%,E%'(,(.,$.D)$,*%E01%'(ET,QF0E
D.'E"$()(0.',101,'.(,%R(%'1,)E,;)*,)E,#*.#%*(0%E,.',Y)(F)'E,-.)1T,>',)'+,%G%'(,(F%,D$.E%E(,.;,(F%E%,)11*%EE%E,0E
)##*.R0&)(%$+,8@7&,)I)+,;*.&,E0(%5,E0(%1,(.I)*1E,(F%,E."(F%*',%'1,.;,Y)(F)'E,-.)1T,e0G%',(F0E,$%G%$,.;
E%#)*)(0.',)'1,(F%,;)D(,(F)(,),*)0$I)+,$0'%,10G01%E,(F%,(I.,E0(%E,^;;0D%*PE,1.,'.(,D.'E01%*,(F)(,0(,I)E,'%D%EE)*+,(.
%R(%'1,(F%,D.'E"$()(0.',(F0E,;)*T

QF%,!"1K"*+,O."*(,-%E01%'(E,=EE.D0)(0.'5,IF.,*%#*%E%'(,*%E01%'(E,.;,(F%,!"1K"*+,O."*(,ZE()(%,)'1
E"**."'10':,*.)1E,I%*%,D.'E"$(%1,.',(F%,)##$0D)(0.',)'1,F)G%,*%E#.'1%1T

TM)(,2")*)'(%%;,P0$$,A%,20N%',(M)(7,0.,2*)'(%@,(M%,#*%&0;%;,P0$$,'/(,A%,";%@,);,),&/;U"%V

!"#$%&#"'(
QF%,&)0',P*%&)*LEP,E%D(0.',.;,(F%,O.&&0((%%,*%#.*(,E%(E,."(,(F%,*)':%,.;,"E%E,(F)(,I."$1,K%,#%*&0((%15,0',(F%
%G%'(,.;,#%*&0EE0.',K%0':,:*)'(%1T,QF%*%,0E,(.,K%,)',%$%&%'(,.;,*%$0:0."E,)D(0G0(+5,I0(F,;0G%,EF.*(,U2M/87,&0'"(%V
#*)+%*,E%EE0.'E,%)DF,1)+,%RD$"10':,N*01)+,$"'DF(0&%T,9*.X%D(%1,G0E0(.*,'"&K%*E,#*.G01%1,K+,(F%,)##$0D)'(
0'10D)(%,),$.I,$%G%$,.;,"E%,1"*0':,(F%E%,(0&%ET

QF%,K"E0%*,N*01)+,$"'DF(0&%,#*)+%*,E%EE0.'5,L'.I',)E,g.F)*,0E,%RD$"1%1,)E,),#*.#.E%1,)D(0G0(+T

QF%,)##$0D)'(E,F)G%,):*%%1,(.,),D.'10(0.',U'"&K%*,BV,E#%D0;+0':,'.,N*01)+,$"'DF(0&%,#*)+%*T,=$(%*')(0G%
)**)':%&%'(E,F)G%,K%%',&)1%,)'1,N*01)+,#*)+%*,0E,'.I,K%0':,D)**0%1,."(,)(,),D.&&"'0(+,D%'(*%,)(,])+,C)'%5
QF%,])$$T,Q.,D.'(*.$,(F)(,'.,N*01)+,$"'DF(0&%,#*)+%*,0E,D)**0%1,."(,)(,(F%,#*%&0E%E,0',(F%,;"("*%,),*%E(*0D(0G%
D.'10(0.',0E,*%D.&&%'1%1,/ '..,1")*%#%"),TT

Page 117



!"##$%&%'()*+,-%#.*(,/,#*0'(%1,23,4"'%5,6728 ,9):% <,.; <

=E01%,;*.&,(F%,)K.G%,(F%,;.$$.I0':,)*%,)$E.,*)0E%1,0',(F%E%,*%#*%E%'()(0.'ES/

2T, QF%,#*.#.E%1,"E%,0E,0')##*.#*0)(%,0',(F0E,$.D)$,EF.##0':,#)*)1%5,)'1,I0$$,(.,(F%,1%(*0&%'(,.;,(F%,#)*)1%T
6T, QF%,"E%,I0$$,*%E"$(,0',;"*(F%*,#)*L0':,#*.K$%&E,)'1,I0$$,D)"E%,(*);;0D,D.':%E(0.',0',(F%,$.D)$,)*%)T
8T, QF%,#*%&0E%E,I0$$,'.(,K%,"E%1,K+,$.D)$,#%.#$%T
BT, QF%*%,0E,'.,*%)E.',IF+,E#%D0;0D,;)0(F,:*."#E,EF."$1,F)G%,E#%D0)$0E(,D%'(*%E,E"DF,)E,(F0E,IF%*%,(F%+,D)',:%(

)1G0D%,.',I%$;)*%,.*,E.D0)$,0EE"%E5,IF%',E"DF,)1G0D%,D)',K%,:)0'%1,;*.&,O."'D0$,^'%/!(.#/!F.#ET

G%H/&&%'@)(0/'D,G%&)0';,)##*/N)$

J.D!"##N

Page 118


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 10 Rushout Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0AR (Ref. 13/0794)
	4 117 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SN (Ref 13/1055)
	5 1A-C, 3 & 5A-D INC, Deerhurst Road and Shree Swaminarayan Temple, 220-222 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2  (Ref. 13/0891)
	6 24 Crawford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2HT  (Ref. 13/0575)
	7 Land rear of 12-14 St Andrews Avenue, St Andrews Avenue, Wembley (Ref.13/0471)
	8 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8RB (Ref.13/0166)
	9 Planning appeals monitoring
	10 Planning Appeals May 2013
	2. Received ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	3. Decided PLANNING appeals between 2 dates
	4. Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal between 2 dates
	6. Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals between 2 dates
	7. Copies of selcted appeals

	12 Supplementary report

